
 

 
Staff Contact Nick Kimball, City Manager 

 

MAYOR/CHAIR MARY MENDOZA 
VICE MAYOR/VICE CHAIR HECTOR A. PACHECO 
COUNCILMEMBER/BOARDMEMBER SYLVIA BALLIN 
COUNCILMEMBER/BOARDMEMBER CINDY MONTAÑEZ  
COUNCILMEMBER/BOARDMEMBER CELESTE T. RODRIGUEZ 

 
 

 
 

 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
 

 

 

 CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE  

SAN FERNANDO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA SUMMARY 

TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2022 - 6:00 PM 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340 
TELECONFERENCE – PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTIONS  
 

WATCH THE MEETING:   
 
Live stream with audio and video, via YouTube Live, at: 

 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando 
 

Note:  Comments submitted via YouTube will not be read into the record.  
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON: 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in the City Council Chambers during the Public 
Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the City Clerk.   
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT VIA EMAIL: 
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to cityclerk@sfcity.org no later than  
5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the City Council prior to consideration 
of the agenda.  Comments received via email will be distributed to the City Council, read into the 
record, limited to three minutes, and made part of the official public record of the meeting.  

SPECIAL NOTICE REGARDING COVID-19 
 
NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE: Pursuant to Adopted Resolution No. 8098 by the City Council of the City of San Fernando, 
effective January 12, 2022, the City of San Fernando’s Legislative Bodies may participate via teleconference and/or video 
in Accordance with Government Code Section 54953 as permitted under the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 
 
 
 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 1 of 339

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando
mailto:cityclerk@sfcity.org


SAN FERNANDO CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – June 21, 2022 
Page 2 of 6 
 

 

CALL-IN TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT LIVE AT THE MEETING: 
 
Members of the public may call-in between 6:00 p.m. and 6:15 p.m.  Comments will be heard in 
the order received, and limited to three minutes.  If necessary, the call-in period may be extended 
by the Mayor.  Note: This is audio only and no video. 
 
 

 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 
 Meeting ID:  833 6022 0211 
 Passcode:  924965 
 

 

When connecting to the Zoom meeting to speak, you will be placed in a virtual “waiting area,” 
with your audio disabled, until it is your turn to speak and limited to three minutes. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Led by City Clerk Julia Fritz  
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  
Recommend that the City Council approve the agenda as presented and move that all ordinances 
presented tonight be read in title only as authorized under Government Code Section 36934.  
 
 
PRESENTATIONS None 

 
 
DECORUM AND ORDER 
 
The City Council, elected by the public, must be free to discuss issues confronting the City in an 
orderly environment. Public members attending City Council meetings shall observe the same rules 
of order and decorum applicable to the City Council (SF Procedural Manual). Any person making 
impertinent derogatory or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the 
City Council or while attending the City Council meeting, may be removed from the room if the 
Presiding Officer so directs the sergeant-at-arms and such person may be barred from further 
audience before the City Council. 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
  
Members of the public may provide comments in the City Council Chambers during the Public 
Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the City Clerk. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 2 of 339



SAN FERNANDO CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – June 21, 2022 
Page 3 of 6 
 

 

Members of the public may submit comments by email to cityclerk@sfcity.org no later than  
5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting to ensure distribution to the City Council prior to consideration 
of the agenda. Comments received via email will be distributed to the City Council and read into 
the record.  
 
Members of the public may provide a live public comment by calling in between 6:00 p.m. and 
6:15 p.m.  CALL-IN INFORMATION:  Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833; Meeting ID: 833 6022 
0211; Passcode: 924965  
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be disposed of by a single motion 
to adopt staff recommendation. If the City Council wishes to discuss any item, it should first be 
removed from the Consent Calendar. 

 
1) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES FOR:  

 
a. MAY 23, 2022 - Special Meeting 
b. MAY 31, 2022 – Special Meeting 
c. JUNE 6, 2022 - Special Meeting 
 

2) CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WARRANT REGISTER 
 

Recommend that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 22-062 approving the Warrant 
Register. 
 

3) CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION SETTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 ARTICLE 
XIIIB APPROPRIATIONS (GANN) LIMIT 
 
Recommend that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 8158 setting the Fiscal Year  
2022-2023 Article XIIIB Appropriation Limit at $69,125,050. 
 

4) CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT RESOLUTIONS APPROVING THE SALARY PLAN AND TABLE OF 
ORGANIZATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 
 
Recommend that the City Council: 
 
a. Adopt Resolution No. 8162 approving the Salary Plan for Fiscal Year 2022-2023; 

 
b. Adopt Resolution No. 8163 approving the Table of Organization for FY 2022-2023; and 

 
c. Authorize the City Manager to make non-substantive corrections and execute all related 

documents. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 3 of 339

mailto:cityclerk@sfcity.org


SAN FERNANDO CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – June 21, 2022 
Page 4 of 6 
 

 

5) CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR AND GIVING NOTICE OF HOLDING 
A GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION ON NOVEMBER 8, 2022, REQUEST TO CONSOLIDATE THE 
ELECTION WITH THE STATEWIDE GENERAL ELECTION, AUTHORIZE THE LOS ANGELES 
COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICIAL TO PERFORM ELECTION SERVICES, AND ADOPTING 
REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO MATERIALS SUBMITTED TO THE ELECTORATE 
 
Recommend that the City Council: 
 
a. Adopt Resolution No. 8156 calling and giving notice of the General Municipal Election to 

be held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, for the election of three City Councilmembers to 
each serve four-year terms;  

 
b. Approve the request to consolidate the election with the Statewide General Election; 

request that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles consent, and 
effectuate such consolidation to issue instructions to the Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk 
of the County of Los Angeles “County Registrar” to take any and all steps necessary for 
the holding of the consolidated election; and 

 
c. Adopt regulations pursuant to Elections Code Sections 13307 through EC 13313, 

pertaining to candidate statements and related materials submitted to the Electorate. 
 

6) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE THE FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION – 2022 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE LOCAL AGENCY BIENNIAL NOTICE REQUIREMENT 
 
Recommend that the City Council: 
 
a. Receive and file the 2022 Conflict of Interest Code Local Agency Biennial Notice 

requirement from the Fair Political Practices Commission; and 
 

b. Authorize the City Manager, or designee, to complete the Notice and submit all related 
compliance documents to the FPPC. 

 
7) CONSIDERATION TO AUTHORIZE A NOTICE INVITING BIDS FOR THE DESIGN AND 

INSTALLATION OF THE PIONEER PARK PLAYGROUND 
 
Recommend that the City Council: 
 
a. Authorize the circulation of a Notice Inviting Bids for the Design and installation of the 

playground equipment and outdoor fitness equipment at Pioneer Park; and  
 

b. Provide staff with direction as appropriate. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 4 of 339



SAN FERNANDO CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – June 21, 2022 
Page 5 of 6 
 

 

8) CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING SENATE BILL 1: THE ROAD REPAIR 
AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017 FUNDS AND APPROVING THE PROJECT LIST FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2022-2023 

 
Recommend that the City Council: 
 
a. Accept $564,259 in Senate Bill 1 Funds and approve the proposed project list to be funded 

by the SB 1 Local Streets and Roads Program;  
 

b. Adopt Resolution No. 8159 approving the list of projects for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 funded 
by SB 1, The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017; and 
 

c. Authorize staff to submit all required documents to the California Transportation 
Commission. 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
9) A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS TO CONTINUE 

MAINTENANCE OF THE CITY’S STREETLIGHTS, CONFIRMING THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT 
AND APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 
Recommend that the City Council: 

 

a. Conduct a Public Hearing by following the attached Order of Procedure; 
 

b. Adopt Resolution No. 8160 ordering the continued maintenance of the City’s streetlights 
and confirming the annual assessment; and 
 

c. Adopt Resolution No. 8161 approving the Final Engineer’s Report for the Fiscal Year  
2022-2023 Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District. 
 

10) A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2022-2023 CITY BUDGET 

 
Recommend that the City Council: 

 

a. Conduct a Public Hearing; and 
 

b. Review and discuss the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Proposed Budget; and 
 
c. Adopt Resolution No. 8157 approving the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget, subject to such 

modifications or amendments as may be stated by the City Council in its motion to 
approve the Resolution. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 5 of 339



SAN FERNANDO CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – June 21, 2022 
Page 6 of 6 
 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 

11) DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION OF SENATE BILL 1383, 
ITS IMPACT ON THE CITY'S SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND 
RELATED OPTIONS 

 
Recommend that the City Council: 
 
a. Receive and file this informational report on the Implementation of Senate Bill 1383 and 

its impact on the City’s Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement;  
 
b. Discuss the options of extending the contract versus completing the contract through its 

expiration in February 2024; and 
 
c. Provide direction to staff, as appropriate. 
 

12) DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION REGARDING ILLEGAL FIREWORKS ENFORCEMENT AND 
PREVENTION EFFORTS 
 
This item was agendized by Councilmember Celeste Rodriguez. 
 
 

STAFF COMMUNICATION INCLUDING COMMISSION UPDATES 
 
 
GENERAL CITY COUNCIL/BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS AND LIAISON UPDATES 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   The meeting will adjourn to its next regular meeting. 
 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.  
 
 
________________________________________ 
Julia Fritz, CMC 
City Clerk 
Signed and Posted:  June 16, 2022 (5:00 p.m.)  

 

The Regular Meetings of the City Council of the City of San Fernando also serves  as concurrent Regular Meeting s of the Successor Agency to the 
San Fernando Redevelopment Agency, and, from time to time, such other bodies of the City composed exclusive of the Members of the City Council.    
 

Agendas and complete Agenda Packets (including staff reports and exhibits related to each item) are posted on the City’s `Internet website 
www.sfcity.org.  These are also available for public reviewing prior to a meeting in the City Clerk Department. Any public writings distributed by 
the City Council to at least a majority of the Councilmembers regarding any item on this regular meeting agenda will also be made available at 
the City Clerk Department at City Hall located at 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, CA, 91340 during normal business hours.  In addition, the City 
may also post such documents on the City’s website at www.sfcity.org. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you 
require a disability-related modification/accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services please call 
the City Clerk Department at (818) 898-1204 or cityclerk@sfcity.org at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 6 of 339

https://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/
http://www.sfcity.org/
mailto:cityclerk@sfcity.org


June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 7 of 339



 

This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 8 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 9 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 10 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 11 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 12 of 339



 
 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

TO THE SAN FERNANDO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
MINUTES 

 
MAY 23, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340  
TELECONFERENCE – PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL   Mayor Mary Mendoza called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Present: 
 

Council: Mayor Mary Mendoza, Councilmembers Sylvia Ballin and Cindy Montañez (via 
teleconference) 

 
Absent: Vice Mayor Hector A. Pacheco and Councilmember Celeste Rodriguez 
 
Staff: City Manager Nick Kimball, Assistant City Attorney Richard Padilla, Police Chief 

Fabian Valdez, Director of Public Works Matt Baumgardner, Interim/Acting 
Director of Finance Sonia Garcia, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
Julian Venegas, and City Clerk Julia Fritz  

 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Led by City Clerk Julia Fritz  
 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Councilmember Ballin, seconded by Councilmember Montanez to approve the agenda.  
The motion carried, with Vice Mayor Pacheco absent. 
 

It was noted that Councilmember Celeste Rodriguez joined the meeting via teleconference at 6:03 
p.m. 
 
 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS   
 
Michele Cueras, expressed concerns about the no smoking ordinance and is opposed to restrictions 
on banning outdoor smoking.  
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 13 of 339



SAN FERNANDO CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
MINUTES – Special Meeting May 23, 2022 
Page 2 of 2

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
1) FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET STUDY SESSION NO. 1 

 
City Manager Nick Kimball presented the City’s Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Overview. 
Staff presented the following department proposed budgets for Administration, Public Works 
Operations and Public Works Capital Improvement Projects.  
 
The City Council recessed its meeting at 8:05 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 8:26 p.m. 
 
Councilmembers discussed the proposed department budgets, enhancement requests and 
suggested recommendations to staff to include in the Study Session No. 2.  

 
 
 STAFF COMMUNICATIONS:  None 
 
 
 GENERAL COUNCIL COMMENTS:  None 
 
 
 ADJOURNMENT (10:02 p.m.) 
 
 

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of the minutes of the May 23, 2022, special meeting 
as approved by the San Fernando City Council.  

 
 

______________________________________________  
Julia Fritz, CMC 
City Clerk  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 14 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 15 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 16 of 339



 
 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

TO THE SAN FERNANDO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
MINUTES 

 
MAY 31, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340  
TELECONFERENCE – PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL   Mayor Mary Mendoza called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 
 
Present: 
 

Council: Mayor Mary Mendoza, Councilmembers Sylvia Ballin, Cindy Montañez (via 
teleconference), and Celeste Rodriguez 

 
Absent: Vice Mayor Hector A. Pacheco  
 
Staff: City Manager Nick Kimball, Assistant City Attorney Richard Padilla, Police Chief 

Fabian Valdez, Director of Public Works Matt Baumgardner, Interim/Acting 
Director of Finance Sonia Garcia, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
Julian Venegas, and City Clerk Julia Fritz  

 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Led by City Clerk Julia Fritz  
 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Councilmember Ballin, seconded by Councilmember Montanez to approve the agenda.  
The motion carried, with Vice Mayor Pacheco absent. 
 

It was noted that Vice Mayor Hector A. Pacheco joined the meeting via teleconference at 6:03 p.m. 
 
 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS  None 
 
 
 
  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 17 of 339



SAN FERNANDO CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
MINUTES – Special Meeting May 31, 2022 
Page 2 of 2

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
1) FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET STUDY SESSION NO. 2 

 
City Manager Nick Kimball presented the City’s Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Overview. 
Staff presented the following department proposed budgets from Community Development, 
Police Department, Recreation and Community Services, Finance and City Clerk.  
 
Councilmembers discussed the proposed department budgets, enhancement requests and 
suggested recommendations to staff to include in the Study Session No. 3.  

 
 
 STAFF COMMUNICATIONS:  None 
 
 
 GENERAL COUNCIL COMMENTS:  None 
 
 
 ADJOURNMENT (9:52 p.m.) 
 

Mayor Mendoza adjourned the meeting 9:52 p.m. to a special meeting date uncertain.  
 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the May 31, 
2022.  

 
 

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of the minutes of the May 31, 2022, special meeting 
as approved by the San Fernando City Council.  

 
 

______________________________________________  
Julia Fritz, CMC 
City Clerk  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 18 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 19 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 20 of 339



SAN FERNANDO CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES 

 
JUNE 6, 2022 – 5:15 P.M.  

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340  
TELECONFERENCE – PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL   
 
Mayor Mendoza called the special meeting to order at 5:16 p.m. 
 
Present: 
 

Council: Mayor Mary Mendoza, Vice Mayor Hector A. Pacheco (arrived at 5:29 p.m.), 
and Councilmembers Sylvia Ballin and Celeste Rodriguez (via teleconference)  

 
Staff:  City Manager Nick Kimball and Assistant City Attorney Richard Padilla 

 
Absent:  Councilmember Cindy Montañez 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Councilmember Ballin, seconded by Councilmember Rodriguez to approve the 
agenda.  Motion carried with Councilmember Pacheco and Montañez absent.  
 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS - WRITTEN/ORAL None 
 
 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION (5:17 P.M.)  
 
By consensus, Councilmembers recessed to Closed Session. 
 
Councilmember Pacheco arrived directly into Closed Session for consideration of Item A of the 
special meeting agenda. 
 
  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 21 of 339



SAN FERNANDO CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 6, 2022 
Page 2 
 
A) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR PURSUANT TO G.C. §54957.6: 
  

Designated City Negotiators:  
City Manager Nick Kimball 

Employees and Employee Bargaining Units: 
 San Fernando Management Group (SEIU, Local 721) 
 San Fernando Public Employees’ Association (SEIU, Local 721) 
 San Fernando Police Officers Association 
 San Fernando Police Officers Association Police Management Unit 
 San Fernando Police Civilian Association 
 San Fernando Part-Time Employees’ Bargaining Unit (SEIU, Local 721) 
 All Unrepresented Employees 

 
 
RECONVENE/REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
Assistant City Attorney Padilla stated there was no reportable action as a result of the Closed 
Session meeting held on June 6, 2022 at 5:15 p.m. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The City Council adjourned the special meeting at 5:46 p.m. to the regular meeting at 6:00 p.m.  
 

 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of the minutes of June 6, 2022, Special 
Meeting, as approved by the San Fernando City 
Council. 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Julia Fritz, CMC 
City Clerk 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 22 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 23 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 24 of 339



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-7307                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Director        ☒ Deputy City Manager       ☐ City Manager 
 

To: Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 

By: Sonia Gomez-Garcia, Interim Director of Finance/City Treasurer 
    
Date:  June 21, 2022    
 
Subject: Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Approving the Warrant Register 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 22-062 (Attachment “A”) approving 
the Warrant Register. 
 
  
BACKGROUND: 

For each City Council meeting the Finance Department prepares a Warrant Register for Council 
approval.  The Register includes all recommended payments for the City. Checks, other than 
special checks, generally are not released until after the Council approves the Register.  The 
exceptions are for early releases to avoid penalties and interest, excessive delays and in all other 
circumstances favorable to the City to do so.  Special checks are those payments required to be 
issued between Council meetings such as insurance premiums and tax deposits.  Staff reviews 
requests for expenditures for budgetary approval and then prepares a Warrant Register for 
Council approval and or ratification.  Items such as payroll withholding tax deposits do not require 
budget approval. 
 
The Director of Finance/City Treasurer hereby certifies that all requests for expenditures have 
been signed by the department head, or designee, receiving the merchandise or services thereby 
stating that the items or services have been received and that the resulting expenditure is 
appropriate.  The Director of Finance/City Treasurer hereby certifies that each warrant has been 
reviewed for completeness and that sufficient funds are available for payment of the warrant 
register. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 

A. Resolution No. 22-062 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 25 of 339



ATTACHMENT “A” 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-062 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, 
CALIFORNIA, ALLOWING AND APPROVING FOR PAYMENT DEMANDS 
PRESENTED ON DEMAND/ WARRANT REGISTER NO.  22-062 

 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, FIND, DETERMINE 
AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. That the demands (EXHIBIT “A”) as presented, having been duly audited, for 
completeness, are hereby allowed and approved for payment in the amounts as shown to 
designated payees and charged to the appropriate funds as indicated. 
 

2. That the City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution and deliver it to 
the City Treasurer. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 21st day of June 2022. 
 
  

          
Mary Mendoza, Mayor of the City of  
San Fernando, California                                

ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 26 of 339



RES. NO. 22-062 

2 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 
 
I, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 
true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 22-062 which was regularly introduced and adopted by 
the City Council of the City of San Fernando, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 
21st day of June, 2022, by the following vote of the City Council: 
 
 

AYES:  
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAINED:  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have here unto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 
City of San Fernando, California, this ______ day of June, 2022.  

 
 
 

  
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 27 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 28 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 29 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 30 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 31 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 32 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 33 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 34 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 35 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 36 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 37 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 38 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 39 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 40 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 41 of 339



SPECIAL CHECKS EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 42 of 339



I  

SPECIAL CHECK EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 43 of 339



SPECIAL CHECK EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 22-062

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 44 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 45 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 46 of 339



REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Director        ☒ Deputy City Manager       ☐ City Manager 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-7307                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 
 By: Sonia Gomez-Garcia, Interim Director of Finance/City Treasurer 
 
Date:  June 21, 2022 
 
Subject: Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Setting the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Article 

XIIIB Appropriations (Gann) Limit 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 8158 (Attachment “A”) setting 
the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-2023 Article XIIIB Appropriation Limit at $69,125,050. 

 
  
BACKGROUND: 

1. In November 1979, the voters of the State of California approved Proposition 4, commonly 
known as the (Paul) Gann Initiative. Proposition 4 created Article XIIIB of the State 
Constitution and placed an annual limit on the amount of revenue that can be spent by all 
entities of government using each entity’s 1978-1979 revenues as the base year. 
 

2. The Appropriation Limit of Proposition 4 had little impact in its early years, but in 1987 the 
State of California refunded $1.1 billion to taxpayers as a result of unexpectedly reaching 
their limit. The Proposition was also a major barrier to increasing gas taxes in the late 
1980’s.  
 

3. In June 1990, to increase accountability of local governments in adopting their limits, the 
State voters approved Proposition 111. Proposition 111 amended Article XIIIB (Proposition 
4) by requiring local jurisdictions to establish an annual review of the Appropriation Limit 
calculation. 

 
 
ANALYSIS: 

Appropriation Limit controls the amount of revenue that can be appropriated in any fiscal year 
to the “Proceeds of Taxes.”  Proceeds of Taxes include: all taxes levied by or for an agency, any 
revenues from license fees, general use charges and user fees to the extent that the proceeds 
exceed the cost of providing the service covered by the fee, and discretionary State 
subventions. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 47 of 339



Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Setting the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Article XIIIB Appropriations 
(Gann) Limit  
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
An increase over the prior year’s limitation is allowed in three instances: 
 
1. Percentage change in California fourth quarter personal income or the increase in the non-

residential assessed valuation due to new construction, whichever is greater; 
 
2. Percentage change in the population of the jurisdiction or the county in which the 

jurisdiction is located, whichever is greater; and 
 
3. Corrections for previous computation errors. 
 
Cities use the following adjustment factors to calculate the Gann: 
 
A. Inflation Adjustment Factor:  Either the “Per Capita Personal Income Change” or the  

“Non-Residential Assessed Value Change.” 
 
B. Population Adjustment Factor:  Either the “City Population Change” or the “Los Angeles 

County Population Change.” 
 
The components used for the FY 2022-2023 Gann Limit calculation, as noted in Exhibit “1” of 
Attachment “A,” are the increase in the Per Capita Personal Income Change of +7.55% and the 
City Population Change of +0.00%.  The use of the two above-mentioned adjustment factors 
results in an increase in the Appropriation Limit of 7.55%, establishing an Appropriation Limit of 
$69,125,050 for FY 2022-2023.   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 

The total FY 2021-2022 revenues subject to the Appropriation Limit are well below the 
Appropriation Limit of $69,125,050.  Therefore, there is no impact to the FY 2022-2023 budget. 

 
 
CONCLUSION: 

A full analysis of appropriations subject to the Appropriations Limit is not required since the 
total General Fund budget, including Special Revenue Funds, is less than the Appropriation 
Limit.  Approving the Resolution will set the FY 2022-2023 Article XIIIB Appropriation Limit at 
$69,125,050. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 

A. Resolution No. 8158  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 48 of 339



ATTACHMENT “A” 

RESOLUTION NO. 8158 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, 
CALIFORNIA, FIXING THE APPROPRIATION LIMITATION IN THE CITY OF 
SAN FERNANDO FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 

 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, FIND, 
DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.  In accordance with Article XIIIB of the California Constitution as amended 
by Proposition 111 and the Gann Implementation Bill 1352, the Appropriation Limit (Exhibit “A”) 
in the City of San Fernando for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 is hereby fixed at Sixty Nine Million, One 
Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand, and Fifty dollars ($69,125,050.00). 
 

SECTION 2.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

SECTION 3.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution and shall cause 
a certified resolution to be filed in the Office of the City Clerk. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 21st day of June, 2022. 

 
 
              

Mary Mendoza, Mayor of the City of San 
Fernando, California 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 49 of 339



RES. NO. 8158 

2 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 
 
I, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 
true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 8158 which was regularly introduced and adopted by 
the City Council of the City of San Fernando, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 
21st day of June, 2022, by the following vote of the City Council: 
 
 

AYES:  
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAINED:  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 
City of San Fernando, California, this ____ day of June, 2022.  

 
 
 

  
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 
 

 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 50 of 339



RES. NO. 8158 
EXHIBIT "A"

FY 2021-2022 Adopted Appropriation Limit 64,240,357$   
Prior Year Adjustment (per financial audit) 32,121$           
FY 2021-2022 Adjusted Appropriation Limit 64,272,478$   

A. Inflation Adjustment Factor*
Per Capita Personal Income Change** 7.55 
  Ratio 1.0755

Non-Residential Assessed Value Change*** 0.54
  Ratio 1.0054

B. Population Adjustment Factor*
City Population Change** 0
  Ratio 1

Los Angeles County Population Change** -0.71
  Ratio 0.9929

C. Calculation of Appropriation Limit:
Step 1:
Per Capita Personal Income Change 1.0755
City Population Change Ratio X 1
Appropriations Limit Factor 1.0755

Step 2:
FY 2021-2022 Appropriations Limit 64,272,478$        
Appropriation Limit Factor X 1.0755
FY 2022-2023 Appropriation Limit 69,125,050$        

NOTES:
* The City may choose to use the higher of the two Inflation Adjustment Factors and the

greater of the two Population Adjustment Factors to calculate the Appropriation Limit.
**Information provided by the California State Department of Finance
***Information provided by HdL (City Consultant)

Article XIIIB Appropriations (GANN) Limit
Fiscal Year 2022-2023

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 51 of 339



 

This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 52 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 53 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 54 of 339



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1202                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Department      ☒ Deputy City Manager      ☐ City Manager 
 

To: Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 
  By:   Michael E. Okafor, Personnel Manager 
 
Date:  June 21, 2022 
 
Subject: Consideration to Adopt Resolutions Approving the Salary Plan and Table of 

Organization for Fiscal Year 2022-2023  

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
 
a. Adopt Resolution No. 8162 (Attachment “A”) approving the Salary Plan for Fiscal Year (FY) 

2022-2023; 
 

b. Adopt Resolution No. 8163 (Attachment “B”) approving the Table of Organization for FY 2022-
2023; and 

 
c. Authorize the City Manager to make non-substantive corrections and execute all related 

documents. 
  
 
BACKGROUND: 

1.  On November 21, 2016, the City Council approved a four-year Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) (Contract No. 1838) with the San Fernando Part-time Employees’ 
Bargaining Unit (SFPEBU) that includes certain changes in salaries and benefits for FY 
2016-2017 through FY 2019-2020.  
 

2. On June 18, 2018, the City Council approved a five-year MOU (Contract No. 1887) with 
the San Fernando Public Employees’ Association (SFPEA) that includes certain changes in 
salaries and benefits for FY 2017-2018 through FY 2021-2022. 
 

3. On February 20, 2019 and February 3, 2020, the City Council approved an employment 
agreement (Contract No. 1906) and an amendment (Contract No. 1906(a)), respectively, 
with the City Manager that includes applicable salaries and benefits.  
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 55 of 339



Consideration to Adopt Resolutions Approving the Salary Plan and Table of Organization for Fiscal Year 
2022-2023 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

4. On September 23, 2019, the City Council approved a five-year MOU (Contract No. 1932) 
with the San Fernando Police Officers’ Association (SFPOA) that includes certain changes 
in salaries and benefits for FY 2019-2020 through FY 2023-2024.  
 

5. On January 27, 2020, the City Council approved Resolution No. 7973 that established the 
salary and benefits for Department Heads for FY 2019-2020 through FY 2023-2024. Except 
for retirement benefits, the said salaries and benefits also apply to the Police Chief.  
 

6. On February 3, 2020, the City Council approved a five-year MOU (Contract No. 1939) with 
the San Fernando Police Officers’ Association - Police Management Unit (SFPOA-PMU) 
that includes certain changes in salaries and benefits for FY 2019-2020 through FY 2023-
2024.  
 

7. On March 2, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 7991 to include a monthly 
stipend for the City’s Representative to the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District.  
 

8. On May 18, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 7973 (a) amending Resolution 
No. 7973 to include the City Clerk in the Executive Compensation Plan for Department 
Head classifications. 
 

9. On March 1, 2021, the City Council approved an extension on the MOU (Contract No. 
1838(a)) with SFPEBU with an agreement that all current terms and conditions in the last 
MOU shall remain in effect until a successor agreement is reached between the parties. 
 

10. On November 15, 2021, the City Council approved a three-year MOU (Contract No. 2039) 
with the San Fernando Police Civilians’ Association (SFPCA) that includes certain changes 
in salaries and benefits for FY 2021-2022 through FY 2023-2024. 
 

11. On March 7, 2022, the City Council approved a three-year MOU (Contract No. 2058) with 
the San Fernando Management Group (SFMG) that includes certain changes in salaries 
and benefits for FY 2021-2022 through FY 2023-2024.  
 

12. On May 23, 2022, staff received a formal request from SFPEA to resume negotiation for a 
successor MOU, and negotiation is currently in progress.  
 
 

ANALYSIS: 

The attached Salary Plan and Table of Organization reflect salaries, benefits and personnel 
changes addressed in the FY 2022-2023 Budget, as well as provisions of applicable MOUs, 
Resolutions, and Employment Agreements that have already been approved by the City Council.  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 56 of 339



Consideration to Adopt Resolutions Approving the Salary Plan and Table of Organization for Fiscal Year 
2022-2023 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
The Salary Plan does not include any cost of living adjustments (COLA) for the bargaining units 
that are yet to conclude negotiation for successor MOUs (i.e., SFPEA and SFPEBU), as well as 
unrepresented confidential employees. Those will be addressed as soon as negotiations are 
concluded.   
 
The existing compensation and benefits plan for both elected officers and non-elected officers, 
including commissioners, and appointed City representatives are also included in the Salary Plan. 
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 

Sufficient funds are included in the FY 2022-2023 Budget to cover all the salary and benefit 
adjustments as stipulated in the MOUs and Employment Agreements.   
 
 
CONCLUSION: 

Approval of the amended Salary Plan and Table of Organization is necessary to implement 
applicable changes in the FY 2022-2023 Budget, as well as the provisions of applicable MOUs, 
Resolutions, and Employment Agreements. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Resolution No. 8162 
B. Resolution No. 8163 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 57 of 339



ATTACHMENT “A” 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 8162 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, 
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A SALARY PLAN FOR CERTAIN ELECTED, NON-
ELECTIVE OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
AND REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. 8070 ADOPTED JUNE 21, 2021 AND 
ALL RESOLUTIONS AMENDATORY THEREOF AND ALL MOTIONS OR 
ACTIONS OF THE CITY COUNCIL IN CONFLICT HEREWITH 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, FIND, 

DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:    
 
SECTION 1: 
 
The following schedules are hereby adopted as the salary range and step schedules for non-
elective officers and employees of the City of San Fernando: 
 
• SCHEDULE “C”: FOR CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES (UNREPRESENTED) 

 
• SCHEDULE “DH”: FOR DEPARTMENT HEADS (UNREPRESENTED) 

 
• SCHEDULE “G”: FOR GENERAL - SAN FERNANDO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ ASSOCIATION 

(SFPEA) 
 

• SCHEDULE “GPD”:  FOR GENERAL - SAN FERNANDO POLICE CIVILIANS’ ASSOCIATION 
(SFPCA) 
 

• SCHEDULE “H”: FOR HOURLY EMPLOYEES - SAN FERNANDO PART-TIME EMPLOYEES’ 
BARGAINING UNIT (SFPEBU) 
 

• SCHEDULE “HFE”:  FOR HOURLY FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT - SAN FERNANDO PART-TIME 
EMPLOYEES’ BARGAINING UNIT (SFPEBU) 
 

• SCHEDULE “M”: FOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES - SAN FERNANDO  MANAGEMENT 
GROUP (SFMG)  
 

• SCHEDULE “MP”: FOR SWORN - SAN FERNANDO POLICE OFFICERS’ ASSOCIATION 
MANAGEMENT UNIT (SFPOA-PMU) 
 

• SCHEDULE “P”: FOR SWORN - SAN FERNANDO POLICE OFFICERS’ ASSOCIATION 
(SFPOA) 
 

• SCHEDULE “PFE”: FOR HOURLY FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT – POLICE SERVICE EMPLOYEES  
 

(Details of the respective schedules are on pages 2 through 7) 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 58 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

2 

SCHEDULE C 
FOR 

CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES (UNREPRESENTED) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
68 4254 4468 4688 4923 5168 
69 4359 4574 4805 5045 5297 
70 4468 4692 4927 5171 5430 
71 4579 4808 5047 5300 5565 
72 4699 4936 5182 5443 5716 
73 4818 5060 5313 5578 5856 
74 4939 5186 5445 5718 6003 
75 5063 5316 5580 5859 6154 
76 5188 5448 5721 6006 6306 
77 5311 5576 5857 6149 6456 
78 5446 5719 6006 6307 6621 
79 5585 5864 6159 6467 6789 

 
 

SCHEDULE DH 
FOR 

DEPARTMENT HEADS  (UNREPRESENTED) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
75 10270 10784 11324 11890 12484 
76 10732 11271 11832 12424 13044 
77 11204 11766 12354 12969 13623 
78 11686 12268 12882 13527 14203 
79 12203 12814 13451 14127 14830 
80 12569 13198 13858 14549 15280 
81 12883 13527 14201 14914 15659 
82 13206 13866 14558 15288 16050 
83 13843 14536 15263 16026 16829 
84 14481 15205 15965 16763 17602 
85 14843 15582 16364 17183 18044 

 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 59 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

3 

SCHEDULE G 
FOR 

GENERAL EMPLOYEES (SFPEA) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
65 3612 3811 4021 4242 4475 
66 3684 3868 4062 4265 4499 
67 3762 3972 4189 4420 4663 
68 3820 4030 4257 4486 4733 
69 3870 4085 4307 4544 4793 
70 3953 4172 4400 4641 4896 
71 3975 4192 4423 4665 4923 
72 4089 4314 4549 4800 5062 
73 4176 4401 4644 4898 5168 
74 4217 4446 4691 4949 5221 
75 4256 4494 4738 4999 5272 
76 4342 4576 4829 5096 5374 
77 4428 4674 4929 5201 5485 
78 4452 4695 4953 5225 5513 
79 4545 4794 5058 5338 5631 
80 4613 4866 5134 5418 5716 
81 4682 4940 5211 5498 5801 
82 4752 5014 5291 5580 5886 
83 4823 5088 5368 5663 5975 
84 4873 5142 5424 5723 6037 
85 4964 5237 5525 5829 6149 
86 5039 5317 5609 5918 6243 
87 5122 5403 5701 6015 6346 
88 5199 5485 5787 6104 6438 
89 5277 5566 5873 6198 6537 
90 5355 5649 5960 6288 6633 
91 5435 5734 6050 6383 6732 
92 5518 5820 6141 6478 6835 
93 5600 5908 6233 6576 6936 
94 5686 5999 6328 6675 7046 
95 5769 6086 6419 6774 7143 
96 5856 6175 6515 6876 7253 
97 5946 6271 6616 6982 7365 
98 6035 6367 6716 7084 7475 
99 6124 6460 6814 7193 7587 

100 6216 6560 6919 7298 7700 
101 6309 6656 7022 7408 7814 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 60 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

4 

SCHEDULE G 
FOR 

GENERAL EMPLOYEES (SFPEA) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
102 6401 6754 7126 7518 7932 
103 6498 6854 7235 7631 8051 
104 6597 6957 7343 7745 8171 
105 6696 7062 7453 7861 8294 
106 6797 7170 7565 7981 8420 
107 6899 7278 7678 8101 8546 
108 7002 7387 7793 8222 8676 
109 7107 7498 7910 8345 8804 
110 7214 7610 8029 8471 8936 
111 7322 7725 8149 8598 9071 
112 7432 7840 8272 8727 9207 
113 7543 7958 8396 8858 9345 
114 7656 8074 8520 8987 9483 
115 7771 8195 8649 9122 9626 
116 7888 8318 8778 9258 9769 
117 8006 8443 8910 9398 9917 
118 8126 8570 9044 9539 10066 

 
 

SCHEDULE GPD 
FOR 

GENERAL EMPLOYEES (POLICE DEPARTMENT - SFPCA) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
74 3985  4203 4434 4680 4934 
77 4169  4399  4640  4893  5162  
83 4528  4777  5040  5316  5608  
88 4815 5078  5357  5651  5963  
92 5090  5368  5661  5972  6298  
94 5223  5490  5786  6094  6418  

107 6450  6804  7177  7570  7985  
 
 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 61 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

5 

SCHEDULE H 
FOR 

PART-TIME HOURLY EMPLOYEES (SFPEBU) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
44 15.00 15.64 16.30 16.99 17.73 
45 15.26 15.93 16.66 17.41 18.19 
47 15.73 16.40 17.13 17.87 18.65 
48 15.94 16.67 17.41 18.19 19.10 
52 16.47 17.19 17.92 18.71 19.53 
62 16.65 17.45 18.41 19.42 20.47 
71 19.76 20.69 21.71 22.73 23.81 
72 19.93 20.86 21.88 22.89 23.97 

  
       

SCHEDULE HFE 
FOR 

PART TIME HOURLY EMPLOYEES – FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (SFPEBU) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
100 22.99 24.24 25.58 27.00 28.47 
104 24.06 25.38 26.77 28.23 29.78 
105 25.02 26.40 27.84 29.36 30.97 
120 25.52 26.81 28.13 29.54 31.01 
122 29.37 30.97 32.66 34.45 36.33 

 
 

SCHEDULE M 
FOR 

       MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES (SFMG) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
55  6294 6608 6941 7289 7654 
56 6432 6755 7092 7446 7818 
57 6574 6903 7249 7609 7993 
58 6719 7053 7406 7777 8166 
59 6853 7195 7554 7932 8327 
60 7024 7376 7745 8131 8540 
61 7200 7560 7936 8335 8752 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 62 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

6 

SCHEDULE M 
FOR 

       MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES (SFMG) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
62 7380 7749 8138 8543 8970 
63 7564 7943 8341 8757 9195 
64  7752 8139 8545 8974 9423 
65 7946 8342 8760 9199 9660 
66 8144 8552 8978 9426 9900 
67 8348 8764 9204 9664 10147 
68  8515 8941 9389 9856 10350 
69 8770 9206 9667 10151 10659 
70 9034 9611 10090 10596 11127 
71 9305 9769 10256 10769 11310 
72 9621 10103 10608 11139 11696 
73 9938 10436 10958 11506 12080 
74 10261 10775 11313 11879 12474 
75 10476 11000 11551 12127 12735 
76 10842 11384 11953 12552 13178 
77 11222 11785 12377 12998 13650 
78 11603 12186 12798 13440 14115 
79 12010 12610 13239 13902 14595 
80 12406 13026 13680 14362 15080 
81 12815 13456 14132 14836 15578 
82 13238 13900 14598 15326 16092 

 
 

SCHEDULE MP 
FOR 

SWORN POLICE MANAGEMENT (SFPOA-PMU) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
75 11155 11710 12296 12911 13557 

 
 
 
 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 63 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

7 

SCHEDULE P 
FOR 

SWORN POLICE EMPLOYEES (SFPOA) 
SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
73 6663  7028  7419  7821  8256  
95 8283  8739  9220  9727  10265  

 
 

SCHEDULE PFE 
FOR 

       HOURLY POLICE SERVICE EMPLOYEES - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT 
(UNREPRESENTED) 

SALARY      
RANGE      

NUMBER STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
140 38.44 40.55 42.80 45.12 47.63 

 
 
SECTION 2:  ELECTED, NON-ELECTIVE OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 
The following non-elective officers and employees of the City of San Fernando shall be paid for 
their services to the City the compensation as hereinafter set forth. 
 
(A) SALARY RANGE NUMBER AND SCHEDULES ASSIGNED – Non-elected officers and 

employees set forth in this subsection (a) shall be paid the salary and wages for the 
classification assigned at the range and step of the applicable salary schedule. 

 

CLASSIFICATION  

SALARY 
RANGE 

NUMBER/ 
SCHEDULE 

STEP 
A 

STEP 
B 

STEP 
C 

STEP 
D 

STEP 
E 

Accounting Assistant  68G 3820 4030 4257 4486 4733 

Accounting Technician  73G 4176 4401 4644 4898 5168 

Administrative Assistant  74G 4217 4446 4691 4949 5221 

Assistant Planner  88G 5199 5485 5787 6104 6438 

Assistant to the City 
Manager 

 70M 9034 9611 10090 10596 11127 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 64 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

8 

CLASSIFICATION  

SALARY 
RANGE 

NUMBER/ 
SCHEDULE 

STEP 
A 

STEP 
B 

STEP 
C 

STEP 
D 

STEP 
E 

Associate Planner  96G 5857 6176 6516 6877 7254 

City Clerk  FLAT RATE 10454.48     

City Electrician  79G 4545 4794 5058 5338 5631 

City Manager  FLAT RATE 19247.73     

City Mechanic  79G 4545 4794 5058 5338 5631 

Civil Engineering 
Assistant II 

 104G 6597 6957 7343 7745 8171 

Community 
Development Technician 

 80G 4613 4866 5134 5418 5716 

Community Preservation 
Officer 

 92GPD 5090 5368 5661 5972 6298 

Community Service 
Officer 

 77GPD 4169 4399 4640 4893 5162 

Cross Connection 
Specialist 

 83G 4823 5088 5368 5663 5975 

Deputy City Clerk/ 
Management Analyst  

 62M 7380 7749 8138 8543 8970 

Deputy City Manager/ 
Economic Development 

 83DH 13843 14536 15263 16026 16829 

Director of Community 
Development  

 79DH 12203 12814 13451 14127 14830 

Director of Finance  79DH 12203 12814 13451 14127 14830 

Director of Public Works  82DH 13206 13866 14558 15288 16050 

Director of Recreation 
and Community Services 

 75DH 10270 10784 11324 11890 12484 

Executive Assistant  78G 4452 4695 4953 5225 5513 

Executive Assistant to 
the City Manager 

 79C 5585 5864 6159 6467 6789 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 65 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

9 

CLASSIFICATION  

SALARY 
RANGE 

NUMBER/ 
SCHEDULE 

STEP 
A 

STEP 
B 

STEP 
C 

STEP 
D 

STEP 
E 

Housing Coordinator  103G 6498 6854 7235 7631 8051 

Information Technology 
System Administrator 

 70M 9034 9611 10090 10596 11127 

Management Analyst  62M 7380 7749 8138 8543 8970 

Payroll Technician  73C 4818 5060 5313 5578 5856 

Personnel Assistant  68C 4254 4468 4688 4923 5168 

Personnel Manager  77M 11222 11785 12377 12998 13650 

Personnel Technician  73C 4818 5060 5313 5578 5856 

Police Cadet  73P 6663 7028 7419 7821 8256 

Police Chief  84DH 14481 15205 15965 16763 17602 

Police Desk Officer  94GPD 5223 5490 5786 6094 6418 

Police Executive 
Assistant  

 88GPD 4815 5078 5357 5651 5963 

Police Lieutenant  75MP 11155 11710 12296 12911 13557 

Police Officer  73P 6663 7028 7419 7821 8256 

Police Records 
Administrator 

 107GPD 6450 6804 7177 7570 7985 

Police Records Specialist  74GPD 3985 4203 4434 4680 4934 

Police Sergeant  95P 8283 8739 9220 9727 10265 

Program Specialist  69G 3870 4085 4307 4544 4793 

Property Control Officer  83GPD 4528 4777 5040 5316 5608 

Public Works Field 
Supervisor I 

 82G 4752 5014 5291 5580 5886 

Public Works Field 
Supervisor II 

 89G 5277 5566 5873 6198 6537 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 66 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

10 

CLASSIFICATION  

SALARY 
RANGE 

NUMBER/ 
SCHEDULE 

STEP 
A 

STEP 
B 

STEP 
C 

STEP 
D 

STEP 
E 

Public Works 
Maintenance Worker  

 67G 3762 3972 4189 4420 4663 

Public Works Operations 
Manager  

 76M 10842 11384 11953 12552 13178 

Public Works 
Superintendent 

 109G 7107 7498 7910 8345 8804 

Public Works Supervisor  91G 5435 5734 6050 6383 6732 

Public Works Technician  80G 4613 4866 5134 5418 5716 

Recreation & Community 
Services Coordinator 

 75G 4256 4494 4738 4999 5272 

Recreation & Community 
Services Supervisor 

 88G 5199 5485 5787 6104 6438 

Senior Accountant  70M 9034 9611 10090 10596 11127 

Senior Maintenance 
Worker 

 77G 4428 4674 4929 5201 5485 

Senior Park Maintenance 
Specialist 

 77G 4428 4674 4929 5201 5485 

Senior Tree Care 
Specialist 

 77G 4428 4674 4929 5201 5485 

Senior Sewer Worker  77G 4428 4674 4929 5201 5485 

Senior Water System 
Operator 

      84G 4873 5142 5424 5723 6037 

Senior Water Worker  81G 4682 4940 5211 5498 5801 

Sewer Worker  67G 3762 3972 4189 4420 4663 

Treasurer Assistant   70G 3953 4172 4400 4641 4896 

Water Operations 
Manager 

 76M 10842 11384 11953 12552 13178 

Water Superintendent  113G 7543 7958 8396 8858 9345 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 67 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

11 

CLASSIFICATION  

SALARY 
RANGE 

NUMBER/ 
SCHEDULE 

STEP 
A 

STEP 
B 

STEP 
C 

STEP 
D 

STEP 
E 

Water System Supervisor  95G 5769 6086 6419 6774 7143 

Water Worker I  72G 4089 4314 4549 4800 5062 

Water Worker II  76G 4342 4576 4829 5096 5374 

 
(B) SEASONAL AND HOURLY POSITIONS – Seasonal employees and employees hired on an 

hourly basis shall be paid hourly rates for assigned classifications as follows: 
 

CLASSIFICATION  

SALARY 
RANGE 

NUMBER/ 
SCHEDULE 

STEP 
A 

STEP 
B 

STEP 
C 

STEP 
D 

STEP 
E 

City Maintenance Helper  62H 16.65 17.45 18.41 19.42 20.47 

Community Preservation 
Officer  122HFE 29.37 30.97 32.66 34.45 36.33 

Community Service 
Officer  104HFE 24.06 25.38 26.77 28.23 29.78 

Crossing Guard  44H 15.00 15.64 16.30 16.99 17.73 

Day Camp Counselor  44H 15.00 15.64 16.30 16.99 17.73 

Junior Cadet  45H 15.26 15.93 16.66 17.41 18.19 

Management Intern  71H 19.76 20.69 21.71 22.73 23.81 

Office Clerk  48H 15.94 16.67 17.41 18.19 19.10 

Personnel Office Clerk  48H 15.94 16.67 17.41 18.19 19.10 

Police Cadet  140PFE 38.44 40.55 42.80 45.12 47.63 

Police Reserve Officer  140PFE 38.44 40.55 42.80 45.12 47.63 

Police Records Specialist  100HFE 22.99 24.24 25.58 27.00 28.47 

Pool Attendant/ Cashier  44H 15.00 15.64 16.30 16.99 17.73 

Public Works 
Maintenance Helper  62H 16.65 17.45 18.41 19.42 20.47 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 68 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

12 

CLASSIFICATION  

SALARY 
RANGE 

NUMBER/ 
SCHEDULE 

STEP 
A 

STEP 
B 

STEP 
C 

STEP 
D 

STEP 
E 

Recreation Leader I  44H 15.00 15.64 16.30 16.99 17.73 

Recreation Leader II  47H 15.73 16.40 17.13 17.87 18.65 

Recreation Leader III  71H 19.76 20.69 21.71 22.73 23.81 

Senior Day Camp 
Counselor  52H 16.47 17.19 17.92 18.71 19.53 

 
(C) COMPENSATION FOR COMMISSIONS, BOARDS, COMMITTEE MEMBERS, AND COUNCIL 

LIAISON 
 

The members of the following commissions, boards, and committees, as well as City Council 
Liaison, who are not employees of the City, shall be paid the amount hereinafter specified 
for each meeting. 

 
COMMISSION/COMMITTEE/LIAISON COMPENSATION PER MEETING 

ATTENDED (NOT TO EXCEED 
ONE MEETING PER MONTH) 

Disaster Council $75.00 
Education Commission $75.00 
Planning and Preservation Commission $75.00 
Parks, Wellness, and Recreation Commission $75.00 
Transportation and Safety Commission $75.00 
Greater LA County Vector Control District Council Liaison $150.00 
Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Representative $250.00 

 
(D) COMPENSATION FOR COUNCIL MEMBERS 

The members of the City Council shall be paid compensation in the amount of $580.00 per 
month. 
 
For other benefits applicable to Council members, please refer to Section 3(H) below. 

 
 

SECTION 3:  ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS 
The following elective and non-elective officers, as well as employees shall be paid compensation 
in addition to the basic salary set forth in Section 2 as follows: 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 69 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

13 

(A) GENERAL AND CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES 
Salary and benefits listed here apply to full-time employees assigned to Schedule G for 
General Employees (SFPEA) and reflect stipulations in the last MOU.  They also apply to 
non-represented full-time employees assigned to Schedule C for regular Confidential 
Employees. 
 
(1) SALARY 

The salary ranges shown under Schedules G (for General Employees) and C (for 
unrepresented Confidential Employees) reflect stipulations from the last negotiated 
MOU (Contract No. 1887), and Salary Resolution (Resolution Number 8070), 
respectively, which expires June 30, 2022. Therefore, there is zero Cost of Living 
Adjustment (COLA) pending conclusion of negotiations. 

 
In computing benefits that are a percentage of base salary (e.g., Longevity, Special 
Assignment Pay, etc.), each benefit is calculated independently over the base salary of 
each respective employee. 
 
The salaries and benefits for Schedules G and C may change depending on the outcome 
of pending negotiations. 
 

(2) LONGEVITY PAY 
 
A. The City shall pay unit employees that have completed 10 years of continuous 

service with the City, an additional 3% above the base salary step. 
 
B. The City shall pay unit employees that have completed 20 years of continuous 

service with the City, an additional 1% above the previous first longevity step, for 
a total of 4% above their base salary. 

 
C. The City shall pay unit employees that have completed 30 years of continuous 

service with the City, an additional 1% above the previous second longevity step, 
for a total of 5% above their base salary. 

 
D. An employee on leave of absence without pay or any form of leave without pay, 

with the exception of Federal or State family medical leave and/or military leave 
under the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act 
(USERRA) and/or the California Military and Veterans Code, shall not have such 
leave time credited as service time for purposes of calculating the years of service. 

 
(3) BILINGUAL BONUS  

A monthly bilingual bonus shall be paid to those unit employees that qualify in 
accordance with the following conditions: 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 70 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

14 

A. Field Employees: $50 per month provided: 
i.  The employee has demonstrated to the satisfaction of the City his/her fluency 

in the Spanish language based on a bi-annual oral testing procedure selected 
by the City;  

 
ii. The employee is required in the normal course of his/her duties to 

communicate in Spanish with members of the public, as determined by the 
Department Head and approved in writing by the City Manager. 

 
B. Counter Employees: $100 per month provided: 

i. The employee has demonstrated to the satisfaction of the City his/her fluency 
in the Spanish language based on a bi-annual oral testing procedure selected 
by the City. 

 
ii. The employee is employed in a job classification whose primary duties require 

the employee to communicate with members of the public.  
 

C. Written Translation of City Materials: $25 per month: Employees who otherwise 
qualify for a bilingual bonus under subsection A and B above, shall receive an 
additional $25 per month bilingual bonus when asked to translate City materials 
to Spanish for official publication. 

 
D. Grandfather Provision: Any field employee who has received bilingual pay of $100 

per month on a continuous basis since July 1, 2017 will receive the bilingual bonus 
in accordance with provisions set forth in subsection B above.  

 
(4) OVERTIME 

Non-exempt employees who work under the regular 7:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m., 8a.m. – 
5:00 p.m., Monday–Friday schedule, must be paid overtime or granted compensatory 
time off (CTO) at the employee’s request, for all hours worked over forty (40) hours 
in a seven-day work period. Non-exempt employees who are under the 9/80 or other 
flex work schedule shall have a designated fixed workweek, and any hours worked 
over the specified maximum hours within the designated workweek must be paid as 
overtime or granted compensatory time off at the employee’s request. The City shall 
comply with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standard Act (FLSA), and shall define the 
parameters of a standard workweek.  
 
Overtime shall be paid at the rate of one and one-half (1.5) times the regular rate of 
pay for the excess time (overtime hours) worked during the workweek. The payment 
of overtime to non-exempt, employees will be based upon actual hours worked, 
which shall include vacation, holiday, and sick time. 
 
Overtime will be equitably distributed amongst qualified employees within their 
department and classification. The City will develop a form which will be provided to 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 71 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

15 

the employee who is offered the overtime and which allows the employee to indicate 
by his/her signature in what manner they want the overtime to be compensated (i.e. 
monetarily or through CTO). 
 
The rate at which Contract (i.e., MOU) Overtime is calculated shall not include the 
City’s Cafeteria Plan Allowance, the opt-out allowance, or any cash back an employee 
may receive from the Cafeteria Plan Allowance as set forth in applicable section of the 
SFPEA MOU, by choosing benefits that cost less than the Allowance.  

 
(5) COMPENSATORY TIME OFF (CTO) 

Unit employees may accrue a maximum of 100 CTO hours. CTO hours in excess of 100 
hours must be paid at the rate of one and one-half (1.5) times the regular rate of pay.  
 
The scheduling and use of CTO shall be subject to the approval of the employee’s 
immediate supervisor or their designee. An employee who has requested the use of 
CTO is permitted to use such time “within a reasonable period” after making the 
request, unless it is determined that the employee’s request would “unduly disrupt” 
the Department operations or impose an unreasonable burden on the Department’s 
ability to provide services of acceptable quality and quantity for the public during the 
time required without the use of the employee’s services. 

 
(6) COURT APPEARANCE PAY  

Any unit employee required to appear in court on behalf of the City during off-duty 
hours, shall be paid at one and one-half (1½) times his/her regular rate of pay for the 
duration of the court appearance, with a minimum of two (2) hours. 
 

(7) SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL PAY 
The City pays, in addition to base salary, an additional ninety dollars ($90) per month 
to unit members required to work swing shift, and one hundred and twenty dollars 
($120) per month to unit members required to work graveyard shift.  
 
When an employee is assigned to a specific shift eligible for shift differential pay, the 
employee will be paid the shift differential rate for that shift. In the event an employee 
works a different shift to fill in for sick leave, vacation, etc., employee will be paid at 
the rate for his/her assigned shift.  
 

(8) STAND-BY PAY 
All employees who are assigned to mandatory stand-by on the weekends and holidays 
shall be paid stand-by pay at the rate of $1.50 per hour during the period when they 
are required to stand-by. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 72 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

16 

Employees assigned to mandatory stand-by must:  
 
A. Provide a phone number at which they can be contacted if a stand-by phone is not 

issued. 
 
B. Report to work within 1 hour of being contacted. 
 
C. Not be under the influence of alcohol, unlawful substances, or prescribed drugs 

that may impair their ability to perform duties.  
 
At no point shall more than three (3) employees be on stand-by from all the divisions 
combined  (including Water, Street and Tree, and Facilities). 
 

(9) SPECIAL PROJECTS BONUS PAY 
Employees in Public Works when assigned to the Special Projects Squad shall receive 
$5.00 per hour for each hour over their base salary worked on designated special 
projects. Special Projects pay will not be paid in addition to Inspector pay. No more 
than three (3) persons will be authorized to receive Special Projects pay for any 
project; a fourth employee may be assigned to the Special Projects crew at the 
discretion of the Director of Public Works or their designee.  
 
A “special project” shall be any new project work approved by the Director of Public 
Works which meets the following first criterion and at least one or more of the 
remaining criteria: 

 
A. Nature of Work: Special projects shall typically be one time, unique construction 

projects, and does not include on-going routine maintenance duties or deferred 
maintenance duties. 

 
B. Short Deadline: Work that would normally be performed as contractual services, 

but due to an immediate deadline, cannot reasonably be procured in a timely 
manner by the informal or formal City procurement process. 

 
C. Unique Knowledge/Skills: Work that would normally be performed as contractual 

services, but may be performed more efficiently or effectively by Public Works 
employees due to their unique knowledge of the project and/or work conditions, 
or due to special skills. 

 
D. Demonstrated Cost Savings: Work that would normally be performed by 

contractual services, but when assigned to Public Works employees can be 
performed more efficiently or effectively resulting in demonstrated project cost 
savings.  

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 73 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

17 

(10) WEEKEND BONUS PAY 
The City shall provide weekend bonus pay to any employees assigned to rotating 
weekend work assignments. Employees who request to work the weekend shall not 
be eligible for Weekend Bonus Pay.  
 
Any eligible employee that is required and scheduled to perform Weekend Shift duties 
will be compensated at the rate of an additional $2.50 per hour over his or her base 
salary, for those hours spent on weekend assignment. To be eligible for Weekend 
Bonus Pay, the staff member must be regularly assigned and scheduled to work a 
weekend. Compensation for weekend shift shall be the employee’s base salary plus 
the weekend bonus pay for hours worked on weekends. Weekend Bonus Pay shall not 
be included in the determination of Overtime premium rate or comp time. It shall not 
be combined with other established premium compensation such as stand-by pay, or 
any other shift pay.  
 

(11) INSPECTOR DUTY PAY 
The City agrees to continue the specialized inspector pay provisions consistent with 
agreed upon procedures including but not limited to requiring approval by the 
Department Head and providing for no more than one (1) inspector per project except 
by official exemption.   
 
Any eligible Public Works field/building maintenance and/or utility employee who is 
required and scheduled to perform Inspector duties, which are outside of the duties 
provided in their class specification, will be compensated at the rate of an additional 
$6.00 per hour over his or her base salary, for those hours actually spent on 
inspection.   
 
To be eligible for Inspector Duty Pay, the employee must be certified and be on a 
Certification List created by the appropriate Department Head.  An employee qualifies 
as “certified” for purposes of Inspector Duty Pay if they have (1) received state or local 
certification in the inspection subject, or in a related field, and/or (2) received and 
successfully completed City-sponsored trainings in the inspection subject or in a 
related field.  

 
(12) CALL BACK 

Any employee called back to work other than as continuation (immediately preceding 
or following) of his/her regular established work schedule shall be compensated at 
the rate of pay equal to one and one-half (1.5) times his/her regular hourly pay. The 
minimum period to be compensated for any such “callback” time shall be two (2) 
hours.  

 
(13) WORKING OUT OF CLASS 

An employee assigned by his or her Department Head, with City Manager approval, 
to perform duties outside of his or her job classification on a temporary basis will be 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 74 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

18 

paid at the rate of five percent (5%) higher than their current base salary. This five 
percent working out of class pay shall continue until such time that the Department 
Head determines that the duties are no longer necessary or the position is reclassified.  

 
(14) ACTING OUT OF CLASS 

An employee assigned by his or her Department Head, with City Manager approval to 
perform duties of a higher level position or to act in a higher capacity outside of their 
own classification shall be paid at the rate of five percent (5%) higher than their 
current BASE salary, retroactive to the first day of the assignment, effective the fifth 
consecutive business day of working in that higher level assignment. If that 
assignment lasts longer than ten (10) consecutive work days, then the employee shall 
be paid at Step A of the higher classification or five percent (5%), whichever is higher, 
effective after the tenth consecutive business day of working in that higher level 
assignment.   
 
In the event the employee is promoted to the higher level position, and has completed 
at least six (6) consecutive months in the higher level position to which they were 
promoted, and has received a satisfactory evaluation within 30 days prior to their 
promotion, the probation period shall be waived. All consecutive time worked of more 
than six consecutive months in that higher level position shall be considered time 
served in the position for seniority as it relates to bumping rights. 
 
No employee shall be assigned to an acting out of class assignment for more than 960 
hours. 
 
The City shall ensure that anyone assigned to act in a higher capacity is adequately 
trained to fulfill the requirements of that higher class. Assignments to perform higher-
level duties must be formal and in writing, and approved by the Department Head. 
 

(15) HOLIDAY LEAVE 
Employees who are required to work on a holiday shall receive holiday compensation 
at the rate of time and one-half (1 1/2) times their base salary rate of pay in addition 
to their regular rate of pay for all hours worked.  
 
Each unit employee shall be entitled to the following holidays with pay: 
 
New Year’s Day 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
Presidents’ Day 
Cesar Chavez Birthday (When Cesar Chavez birthday falls on any day except 

Monday, the holiday will be observed on the Friday 
following the actual holiday). 

Memorial Day 
Juneteenth  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 75 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

19 

Independence Day 
Labor Day 
Float day  (Each July 1, employees will accrue a Floating holiday, if not 

used within 12 months of receipt of the holiday, the 
Floating holiday is lost). 

Veterans Day  
Thanksgiving Day 
Day after Thanksgiving 
Christmas Day 
 

(16) OTHER BENEFITS 
For other benefits such as certification/license pays, uniform allowance, tuition and 
mileage reimbursements, sick and vacation leave, bereavement, catastrophic leave, 
Workers’ Compensation, medical, dental, vision insurance, and retirement, and so on, 
that apply to Schedule G, please refer to their last MOU (Contract No. 1887). 
 

(B) NON-SWORN GENERAL EMPLOYEES 
Salary and benefits listed here apply to full-time, non-sworn general employees (i.e., San 
Fernando Police Civilians’ Association (SFPCA) members) assigned to Schedule GPD, and 
reflect stipulations in the last MOU (Contract No. 2039).   
 
(1) SALARY 

The following salary ranges shown under Schedule GPD are consistent with the following 
provisions negotiated in the last MOU: 
 
A. Effective the first day of the pay period that includes July 1, 2022, the base salary for 

each represented unit classification shall be increased by four (4) percent, with 
Classic First Tier CalPERS members picking up an additional one percent (1%) of the 
City’s contribution to CalPERS for a total employee pickup of eight percent (8%) of 
the City’s contribution. 

 
If applicable, benefits that are a percentage of base salary will be applied to the 
employee’s base salary only. If an employee is entitled to multiple percentage based 
benefits, each benefit will be calculated against base salary independently (i.e., 
benefits will not be compounded). 

 
(2) LONGEVITY PAY 

Employees hired by the City on or before June 30, 2018 are eligible for Longevity pay 
under the following terms: 
 
A. Upon completion of 10 years of continuous service from date of hire, an additional 

3% above the base salary step for each eligible employee. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 76 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

20 

B. Upon completion of 20 years of continuous service from date of hire, an additional 
1% above the previous first longevity step, for a total of 4% above the base salary 
step of each eligible employee. 

 
C. Upon completion of 30 years of continuous service from date of hire, an additional 

1% above the previous second longevity step, for a total of 5% above the base 
salary step of each eligible employee. 

 
D. An employee on leave of absence without pay or any form of leave without pay, 

with the exception of Federal or State family medical leave and/or military leave 
under the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act 
(USERRA) and/or the California Military and Veterans Code, shall not have such 
leave time credited as service time for purposes of calculating the years of service. 

 
E. Employees whose original or rehire date is after July 1, 2018 are ineligible for 

Longevity pay. 
 

(3) BILINGUAL PAY 
A bonus of $100.00 per month shall be paid to those unit employees that qualify in 
accordance with the following conditions: 
 
A. The employee has demonstrated to the satisfaction of the City his/her fluency in 

the Spanish language based on written and/or oral testing procedure selected by 
the City with such testing to be conducted every five years;  
 

B. The employee is required in the normal course of his/her duties to communicate 
in Spanish with members of the public, as determined by the Department Head 
and approved in writing by the City Manager. 

 

C. Written Translation of City Materials: Employees who otherwise qualify for a 
bilingual bonus under subsection A and B above, shall receive an additional $25 
per month bilingual bonus when asked to translate City materials to Spanish for 
official publication. 

 
(4) OVERTIME 

Non-exempt employees who work under the regular 8a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday–
Friday schedule, must be paid overtime or granted compensatory time off (CTO) at 
the employee’s request as defined in Article 9, section 9.02 for all hours worked over 
forty   (40) hours in a seven (7) day work period.  
 
Non-exempt employees who are under the 9/80 or other flex work schedule shall 
have a designated fixed workweek, and any hours worked over the specified 
maximum hours within the designated workweek must be paid as overtime or granted 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 77 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

21 

compensatory time off at the employee’s request as defined in Article 9, section 9.02. 
The City shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standard Act (FLSA), and 
shall define the parameters of a standard workweek.  
 
Overtime shall be paid at the rate of one and one-half (1.5) times the regular rate of 
pay for the excess time (overtime hours) worked during the workweek. The payment 
of overtime to non-exempt, employees will be based upon actual hours worked.  
 
Overtime will be equitably distributed amongst qualified employees on a rotational 
basis.  Overtime worked cannot interfere with an employee’s assigned work schedule, 
which would allow seven and one-half (7 ½) hours between assigned work shifts (e.g. 
an employee cannot work a twelve-hour shift followed by an overtime shift or more 
than four hours; and then work his/her assigned shift consecutively as this would 
leave less than seven and one-half hours of rest time between assigned shifts). 
 
Overtime offered to bargaining unit employees shall be posted to give members 
ample time to sign up for the overtime.  A senior unit member may bump a junior 
member, as long as it does not interfere with the senior member’s assigned work shift 
schedule.  If a bargaining unit member calls out sick, overtime (if needed to cover the 
shift) will be offered on a seniority basis to cover the employee that has called out for 
his/her work shift (as long as overtime does not interfere with unit member’s assigned 
shifts). 

 
(5) COMPENSATORY TIME OFF (CTO) 

The maximum number of CTO hours any non-exempt, non-sworn employee may 
accrue is 100 hours. CTO hours in excess of 100 hours must be paid at the rate of one 
and one-half (1.5) times the regular rate of pay.  
 
The scheduling and use of CTO shall be subject to the approval of the employee’s 
Department Head. An employee who has requested the use of CTO is permitted to 
use such time “within a reasonable period” after making the request, unless it is 
determined that the employee’s request would “unduly disrupt” the Department 
operations or impose an unreasonable burden on the Department’s ability to provide 
services of acceptable quality and quantity for the public during the time required 
without the use of the employee’s services. 

 
(6) CALL BACK 

Any employee called back to work other than as a continuation (immediately 
preceding or following) of his/her regular established work schedule, shall be 
compensated as follows:  
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 78 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

22 

A. When the employee is required to physically report for duty, the employee           
shall receive 1.5 times his/her regular rate of pay for the actual time worked, 
with a minimum of three (3) hours compensation for any such “callback.” 
 

B. When the employee is required to perform work by phone or computer, the 
employee shall receive 1.5 times his/her regular rate of pay for the actual time 
worked, with a minimum of one hour.  Telephone calls/computer/emails 
under 15 minutes per day shall be deemed de minimus, and employees shall 
receive no call back or compensation for such work.   

 
(7) HOLIDAY LEAVE 

Each unit employee shall be entitled to the following holidays with pay (8 hours per 
holiday):  
 

New Year’s Day 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
Presidents’ Day 
Cesar Chavez Birthday  
Memorial Day 
Juneteenth 
Independence Day 
Labor Day 
Veteran’s Day 
Thanksgiving Day 
Day after Thanksgiving  
Christmas Day 
Floating Holiday 

 
Floating holiday hours are credited each July 1st and must be used before June 30th.  
Unused floating holiday hours are not to be carried forward. 
 
Employees that work a 5/8 or 9/80 schedule who are required to work on a holiday 
shall receive holiday compensation at the rate of time and one-half (1-1/2) times their 
normal rate of pay in addition to pay for all hours worked. 
 
Employees that work a modified 3/12 work week shall be granted the same holidays 
as above and shall accrue 104 hours of Holiday leave per year, and shall be credited 
with 52 hours of Holiday leave each January 1st, and an additional 52 hours of Holiday 
leave each July 1st. Employees on the 3/12 work week shall schedule holiday leave in 
accordance with Police Departmental procedures. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 79 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

23 

Employees on the 3/12 work week will only be permitted to carry over 104 hours of 
accrued but unused holiday leave from one calendar year to the next.  Employees on 
the 3/12 work week who, as of January 1st, have not lowered their accrued Holiday 
leave to 104 hours or less, shall not accrue additional hours until such time as the 
employee brings his/her accrual to (or under) the 104-hour cap. At that time, the 
employee will receive his/her full 52-hour allotment for that half year.  Upon 
employee’s separation from the City, any unused holiday leave shall be compensated 
at his/her regular rate of pay. 
 

(8) UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
The City shall provide uniforms and/or equipment, as well as provide allowances as 
follows: 
 
A. Except for the Community Preservation Officer, unit members will receive two (2) 

complete sets of uniforms at time of hire, with two (2) replacements each year, 
an initial issue of one outdoor jacket with biennial (every even-numbered year) 
replacements, and an annual uniform allowance of $300 per year.  Clerical staff 
also receive one casual polo shirt.  The Community Preservation Officer will 
receive five (5) replacement polo shirts per year, and one outdoor jacket with 
biennial replacements. 

 
B. Boots/Shoes:   Employees who are required to wear certain shoes/boots for their 

position will receive $100 per fiscal year to purchase work shoes/boots. All 
purchases shall be made in accordance with the City’s purchasing policy. 

 
C. Uniforms shall consist of: 
 
 Clerical – Shirt/Casual Polo, skirt or pants, blazer, and vest 
 
 Police Desk Officer – Shirt, skirt or pants, name tag, tie, tie bar, and belt  
 
 Community Service Officer – Pants, shirt, jacket, belt and name tag 
 
 Community Preservation Officer – Polo shirt, and jacket 
 
Uniform/Equipment Allowance shall be paid by separate payroll check semi-annually 
in the first full non-payroll week after November 15th and May 15th. Worn uniforms 
may be replaced by the City subject to the Department Head’s approval. All worn 
uniforms must be turned in upon being replaced. 
 
D.    Rain Gear:  The City shall provide rain gear to employees assigned to work in the    
 rain. 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 80 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

24 

(9) COURT APPEARANCE PAY 
Any bargaining unit employee required to appear in court on behalf of the City during 
off-duty hours, shall be paid at one and one-half (1 ½) times his/her regular rate of 
pay for the duration of the court appearance, with a minimum of two (2) hours. 

 
(10) WORKING OUT OF CLASS 

An employee assigned by his or her Department Head, with City Manager approval, 
to perform duties outside of his or her job classification on a temporary basis will be 
paid at the rate of five percent (5%) higher than their current base salary. This 5% 
working out of class pay shall continue until such time that the Department Head 
determines that the duties are no longer necessary or the position is reclassified.  This 
provision will not apply to an employee temporarily assigned to fill a vacant higher-
level classification, which shall be governed by “Acting Out of Class” provisions below 
(i.e., Section 9.05 of SFPCA MOU, Contract No. 2039).  
 

(11) ACTING OUT OF CLASS 
An employee assigned by his or her Department Head, with City Manager’s approval, to 
perform the duties of a higher level classification due to a vacancy or prolonged absence 
in that higher level classification (e.g. vacation or other leave of absence) shall be paid as 
follows: 
 
1. Effective on the fifth consecutive business day of assignment in that higher–level 

classification, five percent (5%) higher than their current base salary, retroactive to 
the first day of the assignment. 
 

2. If that assignment lasts longer than ten (10) consecutive work days, then the 
employee shall be paid at Step A of the higher classification, or 5% higher than their 
current base salary, whichever is greater, effective after the tenth consecutive 
business day of working in that higher level assignment. 

 
In the event the employee is promoted to the higher-level position, and has 
completed at least six (6) consecutive months in the higher-level position to which 
they were promoted, and has received a satisfactory evaluation within 30 days prior 
to their promotion, the probation period shall be waived. All consecutive time 
worked of more than six (6) consecutive months in that higher-level position shall be 
considered time served in the position for seniority as it relates to bumping rights. 

 
No employee shall be assigned to an acting out of class assignment for more than 
960 hours. The City shall ensure that anyone assigned to act in a higher capacity is 
adequately trained to fulfill the requirements of that higher class.  Assignments to 
perform higher–level duties must be formal and in writing, and approved by the 
Department Head. 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 81 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

25 

(12) CERTIFICATION PAYS 
Employees who possess any of the certificates listed below prior to September 1, 2021 
shall receive the commensurate certification pay effective the first day of the pay period 
that includes September 1, 2021.  For employees who earned any of the certificates 
listed below, they will  be eligible for such pay effective  the first day of the pay period 
following the date they submit proof of the newly acquired certificate to the Personnel 
Division: 
 

A. POST Certification 

i. Dispatcher Intermediate: Employees who hold a Dispatcher Intermediate 
Certificate from POST shall receive an additional 2.5% above their base salary step. 

ii. Dispatcher Advanced: Employees who hold a Dispatcher Advanced Certificate 
from POST shall receive an additional 2.5% above their base salary step. 

iii. Records Supervisor: Employees who hold a Records Supervisor Certificate from 
POST shall receive an additional 2.5% above their base salary step. 
 

B. CPR/First Aid/AED Trainer: Employees who hold a CPR/First Aid/AED Trainer certificate 
from the American Red Cross shall receive an additional 5% above their base salary step.  
 

C. CACEO:  Employees who hold certification as a Certified Code Enforcement Officer 
through the California Association of Code Enforcement Officers shall receive an 
additional 5% above their base salary step. 
 

D. IAAP: Employees who hold certification as a Certified Administrative Professional from 
the International Association of Administrative Professionals shall receive an additional 
5% above their base salary step. 
 

E. IAPE: Employees who hold certification as a Certified Property and Evidence Specialist 
from the International Association for Property and Evidence shall receive an additional 
5% above their base salary step. 
 

F. CLETS: Employees who hold certification as a Certified CLETS Trainer from the California 
Department of Justice shall receive an additional 5% above their base salary step. 
 

G. ATSSA: Employees who hold certification as a Certified Traffic Control Technician from the 
American Traffic Safety Services Association shall receive an additional 5% above their 
base salary step. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 82 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

26 

H. NENA: Employees who hold certification as a Certified Emergency Number Professional 
from the National Emergency Number Association shall receive an additional 5% above 
their base salary step. 
 
I. Building Inspector Pay: An employee assigned to serve as Community Preservation 

and Building Inspector shall receive ten percent (10%) above base Community 
Preservation Officer pay. To serve as Community Preservation and Building Inspector, 
the employee must hold at least one valid certification as either a Residential Building 
Inspector or Commercial Building Inspector issued by the International Code Council 
(ICC) at the time of assignment.  Possession of both ICC certificates as a Residential 
Building Inspector and as a Commercial Building Inspector are a condition of 
continued assignment within 18 months of the assignment. 

 
 

(13) OTHER BENEFITS 
For other benefits such as tuition and mileage reimbursements, vacation leave, medical, 
dental, vision insurance, retirement, and so on, that apply to Schedule GPD, please refer 
to their specific MOU (Contract No. 2039). 

 
(C) PART-TIME EMPLOYEES 

Salary and benefits listed here apply to part-time employees assigned to Schedules H 
(regular Hourly employees), HFE (Hourly Full-Time Equivalent employees), and PFE (Hourly 
Police Service employees), respectively, and reflect stipulations in the last MOU.   
 
Schedule PFE shall apply to police service employees, such as Police Cadet, and Police 
Reserve Officers when activated for active Police Officer duties on an hourly basis. The 
salaries and benefits for the San Fernando Part-time Employees’ Bargaining Unit (SFPEBU) may 
change depending on the outcome of pending negotiations. 
 
(1) SALARY  

The hourly rates shown under Schedules H and HFE reflect stipulations in the last 
MOU (Contract No. 1838), as follows: 
 
A. Classifications without Full-time Equivalency (FTE), categorized as Schedule H, and 

which have salary ranges above the required minimum wage, shall receive an 
increase in base salary, which is equal to the average increase received by 
classifications in the City’s full-time non-sworn and non-management bargaining 
units (i.e., SFPEA and SFPCA).  Such increases shall be effective on the same date 
as the classifications with an FTE. 

 
B. Classifications with Full-Time Equivalency (FTE), categorized as Schedule HFE, shall 

receive the same increase in base salary as the FTE positions.  Such increases shall 
be effective on the same date as the FTE positions. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 83 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

27 

C. For Classifications that are directly impacted by the State mandated Minimum 
Wage Standard, as per State Senate Bill (SB) 3, effective July 1, 2022, salaries 
currently listed in this Resolution reflect no Cost of Living Adjustment. However, 
effective the pay period that included January 1, 2022; base salaries of applicable 
classifications were increased by seven and two-tenths percent (7.2%), as per the 
MOU, and reflects the State mandated fifteen-dollar ($15.00) per hour minimum 
wage. 

 
(2) VACATION LEAVE 

In order to facilitate the transition in methodology from accruals based upon 
continuous years of employment to accruals based upon actual hours of service, the 
MOU (Contract No. 1838) stipulates as follows:  
 
Effective January 1, 2017, each employee shall accrue vacation leave based upon 
hours actually worked each pay period, and the leave shall be calculated at a rate 
based upon total hours of City service, as follows: 
 
A. An employee with less than ten thousand (10,000) total hours of City service shall 

not accrue any vacation leave hours. 
 
B. An employee with then thousand (10,000) and up to twenty thousand (20,000) 

total hours of City service shall accrue 0.04 hours of vacation leave for each hour 
actually worked. 

 
C. An employee with twenty thousand (20,000) and up to twenty-five thousand 

(25.000) total hours of City service shall accrue 0.06 hours of vacation leave for 
each hour actually worked. 

 
D. An employee with twenty-five thousand (25,000) or more total hours of City 

service shall accrue 0.07 hours of vacation leave for each hour actually worked. 
 
The maximum vacation leave accumulation for each unit employee shall be one 
hundred (100) hours.  Except as otherwise provided hereafter, employees shall cease 
to accrue any additional hours until the vacation leave bank falls below the maximum 
accumulation cap. An employee denied vacation due to department staffing issues, 
who exceeds the maximum vacation accumulation cap due to such denial, shall 
continue to accrue vacation leave in excess of the cap until the department is able to 
allow sufficient vacation leave to bring the employee under the cap. However, this 
provision shall not apply if an employee does not request vacation leave until twenty-
four (24) hours or less of reaching the maximum accumulation cap. 
 
Upon death, retirement, or separation from service, an employee or his/her 
designated beneficiary, shall be paid out for one hundred (100%) of his/her 
accumulated vacation leave. Such vacation hours shall be paid out at the employee’s 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 84 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

28 

current hourly base salary at the time of the payout.  For stipulations regarding 
deposit of previously earned paid leave, please refer to the MOU (Contract No. 1838).  
 

(3) BILINGUAL PAY 
The City shall pay a bilingual bonus at the end of each month worked, to unit 
employees that qualify in accordance with the following conditions: 
 
A. The employee has demonstrated to the satisfaction of the City his/her fluency in 

the Spanish language based on an oral testing procedure selected by the City; and 
 
B. The employee is required in the normal course of his/her duties to communicate 

in Spanish with members of the public, as determined by the Department head 
and approved in writing by the City Manager. 

 
The bonus shall be paid as follows: 
 
B. An employee who works seventy-nine (79) hours or less per month shall be paid 

fifty dollars ($50.00) per month. 
 
C. An employee who works eighty (80) hours or more per month shall be paid one 

hundred dollars ($100.00) per month.  
 

(4) UNIFORM ALLOWANCE/EQUIPMENT 
The City shall provide each employee, who is required to wear a uniform, with three 
(3) complete sets of uniforms upon hire and in July of each fiscal year. 

 
A. The City will replace up to two (2) sets of uniforms per fiscal year due to damage 

or excessive wear and tear. 
 
B. The uniforms shall consist of those that the department deems necessary. 
 
C. All purchases shall be made in accordance with the City’s purchasing policy. 
 
D. For the purpose of cleaning and laundering such uniforms, the City will continue 

to provide non-sworn part-time employees in the Police Department with an 
annual uniform allowance equal to fifty percent (50%) of the amount received by 
non-sworn full-time employees in the Police Department.  As of July 1, 2016, this 
amount was one hundred and fifty dollars ($150.00) for eligible employees in this 
unit. 

 
The City shall provide appropriate gear to employees assigned to work in inclement 
weather, including but not limited to rain gear and jackets. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 85 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

29 

Employees who are required to wear specific shoes/boots for their position (i.e. 
Community Service Officers, Junior Cadets, Community Preservation Officers, and 
Maintenance Helpers, etc.) shall receive reimbursement for the purchase of such 
work shoes/boots of up to one hundred dollars ($100.00) in July of each fiscal year. 
 

(5) WORKING OUT OF CLASS  
Any assignment to perform duties of a higher level position or act in a higher capacity 
outside one’s job classification will be paid at the rate of at least 5% higher than the 
employee’s current base salary for the duration of such assignment. The City shall 
ensure that anyone working in a higher capacity is adequately trained to fulfill the 
requirements of that higher class. Assignments to perform higher-level duties must 
be formally approved in writing by the Department head. 
 

(6) OTHER BENEFITS 
For other part-time employee benefits, please refer to their MOU (Contract No. 1838). 

 
(D) POLICE OFFICERS’ ASSOCIATION 

Salary and benefits listed here apply to regular full time employees assigned to Schedule P, 
for Sworn Police Officers and Sergeants, and reflect stipulations in the last MOU (Contract 
No. 1932)  
 
(1) SALARY 

The following salary ranges shown under Schedule P are consistent with the following 
provisions negotiated in the last MOU: 

 
A. Effective on the first day of the first full pay period beginning after July 1, 2022, 

the base salary for each represented unit classification shall be increased by four 
(4) percent, with classic CalPERS members picking up an additional one percent 
(1%) of the City’s contribution to CalPERS for a total employee pickup of four (4%) 
of the City’s contribution. 
 

If applicable, benefits that are a percentage of base salary will be applied to the 
employee’s base salary only. If an employee is entitled to multiple percentage based 
benefits, each benefit will be calculated against base salary independently (i.e., 
benefits will not be compounded). 
 

(2) LONGEVITY PAY 
 
A. Tier One:  For unit employees hired prior to January 1, 2012, the City shall pay 

Longevity to all eligible unit members as follows: 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 86 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

30 

i. Upon completion of the fifth year of continuous service as a sworn employee 
with the City, an additional five percent (5%) over and above the base salary 
step for each employee in this category.  

 
i. Upon completion of the tenth year of continuous service as a sworn employee 

with the City, a total of seven and one-half percent (7½%) over and above the 
base salary step for each employee in this category. 

 
ii. Upon completion of the fifteenth year of continuous service as a sworn 

employee with the City, a total of ten percent (10%) over and above the base 
salary step for each employee in this category. 

 
B. Tier Two:  For unit employees hired on or after January 1, 2012, the City shall pay 

Longevity to all eligible unit members as follows: 
 
i.   Upon completion of the fifth year of continuous service as a sworn employee 

with the City, an additional three percent (3%) over and above the base salary 
step for each employee in this category.  

 
ii.  Upon completion of the tenth year of continuous service as a sworn employee 

with the City, a total of four percent (4%) over and above the base salary step 
for each employee in this category. 

 
iii.  Upon completion of the fifteenth year of continuous service as a sworn 

employee  with the City, a total of five percent (5%) over and above the base 
salary step for each employee in this category. 

 
C. Elimination of Tiers:  Effective July 1, 2023, all unit shall be eligible to receive 

Longevity pay under Tier One. 
 

(3) BILINGUAL PAY 
The City shall provide bilingual pay in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100) per 
month to unit employees that satisfy the following conditions:  
 
A. Employee has satisfactorily demonstrated to the City his/her fluency in the 

Spanish language, based on written and/or oral testing procedures as selected by 
the City; and  

 
B. Employee is required in the normal course of his/her duties to communicate in 

Spanish with members of the public, as determined by the Department head and 
approved in writing by the City Manager. 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 87 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

31 

(4) FIELD TRAINING OFFICER 
The City shall pay any sworn employee whom the department designates as a Field 
Training Officer (FTO) additional six percent (6%) per month above his or her base 
salary. 
 
To the extent permitted by law, this pay shall be reported to CalPERS as compensation 
earnable and pensionable compensation pursuant to CCR §571(a) (4) and CCR 
§571.1(b) (3), Training Premium. 

 
(5) MOTOR OFFICER 

The City shall pay any sworn employee whom the department designates as a Motor 
Officer additional six percent (6%) per month above his or her base salary. 
 
To the extent permitted by law, this pay shall be reported to CalPERS as compensation 
earnable and pensionable compensation pursuant to CCR §571(a) (4) and CCR 
§571.1(b) (3), Motorcycle Patrol Premium. 

 
(6) CANINE OFFICER 

Employees who are assigned to canine officer detail are entitled to compensation for 
the off-duty hours spent caring for, cleaning, grooming, feeding and training their 
canine and maintaining (including cleaning) their canine vehicle/unit.  The City and 
the Association acknowledge that the Fair Labor Standards Act, which governs the 
entitlement to compensation for canine duties, entitles the parties to agree to the 
approximate number of hours per month spent for the performance of canine duties.  
The Fair Labor Standards Act also allows the City and the Association to agree on 
appropriate compensation for the performance of canine duties.  It is the intent of 
the City and the Association through the provisions of this article to fully comply with 
the requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act. In addition, the City and the 
Association believe that the following canine pay provision does comply with the 
requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act. 
 
The City shall provide special assignment pay to any sworn employee assigned to 
canine duty in the amount of six percent (6%) above his or her base salary.  In addition, 
the City shall pay each canine officer two (2) hours of premium overtime 
compensation each week.  This amount recognizes that the time spent off duty to care 
for, clean, feed, groom and train his or her assigned dog and the maintenance 
(including cleaning) of his or her assigned vehicle/unit shall be considered hours 
worked. The City and the Association have analyzed this issue and it has been 
determined that unit members spend, on average, 20 hours per month performing 
such work off-duty and that the compensation set forth above is adequate. 
 
To the extent permitted by law, this pay shall be reported to CalPERS as compensation 
earnable and pensionable compensation pursuant to CCR §571(a)(4) and CCR 
§571.1(b)(3), Canine Officer/Animal Premium. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 88 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

32 

(7) DETECTIVES 
The City shall pay any sworn employee whom the department designates as a 
Detective additional six percent (6%) per month above his or her base salary. 
 
To the extent permitted by law, this pay shall be reported to CalPERS as compensation 
earnable and pensionable compensation pursuant to CCR §571(a)(4) and CCR 
§571.1(b)(3), Detective Division Premium. 
 

(8) SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 
The City shall provide special assignment pay to any sworn employee who works as a 
School Resource Officer in the amount of six percent (6%) above that employee’s base 
salary. 
 
To the extent permitted by law, this pay shall be reported to CalPERS as compensation 
earnable and pensionable compensation pursuant to CCR §571(a)(4) and CCR 
§571.1(b)(3), D.A.R.E. Premium. 

   
(9) POST CERTIFICATE AND EDUCATIONAL INCENTIVE PAYS 

In order to receive Post Certificate and/or Educational Incentive Pay, unit employees 
must present certificates or degrees to the Personnel Division for verification and 
payroll processing.  The employee shall be paid effective from the date the certificate 
or degree was officially received by the officially received by the Personnel Office. 
Transcripts shall not be accepted in lieu of eligible certificates or degrees. 

 
 The City shall provide Post Certificate/Educational Incentive Pay as follows: 
 

i. Employees with an intermediate POST certificate will receive an additional four 
percent (4%) above their base salary. 

 
ii. Employees with an Advanced POST certificate and/or a Bachelor of Arts or Science 

(BA/BS) Degree will receive an additional four percent (4%) above their base 
salary. 

 
iii. Employees with a Supervisory POST certificate and/or a Master of Arts or Science 

(MA/MS) Degree will receive an additional two and one-half percent (2.5%) above 
their base salary. 

 
Employees that were receiving compensation for possession of an Associate’s Degree 
as of January 1, 2012 are “grandfathered” and will continue to receive compensation 
in an amount equal to the Intermediate POST compensation.  Otherwise, the City does 
not provide additional compensation for an Associate Degree. 
 
An employee who possesses more than one of the degrees or certificates above shall 
receive the pay for each degree or certificate possessed. (Example: An employee with 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 89 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

33 

a Bachelor’s degree and an intermediate POST certificate would receive 4% for the 
Bachelor’s, and 4% for the Intermediate POST, for a total of eight percent (8%) above 
their base salary.  If the employee also had a Master’s degree, the employee would 
receive an additional 2.5%, for a total of 10.5% above his or her base salary. 
 
To the extent permitted by law, this pay shall be reported to CalPERS as compensation 
earnable and pensionable compensation pursuant to CCR §571(a)(2) and CCR 
§571.1(b)(2), Educational Incentive or POST Incentive, as applicable. 
 

(10) UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
The City shall pay employees a uniform allowance of $800 per year.  The allowance 
may be paid in equal semi-annual installments in the first pay periods of June and 
December, each year.  In addition, on a biennial basis, the City shall provide 
employees with one all-weather jacket. 
 
To the extent permitted by law, this pay shall be reported to CalPERS as compensation 
earnable and pensionable compensation pursuant to CCR §571(a)(5), Uniform 
Allowance. 
 

(11) OVERTIME 
Employees shall receive time and one-half their regular rate of pay for all hours worked 
in excess of their regularly scheduled hours.  In the event an employee takes sick leave 
on a regularly scheduled workday, and works beyond his/her regularly scheduled hours 
on that day, then the employee shall receive straight time compensation for the work 
beyond their regular schedule up to the duration of the sick leave used that day. 
Thereafter, all work beyond their regularly scheduled hours shall be compensated at the 
time and one-half rate.  Employees may elect to be paid for overtime hours worked or 
receive compensatory time off, but in no event shall their compensatory time bank 
exceed 100 hours. 
 

(12) COMPENSATORY TIME OFF 
Employees are permitted to accrue up to one hundred (100) hours of compensatory 
time off at any given time. Compensatory time off is accrued at one and one-half hours 
for each hour of overtime worked.  An employee will be allowed to use accrued but 
unused compensatory time off in compliance with the requirements of the FLSA. 

 
(13) CALL BACK COMPENSATION 

Any employee called back to work other than as a continuation (immediately preceding 
or following) of his/her regular established work schedule, shall be paid at one and one-
half (1½) times the regular rate of pay for the actual time worked, with a minimum of 
three (3) hours. 
 
When the employee is required to perform work by phone or computer, the employee 
shall receive one and one half (1.5) times the regular rate of pay for the actual time 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 90 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

34 

worked, with a minimum of one (1) hour.  Telephone calls under 15 minutes per day 
shall be deemed de minimus and receive no compensation. 

 
(14) ON-CALL/STAND-BY FOR COURT 

Any employee required to be on-call for court during off-duty hours, shall be paid at one 
and one-half (1½) times his/her regular rate of pay for two (2) hours for the morning 
session and two (2) hours for the afternoon session. If an employee is placed on-call for 
court and is subsequently called to testify during that same court session, the employee 
shall be paid for the combined duration of the actual time spent on-call and the actual 
time spent in the court appearance, at time and one-half (1.5) times his/her regular rate 
of pay, with a minimum of two hours. 

 
(15) COURT APPEARANCE PAY 

Any employee required to appear in court during off-duty hours, shall be paid at one and 
one-half (1½) times his/her regular rate of pay for the duration of the court appearance, 
with a minimum of two (2) hours. 

 
(16) OUT OF CLASS PAY 

Any unit member appointed to act in a higher classification and serving continuously 
in said classification for at least fifteen (15) continuous working days shall receive the 
pay established for said higher classification during the acting period, retroactive to 
the first day of said assignment.  The City shall not assign an employee to an acting 
out of class assignment for more than 960 hours per fiscal year. 

 
(17) PRE-EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 

Any employee hired after July 1, 2008 who voluntarily leaves the City within thirty-six 
(36) months of accepting employment as a police cadet or police officer, and who 
obtains employment as a police officer within the State of California within the 
subsequent 12 months, will be required to repay the City for the actual cost of training 
that employee, not to exceed $500 per month for each month short of 36.  Said 
payments may be accomplished by relinquishing accrued but unused Vacation leave, 
Holiday leave or CTO leave, or in monthly installments of $500, or both, at the 
employee’s option. 
 

(18) OTHER BENEFITS 
For other benefits such as holiday leave, medical, dental, vision insurance, and 
retirement, that apply to Schedule P, please refer to their MOU (Contract No. 1932). 

 
(E) POLICE MANAGEMENT UNIT  

Salaries and benefits listed here apply to regular full time employees assigned to Schedule 
MP, for Sworn Police Lieutenants, and reflect stipulations in the last approved MOU 
(Contract No. 1939).  
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 91 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

35 

(1) SALARY 
The following salary ranges shown under Schedule MP are consistent with the following 
provisions negotiated in the last MOU: 
 
A. Effective on the first day of the first full pay period beginning after July 1, 2022, the 

base salary for each represented unit classification shall be increased by four (4) 
percent, with classic CalPERS members picking up an additional one percent (1%) of 
the City’s contribution to CalPERS for a total employee pickup of four (4%) of the 
City’s contribution. 

 
If applicable, benefits that are a percentage of base salary shall be applied to the 
employee’s base salary only. If an employee is entitled to multiple percentage based 
benefits, each benefit will be calculated against base salary independently (i.e., 
benefits will not be compounded). 
 

(2) ANNUAL LEAVE 
Employees earn Annual Leave In lieu of Vacation and Sick Leave. Annual Leave is 
intended to provide time for an employee to be away from the work environment and 
to  enable such employee to return to work mentally and physically refreshed. 

 
The City shall provide for Annual Leave to accrue on a payroll to payroll basis prorated 
in accordance with the following rates: 
 

160 hours for 1-5 years of City service 
200 hours for 6-10 year of City service 
240 hours for 11 or more years of City service 

 
Annual Leave may be taken upon prior approval and in the manner prescribed by the 
Police Chief or his/her designee. 
 
Starting June 30, 2022, unit members’ Annual Leave accrual cap will be reduced from 
800 hours to 700 hours maximum accrual per year. Upon the employee’s separation 
from City service, the employee shall be compensated for any unused Annual Leave 
at his or her regular rate of pay. 
 
Annual Leave Cash Out:  
On or before December 31st of each calendar year, an employee may make an 
irrevocable election to cash out up to eighty (80) hours of accumulated Annual Leave 
at their regular rate of pay unit members may, at the employee’s discretion, receive 
compensation for up to 80 hours of accumulated Annual Leave at their regular rate of 
pay in the following calendar year.  On the pay day for the pay period which includes 
Thanksgiving in the following year, the employee will receive cash for the amount of 
Annual Leave the employee irrevocably elected to cash out in the prior year, provided 
the employee still has a minimum of eighty (80) hours of accrued Annual Leave 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 92 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

36 

remaining after the cash out. For more details regarding this benefit, please refer to 
the MOU (Contract No. 1939).  
 

(3) MANAGEMENT LEAVE 
Management Leave provides a means of compensation for hours worked by exempt 
employees beyond their normal work schedule.  
 
The City shall provide one hundred and twenty (120) hours of Management Leave per 
year, to be credited as follows: 
 
i. On January 1st of each year, employees shall be credited with eighty (80) hours 

Management Leave per year. On July 1st of each year, employees shall be credited 
with an additional forty (40) hours of Management Leave per year. 

 
ii. In the first pay period of December each year, the City shall cash out the 

employee’s accrued balance of unused management leave, not to exceed 40 
hours per year.  With the exception of the maximum 40 hours of management 
leave that may be cashed out, all management leave hours must be used in the 
year earned, and cannot be carried over from one calendar year to the next. 

 
(4) LONGEVITY PAY 

 
A. Tier One:  For unit employees hired prior to January 1, 2012, the City shall pay 

Longevity to all eligible unit members as follows: 
 

i. Upon completion of the fifth year of continuous service as a sworn employee 
with the City, an additional five percent (5%) over and above the base salary 
step for each employee in this category.  
 

ii. Upon completion of the tenth year of continuous service as a sworn employee 
with the City, a total of seven and one-half percent (7½%) over and above the 
base salary step for each employee in this category. 
 

iii. Upon completion of the fifteenth year of continuous service as a sworn 
employee with the City, a total of ten percent (10%) over and above the base 
salary step for each employee in this category. 

 
B. Tier Two:  For unit employees hired on or after January 1, 2012, the City shall pay 

Longevity to all eligible unit members as follows: 
 
i. Upon completion of the fifth year of continuous service as a sworn employee 

with the City, an additional three percent (3%) over and above the base salary 
step for each employee in this category.  
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 93 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

37 

ii. Upon completion of the tenth year of continuous service as a sworn employee 
with the City, a total of four percent (4%) over and above the base salary step 
for each employee in this category. 

 
iii. Upon completion of the fifteenth year of continuous service as a sworn 

employee with the City, a total of five percent (5%) over and above the base 
salary step for each employee in this category. 

 
C. Elimination of Tiers:  Effective July 1, 2023, all unit shall be eligible to receive 

Longevity pay under Tier One. 
 

(5) POST CERTIFICATE AND EDUCATIONAL INCENTIVE PAYS 
In order to receive Post Certificate and/or Educational Incentive Pay, unit employees 
must present certificates or degrees to the Personnel Division for verification and 
payroll processing.  The employee shall be paid effective from the date the certificate 
or degree was officially received by the officially received by the Personnel Office.  
Transcripts shall not be accepted in lieu of eligible certificates or degrees. 
 
The City shall provide Post Certificate/Educational Incentive Pay as follows: 

 
i. Employees with an intermediate POST certificate will receive an additional four 

percent (4%) above their base salary. 
 
ii. Employees with an Advanced POST certificate and/or a Bachelor of Arts or Science 

(BA/BS) Degree will receive an additional four percent (4%) above their base 
salary. 

 
iii. Employees with a Supervisory POST certificate and/or a Master of Arts or Science 

(MA/MS) Degree will receive an additional two and one-half percent (2.5%) above 
their base salary. 

 
Employees that were receiving compensation for possession of an Associates Degree 
as of January 1, 2012 are “grandfathered” and will continue to receive compensation 
in an amount equal to the Intermediate POST compensation.  Otherwise, the City does 
not provide additional compensation for an Associate Degree. 
 
An employee who possesses more than one of the degrees or certificates above shall 
receive the pay for each degree or certificate possessed. (Example: An employee with 
a Bachelor’s degree and an intermediate POST certificate would receive 4% for the 
Bachelor’s, and 4% for the Intermediate POST, for a total of eight percent (8%) above 
their base salary.  If the employee also had a Master’s degree, the employee would 
receive an additional 2.5%, for a total of 10.5% above his or her base salary. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 94 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

38 

To the extent permitted by law, this pay shall be reported to CalPERS as compensation 
earnable and pensionable compensation pursuant to CCR §571(a)(2) and CCR 
§571.1(b)(2), Educational Incentive or POST Incentive, as applicable. 
 
 

(6) UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
Uniform allowance for Police Lieutenants shall be $800 per year, payable in equal 
semi-annual installments in the first pay periods of June and December, each year. In 
addition, on a biennial basis, the City shall provide employees with one all-weather 
jacket. 
 
To the extent permitted by law, this pay shall be reported to CalPERS as compensation 
earnable for all Classic CalPERS members pursuant to CCR §571(a)(2) and CCR 
§571.1(a)(5), Uniform Allowance. 
 
 

(7) OUT OF CLASS PAY 
Any unit member appointed by the Police Chief, with City Manager approval, to act in 
a higher classification, due to a vacancy or prolonged absence in that higher 
classification, and serving continuously in said classification for at least fifteen (15) 
continuous working days, shall receive the pay established for said higher 
classification during the acting period, retroactive to the first day of said assignment. 

 
(8) CONTRACT DUTY 

Unit members who, at the employee’s discretion, work special assignments, typically 
referred to as “Contract Duty” shall be compensated on an hourly basis for all contract 
duty worked at one and one-half (1.5) times the “Top Step” base pay of a City Police 
Sergeant plus any longevity and certificate pay to which the employee is entitled. 
 
“Contract Duty” shall mean police services contracted through the City and/or paid for 
by a private person, business, organization, entity or other government agency.  Contract 
Duty may include police services paid for by grant funds received from other government 
agencies.  

 
(9) VEHICLES 

Unit members shall be assigned an unmarked multi-purpose police vehicle for use to 
and from work locations and for official City business in accordance with City policy. 
 

(10) OTHER BENEFITS 
For other benefits such as holiday leave, medical, dental, vision insurance, retirement, 
and so on, that apply to Schedule MP; please refer to their MOU (Contract No. 1939). 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 95 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

39 

(F) NON-SWORN MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES 
Salaries and benefits listed here apply to regular full-time employees designated as non-
sworn Management employees (represented by San Fernando Management Group -SFMG) 
assigned to Schedule M, and reflect stipulations in the current MOU (Contract No. 2058).  
 
(1) SALARY 

A. For non-sworn Management (SFMG) employees, the salary ranges shown under 
Schedule M reflect the following , per the MOU stipulations:  
 

i. Effective the first day of the first pay period that includes July 1, 2022, the City shall 
increase the base salary for each represented unit classification by four percent (4%), 
with Classic CalPERS members picking up an additional one percent (1%) of the City’s 
contribution to CalPERS for a total employee pickup of three (3%) of the City’s 
contribution. 

 
In computing benefits that are a percentage of base salary (e.g., longevity, bilingual, 
etc.) each benefit is calculated independently over the base salary of each 
respective employee. 

 
(2) ACTING PAY 

Employees who, by written assignment, perform the duties of a position with a higher 
salary classification than that in which they are regularly employed shall receive the 
compensation specified for the position to which assigned, if performing the duties 
thereof for a period of ten (10) or more consecutive work days. The increased 
compensation shall be retroactive to the first day of said assignment, and at the step 
within the higher classification as will accord the employee an increase of at least 5% 
of his or her current regular compensation.  
 

(3) BILINGUAL PAY 
The City shall provide bilingual pay in the amount of $100.00 per month to employees 
that satisfy the following conditions:  
 
A. The employee has satisfactorily demonstrated to the City his/her fluency in the 

Spanish language based on a bi-annual written and/or oral testing procedures as 
selected by the City; and 

 
B. The employee is required in the normal course of his/her duties to communicate 

in Spanish with members of the public, as determined by his/her Department 
Head, and approved in writing by the City Manager. 

 
(4) EDUCATION INCENTIVE PAY 

Employees who possess a Master’s degree or higher in a related field from an 
accredited educational institution prior to January 1, 2022 shall receive an additional 
2% above their base salary step effective the first day of the full pay period that 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 96 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

40 

includes January 1, 2022.  For employees who earn their Master’s degree after 
January 1, 2022, they will be eligible for such pay effective the first day of the pay 
period following the date they submit proof of their newly acquired degree to the 
Personnel Division. 

 
(5) LONGEVITY PAY 

Eligible Management employees shall receive longevity pay under the following 
terms: 

 
A. An additional 3% above the employee’s base salary step upon completion of 10 

years of continuous service with the City from date of hire. 
 
B. An additional 1% above the employee’s base salary step, for a total of 4% over and 

above the base salary upon completion of 20 years of continuous service with the 
City from date of hire.  

 
C. An additional 1% above the employee’s base salary step, for a total of 5% over and 

above the base salary upon completion of 30 years of continuous service with the 
City from date of hire.  

 
Any unit employee on leave of absence without pay with the exception of Family & 
Medical Leave (FMLA) under the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment 
Rights Act (USERRA) and/or the California Military and Veterans Code, shall not have 
such leave time credited as service time for purposes of calculating the years of 
service.  
 
Employees whose original or rehire date is after July 1, 2018 are ineligible for 
Longevity Pay. 
 

(6) ANNUAL LEAVE 
 

A. Annual Leave accrual per pay period for all Management employees is as follows: 
0 – 4 years of service: 6.15 Hours (160 Hours/Year); 5 – 9 years of service: 7.69 
Hours (200 Hours/Year); and 10 or more years of service: 9.23 Hours (240 
Hours/Year). 

 
B. Employees who have pre-existing Sick Leave and/or Vacation accrual balance shall 

convert Sick Leave to Annual Leave at the rate of One (1) Hour of Sick Leave to 0.5 
Hours of Annual Leave; and convert Vacation to Annual Leave at the rate of One 
(1) Hour of Vacation to One (1) Hour of Annual Leave. 

 

C. Employees may, at his/her discretion, accrue up to eight hundred (800) hours of 
Annual Leave.  Upon the employee’s separation from City service, the employee 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 97 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

41 

shall be compensated for any unused Annual Leave at his or her regular rate of 
pay. 

 
(7) MANAGEMENT LEAVE 

The City shall grant each Management employee 80 hours of Management Leave per 
calendar year, to be credited each January 1.  Up to 80 hours of any unused leave will 
be cashed out in December of each year. At the time of separation, any unused 
management leave hours will be paid at the employee’s current hourly rate of pay, on 
a pro-rated basis. 

 
(8) MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

Management employees who are required by the City to use their private vehicles for 
City business shall be reimbursed for mileage at the prevailing IRS rate. 

 
(9) TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 

The City shall reimburse Management employees for pre-approved courses to a 
maximum of $3,000 per fiscal year.  Approval must be obtained from the City Manager 
prior to enrolling in the course.  Requests for reimbursement and approval must be in 
accordance with the City’s policy on tuition reimbursement. 
 
Tuition reimbursement shall be contingent upon employee satisfactorily completing 
course(s) with a minimum of a “B” grade, and commit to continued service 
(employment) to the City of San Fernando for the equivalent of the school units, not 
to exceed two years. 

 
(10) TECHNOLOGY STIPEND 

Effective on the first day of the pay period that includes January 1, 2022, the City will 
provide employees with $100 per month as a technology stipend for use of personal 
technology for business purposes. Employees who have received a City-issued cell 
phone are ineligible for the technology stipend.  The City will provide necessary 
hardware (e.g. laptop) for pre-approved telecommuting assignments. The technology 
stipend will serve as reimbursement for business use of personal internet connection. 
 

(11) OTHER BENEFITS 
For other benefits applicable to Management employees, such as medical, dental, vision 
insurance, retirement, and so on, that apply to Schedule M, please refer to their MOU 
(Contract No. 2058). 

 
(G) DEPARTMENT HEADS 

Salaries and benefits listed here apply to regular full-time employees designated as 
Department Heads assigned to Schedule DH, and reflect stipulations in the Council 
approved Resolution No. 7973:  
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 98 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

42 

(1) SALARY 
A.   For Department Heads, the salary ranges shown under Schedule DH reflect the           

following, per Resolution No. 7973:  
 

i. Effective the first day of the first pay period beginning after July 1, 2022, the City shall 
increase the base salary for each Department Head by four percent (4%), with Classic 
CalPERS members picking up an additional one percent (1%) of the City’s 
contribution to CalPERS for a total employee pickup of four (4%) of the City’s 
contribution. 

 
In computing benefits that are a percentage of base salary (e.g., longevity, bilingual, 
etc.) each benefit is calculated independently over the base salary of each 
respective employee. 
 

(2) BILINGUAL PAY 

Department Heads will receive bilingual pay in the amount of $100.00 per month 
provided he or she has satisfactorily demonstrated to the City his/her fluency in the 
Spanish language, based on written and/or oral testing procedures as selected by the 
City. 
 

(3) LONGEVITY PAY 

Eligible Department Heads shall receive longevity pay under the following terms: 
 

A. An additional 3% above the employee’s base salary step upon completion of 10 
years of continuous service with the City from date of hire. 

B. An additional 1% above the employee’s base salary step, for a total of 4% over and 
above the base salary upon completion of 20 years of continuous service with the 
City from date of hire.  

 
C. An additional 1% above the employee’s base salary step, for a total of 5% over and 

above the base salary upon completion of 30 years of continuous service with the 
City from date of hire.  

 
Any unit employee on leave of absence without pay with the exception of Family & 
Medical Leave (FMLA) under the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment 
Rights Act (USERRA) and/or the California Military and Veterans Code, shall not have 
such leave time credited as service time for purposes of calculating the years of 
service.  
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 99 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

43 

(4) ANNUAL LEAVE 
 

A. Annual Leave accrual per pay period for all Management employees is as follows: 
0 – 4 years of service: 6.15 Hours (160 Hours/Year); 5 – 9 years of service: 7.69 
Hours (200 Hours/Year); and 10 or more years of service: 9.23 Hours (240 
Hours/Year). 

 
B. Employees who have pre-existing Sick Leave and/or Vacation accrual balance shall 

convert Sick Leave to Annual Leave at the rate of One (1) Hour of Sick Leave to 0.5 
Hours of Annual Leave; and convert Vacation to Annual Leave at the rate of One 
(1) Hour of Vacation to One (1) Hour of Annual Leave. 

 

C. Employees may, at his/her discretion, accrue up to eight hundred (800) hours of 
Annual Leave.  Upon the employee’s separation from City service, the employee 
shall be compensated for any unused Annual Leave at his or her regular rate of 
pay. 

 
(5) MANAGEMENT LEAVE 

The City shall grant each Department Head 120 hours of Management Leave per 
calendar year, to be credited each January 1.  Up to 120 hours of any unused leave 
will be cashed out in December of each year. At the time of separation, any unused 
management leave hours will be paid at the employee’s current hourly rate of pay. 

 
(6) CAR ALLOWANCE 

Department Heads will receive a City-provided vehicle or car allowance of 
$300/month as compensation for attendance at off-site meetings, conferences, 
professional development, and any other business-related travel.  Department heads 
receiving a City-provided vehicle or car allowance will not be reimbursed for mileage. 
 

(7) TECHNOLOGY REIMBURSEMENT 
Department heads may elect to receive a technology reimbursement of $100/month 
in lieu of a City-issued cell phone. Department heads that continue to receive a City-
issued phone will not receive the reimbursement. 
 

(8) DEPUTY CITY MANAGER 
Per Resolution No. 7973, the City Manager may at his or her discretion, designate no 
more than one (1) Department head as Deputy City Manager.  A Department head 
designated as Deputy City Manager will receive ten percent (10%) special assignment 
pay on top of his or her base salary. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 100 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

44 

(9) OTHER BENEFITS 
For other benefits such as severance pay, medical, dental, vision, retirement, and so on, 
that apply to the Department Heads, please refer to Resolution Nos. 7973 and 7973(a). 
 

(H) CITY MANAGER 
For the City Manager position, the following shall apply, but can change contingent upon 
negotiated contract: 
 
(1) SALARY 

The salary shown for the City Manager in this salary schedule reflects a Flat Rate as 
stipulated in his Contract Nos. 1906 and 1906 (a).   
 
A. Per Contract No. 1906, effective July 1st of each calendar year, during the term of 

the Agreement, the City Manager’s base salary shall be adjusted by a percentage 
equal to the annual percentage change to the May Consumer Price Index for All 
Urban Consumers (CPI-U) for the Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim area.  

 
 Per the latest report issued by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor 
 Statistics, the May 2021 CPI is 8%.  
 
B. Effective February 1, 2020, and each July 1st thereafter, the City Manager shall 

contribute two percent (2%) of his base salary toward the City’s CalPERS pension 
cost until his contribution totals eight percent (8%). 
 

C. Effective February 1, 2020, the City shall deposit the sum of Five Hundred Dollars 
($500) per month in employee’s 457 Deferred Compensation Plan. 

  
(4) MISCELLANEOUS BENEFITS 

The City Manager shall receive the following benefits in the manner prescribed under 
Resolution No. 7807 (which established the Salary and Benefits for Department 
Heads, and now replaced by Resolution No. 7973): Annual Leave, Management Leave, 
Bereavement Leave, Wellness Reimbursement, Holidays, and Automobile Allowance. 

 
(5) OTHER BENEFITS 

For other benefits such as severance pay, medical, dental, vision, retirement, and so on, 
that apply to the City Manager, please refer to Contract Nos. 1906 and 1906 (a). 

(I) CITY COUNCIL 
In addition to the compensation reported under Section 2 (D) above, members of the City 
Council shall also receive the following benefits: 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 101 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

45 

(1) AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE 
The City shall provide City Council members with an automobile allowance in the 
amount of Three Hundred Dollars ($300) per month to assist the members with the 
cost of using and operating their own private vehicle, and to offset expenses such as 
gasoline, auto insurance, maintenance, repair, and other automobile related costs 
and expenses. 

 
(2) MEDICAL, DENTAL AND VISION INSURANCE 

City Council members shall receive any and all employee medical, dental, and vision 
insurance benefits otherwise accorded the City’s executive management employees 
(Department heads).  However, where a fixed Cafeteria Plan allotment is accorded for 
purchase of medical, dental, and vision insurance, and the Council member does not 
spend his or her entire allotment, the balance shall be placed into a deferred 
compensation plan (Section 457 Plan) maintained by the City. 

 
(3) RETIREMENT 

City Council members shall be entitled to retirement benefits, as per the stipulations 
of the State of California Public Employees’ Retirement Laws. 
 

(4) TECHNOLOGY REIMBURSEMENT 
City Council members may elect to receive a technology reimbursement of 
$100/month in lieu of a City-issued cell phone.  Members that elect to receive a City-
issued phone will not receive the reimbursement. 

 
(5) WELLNESS REIMBURSEMENT 

The City shall reimburse City Council members up to annual maximum of $600 for 
reimbursable “wellness” expenses specifically incurred for health and welfare to the 
extent defined and permitted by Government Code, Section 53200(d).  Medical 
exams, uninsured medical care costs, vision and dental expenses may qualify as health 
and welfare benefits.  However, health club/fitness center membership, registration 
fees for health classes, and entrance fees for competitive events shall not qualify as 
health and welfare benefits. 

  
 
SECTION 4:  EMPLOYEES PLACED IN SAME STEP 
For the purpose of placing this Resolution in effect as of the first day of the first pay period that 
includes July 1, 2021 and for the purpose of interpretation, each employee shall be placed in that 
salary step which he or she presently occupies in the range set forth for said position. 
 
 
SECTION 5:  INTERPRETATION INEQUITY 
In case of an inequity of hardship affecting any employee in a particular classification by reason 
of the adoption of this Resolution, the Council may adjust the same and the Council's action 
thereon as entered on the minutes shall be final. The Council shall determine all matters of 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 102 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

46 

interpretation of this Resolution and placement of employees in the proper salary steps and 
classification, and Council's decision on such matters as entered on the minutes shall be final. 
 
 
SECTION 6:  INTENT OF COUNCIL 
It is the specific intent of the City Council that all officers and employees of the City for whom a 
salary range is specified in this Resolution or any amendment hereto shall be governed by the 
provision of this Resolution. 
 
 
SECTION 7:  REPEAL 
Resolution No. 8070, adopted June 21, 2021, all Resolutions amendatory thereof or in conflict 
herewith and all motions and actions of the City Council in conflict herewith or covering the same 
matters heretofore adopted or taken to be the same are hereby repealed. 
 
 
SECTION 8:  EFFECTIVE DATE 
The City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this Resolution, and the same shall be in full force 
and effect as of the first day of the first pay period that includes July 1, 2022. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 21st day of June, 2022. 

 
              

Mary Mendoza, Mayor of the City of San 
Fernando, California 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

      
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 103 of 339



RES. NO. 8162 

47 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 
I, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 
true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 8162, which was regularly introduced and adopted by 
the City Council of the City of San Fernando, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 
21st day of June, 2022, by the following vote of the City Council: 
 
 

AYES:  
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAINED:  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 
City of San Fernando, California, this _____ day of June, 2022.  
 
 
 
 

  
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 104 of 339



ATTACHMENT “B” 

RESOLUTION NO. 8163 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, 
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE TABLE OF ORGANIZATION FOR THE 2022-
2023 FISCAL YEAR AND REPEALING PORTIONS OF SECTION 1 OF 
RESOLUTION NO. 8070, ADOPTED JUNE 21, 2021, AND ALL RESOLUTIONS 
AMENDATORY THEREOF, AND ALL MOTIONS OF THE CITY COUNCIL IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of San Fernando is scheduled to adopt the Fiscal 
Year 2022-2023 Budget on June 21, 2022; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Budget to be adopted for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 has provisions for various 
positions and classifications;  
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary that said positions be assigned to specific departments, 
divisions and activities by title and number; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary that a new Table of Organization be adopted to reflect the 
positions assigned to specific departments, divisions, and activities by title and number;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE, FIND, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1:  That that portion of the said Table of Organization adopted on June 21, 
2021, per Resolution No. 8071, and all Resolutions amendatory thereof, be repealed, and that a 
new Table of Organization be added assigning the positions to the departments, divisions and 
activities as herein designated per attached Exhibit “A”. 
 
  SECTION 2:  Except as amended herein, all other provisions of the said Table of 
Organization adopted on June 21, 2021, per Resolution No. 8071, remains unchanged and in full 
force and effect. 
 
  SECTION 3:  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution and shall cause 
this Resolution and her certification to be filed in the office of the City Clerk. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 21st day of June, 2022. 
 
 
ATTEST:             

Mary Mendoza, Mayor of the City of San 
Fernando, California 

      
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 105 of 339



RES. NO. 8163 

2 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 
 
I, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 
true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 8163, which was regularly introduced and adopted by 
the City Council of the City of San Fernando, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 
21st day of June, 2022, by the following vote of the City Council: 
 
 

AYES:  
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAINED:  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 
City of San Fernando, California, this _____ day of June, 2022.  
 
 
 

  
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 106 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 8163

BUDGETED 
HOURS

(PER WEEK)

FULL TIME
EQUIVALENT
(FTE) STATUS

AVG
NUMBER OF 
PERSONNEL
IN POSITION

City Manager 40 1 1
Assistant to the City Manager 40 1 1
Deputy City Mgr/Economic Development 40 1 1
Executive Assistant to the City Manager 40 1 1
Management Intern 18.4 0.46 2

Personnel Division
Personnel Manager 40 1 1
Personnel Technician 40 1 1
Personnel Assistant 40 1 1
Personnel Office Clerk (P/T) 18.4 0.46 1

TOTAL 316.8 7.92 10
CITY CLERK

40 1 1
Deputy City Clerk/Management Analyst 40 1 1

TOTAL 80 2 2

Director of Community Development 40 1 1
Administrative Assistant 40 1 1

40 1 1
40 1 1

Community Preservation Officer 120 3 3
Community Preservation Officer (P/T) 38 0.95 3
Housing Coordinator 40 1 1
Management Intern 18.4 0.46 2

TOTAL 376.4 9.41 13

Director of Finance 40 1 1
Accounting Assistant 40 1 1
Accounting Technician 80 2 2
Information Technology System Admin. 40 1 1
Senior Accountant 40 1 1
Payroll Technician 40 1 1
Treasurer Assistant 40 1 1
Management Intern 18.4 0.46 1

TOTAL 338.4 8.46 9

POLICE

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO
FY 2022-2023 - TABLE OF ORGANIZATION

DEPARTMENT/TITLE

ADMINISTRATION

City Clerk

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Associate Planner

FINANCE

Community Development Technician

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 107 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 8163

BUDGETED 
HOURS

(PER WEEK)

FULL TIME
EQUIVALENT
(FTE) STATUS

AVG
NUMBER OF 
PERSONNEL
IN POSITION

DEPARTMENT/TITLE

Police Chief 40 1 1
Police Lieutenant 80 2 2
Police Sergeant 200 5 5
Police Officer 1080 27 27
Community Service Officer 80 2 2
Management Analyst 40 1 1
Police Desk Officer 280 7 7
Police Executive Assistant 40 1 1
Police Records Administrator 40 1 1
Police Records Specialist 80 2 2
Property Control Officer 40 1 1
Senior Desk Officer 40 1 1
Community Service Officer (P/T) 40 1 2
Crossing Guard (P/T) 40 1 6
Junior Cadet (P/T) 78.4 1.96 4

TOTAL 2198.4 54.96 63
PUBLIC WORKS

Director of Public Works 40 1 1
Management Analyst 40 1 1
Executive Assistant 40 1 1
Public Works Technician 40 1 1
Public Works Operations Manager 40 1 1
Management Intern 18.4 0.46 2

Electrical Division
City Electrician 40 1 1

Engineering Division
Civil Engineering Assistant II 80 2 2

Facility Maintenance Division
Public Works Superintendent 40 1 1
Public Work Field Supervisor 40 1 1
Senior Maintenance Worker 40 1 1
Public Works Maintenance Worker 160 4 4

Equipment Maintenance Division
City Mechanic 40 1 1

Street Services Division
Public Works Maintenance Worker 80 2 2
Senior Maintenance Worker 80 2 2
Senior Park Maintenance Specialist 40 1 1

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 108 of 339



EXHIBIT "A"
RES. NO. 8163

BUDGETED 
HOURS

(PER WEEK)

FULL TIME
EQUIVALENT
(FTE) STATUS

AVG
NUMBER OF 
PERSONNEL
IN POSITION

DEPARTMENT/TITLE

Senior Sewer Worker 40 1 1
Senior Tree Care Specialist 40 1 1
Sewer Worker 40 1 1
City Maintenance Helper (P/T) - Grafitti 30 0.75 3
Public Works Maintenance Helper (P/T) 110.4 2.76 6

PUBLIC WORKS (Continued)
Water Services Division

Water Operations Manager 40 1 1
Water Superintendent 40 1 1
Cross Connection Specialist 40 1 1
Senior Water System Operator 40 1 1
Senior Water Worker 40 1 1
Water System Supervisor 80 2 2
Water Worker I 40 1 1
Water Worker II 80 2 2

TOTAL 1518.8 37.97 45
RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES

Director of Rec. & Community Services 40 1 1
Administrative Assistant 40 1 1
Executive Assistant 40 1 1
Management Intern 18.4 0.46 1
Rec & Comm Services Coordinator 80 2 2
Rec & Comm Services Supervisor 80 2 2
Program Specialist 80 2 2
Day Camp Counselor (P/T) 280 7 14
Office Clerk (P/T) 38.4 0.96 2
Recreation Leader I (P/T) 164 4.1 8.63
Recreation Leader II (P/T) 40 1 2.11
Recreation Leader III (P/T) 51.2 1.28 2.69
Senior Day Camp Counselor (P/T) 101.2 2.53 5.06

TOTAL 1053.2 26.33 44.49

5882 147.05 186.49GRAND TOTAL

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 109 of 339



 

This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 110 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 111 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 112 of 339



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

CITY CLERK                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1201                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Department      ☒ Deputy City Manager      ☐ City Manager 
 

To: Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 

By:  Julia Fritz, City Clerk 
   
Date:  June 21, 2022 
 
Subject: Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Calling For and Giving Notice of Holding a 

General Municipal Election on November 8, 2022, Request to Consolidate the 
Election with the Statewide General Election, Authorize the Los Angeles County 
Elections Official to Perform Election Services, and Adopting Regulations 
Pertaining to Materials Submitted to the Electorate 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the City Council: 
 
a. Adopt Resolution No. 8156 (Attachment “A”) calling and giving notice of the General 

Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, for the election of three City 
Councilmembers to each serve four-year terms;  
 

b. Approve the request to consolidate the election with the Statewide General Election; 
request that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles consent, and effectuate 
such consolidation to issue instructions to the Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk of the 
County of Los Angeles “County Registrar” to take any and all steps necessary for the holding 
of the consolidated election; and 
 

c. Adopt regulations pursuant to Elections Code (EC) Sections 13307 through EC 13313, 
pertaining to candidate statements and related materials submitted to the Electorate. 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 
1. On August 21, 2017, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1668 (Attachment “B”), to 

change the City’s General Municipal Elections from March of odd-numbered years to 
November of even-numbered years to coincide with the statewide general election.  
 

2. On November 6, 2018 and November 3, 2020, the City’s General Municipal Elections 
consolidated and held concurrent with the Statewide General Elections and administered by 
the County Registrar.  

 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 113 of 339



Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Calling For and Giving Notice of Holding a General Municipal 
Election on November 8, 2022, Request to Consolidate the Election with the Statewide General Election, 
Authorize the Los Angeles County Elections Official to Perform Election Services, and Adopting 
Regulations Pertaining to Materials Submitted to the Electorate 
Page 2 of 2 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
Pursuant to Division 3 of Chapter 2 (Administration) of the San Fernando Municipal Code 
(Attachment “B”), the City of San Fernando’s General Municipal Election will be held on 
November 8, 2022 and consolidation with the Statewide General Election.  Registered voters in 
the City of San Fernando will have the opportunity to elect three Councilmembers of the  
five-member City Council for a term of four years each.   The three Councilmember seats for the 
four-year terms are presently occupied by incumbents Mary Mendoza, Sylvia Ballin and  
Hector A. Pacheco.  
 
To request consolidation on the same day with the Statewide General Election, the City Council 
must adopt a resolution (Attachment “A”) “calling for and giving notice of holding a General 
Municipal Election on November 8, 2022” and file a request with the Los Angeles County Board 
of Supervisors for consolidation, no later than July 11, 2022. 
    
In conjunction with the calling of the General Municipal Election, and pursuant to Section 10002 
of the Elections Code, the City can request that the Board of Supervisors permit the County Clerk 
to render services in conducting the General Municipal Election.  
 
The opening of the candidate nomination filing period begins at 8:00 a.m. on Monday,  
July 18, 2022, and ends at 5:00 p.m. on Friday, August 12, 2022.  This is the period that potential 
candidates may file nomination documents with the City Clerk Department.  If an incumbent does 
not file the proper paperwork to run for re-election, the candidate filing period for that position 
will be extended to 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, August 17, 2022.  
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
The County Registrar provides an election costs estimator tool on their website to assist with 
estimating the City’s election costs.  Based on the information provided through the County 
Registrar’s website and past election costs, the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 City Budget includes 
$55,000 to cover the cost of the November 8, 2022 General Municipal Election.   
 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
In accordance with California Election law, staff recommends that the City Council adopt 
Resolution No. 8156 calling and giving notice of the election on November 8, 2022, for the 
election of three City Councilmembers, requesting election consolidation, requesting that the 
Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles authorize the County Registrar to perform 
election services, and adopting regulations pertaining to candidate statements. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. Resolution No. 8156 
B. Ordinance No. 1668 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 114 of 339



ATTACHMENT “A” 

RESOLUTION NO. 8156 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, 
CALIFORNIA (1) CALLING AND GIVING NOTICE OF THE GENERAL 
MUNICIPAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2022, 
FOR THE ELECTION OF THREE CITY COUNCILMEMBERS; (2) REQUESTING 
CONSOLIDATION OF SUCH ELECTION WITH THE STATEWIDE GENERAL 
ELECTION TO BE HELD ON THE SAME DAY; (3) REQUESTING THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES TO ISSUE 
INSTRUCTIONS TO THE REGISTRAR-RECORDER/COUNTY CLERK TO TAKE 
ANY AND ALL STEPS NECESSARY FOR THE HOLDING OF THE 
CONSOLIDATED ELECTION; AND (4)  ADOPTING REGULATIONS 
PERTAINING TO CANDIDATE STATEMENTS 
 

 
WHEREAS, under the provision of the laws relating to General Law cities in the State of 

California, a General Municipal Election of the City of San Fernando (the “City”) shall be 
conducted on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, for the purpose of electing three (3) members of the 
City Council for the full term of four years; and   
 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that said election be consolidated with the County-administered 
General Election to be held on the same date and that within the City the precincts, polling places, 
and election officers of the two elections be the same, and that the Registrar-Recorder/County 
Clerk of the County of Los Angeles (“County Registrar”) canvass the returns of the City’s General 
Municipal Election and that it be held in all respects as if it were part and parcel of the  
County-administered General Election; and    

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to secure the consent and order of the Board of Supervisors of 

the County of Los Angeles (the “Board of Supervisors”) to effectuate such consolidation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City shall compensate the County Registrar for all necessary expenses 

incurred by the County in performing election services for the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council approves the printing of the information for said election in 

the foreign languages requiring translation pursuant to the Voting Rights Act of 1965; and  
  
 WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 13307 provides that the City may adopt regulations 
pertaining to the recovery of certain costs associated with the printing, handling, translation, and 
mailing of candidate statements as filed with the elections officer; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, DOES HEREBY 

RESOLVE, FIND, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1. The recitals above and findings therein are true and correct and 
incorporated into the body of this Resolution by this reference.  

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 115 of 339



  RES. NO. 8156 

2 

SECTION 2. That pursuant to the requirements of the laws of the State of California 
relating to General Law cities, the City Council hereby orders and calls a General Municipal 
Election to be held in the City of San Fernando, California on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, to be 
consolidated with the County-administered General Election to be held on the same day for the 
purpose of electing three (3) members of the City Council for the full term of four years. 
 

SECTION 3. Pursuant to the requirements of Section 10403 of the Elections Code, it is 
respectfully requested that the Board of Supervisors consent and agree to the consolidation of 
the City’s General Municipal Election on Tuesday, November 8, 2022 with the County-
administered election to be held on the same date.   
 

SECTION 4. In connection with the County Registrar's administration of the City's 
November 8, 2022 General Municipal Election, the City further requests that the County Registrar 
be authorized and directed to: (a) review and verify vote by mail applications and signatures; (b) 
conduct registered voter verifications (including signature verifications) associated with the 
processing of any proposed General Municipal Election ballot measure; (c) provide the City with 
the appropriate election precinct data, to the extent required; (d) make available to the City such 
election facilities, ballot casting equipment and assistance as may be necessary to conduct the 
election in compliance with state law and the Board of Supervisor's approval; (e) canvass the 
election returns; (f) print and supply ballots for the election; (g) mail the City's sample ballots, 
including ballot measure question, arguments, rebuttals and impartial analysis; and (h) 
administer the City's General Municipal Election in all respects as if it were part and parcel of any 
other County Registrar administered election, implementing all such legally required or 
customarily employed measures and practices as may be necessary to conduct the election in a 
timely and legally compliant manner. 

 
SECTION 5. The City shall reimburse the Country Registrar for any costs associated with 

the administration of said election upon presentation to the City of a properly approved bill. 
 
SECTION 6. Pursuant to Section 13307 of the Elections Code, each candidate for 

elective office to be voted for at the City’s November 8, 2022, General Municipal Election may 
prepare a candidate statement on a form acceptable to the County Registrar, as applicable, and 
made available through the City Clerk. 

 
SECTION 7. Pursuant to Section 13307(a)(1) of the Elections Code candidate 

statements may include the following: 
 

(A) The name, age, and occupation of the candidate; and  
(B) A brief description of no more than 200 words of the candidate’s education and 

qualifications as expressed by the candidate himself or herself. 
 

SECTION 8. Pursuant to Elections Code Section 13307(a)(1), candidate statements 
shall not include the following: 

 
(A) The party affiliation of the candidate; or  
(B) References to membership or activity in partisan political organizations. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 116 of 339



  RES. NO. 8156 

3 

SECTION 9. All prospective candidates should be aware of the holding in Dean v. 
Superior Court (1998) 62 Cal.App.4th 638, which holds that a statement prepared by a candidate 
for inclusion in the voters’ pamphlet may not include comments or statements concerning the 
qualifications (or alleged lack of qualifications) of one’s opponents.  Candidates, in an abundance 
of caution, should avoid making any reference to opponents in their candidate statements.  
Candidates should seek the advice of private legal counsel if unsure as to whether their candidate 
statement does or does not comply with applicable law before filing. 

 
SECTION 10. The candidate statement shall be filed in typewritten form at the Office of 

the City Clerk at the time the candidate’s nomination papers are filed.  The candidate statement 
may be withdrawn, but not changed, during the period for filing nomination papers and until 5:00 
p.m. of the next working day after the close of the nomination period. 

 
SECTION 11. Subject to any logistical constraints imposed by the County Registrar by 

virtue of consolidation, the City Clerk shall have translated (from the English to relevant foreign 
languages authorized under the Voting Rights Act of 1965) and printed in the voters’ pamphlet 
only the candidate statements of those candidates who request such translation and printing at 
the time of filing of the candidate statements. 

 
SECTION 12. No candidate for any elected office of the City shall be permitted to include 

additional materials in the voters’ pamphlet and sample ballot package. 
 
SECTION 13. Each candidate for any of the offices to be elected at the General Municipal 

Election to be conducted on November 8, 2022, who files a candidate statement shall, as a 
condition of having his or her candidate statement included in the voters’ pamphlet, concurrently 
deposit with the City Clerk an amount, as reasonably estimated by the City Clerk, to pay in 
advance his or her estimated pro rata share of the actual costs of printing and handling such 
candidate statements incurred by the City and/or the County Registrar as a result of providing 
such service at the time of filing such statement with the City Clerk.  In the event that the amount 
paid as a deposit by a candidate includes overpayment of actual costs incurred by the City and/or 
the County Registrar, the City Clerk shall prorate the excess amount among the candidates and 
refund the excess amount paid within thirty (30) days following the date of the election. 

 
SECTION 14. The City Clerk shall provide each candidate or candidate’s representative 

a copy of this Resolution at the time nominating petitions are issued. 
 
SECTION 15. The ballots to be used at the election shall be in form and content as 

required by law.  
 

SECTION 16. The City Clerk is authorized, instructed and directed to coordinate with the 
County Registrar to procure and furnish any and all official ballots, notices, printed matter and 
all supplies, equipment and paraphernalia that may be necessary in order to properly and lawfully 
conduct the election. 

 
SECTION 17. The polls for the election shall be open at seven o’clock a.m. of the day of 

the election and shall remain open continuously from that time until eight o’clock p.m. of the 
same day when the polls shall be closed, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10242, except as 
provided in Section 14401 of the Elections Code. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 117 of 339



  RES. NO. 8156 

4 

SECTION 18. In all particulars not recited in this Resolution, the election shall be held 
and conducted as provided by law for holding municipal elections. 

 
SECTION 19. In the event of a tie vote (if any two or more persons receive an equal and 

the highest number of votes for an office) as certified by the County Registrar, the City Council, 
in accordance with Elections Code Section 15651(a), shall set a date and time and place and 
summon the candidates who have received the tie votes to appear and will determine the tie by 
lot (i.e., coin toss, draw straws, drawing of names).   

 
SECTION 20. The City Clerk shall forward without delay, a copy of this Resolution to the 

appropriate public agency which shall be assisting the City with the conduct of its General 
Municipal Election. 

 
SECTION 21. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption by the City 

Council and the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this Resolution and enter 
it into the book of original Resolutions.  

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of June, 2022. 

              
          

 _________________________________  
Mary Mendoza, Mayor of the City of  
San Fernando, California 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________ 
Julia Fritz, City Clerk  
 
  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 118 of 339



  RES. NO. 8156 

5 

CERTIFICATION 
 

 
 
I, Julia Fritz, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is 
a full, true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 8156 which was approved and adopted by the City 
Council of the City of San Fernando, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 21st day of 
June, 2022 by the following vote of the City Council: 
 
 
 AYES:    
  
 NAYS:     
 
 ABSENT:   
 
 ABSTAINED:   
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the City 
of San Fernando, California, this _____ day of June 2022.  
 
 
 

       
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 119 of 339



ORDINANCE NO. 1668 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 

1452 AND MOVING THE DATE OF GENERAL MUNICIPAL 

ELECTIONS FROM THE FIRST TUESDAY AFTER THE FIRST 

MONDAY IN MARCH OF ODD-NUMBERED YEARS TO THE 

FIRST TUESDAY AFTER THE FIRST MONDAY IN NOVEMBER 

OF EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS BEGINNING NOVEMBER 6, 2018 

WHEREAS, general law cities, such as the City of San Fernando (the "City"), are 

obligated to conduct general and special municipal elections in accordance with the California 

Elections Code (the "Elections Code"), per Elections Code Section 10101, et seq.; 

WHEREAS, the City currently conducts its general elections on the first Tuesday after 

the first Monday in March in each odd-numbered year, pursuant to City Council Ordinance No. 

1452 and Elections Code Section 1301; 

WHEREAS, on September 1, 2015, Governor Jerry Brown signed Senate Bill 415 ("SB 

415") into law; 

WHEREAS, commencing January 1, 2018, SB 415 prohibits the City from holding an 

election on any date other than a statewide election date, as doing so in the past has resulted in 

turnout that is at least twenty-five percent (25%) below the average turnout in that jurisdiction in 

the last four statewide general elections; 

WHEREAS, Section 14052(b) of the Elections Code allows the City to hold elections on 

dates other than statewide election dates, after January 1, 2018, if it adopts a plan to consolidate 

futures elections with statewide elections no later than the November 8, 2022 statewide general 

election; 

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2016, the City adopted Resolution No. 7754, which set forth the 

City's intention and plan to begin holding its elections on the first Tuesday after the First 

Monday in November no later than November 8, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, on July 17, 201 7, the City Council conducted a public hearing and 

considered approval of an ordinance to begin holding its elections on the November statewide 

election date beginning on November 8, 2022. After discussion, the City Council directed staff 

to accelerate the switch to statewide election dates and to prepare an ordinance for City Council 

consideration to switch to statewide election dates beginning with the November 6, 2018 

election. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN 

FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

ATTACHMENT "B"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 120 of 339



SECTION 1. The facts set forth m the recitals above are true and correct and 
incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 2. Ordinance No. 1452 is hereby repealed and rescinded in its entirety and 
superseded by this Ordinance No. 1668. 

SECTION 3. Resolution No. 7754 is hereby repealed and rescinded in its entirety. 

SECTION 4. Pursuant to Elections Code Section 1301 and in compliance with SB 415, 
general municipal elections for the City of San Fernando are hereby moved from the first 
Tuesday after the first Monday in March of odd-numbered years to the first Tuesday after the 
First Monday in November of even-numbered years, commencing November 6, 2018. In 
recognition of the foregoing and subject to approval of this ordinance and the proposed change 
of election date contemplated herein by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors, Division 
3 of Chapter 2 (Administration) of the San Fernando Municipal Code, which is currently 
designated as "Reserved" is hereby amended in its entirety to now state the following, 

Division 3. - General Municipal Elections. 

2.91 Date of General Municipal Elections; Consolidation with County. 

(a) The city shall hold its general municipal elections on the first Tuesday after 
the first Monday in November of each even-numbered year, commencing with 
a general municipal election to be held on November 6, 2018. 

(b) General municipal elections held pursuant to this Section be consolidated with 
the concurrent statewide election of the same date administered by the 
Registrar-Recorder for the County of Los Angeles unless the County Board of 
Supervisors denies such consolidation pursuant to Elections Code Section 
10402.5. In the event the County Board of Supervisors denies consolidation 
in any given year, the City reserves the right to administer the election on its 
own, through the office of the City Clerk, or in cooperation with any other 
public agency to the extent authorized by law. 

SECTION S. In order to accommodate the new election schedule, the terms for City 
elected officials who were victorious at elections in 2015 and 2017 shall be subject to a reduction 
of approximately four months from terms of office as follows: 

2 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 121 of 339



Elected (by Original End New End of 
standard odd-year of Term Term Due to 
municipal election) SB 415 

Councilmember 1 March 2015 March 2019 November 2018 

Councilmember 2 March 2015 March 2019 November 2018 

Councilmember 3 March 2015 March 2019 November 2018 

Councilmember 4 March 2017 March 2021 November 2020 

Councilmember 5 March 2017 March 2021 November 2020 

SECTION 6. In accordance with Elections Code Section 10403 .5(b ), this Ordinance 
shall cause no elected city terms of office to be increased or decreased by more than twelve (12) 
months. 

SECTION 7. Inconsistent Provisions. Any provision of the San Fernando City Code or 
appendices thereto that conflicts with the provisions of this Ordinance, to the extent of such 
conflict and no further, is hereby repealed or modified to the extent necessary to affect the 
provisions of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 8. Severability. If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, 
clause or phrase of this Ordinance, or any part thereof is for any reason held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The City 
Council hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, 
paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more 
section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase would be subsequently 
declared invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 9. Publication. The Mayor shall sign and the City Clerk shall attest to the 
passage of this Ordinance. The City Clerk shall cause the same to be published once in a 
newspaper of general circulation within fifteen (15) days after its adoption. 

SECTION 10. Effective Date/Operative Date. This Ordinance shall become effective 
thirty (30) days after a second reading and adoption. This Ordinance shall become operative 
upon approval by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors, per Elections Code Section 
1301(b). 

SECTION 11. The City Clerk is directed to forward without delay to the County of Los 
Angeles Board of Supervisors and to the County of Los Angeles Registrar/Recorder/ County 
Clerk, each a certified copy of this Ordinance. 

3 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 122 of 339



PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of San 
F emando at its regular meeting on this 21 st day of August, 201 7. 

ATTEST: 

~Jff~ 
Elena G. Chavez, City Clerk 

AP~OVED AS TO FO V 
.. ----

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) SS 
CITY OF SAN FERNANDO ) 

I, ELENA G. CHAVEZ, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, do hereby certify that the 
above and foregoing Ordinance No. 1668 was introduced at the regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the ]1h day of August 2017, and thereafter at the regular meeting of said City 
Council, duly held on the 21st day of August 2017, was passed and adopted by the following 
votes to wit: 

A YES: Gonzales, Ballin, Lopez - 3 

NOES: Fajardo, Soto - 2 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

~y}'~ 
Elena G. Chavez, City Clerk 

4 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 123 of 339



 

This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 124 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 125 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 126 of 339



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1204                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Director      ☒ Deputy City Manager      ☐ City Manager 
 

To: Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 
 By:  Julia Fritz, City Clerk 
   
Date:  June 21, 2022 
 
Subject: Consideration to Approve the Fair Political Practices Commission – 2022 Conflict 

of Interest Code Local Agency Biennial Notice Requirement 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
 
a. Receive and file the 2022 Conflict of Interest Code Local Agency Biennial Notice (Attachment 

“A”) requirement from the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”); and 
 

b. Authorize the City Manager, or designee, to complete the Notice and submit all related 
compliance documents to the FPPC. 

 
  
BACKGROUND: 

1. The Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) created in 1974, consists of a five-member 
independent, non-partisan commission. The FPPC is primarily responsible for the impartial 
and effective administration of regulations set forth in the Political Reform Act (“Act”) 
(California Government Code 81000, et seq.).  The Code lists each position within the agency 
filled by individuals who make or participate in making governmental decisions that could 
affect their personal economic interests. 

 
2. On November 16, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 8043 (Attachment “B”) that 

amended the City’s Conflict of Interest Code.  
 
3. On May 6, 2022, the City Clerk received notice from the FPPC (Attachment “A”) that San 

Fernando’s mandatory biennial review to determine if it is accurate or, alternatively, the 
City’s adopted Code requires amendments and reviewed by the City Council by  
October 1, 2022.   

 
  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 127 of 339



Consideration to Approve the Fair Political Practices Commission – 2022 Conflict of Interest Code Local 
Agency Biennial Notice Requirement 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
ANALYSIS:  
 
The Political Reform Act (“Act”) regulates campaign financing, conflicts of interest, lobbying, and 
governmental ethics to ensure that public officials act in a fair and unbiased manner in the 
governmental decision-making process, to promote transparency in government, and to foster 
public trust in the political system.  The Act requires every state and local government agency to 
review its adopted Conflict of Interest Code (“Code”) (Attachment “B”) biennially to determine 
its accuracy.  
 
The Code designates public officials, government employees, and consultants (“designated filer”) 
that make, or participate in making, decisions that may foreseeably have a material effect on 
economic interests and establishes categories for designated filers to complete the Statement of 
Economic Interests Form 700, and filed with the City Clerk Department.  
 
Proposed amendments to the Code must be adopted by the City Council within 90 days of 
submitting the Notice, i.e., on or before October 1, 2022.   During the 90-day period, staff will 
perform a review of proposed revisions to the list of designated positions and categories for 
officers and employees of the City and its legislative bodies, pursuant to Government Code 
Section 87306 and Section 18730 of Title 2, Division 6 of the California Code of Regulations.  A 
Resolution approving amendments to the Code and will be brought to City Council for 
consideration prior to October 1, 2022.  
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 

The biennial update of the City’s Conflict of Interest Code is included in the City Clerk’s regular 
work plan and, therefore, included in the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 City Budget.  
 
 
CONCLUSION: 

Staff recommends that the City Council receive and file the 2022 Conflict of Interest Code Local 
Agency Biennial Notice (Attachment “A”) requirement from the Fair Political Practices 
Commission (“FPPC”), and authorize the City Manager, or designee, to complete the Notice and 
submit all related compliance documents to the FPPC prior to October 1, 2022.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

A. 2022 Local Agency Biennial Notice 
B. Resolution No. 8043 
  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 128 of 339



advice@fppc.ca.gov   1.866.275.3772 or 916.322.5660 
www.fppc.ca.gov   FPPC • 076-04.2022 • Page 1 of 1 

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

2022 Conflict of Interest Code 
Biennial Notice Instructions for Local Agencies

The Political Reform Act requires every local government agency to review its conflict of
interest code biennially. A conflict of interest code tells public officials, governmental 
employees, and consultants what financial interests they must disclose on their Statement of 
Economic Interests (Form 700). 

By July 1, 2022: The code reviewing body must notify agencies and special districts within its 
jurisdiction to review their conflict of interest codes.

By October 3, 2022: The biennial notice must be filed with the agency’s code reviewing body.

The FPPC has prepared a 2022 Local Agency Biennial Notice form for local agencies to 
complete or send to agencies within its jurisdiction to complete before submitting to the code 
reviewing body. The City Council is the code reviewing body for city agencies. The County 
Board of Supervisors is the code reviewing body for county agencies and any other local 
government agency whose jurisdiction is determined to be solely within the county (e.g., 
school districts, including certain charter schools). The FPPC is the code reviewing body for 
any agency with jurisdiction in more than one county and will contact them.

The Local Agency Biennial Notice is not forwarded to the FPPC.

If amendments to an agency’s conflict of interest code are necessary, the amended code must 
be forwarded to the code reviewing body for approval within 90 days. An agency’s amended 
code is not effective until it has been approved by the code reviewing body. 

If you answer yes, to any of the questions below, your agency’s code probably needs to 
be amended.

Is the current code more than five years old?

Have there been any substantial changes to the agency’s organizational structure since
the last code was approved?

Have any positions been eliminated or re-named since the last code was approved?

Have any new positions been added since the last code was approved?

Have there been any substantial changes in duties or responsibilities for any positions
since the last code was approved?

If you have any questions or are still not sure if you should amend your agency’s conflict of 
interest code, please contact the FPPC. Additional information including an online webinar 
regarding how to amend a conflict of interest code is available on FPPC’s website.

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 129 of 339



www.fppc.ca.gov
FPPC Advice: advice@fppc.ca.gov (866.275.3772)

Page 1 of 1

2022 Local Agency Biennial Notice

Name of Agency:

Mailing Address: 

Contact Person: Phone No.

Email: Alternate Email: 

Accurate disclosure is essential to monitor whether officials have conflicts of interest and to 
help ensure public trust in government. The biennial review examines current programs to 
ensure that the agency’s code includes disclosure by those agency officials who make or 
participate in making governmental decisions. 
This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has determined that (check one BOX):

 An amendment is required.  The following amendments are necessary:
(Check all that apply.)

 Include new positions
 Revise disclosure categories
 Revise the titles of existing positions
 Delete titles of positions that have been abolished and/or positions that no longer make or

participate in making governmental decisions
 Other (describe)

 The code is currently under review by the code reviewing body.

 No amendment is required.  (If your code is over five years old, amendments may be
necessary.)

Verification (to be completed if no amendment is required)

This agency’s code accurately designates all positions that make or participate in the making of governmental 
decisions. The disclosure assigned to those positions accurately requires that all investments, business 
positions, interests in real property, and sources of income that may foreseeably be affected materially by the 
decisions made by those holding designated positions are reported. The code includes all other provisions 
required by Government Code Section 87302.

__________________________________________ _________________________
Signature of Chief Executive Officer Date

All agencies must complete and return this notice regardless of how recently your code was approved or 
amended. Please return this notice no later than October 3, 2022, or by the date specified by your agency, if 
earlier, to:

(PLACE RETURN ADDRESS OF CODE REVIEWING BODY HERE)

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO THE FPPC.

City of San Fernando
117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, California 91340

Julia Fritz, City Clerk 818-898-1204
jfritz@sfcity.org cityclerk@sfcity.org

✔

■

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 130 of 339



DocuSign Envelope ID: 48E05019-2981-4872-BA92-E675620AF378 

RESOLUTION NO. 8043 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN 
FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A REVISED LIST OF 
DESIGNATED POSITIONS AND DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES 
FOR OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY AND ITS 
LEGISLATIVE BODIES, PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 
SECTION 87306 AND SECTION 18730 OF TITLE 2, DIVISION 6 OF 
THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the conflict of interest provisions of the Political Refo1m Act 
(Gov. Code, §87300, et seq.) (the "Act") is to prevent public decisions makers from pa1ticipating 
decisions in which they have a personal financial stake; and 

. WHEREAS, the Act requires public officials and employees to complete Fo,m 700 
Statements of Economic Interests, to disclose financial interests which may be impacted by their 
public agency decisions; and 

WHEREAS, the Act specifically requires members of city councils and planning 
commissions, as well as city managers, city treasurers, and city attorneys to disclose specified 
financial interests (Gov. Code, §§87200-872 l 0.) 

WHEREAS, the many other public officials and employees not covered by these 
provisions are subject to the disclosure requirements set fo1th in local conflict of interest codes 
adopted by state and local governments; and 

WHEREAS, the Act requires state and local government agencies to adopt and promulgate 
such local conflict of interest codes (Gov. Code, §87300); and 

WHEREAS, the City of San Fernando (the "City") has accordingly adopted and 
promulgated such a local conflict of interest code; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code section 87306(a) requires the City to amend its Conflict 
of Interest Code every two years when "change is necessitated by changed circumstances, 
including the creation of new positions which must be designated"; and 

WHEREAS, the Fair Political Practices Commission ("FPPC"), created by the Act, 
established section 18730 of title 2, division 6 of the California Code of Regulations, which 
contains the standard conflict of interest code that can be incorporated by reference and which may 
be amended by the FPPC to confo1m to amendments in the Act, after public notice and hearings; 
and 

WHEREAS, the tenns of Section 18730 of Title 2, Division 6 of the California Code of 
Regulations are hereby reincorporated by reference, and such provisions, along with the additional 
positions and categories set forth in the attached Exhibit" A," shall constitute the updated Conflict 
of Interest Code for the City; and 

ATTACHMENT "B"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 131 of 339



DocuSign Envelope ID: 48E05019-2981 -4872-BA92-E675620AF378 

RESO. NO. 8043 

WHEREAS, this Resolution amends the City s Conflict of Interest Code in accordance 
with Government Code Section 87306(a) and Section 18730 of Title 2, Division 6 of the California 
Code of Regulations and repeals previous Resolutions adopting and amending the City's Conflict 
of Interest Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, FIND, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS 
FOLLOWS: 

SECTJO 1. The revised list of designated officials and employees, attached hereto as 
Exhibit "A" and concomitant amendment of the City 's Conflict of Interest Code, are hereby 
approved. 

SECTIO 2. Persons holding designated positions set fo11h in Exhibit "A" of this 
Resolution shall timely file Fonn 700 Statements of Economic Interest with the City Clerk, who 
shall function as the filing officer for the City and make such Fo1m 700 Statements of Economic 
Interest on file in the City Clerk 's office. 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption by the City 
Council and the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this Resolution and enter it 
into the book of original Resolutions. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of San 
Fernando at its regular meeting held on this 16th day of November 2020. 

GOocuS igned by: 

joJ, F Djo.Yh 
34QA1699803B42f 

Joel Fajardo, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

2 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 132 of 339



DocuSign Envelope ID: 48E05019-2981-4872-BA92-E675620AF378 

RESO. NO. 8043 

CERTlFICATION 

1, Julia Fritz, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, California, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a full, tJue, and coITect copy of Resolution No. 8043 which was regularly introduced 
and adopted by the City Council of the City of San Fernando, California, at a regula r meeting 
thereof held on the 16th day of November, 2020, by the following vote of the City Council: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Fajardo, Pacheco, Ballin, Gonzales, Mendoza - 5 

None 

None 

None 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, l have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 
City of San Fernando, California, this.;23'.;:,/ day of November 2020. 

3 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 133 of 339



DocuSign Envelope ID: 48E05019-2981-4872-BA92-E675620AF378 

RESO. NO. 8043 

EXHIBIT A 

Designated Positions Disclosure Categories 

I. Administrative Department 

Assistant City Attorney 
City Clerk 

1, 2, 3, 4 
5,6 

Key to Disclosure Categories for Administrative Depa1tment 

II. 

1. Repo1table interests in real property in the jurisdiction. (Fo1m 700, 
Schedule B.) 

2. Repo1table income. (Form 700, Schedules C, D and E.) 

3. Repo1table investments. (Fonn 700, Schedule A-1.) 

4. Repo1table business positions. (Fo1m 700, Schedule C.) 

5. Repo1table investments and business positions in business entitles that 
provide, that plan to provide, or that have provided within two years from 
the time a statement is required under this Conflict of interest Code, 
materials, supplies or services to the City under the direction of the City 
Clerk. 

6. Repo1table income from persons or business entities that provide, that plan 
to provide, or that have provided within two years from the time a statement 
is required under this Conflict of interest Code, materials, supplies or 
services to the City under the direction of the City Clerk. 

Communitv Development Department 

Deputy City Manager/Director of Community Development 
Associate Planner 
Community Preservation/Building Inspector 

1, 2, 3 
1, 2, 3 
1, 2, 3 

Key to Disclosure Categories for Community Development Depaitment 

I . Repo1table interests in real property in the jurisdiction. (Fo1m 700, 
Schedule B.) 

2. Repo1table investments and business positions in business entities having 
an interest in real prope1ty in the jurisdiction, or that provide, plan to 
provide, or have provided within two years p1ior to the time a statement is 
required under this Conflict of interest Code, materials, supplies, or services 
subject to the review or approval of the Community Development 
Depa1tment. 

4 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 134 of 339



DocuSign Envelope ID: 48E05019-2981-4872-BA92-E675620AF378 

RESO. NO. 8043 

3. Repo1table income from persons or business entities having an interest in 
real prope1ty in the jurisdiction, or that provide, plan to provide, or have 
provided within two years prior to the time a statement is required under 
this Conflict of Interest Code, materials, supplies or services subject to the 
review or approval of the Community Development Depa1t ment. 

III. Finance Department 

Director of Finance l, 2, 3, 4 

Key to Disclosure Categories for Finance Department 

I . Repo1table investments and business positions in business entities from 
which the City purchases, plans to purchase, or has purchased within two 
years prior to the time a statement is required under this conflict of interest 
code, materials, supplies or services subject to the review or approval of the 
Finance Depaitment. 

2. Repo1table income from persons or business entities from which the City 
purchases, plans to pw·chase, or has purchased within two years prior to the 
time a statement is required under this conflict of interest code, materials, 
supplies or services subject to the review or approval of the Finance 
Depaitment. 

3. Reportable investments and business positions in business entities doing 
business in the jurisdiction, planning to do business in the j urisdiction, or 
that have done business in the jmisdiction within two years from the time a 
statement is required under this Conflict of Interest Code. 

4. Repo1table income from persons or business entities doing business in the 
jurisdiction, planning to do business in the jurisdiction, or that have done 
business in the jurisdiction within two years from the time a statement is 
required under this conflict of interest code. 

IV. Public Works Department 

Director of Public Works 
Management Analyst 
Public Works Operations Manager 
Public Works Superintendent 

Key to Disclosure Categories for Public Works Depa1tment 

1, 2,3, 4, 5 
1, 2, 3 
1,2,3, 4,5 
1, 2,3,4, 5 

I . Reportable interests in real prope1ty in the jurisdiction. (Fo1m 700, 
Schedule B.) 

2. Repo1table investments and business positions in business entities having 
an interest in real prope1ty in the j urisdiction or that provide, plan to provide, 
or have provided within two years prior to the time a statement is required 

5 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 135 of 339



DocuSign Envelope ID: 48E05019-2981-4872-BA92-E675620AF378 

RESO. NO. 8043 

under this conflict of interest code, materials, supplies or services to the City 
subject to the review or approval of the Public Works Depaitment. 

3. Repo1table income from persons or business entities having an interest in 
real prope1ty in the jurisdiction or that provide, or have provided within two 
years prior to the time a statement is required under this conflict of interest 
code, materials, supplies or services to the City subject to the review or 
approval of the Public Works Depa1tment. 

4. Repo1table investments and business positions in business entities that 
provide, plan to provide, or have provided within two years prior to the time 
a statement is required under this conflict of interest code, services within 
the jurisdiction subject to the inspection or approval of the Public Works 
Department. 

5. Rep01table income from persons or business entities that provide, plan to 
provide, or have provided within two years p1ior to the time a statement is 
required under this conflict of interest code, services within the jurisdiction 
subject to the inspection or approval of the Public Works Depa1tment. 

V. Recreation & Community Services Department 

Director of Recreation & Community Services 1, 2 
Recreation Supervisor 1, 2 
Community Services Supervisor 1, 2 

Key to Disclosure Categories for Recreation & Community Services Depa1tment 

I. Repo1table investments and business positions in business entities that 
provide, plan to provide, or have provided within two years prior to the time 
a statement is required under this Conflict of Interest Code, materials, 
supplies or services to the City under the direction of the Recreation and 
Community Services Depaitment. 

2. Repo1table income from persons or business entities that provide, plan to 
provide, or have provided within two years prior to the time a statement is 
required under this conflict of interest code, materials, supplies or services 
to the City under the direction of the Recreation and Community Services 
Depaitment. 

VI. Police Department 

Police Chief 
Police Lieutenant 

Key to Disclosure Categories for Police Department 

I, 2 
1, 2 

1. Repo1table investments and business pos1t1ons in business entities that 
provide, plan to provide, or have provided within two years prior to the time 

6 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 136 of 339



DocuSign Envelope ID: 48E05019-2981-4872-BA92-E675620AF378 

RESO. NO. 8043 

a statement is required under this Conflict of Interest Code, materials, 
supplies or services to the City under the direction of the Police Department. 

2. Repo1table income from persons or business entities that provide, plan to 
provide, or have provided within two years prior to the time a statement is 
required under this conflict of interest code, materials, supplies or services 
to the City under the direction of the Police Department. 

VII. Consultants 

Consultant 

Key to Disclosure Categories for Consultants 

1. For consultants who serve in a staff capacity with the City, the consultant 
shall disclose based on the disclosure categories assigned elsewhere in this 
code for that staff position. 

For consultants who do not serve in a staff capacity for the City, the 
following disclosure categories shall be used: 

Persons required to disclose in this category shall disclose pursuant to 
categories A, B, C and D below unless the City Manager determines in 
writing that a particular consultant is hired to perform a range of duties that 
is limited in scope and thus is not required to ful ly comply with the 
disclosure requirements in categories A, B, C and D. Such written 
dete1mination shall include a description of the consultant' s duties and, 
based upon that description, a statement of the extent of disclosure 
requirements. The City Manager's determination is a public record and 
shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as 
this conflict of interest code. 

A. Reportable interests in real property in the jurisdiction. (Fonn 700, 
Schedule B.) 

B. Repo1table income. (Form 700, Schedules C, D and E.) 

C. Reportable investments. (Fonn 700, Schedules A- I and A-2.) 

D. Reportable business positions. (Fenn 700, Schedule C.) 

7 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 137 of 339



 

This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 138 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 139 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 140 of 339



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

RECREATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT       208 PARK AVENUE, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340       (818) 898-1290       WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Director      ☒ Deputy City Manager      ☐ City Manager 
 

To: Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 
 By: Julian J. Venegas, Director of Recreation and Community Services  
  
Date:  June 21, 2022 
 
Subject: Consideration to Authorize a Notice Inviting Bids for the Design and Installation of 

the Pioneer Park Playground   

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the City Council:  
 
a. Authorize the circulation of a Notice Inviting Bids (Attachment “A”) for the Design and 

installation of the playground equipment and outdoor fitness equipment at Pioneer Park; and  
 
b. Provide staff with direction as appropriate. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 

1. Since 1992, the Los Angeles County Regional Park and Open Space District (RPOSD) has 
awarded grant funds for more than 1,500 projects for parks, recreational, cultural, and 
community facilities, as well as beaches and open space lands throughout the county. 
Funding for such projects was generated through the 1996 Proposition A, which expired in 
2019. 
 

2. On November 8, 2016, the electorate approved the Los Angeles County Safe, Clean 
Neighborhood Park, Open Space, Beaches, River Protection, and Water Conservation 
Measure (Measure A).  The passage of Measure A ensured that parks, open spaces, beaches, 
and waterways were built and protected for future generations. Measure A does not sunset. 
  

3. On February 5, 2018, the City Council adopted the Parks and Recreation Master Plan (PMP) 
as an instrument for developing a comprehensive vision for the park facility improvements 
and recreational programs offered to the residents of San Fernando. The PMP identified 
multiple park improvements that needed to be addressed in order to maintain the continuity 
of recreational programs and services for the community. 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 141 of 339



Consideration to Authorize a Notice Inviting Bids for the Design and Installation of the Pioneer Park 
Playground Project   
Page 2 of 4 
 
 
4. On September 15, 2020, the Parks, Wellness, and Recreation Commission (PWRC) reviewed 

potential renovation projects, provided feedback, and prioritized three capital projects that 
grant funds could help renovate. The projects included the renovation of: the Pioneer Park 
playground (ranked #1), the walking path lighting at Las Palmas Park (ranked #2), and the 
Recreation Park roof (ranked #3). 

 
5. On October 19, 2020, the City Council concurred with the recommendation made by the 

PWRC to renovate the Pioneer Park playground and authorized staff to submit a grant 
application to the State of California Department of Parks and Recreation for the Per Capita 
Grant Program. Based on the Per Capita Grant Program and the Urbanized City allocation 
rate, the City of San Fernando was eligible for $192,905 in Per Capita funds. 

 
6. On August 17, 2021, the City and the State executed an agreement for the Per Capita funds. 

Soon after, staff began developing a scope for the renovation of the Pioneer Park playground.  
The initial discoveries of the projected determined that the Per Capita funds were insufficient 
to complete the renovations.  Staff began to look for additional funding resources.  

 
7. On November 15, 2021, the City Council authorized staff to submit a grant application to the 

Los Angeles County RPOSD for Measure A funding.  A $180,000 grant application was 
submitted to Measure A’s Community-Based Park Investment grant funds.   

 
 

ANALYSIS: 

RCS staff is confident that the Pioneer Park Playground Renovation project has sufficient funding 
to circulate a Notice Inviting Bids for the design and installation of new playground equipment 
and fitness equipment.  The funding sources for this project include $192,905 for the State’s Per 
Capita grant program and $180,000 from the RPOSD Community-Based Investment grant fund. 
Combined the available funding for the project is $372,905. 
 
The initial project scope is based on the recreational facility needs identified in the City’s PMP 
and the County’s Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment. Both the Plan and the Assessment had 
extensive community input that contributed to their finding.   However, there will be additional 
community engagement that will guide the final design of the Pioneer Park Playground Project.  
The Notice Inviting Bid calls for the design for installation: 
 

• Removing the existing play equipment. 
• Installing inclusive ADA-accessible playground equipment. 
• Install shading.  
• Replace the safety surface.  
• Install outdoor fitness equipment.  

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 142 of 339



Consideration to Authorize a Notice Inviting Bids for the Design and Installation of the Pioneer Park 
Playground Project   
Page 3 of 4 
 
 
There is also a call for community engagement from the vendor.  The elements for community 
engagement include, but are not limited to, having multi-prawn outreach methods (flyers, social 
media, meetings, etc.), identifying the target population (Pioneer Park neighborhood), and 
partnering with sub-contractors that are experienced with the rich historical and cultural 
significance of the San Fernando community.     
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
The total estimated cost for the Pioneer Park Playground Renovation Project is $372,905. The 
Recreation and Community Service Grant (Fund 010) has $192,905 appropriated in the Fiscal Year 
2021-2022 for the Pioneer Playground Renovation Project and The Community-Based Park 
Investment grant funds will supplement the project’s budget with $180,000.  
 
SOURCES 
Fund  Account Number Allocation 
State Per Capita Grant 010-3697-0671 $ 192,905 
LA County Measure A Grant 010-3697-3643 $ 180,000 
 

 
$  

Total Sources:  $ 372,905 
 
USES 
Activity Account Number Cost 
 Per Capita Pre-construction Cost  010-420-0671-4600 $ 48,226 
    Plans, Specifications, Cost Estimates, Permits   $ 0.00 
    Construction 010-420-0671-4600 $ 144,679 
Measure A  010-423-3643-4600 $ 180,000 
    
Expenditures-to-Date   $ 0.00 
     
Total Uses:  $ 372,905 

 
The Measure A grant does not require a match whereas the State Per Capita grant ($192,905) 
requires a 20% match or $38,581. The Measure A grant is considered local funds (i.e., Los Angeles 
County) and qualifies as the City’s Per Capita grant match.   
 

 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 143 of 339



Consideration to Authorize a Notice Inviting Bids for the Design and Installation of the Pioneer Park 
Playground Project   
Page 4 of 4 
 
 
CONCLUSION: 

It is recommended that the City Council authorize the circulation of a Notice Inviting Bids for the 
Design and installation of playground equipment and outdoor fitness equipment at Pioneer Park, 
and provide staff with direction as appropriate. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
A. Notice Inviting Bids 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 144 of 339



NOTICE INVITING BIDS 
 
Notice is hereby given that sealed proposals will be received by the City of San Fernando, California, 
for furnishing the following: 

 
PIONEER PARK PLAYGROUND RENOVATION PROJECT 

 
in strict accordance with the Specifications on file in the office of the SAN FERNANDO RECREATION 
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT, 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, California, 91340.  
Copies of specifications and proposal documents may be obtained from the City’s website at 
http://www.ci.san-fernando.ca.us/rfps-rfqs-nibs/  
 
One (1) original and one electronic copy of the proposal must be submitted to the CITY CLERK 
DEPARTMENT in a sealed envelope at CITY HALL, 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, California, 
91340, not later than 3:30 p.m. on Thursday, July 28, 2022.  Bids must be clearly marked Bid for 
PIONEER PARK PLAYGROUND RENOVATION PROJECT.  Any bidder may withdraw their proposal, 
without obligation, at any time prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of proposals.  A 
withdrawal will not be effective unless made personally or by telephonic notification received prior 
to the closing date.  Proposals may later be referred to the City Council for appropriate action.  The 
City reserves the right to reject any or all proposals as the best interests of the City may dictate. 
 
 
 
 

By: ________________________________  
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

 
 
 

Published in San Fernando Sun on June 23, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ATTACHMENT “A” 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 145 of 339

http://www.ci.san-fernando.ca.us/rfps-rfqs-nibs/


                                                                              

Page 2 of 13 
 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

The Recreation and Community Services Department is requesting proposals for: 
 
 

Pioneer Park Playground Renovation Project  
 
 
 
 
 
 

RELEASE DATE: June 22, 2022 
 

RESPONSE DUE: July 28, 2022 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 146 of 339



        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 3 of 13 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION  
 

On February 5, 2018, the City Council adopted the Park and Recreation Master Plan (PMP) as an 
instrument for developing a comprehensive vision for park facility improvements and 
recreational programs offered to the residents of San Fernando.  The PMP identified multiple 
park improvements that needed to address the continuity of recreational programming and 
services for the community. 

 
The Recreation and Community Services Department manages seven park facilities providing 
recreational opportunities to the community.  All park facilities are conveniently located within a 
2-mile radius and easily accessible to residents.  Typical amenities include activity rooms, picnic 
shelters, baseball diamonds, and multi-purpose fields that may be reserved for private use; as 
well as indoor/outdoor basketball courts, outdoor exercise equipment, and playgrounds. Many 
of these park amenities are weathered and in dire need of reparation.   

 
The City of San Fernando is interested in contracting with an experienced professional firm to 
provide a Design and Installation of a new playground and outdoor exercise equipment for 
Pioneer Park.  The design of the renovation project shall incorporate input from Pioneer Park 
neighborhood residents.  However, the project must include ADA accessibility, inclusive play 
elements, and shading for the playground area.  Pioneer Park is located at 828 Harding Street, 
San Fernando, CA 91340.  The Pioneer Park Playground Renovation Project Scope of Work section 
details all required services called for in this RFP.  

 
The State of California Department of Parks and Recreation is partially funding the Pioneer Park 
Playground Renovation Project with Prop. 68 Per Capita Grant money, which requires all 
contracted work to comply with the provisions of §1771.5 of the State Labor Code. 
 
The other funding source for the project is the Los Angeles County Measure A administered by 
the Regional Park and Open Space District (RPOSD), which requires all insurance certificates name 
“Los Angeles County Regional Park and Open Space District as an additional insured on all liability 
insurance policies.      
 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
The City of San Fernando incorporated in 1911 is governed by a City Council/City Manager form 
of government with seven departments, consisting of the Administration, City Clerk, Community 
Development, Finance, Police, Public Works, and Recreation and Community Services 
Departments. The City employs approximately 125 full-time employees from a total Adopted 
Budget for the fiscal year 2021-2022 of $62.7 million, which includes a General Fund budget of 
$22.9 million.  The City is a cost-conscious provider of outstanding public services to its citizens 
and local businesses.  The City actively pursues grants to enhance the public services offered to 
its citizens and local businesses.  The Recreation and Community Services Department is currently 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 147 of 339



        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 4 of 13 

 

administering the Prop. 68 Per Capita Grant and an RPOSD grant to complete the Layne Park 
project. 
 
The City believes that the open competition for services and products provides the City with the 
best results for its public dollars. The City is interested in receiving responsive and competitive 
proposals from experienced and qualified firms to provide the design, materials, and installation 
for the Pioneer Park Playground Renovation Project.  A description of the technical environment, 
contractor staffing, qualifications, and performance expectations for this RFP follows. 
 
 

INSTRUCTIONS TO SUBMITTING FIRMS 
 

A. Examination of Proposal Documents 
 

By submitting a proposal, the prospective firm represents that it has thoroughly examined 
and become familiar with the services required under this RFP and that it is capable of 
delivering quality services to the City in a creative, cost-effective & service-oriented manner. 
 

B. Walkthrough  
 
A mandatory job walk of Pioneer Park (project site) located at 828 Harding Street, San 
Fernando, CA 9140 is scheduled for Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 10:00 p.m.  
 

C. Questions/Clarifications 
 

Please direct questions regarding this RFP to Julian Venegas, Director of Recreation and 
Community Services, via e-mail at jvenegas@sfcity.org.  Questions must be received by 4:00 
p.m. on Tuesday, July 12, 2022. Responses will be posted on the City’s website at 
http://www.ci.san-fernando.ca.us/rfps-rfqs-nibs/ by Tuesday, July 19, 2022.    
 

D. Submission of Bid Proposals 
 
Bid proposals may be submitted by mail to City Hall, 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, 
California, 91340, not later than 3:30 p.m. on Thursday, July 28, 2022 (postmarks will not be 
accepted), and clearly Mark Bid “Pioneer Park Playground Renovation Project” c/o City Clerk.  
Electronic submissions shall be addressed to Julian Venegas at jvenegas@sfcity.org with the 
subject line to read, “City of San Fernando RFP – Pioneer Park Renovation Project.”  Proposals 
shall be received no later than 3:30 p.m. on Thursday, July 28, 2022.  Proposals will not be 
accepted after this deadline.  
 
Proposals will be opened on Thursday, July 28, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. exactly.    
 
 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 148 of 339

mailto:jvenegas@sfcity.org
http://www.ci.san-fernando.ca.us/rfps-rfqs-nibs/
mailto:jvenegas@sfcity.org


        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 5 of 13 

 

E. Withdrawal of Proposals 
 
A firm may withdraw its proposal at any time before the submission due date of proposals 
by delivering a written request for withdrawal signed by, or on behalf of the prospective 
firm.  
 

F. Rights of the City of San Fernando 
 
This RFP does not commit the City to enter into a Contract, nor does it obligate the City to 
pay for any costs incurred in the preparation and submission of proposals or anticipation of 
a contract. 
 
The City reserves the right to:  
 
1. Make the selection based on its sole discretion; 
2. Reject any and all proposals without prejudice; 
3. Issue subsequent Requests for Proposal; 
4. Postpone opening for its own convenience; 
5. Remedy technical errors in the Request of Proposal process; 
6. Approve or disapprove the use of particular sub-contractors; 
7. Negotiate with any, all, or none of the prospective firms; 
8. Solicit best and final offers from all or some of the prospective firms; 
9. Accept other than the lowest offer; and/or 
10. Waive informalities and irregularities in the proposal process. 

 
G. Contract Type 

 
It is anticipated that a standard form Professional Services Agreement contract will be signed 
subsequent to the City Council review and approval of the recommended firm. 
 

H. Collusion 
 
By submitting a proposal, each prospective firm represents and warrants that; its proposal 
is genuine and not a sham or collusive or made in the interest of or on behalf of any person 
not named therein; that the prospective firm has not directly, induced, or solicited any other 
person to submit a sham proposal or any other person to refrain from submitting a proposal; 
and, that the prospective firm has not in any manner sought collusion to secure any improper 
advantage over any other person submitting a proposal. 
 

 
 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 149 of 339



        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 6 of 13 

 

SCOPE OF WORK  
 
The following section describes the specific services requested in this Request for Proposal.  The 
City’s 2018 Park Master Plan identifies park amenities that needed restoration.  The Pioneer Park 
playground is one such amenity.  The playground is weathered and obsolete; the playground surface 
has dilapidated and is in shambles.  The project site is located in an urban neighborhood located at 
828 Harding Street, San Fernando, CA 91340.  The approximate size of the Pioneer Park playground 
is 5,437 Square Feet. In addition, the renovation project will add an outdoor exercise equipment 
area that will accommodate 8 to 10 fitness stations adjacent to the playground. 
 
The city of San Fernando is requesting a qualified firm with landscape architect and engineering 
experience to design the playground and outdoor exercise areas and to provide materials and labor 
to install the equipment for the project.  Vendors should base their playground equipment designs 
on all accessibility and safety standards as well as the guidelines and specifications listed in this RFP.  
Quality of equipment components, quality of play value, cost, and input from community meetings 
must be taken into consideration in the design of the project. 
 
The proposed firm will participate in community engagement meetings to gather feedback relevant 
to the design elements of the playground and outdoor exercise equipment area.  The feedback will 
provide vendors with material options, and color schemes and recommend equipment targeting age 
ranges and developmental levels. However, the essential elements of the play equipment design 
must incorporate ADA inclusivity and shading. 
 
Proposals should include demolition cost and removal of the existing play equipment. It will be 
beneficial to bidders to show how repurposing or recycling the existing play equipment can reduce 
the City’s costs.  Recycled Materials: At least 10% of the materials for PROJECT construction will 
consist of recycled materials, or construction waste will be minimized by the separation and 
recycling of recoverable materials generated during construction. 
 
Required Services: 
 
1. Community Engagement Plan 

• The City values and focuses on enhancing the quality of life and community satisfaction. 
Community engagement is a method that guides major City decisions and ensures residents 
voice their needs. 

• The Consultant shall develop a community engagement plan for gathering feedback and 
incorporating that input into the final design of the Pioneer Park Playground Renovation 
Project. 

• The optimal way to garner the community’s sentiment is to sub-contract or collaborate with 
an experienced firm that recognizes the rich historical and cultural significance of the City.  

 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 150 of 339



        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 7 of 13 

 

2. Regulations 
• Obtain all permits and licenses applicable for the work to be completed. The City has already 

filed a Negative Declaration according to CEQA. 
• Ensure that there is compliance with the relevant codes and regulations both in the design 

and during the conduct of the work involved in the project. 
 

3. Design 
• Equipment Features:  

i. Shared play areas, a flexible play, climbing, and free-play, divided by youngest and older 
play categories 

ii. Provide a minimum of one structure designed for ages 2 to 5.  
iii. Provide a minimum of one structure designed for ages 5 to 12. 
 

• Preferred Play System Qualities and Basic Requirements: 
i. All play system elements must demonstrate the highest level of durability in materials 

and finishes selected in consideration of child health and safety. 
ii. Play structures and amenities must be age-appropriate with proper signage. 

iii. The design of each play system must include the ability to expand the proposed play 
system within the existing play area. 

iv. “Green” construction practices and materials are highly desired. Provide LEED or other 
green certification with the proposal. 

v. All equipment must meet and/or exceed all federal, CPSC, ASTM & IPEMA guidelines. 
Documentation of compliance must be provided to the City with the Vendor’s proposal. 

vi. All equipment must comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). The designs 
submitted by the Vendor must incorporate either a transfer platform or ramp each 
design when necessary. 

vii. Play structure should incorporate shading as part of the equipment or a separate shading 
system.  

 
• Outdoor Exercise Equipment: 

i. Shall incorporate all the elements of a well-rounded fitness routine into outdoor fitness 
stations for users of all abilities and fitness levels. 

ii. Products are to be constructed of durable materials and feature ergonomic design 
and resistance technologies that take the guesswork out of exercise. 

iii. Be in the proximity of the playground.  
 

4. ASSEMBLY/INSTALLATION AND INSPECTION 
• The proposals should include the costs of delivered play systems as designed, inclusive of 

the equipment structures, components, hardware, detailed technical installation 
instructions, and maintenance & operations manuals from the manufacturer. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 151 of 339



        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 8 of 13 

 

• The play system(s) assembly and installation will be provided and managed by the Vendor. 
The Vendor must supply direct supervision from the manufacturer or supply qualified and 
certified representatives with playground installation. 

   
• A representative of the Vendor is required to conduct a post-installation inspection of 

equipment upon completion to ensure the proper installation of the equipment.  If not 
properly installed, modifications must be submitted in writing to the City and remedied 
immediately.  Co-inspection with the Vendor’s representative of assembly and installation 
work will be conducted by the City following installation.  A City representative will supply 
the punch list for completion generated by this co-inspection.  The Vendor shall submit to 
the City the manufacturer’s certification of compliance and warranty following punch list 
completion. 
 

• Warranty: Upon completion of installation, the Supplier must provide documentation 
attesting the equipment has been installed meeting all specifications thereby warranted by 
the manufacturer.  Additionally, it is the Vendor’s responsibility to provide the City with the 
manufacturer’s warranty for installed equipment. 

 
 

PROPOSED TERM OF CONTRACT 
 
The proposed term of the contract is 120 days from the execution of the contract.  
 
 
SCHEDULE FOR SELECTION  
 

RFP Available:       June 22, 2022  
Walkthrough:       July 5, 2022 
Deadline for submittal of Questions:    July 12, 2022 
Response to Questions:      July 19, 2022 
Deadline for submittal of Proposal:     July 28, 2022  
Agreement Presented to Council for Review & Approval: August 15, 2022 

 
 
METHOD OF SELECTION AND NOTICES 
 
A selection committee made up of staff from the Recreation and Community Services Department 
and Public Works Department will evaluate the information provided in the submitted proposals 
using the following criteria as a guideline: 

 
• Completeness and Comprehensiveness.    20% 
• Firm’s Community Engagement Plan.     20% 
• Experience of the firm providing similar    20% 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 152 of 339



        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 9 of 13 

 

services to other municipalities. 
• Cost-effectiveness.       20% 
• Quality of proposed staff.      20% 

 
 
INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED 

 
1. Include a Proposal Summary Section 

 
This section shall discuss the highlights, key features, and distinguishing points of the 
Proposal. A separate sheet shall include all the contact people on the Proposal and how 
to communicate with them.  

 
2. Include a Profile of the Proposing Firm(s) Section 
 

This section shall include a brief description of the Firm, including size, location of 
office(s), number of years providing service, the organizational structure of the 
responsible division, etc. 

 
Additionally, this section shall include a listing of any lawsuit and the result of that action 
resulting from (a) any public project undertaken by the Firm where litigation is still 
pending or has occurred within the last five years or (b) any type of project where claims 
or settlements were paid by the Firm or its insurers within the last five years. 

 
3. Include a Qualifications of the Firm Section 
 

This section shall include a brief description of the Firm’s qualifications and previous 
experience on similar or related projects. Provide a description of pertinent project 
experience with other public municipalities (maximum of four) that includes a summary 
of the work performed, the total project cost, the period over which the work was 
completed, and the name, title, and phone number of clients to be contacted for 
references. Give a brief statement of the Firm’s adherence to the schedule and budget 
for each project. 

 
4. Include a Work Plan Section   
 

In this section, present a well-conceived service plan. This section of the proposal shall 
establish the Firm’s understanding of the City’s objectives and work requirements and 
the Firm’s ability to satisfy those objectives and requirements. Describe the proposed 
approach for addressing the scope of service, outlining the approach that would be 
undertaken in providing the requested services. Include a timetable for providing the 
service. Describe related service experience by the Firm in similar work. Please describe 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 153 of 339



        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 10 of 13 

 

the role, and extent of services (number of people used, engagement duration, and 
contract value).  

 
5. Include a Project Staffing Section 
 

In this section, discuss how the Firm would propose to staff this project. The firm’s key 
project team members shall be identified by name, specific responsibilities on the 
project, and their qualifications. An organizational chart for the project team and 
resumes for key Firm personnel shall be included. Key Firm personnel will be an 
important factor considered by the Recreation and Community Services Director. There 
can be no change of key personnel once the proposal is submitted, without prior 
approval of the City. 

 
6. Include a Proposal Costs Sheet and Rates Section 
 

In this section, include the proposed costs to provide the services desired. Include any 
other cost and price information that would be contained in a potential agreement with 
the City. The cost shall be itemized per improvement project.  

 
In addition, include the costs for any other services that are considered optional 
additions. 
 

7. Include a Community Engagement Plan Section 
 

In this section, include the tactics that will be used for the engagement campaign, the 
asset map for the outreach effort, the materials to be employed, and a timeline.  Forming 
partnerships or sub-contracting with COB’s to lead the outreach is ideal.  The sub-
contractor or partner should be experienced working in the community and be 
knowledgeable of the rich historical and cultural significance of the San Fernando 
community.  
 

8. Bid Rejection all proposals will be reviewed to determine conformance with the RFP 
requirements. Any proposal that the City deems incomplete, conditional, or non-
responsive to the RFP requirements may be rejected.  The City reserves the right to reject 
any and all proposals. 

 
9. Screening and selection will take place through the process described below.  An award 

of contract may be made to the firm that meets the proposal requirements specified in 
this RFP and whom submits the proposal that is considered most advantageous to the 
City.  

 
Negotiations may or may not be conducted with prospective Vendors, therefore, each 
proposal should include the firm’s most favorable terms and conditions since selection 
may be made without discussion with any firm. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 154 of 339



        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 11 of 13 

 

 
 
10. The screening and selection process shall be as follows: 

a) Sealed proposals will be opened and evaluated to determine compliance with the 
required qualifications of the vendor.  Proposals meeting the specified requirements 
will be considered responsive and will be included in the next phase of review.  

b) Responsive proposals will be evaluated by City staff members. Following this review, 
a decision will be made on whether to recommend awarding a contract for the 
Pioneer Park Playground Renovation Project or schedule firm interviews to determine 
which vendor best meets the needs of the City.  

 
11. Minimum Insurance Requirements.   

The Firm shall, at its own expense, procure and maintain for the duration of the agreement, 
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property that may arise from or in 
connection with the performance of the agreement by the firm, its agents, representatives, 
employees, or subcontractors. 
 

12. Conflict of Interest.  
It shall be the duty of the Contractor to comply with all applicable State and Federal laws 
relating to prohibited conflicts of interest. As part of its response to this RFP, the 
Contractor shall disclose in writing, any financial, business, employment, or other 
relationships with the City or with any of its officers, employees, or agents that are or 
were in existence during the twelve (12) calendar months immediately preceding, and 
including, the date the Contractor’s response to this RFP is filed. In addition, the 
Contractor shall disclose in writing any financial, business, employment, or other 
relationships with any contractor who may have a financial benefit in securing design 
and/or construction contracts for a City project. The Contractor shall have a continuing 
obligation to keep the foregoing disclosures current and up-to-day during the term of this 
contract, and the Contractor’s failure to timely disclose the existence of such a 
relationship shall be grounds for immediate termination of the contract. 
 

13. Permits/Licenses.  
The Contractor shall obtain and pay for a business license as necessitated for doing work 
within the City of San Fernando. Valid licensure shall be in place for the life of the 
contract as stipulated in the executed Professional Services Agreement. 
 

14. Insurance requirements.  
A Ability to obtain insurance with coverage values that meet minimum requirements 

evidenced by a letter from an underwriter confirming that the PROPOSER can be 
insured for the amount required by the City.  

B PROPOSER agrees to obtain, maintain and pay the premiums for the following types 
and amounts of insurance coverage for the entire term of the contract to ensure 
against liabilities, claims, losses, or damages resulting from work required by the 
contract documents:  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 155 of 339



        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 12 of 13 

 

a. Workers’ Compensation Insurance as required by the State of California and 
endorsed to include Broad Form All States Coverage, which shall cover all 
proposer employees engaged in the performance of the work; and 
Employer’s Liability with limits of not less than $1,000,000 each accident; 
$1,000,000 each employee by disease and $1,000,000 policy limit by disease;  

b. Business Automobile Liability Insurance covering claims for Bodily Injury or 
Property Damage, including onsite and off-site operations, and including 
owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with at least a $1,000,000 combined 
single limit of liability;  

c. Commercial General Liability Insurance covering claims that the PROPOSER or 
any of its employees, agents or sub-proposers become legally obligated to 
pay as damages due to Bodily Injury or Property Damage with limits of 
$1,000,000 each occurrence and $2,000,000 general aggregate. The policy 
shall include Products/Completed Operations; Contractual Liability; Personal 
Injury Liability and Broad Form Property Damage. If insurance is written on a 
claims-made form, coverage shall continue for a period of not less than 3 
years following termination of this contract. Coverage shall also provide for a 
retroactive date of placement prior to the effective date of the contract.  

d. Umbrella Liability Insurance for an amount of not less than $5,000,000 per 
occurrence and in the aggregate that follows form and applies excess of the 
primary coverage stated in a, b & c above.  

1. The PROPOSER shall require its sub-proposers, if any, to obtain an amount 
of insurance coverage, which is deemed adequate by the PROPOSER. The 
sub-proposers, prior to commencing any of the work, shall submit 
certificates evidencing such insurance coverage to the PROPOSER.  

2. The certificates of insurance will specify that the insurer will endeavor to 
provide a 30-day written notice to the City of cancellation of such 
insurance. Coverage provided is primary and is not in excess of or 
contributing with any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City.  

3. The policies listed in (a) and (b) above will name the City as an Additional 
Insured. Proposer will supply proper certificates of insurance to the City 
prior to the commencement of the agreement and will furnish to the City 
certificates of insurance annually thereafter for the term of the agreement.  

4. All such insurance as indicated above shall be provided by insurance 
companies having a Best’s rating of not less than AVIII.  

15. Debarred, Suspended or Ineligible Contractors.  
Firm certifies by submission of a response to the RFP that neither it nor its principals is 
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded form. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 156 of 339



        Pioneer Park Playground Renovation                                                                       

 
Page 13 of 13 

 

Pioneer Park – 828 Harding Street, San Fernando, CA 91340 
 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 157 of 339



 

This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 158 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 159 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 160 of 339



REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Director      ☒ Deputy City Manager      ☐ City Manager 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1222                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 
 By: Matt Baumgardner, Director of Public Works 
   
Date:  June 21, 2022 
 
Subject: Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Accepting Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair 

and Accountability Act of 2017 Funds and Approving the Project List for Fiscal 
Year 2022-2023 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
 
a. Accept $564,259 in Senate Bill 1 (SB 1) Funds and approve the proposed project list to be 

funded by the SB 1 Local Streets and Roads Program (Attachment “A”);  
 
b. Adopt Resolution No. 8159 (Attachment “B”) approving the list of projects for Fiscal Year 

(FY) 2022-2023 funded by SB 1, The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017; and 
 

c. Authorize staff to submit all required documents to the California Transportation 
Commission. 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 

1. In April 2017, the State Legislature passed the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 
Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), which was subsequently signed into law by Governor Brown. 
 

2. The purpose of SB 1 is to provide additional funding to State and local agencies to help 
address deferred road maintenance.  SB 1 raises revenue through increases in fuel taxes, 
vehicle registration fees, and fees on zero emission vehicles, as follows: 

 
a. A $0.12 per gallon increase to the gasoline excise tax that went into effect  

November 1, 2017. 
 

b. A $0.20 per gallon increase to the diesel fuel excise tax that went into effect  
November 1, 2017. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 161 of 339



Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Accepting Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act 
of 2017 Funds and Approving the Project List for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 

c. A vehicle registration tax, called the “transportation improvement fee,” that went into 
effect January 1, 2018, and is based on the market value of the vehicle. 
 

d. A new $100 vehicle registration tax on zero emission vehicles model year 2020 and 
later, effective July 1, 2020.  
 

e. Annual rate increases beginning July 1, 2020, and every July 1st thereafter, for the 
change in the California Consumer Price Index. 
 

3. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 2030, Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation 
Account funds (RMRA), local streets and roads allocations must be used for projects that 
include, but are not limited to, the following: 

 
a. Road maintenance and rehabilitation; 

 
b. Safety projects; 

 
c. Railroad grade separations; 

 
d. Traffic control devices; 

 
e. Complete street components, including active transportation purposes, pedestrian and 

bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, and drainage and storm-water capture projects 
in conjunction with any other allowable project; and 
 

f. Matching funds to obtain state or federal funds for eligible projects. 
 

4. SB 1 also contains a local agency maintenance of effort (MOE) requirement that applies to 
fund allocations through RMRA to ensure that the new roads funds do not supplant existing 
levels of city and county general revenue spending on streets and roads.  A city or county 
must maintain general fund spending for street, road, and highway purposes at no less than 
the average of Fiscal Years 2009-2010, 2010-2011, and 2011-2012.  If a city or county fails to 
comply in a particular year, they may make it up with additional spending in the following 
year.  The MOE is significant because it ensures that municipalities remain focused on 
pursuing street related projects using general funds. 

 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
SB 1 was a critical piece of legislation that provides significant funding for the repair and 
maintenance of local streets that the City has appropriated toward the Annual Street 
Resurfacing project.   As part of that legislation, the State developed a number of accountability 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 162 of 339



Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Accepting Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act 
of 2017 Funds and Approving the Project List for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 
and transparency provisions for the purpose of keeping local residents aware and updated on 
projects being proposed for funding by SB 1 in their area.  Public agencies are required to 
comply with the following the provisions in order to be eligible to receive funding through the 
program: 
 
1. Each year, cities and counties must adopt, via resolution, a list of projects to be funded 

using SB 1 funds.  Adopting a project list through the budget process is not sufficient to 
meet this requirement.  

 
2. Cities and counties must transmit the resolution and adopted project list to the California 

Transportation Commission via the online SB 1 Programs Project Intake Tool, known as the 
CalSMART System.  Along with adopted project list, specific information such as project 
description, location, proposed schedule for completion, and estimated useful life for each 
project must be uploaded to the database.  Uploading required documents and project 
information must be completed in a timely manner in order to be eligible for RMRA funding. 

 
The deadline to submit FY 2022-2023 project list and required information is July 1, 2022.   
  
Recommended Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Project. 
After analyzing potential street projects that are eligible for RMRA funds, staff recommends 
using funds towards the FY 2022-2023 Annual Street Resurfacing project (Attachment “C”). The 
streets to be included in the FY 2022-2023 project were selected using three criteria:  
 

• Condition of street based on rating in most current pavement management report;  
• Total amount of funds available for resurfacing; and 
• How often pothole repairs were requested by residents of the City.   

 
The goal of the FY 2022-2023 project is to resurface as many streets as possible with a focus on 
two approaches:  
 

1) Preserving streets that are still in good condition and preventing them from 
deteriorating too quickly; and 

2) Addressing many other streets that are prone to consistent pothole damage and 
excessive asphalt cracking.  

 
The streets to be paved as part of the Annual Street Resurfacing project add up to a total of 
approximately 30 miles, which will be funded through a combination of SB 1 funds, Measure R, 
Measure M, Proposition C, State Gas Tax, and Capital Outlay funds.  Approximately 18 miles of 
streets will fall under the street preservation approach outlined in the first option above. Of 
these 18 miles, approximately eight miles will be funded using SB 1 funds. A list of these streets 
are found in Attachment “A”.  
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 163 of 339



Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Accepting Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act 
of 2017 Funds and Approving the Project List for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 
This project is expected to begin in August 2022 and completed by June 30, 2023. 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
Estimated SB 1 revenues and expenditures of $564,259 are  included in the FY 2022-2023 
Capital Improvement Budget (Fund 025: Road Repair and Maintenance Fund). The 
recommended streets are part of the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) presented to the City 
Council through the budget process. 
 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council accept the estimated $564,259 in Senate Bill 1 (SB 1) 
funds, and adopt Resolution No. 8159 approving the list of projects for FY 2022-2023 funded by 
SB 1, The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. Senate Bill 1 Funded Project List 
B. Resolution No. 8159  
C. Capital Improvement Program – Residential Street Resurfacing 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 164 of 339



ATTACHMENT “A” 
 

SENATE BILL 1 FUNDED PROJECT LIST 

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 

Street Name From To 
AVIATION PLACE S/S EIGHTH ST Cul de Sac 
BRAND BOULEVARD S/S SAN FERNANDO RD N/S KEWEN ST 
BRAND BOULEVARD N/S KEWEN ST CITY LIMITS SOUTH 
BRAND BOULEVARD S/S LIBRARY ST N/S FOURTH ST 
BRAND BOULEVARD S/S TRUMAN ST N/S SAN FERNANDO RD 
BRAND BOULEVARD N/S LIBRARY ST S/S FIFTH ST 
CARLISLE STREET S/S PICO  N/S CORONEL 
CELIS STREET E/S MEYER ST W/S HUNTINGTON ST 
CORONEL STREET E/S HUNTINGTON ST W/S WORKMAN ST 
CORONEL STREET E/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION W/S MACLAY AVE 
CORONEL STREET E/S MEYER ST W/S HUNTINGTON ST 
CORONEL STREET E/S KALISHER ST W/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION 
DE FOE STREET W/S BRAND BL END - NEAR MACLAY AVE 
DE GARMO STREET W/S BRAND BL E/S MACLAY AVE 
DE GARMO STREET W/S HARPS ST E/S HARDING ST 
DE GARMO STREET W/S HAGAR ST E/S ALEXANDER ST 
DE GARMO STREET W/S MACLAY AVE E/S HAGAR ST 
DE GARMO STREET W/S ALEXANDER ST E/S HARPS ST 
DE HAVEN STREET W/S BRAND BL END - NEAR MACLAY AVE 
FIRST STREET W/S BRAND AVE E/S MACLAY AVE 
FOURTH STREET W/S HUBBARD ST CITY LIMITS WEST 
FOURTH STREET W/S MACLAY AVE W/S WORKMAN ST 
FOURTH STREET E/S PARK AVE E/S BRAND BL 
FOURTH STREET CITY LIMITS EAST E/S PARK AVE 
GLENCREST DRIVE E/S ARROYO AVE CITY LIMITS EAST 
GRIFFITH STREET W/S MACLAY AVE E/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION 
GRIFFITH STREET W/S FOX ST E/S WOLFSKILL ST 
GRIFFITH STREET W/S WOLFSKILL ST E/S CHATSWORTH DR 
HAGAR STREET N/S FIFTH ST S/S GLENOAKS BL 
HAGAR STREET N/S FOURTH ST S/S FIFTH ST 
HAGAR STREET N/S THIRD ST S/S FOURTH ST 
HARDING STREET S/S GLENOAKS ST N/S FIFTH ST 
HARPS STREET S/S GLENOAKS BL S/S DE GARMO ST 
HARPS STREET S/S FIFTH ST S/S LIBRARY ST 
HARPS STREET S/S DE GARMO ST N/S FIFTH ST 
HARPS STREET S/S LIBRARY ST N/S FOURTH ST 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 165 of 339



ATTACHMENT “A” 
 

Street Name From To 
HEWITT STREET E/S WORKMAN ST W/S KALISHER ST 
HEWITT STREET E/S HUNTINGTON ST W/S WORKMAN ST 
HEWITT STREET E/S WOLFSKILL ST W/S FOX ST 
HOLLISTER STREET W/S CHATSWORTH ST E/S BRAND BL 
HOLLISTER STREET W/S MACLAY AVE E/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION BL 
HOLLISTER STREET W/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION E/S KALISHER ST 
HOLLISTER STREET E/S CARLISLE ST E/S MACLAY AVE 
HOLLISTER STREET W/S BRAND BL E/S CARLISLE ST 
HUBBARD AVENUE S/S SAN FERNANDO RD N/S TRUMAN ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET N/S PICO ST S/S CELIS ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET N/S CELIS ST S/S SAN FERNANDO RD 
HUNTINGTON STREET N/S SAN FERNANDO RD S/S TRUMAN ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET E/S FERMOORE ST N/S FIFTH ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET S/S GLENOAKS BL N/S FERMOORE ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET S/S WOODWORTH ST S/S HOLLISTER ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET S/S LUCAS ST N/S GLENOAKS BL 
KALISHER STREET N/S GRIFFITH ST S/S HEWITT ST 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S FOX ST E/S WOLFSKILL ST 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S WOLFSKILL ST E/S CHATSWORTH DR 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S KALISHER ST E/S WORKMAN ST 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S CHATSWORTH DR E/S BRAND BL 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S BRAND BL E/S MACLAY AVE 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S WORKMAN ST E/S HUNTINGTON ST 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S MACLAY AVE E/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION 
KITTRIDGE STREET N/S SAN FERNANDO RD S/S TRUMAN ST 
LAZARD STREET S/S CELIS ST N/S PICO ST 
LAZARD STREET S/S PICO ST N/S CORONEL ST 
LAZARD STREET S/S CORONEL ST END AT PARKING 
LIBRARY STREET E/S MACLAY AVE W/S BRAND BL 
LIBRARY STREET E/S BRAND BL W/S GRISWOLD AVE 
LUCAS STREET W/S MACLAY AVE END 
MACLAY STREET N/S TRUMAN ST S/S SAN FERNANDO RD 
MACLAY STREET S/S FIFTH ST N/S FOURTH ST 
MACLAY STREET S/S GLENOAKS BL S/S FIFTH ST 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 166 of 339



ATTACHMENT “B” 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 8159 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, 
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A LIST OF PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR  
2022-2023 FUNDED BY SB 1: THE ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
ACT OF 2017 

 
 
 WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (Chapter 
5, Statutes of 2017) was passed by the Legislature and Signed into law by the Governor in April 
2017 in order to address the significant multi-modal transportation funding shortfalls 
statewide; and  
 

WHEREAS, SB 1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that will ensure the 
residents of our City are aware of the projects proposed for funding in our community and 
which projects have been completed each fiscal year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City must adopt a list of all projects proposed to receive funding from the 

Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by SB 1 by resolution, which 
must include a description and the location of each proposed project, a proposed schedule for 
the project’s completion, and the estimated useful life of the improvement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City will receive and estimated $564,259 in RMRA funding in Fiscal Year 

2022-23 from SB 1; and 
 
WHEREAS, this is the sixth year in which the City is receiving SB 1 funding and will 

enable the City to continue essential road maintenance and rehabilitation projects, safety 
improvements, repairing and replacing aging bridges, and increasing access and mobility 
options for the traveling public that would not have otherwise been possible without SB 1; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City has undergone a robust public process to ensure the public input 

into our community’s transportation priorities/the project list; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City used a Pavement Management System to develop the SB 1 project 

list to ensure revenues are being used on the most high-priority and cost-effective projects that 
also meet the communities priorities for transportation investment; and 

 
WHEREAS, the funding from SB 1 will help the City maintain and rehabilitate 

approximately eight (8) miles of streets throughout the City this year and hundreds of similar 
projects into the future; and 

 
WHEREAS, the 2018 California Statewide Local Streets and Roads Needs Assessment 

found that the City’s streets and roads are in an “at-risk” condition and this revenue will help us 
increase the overall quality of our road system and over the next decade will bring our streets 
and roads into a “good” condition; and 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 167 of 339



RES. NO. 8159 

2 

WHEREAS, the SB 1 project list and overall investment in our local streets and roads 
infrastructure with a focus on basic maintenance and safety, investing in complete streets 
infrastructure, and using cutting-edge technology, materials and practices, will have significant 
positive co-benefits statewide. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE, FIND, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:  
 

SECTION 1.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
 

SECTION 2.  The following list of proposed projects will be funded in-part or solely 
with Fiscal Year 2022-23 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account revenues: 
 
Street Name: From: To: 
AVIATION PLACE S/S EIGHTH ST Cul de Sac 
BRAND BOULEVARD S/S SAN FERNANDO RD N/S KEWEN ST 
BRAND BOULEVARD N/S KEWEN ST CITY LIMITS SOUTH 
BRAND BOULEVARD S/S LIBRARY ST N/S FOURTH ST 
BRAND BOULEVARD S/S TRUMAN ST N/S SAN FERNANDO RD 
BRAND BOULEVARD N/S LIBRARY ST S/S FIFTH ST 
CARLISLE STREET S/S PICO  N/S CORONEL 
CELIS STREET E/S MEYER ST W/S HUNTINGTON ST 
CORONEL STREET E/S HUNTINGTON ST W/S WORKMAN ST 
CORONEL STREET E/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION W/S MACLAY AVE 
CORONEL STREET E/S MEYER ST W/S HUNTINGTON ST 
CORONEL STREET E/S KALISHER ST W/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION 
DE FOE STREET W/S BRAND BL END - NEAR MACLAY AVE 
DE GARMO STREET W/S BRAND BL E/S MACLAY AVE 
DE GARMO STREET W/S HARPS ST E/S HARDING ST 
DE GARMO STREET W/S HAGAR ST E/S ALEXANDER ST 
DE GARMO STREET W/S MACLAY AVE E/S HAGAR ST 
DE GARMO STREET W/S ALEXANDER ST E/S HARPS ST 
DE HAVEN STREET W/S BRAND BL END - NEAR MACLAY AVE 
FIRST STREET W/S BRAND AVE E/S MACLAY AVE 
FOURTH STREET W/S HUBBARD ST CITY LIMITS WEST 
FOURTH STREET W/S MACLAY AVE W/S WORKMAN ST 
FOURTH STREET E/S PARK AVE E/S BRAND BL 
FOURTH STREET CITY LIMITS EAST E/S PARK AVE 
GLENCREST DRIVE E/S ARROYO AVE CITY LIMITS EAST 
GRIFFITH STREET W/S MACLAY AVE E/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION 
GRIFFITH STREET W/S FOX ST E/S WOLFSKILL ST 
GRIFFITH STREET W/S WOLFSKILL ST E/S CHATSWORTH DR 
HAGAR STREET N/S FIFTH ST S/S GLENOAKS BL 
HAGAR STREET N/S FOURTH ST S/S FIFTH ST 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 168 of 339



RES. NO. 8159 

3 

Street Name: From: To: 
HAGAR STREET N/S THIRD ST S/S FOURTH ST 
HARDING STREET S/S GLENOAKS ST N/S FIFTH ST 
HARPS STREET S/S GLENOAKS BL S/S DE GARMO ST 
HARPS STREET S/S FIFTH ST S/S LIBRARY ST 
HARPS STREET S/S DE GARMO ST N/S FIFTH ST 
HARPS STREET S/S LIBRARY ST N/S FOURTH ST 
HEWITT STREET E/S WORKMAN ST W/S KALISHER ST 
HEWITT STREET E/S HUNTINGTON ST W/S WORKMAN ST 
HEWITT STREET E/S WOLFSKILL ST W/S FOX ST 
HOLLISTER STREET W/S CHATSWORTH ST E/S BRAND BL 
HOLLISTER STREET W/S MACLAY AVE E/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION BL 
HOLLISTER STREET W/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION E/S KALISHER ST 
HOLLISTER STREET E/S CARLISLE ST E/S MACLAY AVE 
HOLLISTER STREET W/S BRAND BL E/S CARLISLE ST 
HUBBARD AVENUE S/S SAN FERNANDO RD N/S TRUMAN ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET N/S PICO ST S/S CELIS ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET N/S CELIS ST S/S SAN FERNANDO RD 
HUNTINGTON STREET N/S SAN FERNANDO RD S/S TRUMAN ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET E/S FERMOORE ST N/S FIFTH ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET S/S GLENOAKS BL N/S FERMOORE ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET S/S WOODWORTH ST S/S HOLLISTER ST 
HUNTINGTON STREET S/S LUCAS ST N/S GLENOAKS BL 
KALISHER STREET N/S GRIFFITH ST S/S HEWITT ST 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S FOX ST E/S WOLFSKILL ST 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S WOLFSKILL ST E/S CHATSWORTH DR 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S KALISHER ST E/S WORKMAN ST 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S CHATSWORTH DR E/S BRAND BL 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S BRAND BL E/S MACLAY AVE 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S WORKMAN ST E/S HUNTINGTON ST 
KEWEN AVENUE W/S MACLAY AVE E/S SAN FERNANDO MISSION 
KITTRIDGE STREET N/S SAN FERNANDO RD S/S TRUMAN ST 
LAZARD STREET S/S CELIS ST N/S PICO ST 
LAZARD STREET S/S PICO ST N/S CORONEL ST 
LAZARD STREET S/S CORONEL ST END AT PARKING 
LIBRARY STREET E/S MACLAY AVE W/S BRAND BL 
LIBRARY STREET E/S BRAND BL W/S GRISWOLD AVE 
LUCAS STREET W/S MACLAY AVE END 
MACLAY STREET N/S TRUMAN ST S/S SAN FERNANDO RD 
MACLAY STREET S/S FIFTH ST N/S FOURTH ST 
MACLAY STREET S/S GLENOAKS BL S/S FIFTH ST 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 169 of 339



RES. NO. 8159 

4 

These eight (8) miles of streets make up a portion of the City’s Annual Street Resurfacing 
Project.  The project consists of repairs to: sidewalks, curb and gutter, driveway approaches, 
plus upgrades to ADA access ramps and street resurfacing. 
 
The anticipated year for construction is 2023 and the estimated useful life is seven (7) years. 
 

SECTION 3.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution and shall 
cause a certified resolution to be filed in the Office of the City Clerk. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 21st day of June, 2022. 
 

 
              

Mary Mendoza, Mayor of the City of San 
Fernando, California 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 170 of 339



RES. NO. 8159 

5 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 
 
I, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 
true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 8159 which was regularly introduced and adopted by 
the City Council of the City of San Fernando, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 
21st day of June 2022, by the following vote of the City Council: 
 
 

AYES:  
 

NAYS:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
 ABSTAINED:  
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 
City of San Fernando, California, this _____ day of June, 2022.  

 
 
 

  
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 
 

 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 171 of 339



 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

 

 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 

Title:  Annual Street Resurfacing Project 
Program Years: FY 2022-2023 
Strategic Goals: VI.2.a - Street Resurfacing 
Project: 0560 
 

SOURCES 
Fund Account Number Allocation 
SB1 025-3623-0000 $ 564,259 
 

 
                            

   
Total Sources:    $564,259                        

 
USES 
Activity Account Number Cost 
Street Construction 025-311-0560-4600 $ 451,407 
Pavement Design/Construction 
Management/Contingency Funds 

025-311-0560-4600 $ 112,852  

    
    
Total Uses  $ 564,259 

 
Project Description: 
 
The project will consist of: pavement design, field inspection, and construction management 
services for street repaving with slurry seal; repairs to sidewalks, curb and gutter, access ramps; 
and striping and pavement markings. Approximately eight miles will be paved using SB 1 Funds. 
 
Schedule:  
 
Slurry seal construction is anticipated to begin in August 2022 and be completed by June 2023. 

 

ATTACHMENT “C” 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 172 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 173 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 174 of 339



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1222                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Director      ☒ Deputy City Manager      ☐ City Manager 
 

 To:  Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 

By: Matthew Baumgardner, Director of Public Works 
Patsy Orozco, Civil Engineering Assistant II 

   
Date:  June 21, 2022 
 
Subject: A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolutions to Continue Maintenance of 

the City’s Streetlights, Confirming the Annual Assessment and Approving the Final 
Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Landscaping and Lighting Assessment 
District 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
 
a. Conduct a Public Hearing by following the attached Order of Procedure (Attachment “A”); 
 
b. Adopt Resolution No. 8160 (Attachment “B”) ordering the continued maintenance of the 

City’s streetlights and confirming the annual assessment; and 
 

c. Adopt Resolution No. 8161 (Attachment “C”) approving the Final Engineer’s Report for the 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-2023 Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (LLAD). 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
1. On February 22, 2022, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 8121 to initiate the annual 

District levy proceedings and order the preparation of the Engineer’s Report for the FY 2022-
2023.  Assessments under the LLAD are to be used for street lighting purposes only. 

 
2. On May 16, 2022, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 8148 approving the Engineer’s 

Report for the FY 2022-2023 LLAD. 
 
3. On May 16, 2022, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 8149 declaring the City Council’s 

intention to order the annual assessments for FY 2022-2023 LLAD and setting a Public Hearing 
date for June 21, 2022.  

 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 175 of 339



A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolutions to Continue Maintenance of the City’s Streetlights, 
Confirming the Annual Assessment and Approving the Final Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
ANALYSIS: 

The LLAD has been in effect in the City since FY 1981-1982, under the 1972 Landscaping and 
Lighting Assessment District Act.  The purpose of the LLAD is to equitably assess properties in 
accordance with special benefits received from the improvements to cover the cost of 
maintenance and operation of the lighting system within the City’s streets.  Assessments are 
calculated for each property based on the length of frontage for District-wide benefits (safety 
lighting at street intersections) and Local Lighting benefits (street lights and alley lights). 
 
Staff has prepared the formal “Order of Procedure” for the Public Hearing.  At the conclusion of 
the Public Hearing, the City Council may adopt the attached Resolutions ordering the continued 
maintenance of certain streetlights and confirming the annual assessments.  
 
If adopted, the Resolution confirming the assessments authorizes staff to proceed with further 
review for accuracy including a final review of the parcel exception list, which is a compilation of 
all the parcel numbering and name changes occurring between last year and this year. The 
Resolution also authorizes staff to instruct the engineering consultant to send the final electronic 
file and hardcopy database with all the appropriate information to the County Assessor’s Office.  
This must be done by August 31, 2022, so that the assessment can be included in the upcoming 
property tax bills.  If the Resolution is not adopted, the City will incur the entire costs to continue 
to operate and maintain streetlights in the City. These costs will be included in the FY 2022-2023 
proposed budget and are offset by the revenues to be generated from the LLAD assessments. 
 
The legally required 10-day notification for the Public Hearing has been published in The San 
Fernando Valley Sun and proof of publication is on file in the office of the City Engineer.  Once 
the City Council adopts the Resolution confirming the assessments, staff may proceed with 
finalizing the FY 2022-2023 LLAD. 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 

Per the Engineer’s Report, the total LLAD operations and maintenance costs for FY 2022-2023 
are estimated at $331,181.  The net amount to be assessed upon assessable lands within the 
District for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 is $331,181. The Fiscal Year 2022-2023 assessment rates for the 
District-wide Benefit are $0.2262 per Front Foot and $0.4477 per Adjusted Front Foot for the 
Local Lighting Benefit. These rates represent the maximum assessment rates as approved by 
property owners in 2003. 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 176 of 339



A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolutions to Continue Maintenance of the City’s Streetlights, 
Confirming the Annual Assessment and Approving the Final Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
CONCLUSION: 

The Engineer’s Report prepared by Willdan Financial Services for FY 2022-2023 is acceptable to 
City staff, and it is therefore recommended that the City Council adopt the Resolution ordering 
the continued maintenance of the City’s streetlights and confirming the annual assessment. 
 
The Engineer’s Report and Summary Listings (parcel number, address, and assessment amounts) 
are on file with the City Engineer for public review.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. Public Hearing Order of Procedure 
B. Resolution No. 8160 
C. Resolution No. 8161 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 177 of 339



ATTACHMENT “A” 

 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING – JUNE 21, 2022 
 

ORDER OF PROCEDURE  
 
CITY CLERK Announce that this is the time and place for the hearing of protests, 

objections or comments to the levy of assessments for Fiscal Year 
2022-2023 for the City of San Fernando Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District. 

 
CITY CLERK Announce that notice of this Hearing has been given pursuant to 

the provisions of the "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," being 
Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State 
of California, and that the “Affidavit of Publication” is on file in the 
City Clerk’s office. 

 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL Motion to receive and file the affidavit. 
 
ENGINEER Presentation of Engineer’s Report and explanation as to method of 

assessment for the annual levy. 
 
MAYOR Announce the Public Hearing is declared open. 
 
CITY CLERK Announce the number of written protests received, if any, then 

announce that copies have been delivered to each member of the 
City Council, 

OR 
Summarize the contents thereof. 

 
MAYOR First ask to hear from those who have filed a written protest. 
 

Next ask to hear from those who wish to speak against the 
proceedings. 

 
Then ask to hear from anyone who wishes to speak in favor of the 
proceedings. 

 
OPPORTUNITY FOR REBUTTAL. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL Discussion. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL Declare the Public Hearing CLOSED. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL By Motion, rule on all protests. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL Adopt the RESOLUTION ORDERING ASSESSMENTS. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 178 of 339



ATTACHMENT “B” 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 8160 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, 
CALIFORNIA, ORDERING THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE OF CERTAIN 
STREETLIGHTS IN THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO LANDSCAPING AND 
LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND CONFIRMING AN ANNUAL 
ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 

 
 

WHEREAS, this City Council has previously ordered the formation of a district pursuant to 
the terms and provisions of the “Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,” being Part 2 of Division 
15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California known and designated as the CITY 
OF SAN FERNANDO LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT (hereinafter referred 
to as the “District”); and 
 

WHEREAS, this City Council has initiated proceedings to levy an annual assessment within 
the District for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year and ordered the preparation of an Engineer’s Report in 
connection therewith, and the City Engineer has prepared and filed with the City Clerk an 
Engineer’s Report adopted as Resolution No. 8148 pursuant to law for its consideration. 
Subsequently thereto this City Council did approve said report and adopt its Resolution of 
Intention to Levy and Collect Assessments within the City of San Fernando Landscaping and 
Lighting Assessment District and to carry on all other proceedings necessary for the levy of annual 
assessment for the District, and further, did proceed to give notice of the time and place for a 
Public Hearing on the question of the levy of the proposed assessment; and 
 

WHEREAS, at this time this City Council has heard all testimony and evidence and is 
desirous of proceeding with the levy of annual assessments for said District. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE, FIND, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1: That the above recitals are all true and correct. 
 

SECTION 2: That based upon its review of the Engineer’s Report and other reports and 
information, the City Council hereby finds and determines that the land within the District will be 
benefited by the improvement described in the Report and that the net amount to be assessed 
upon the land within the District for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, in accordance with the Report, is 
apportioned by formula and method which fairly distributes the net amount among all assessable 
lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each such lot or parcel 
from the improvements. 
 

SECTION 3: That this City Council hereby orders the maintenance work be performed 
as set forth in the Engineer’s Report and hereby orders the levy of an annual assessment for Fiscal 
Year 2022-2023 as shown, set forth, and described in the Report. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 179 of 339



RES. NO. 8160 

2 

SECTION 4: That the diagram and assessment as set forth and contained in said Report 
are hereby confirmed and adopted by this City Council. 
 

SECTION 5: That the adoption of this Resolution constitutes the levy of the assessment 
for the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. 
 

SECTION 6: That the Cost Estimates, the Diagram of the District, the assessments, and 
all other matters as set forth in the Engineer’s Report pursuant to said “Landscaping and Lighting 
Act of 1972,” as submitted, are hereby approved and adopted by the City Council and hereby 
confirmed. 
 

SECTION 7: That the works of improvement and maintenance contemplated by the 
Resolution of Intention shall be performed pursuant to law, and the County Auditor shall enter 
on the County Assessment Roll the amount of the assessment, and said assessment shall then be 
collected. 
 
After collection by said County, the net amount of the assessment shall be paid to the City 
Treasurer of the City. 
 

SECTION 8: That the City Treasurer has established a special fund known as the “CITY 
OF SAN FERNANDO LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT FUND” into which the 
City Treasurer shall place all monies collected by the Tax Collector pursuant to the provisions of 
this Resolution and law, and said transfer shall be made and accomplished as soon as said monies 
have been made available to said City Treasurer. 
 

SECTION 9: That the City Clerk is hereby ordered and directed to file a certified copy of 
the diagram and assessment roll with the County Auditor, together with a certified copy of this 
Resolution upon its adoption. 
 

SECTION 10: That a certified copy of the assessment and diagram shall be filed in the 
Office of the City Engineer, with a duplicate copy on file in the Office of the City Clerk and open 
for public inspection. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 21st day of June 2022. 

 
              

Mary Mendoza, Mayor of the City of San 
Fernando, California 

ATTEST: 
 
       
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 180 of 339



RES. NO. 8160 

3 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 
 
I, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 
true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 8160 which was regularly introduced and adopted by 
the City Council of the City of San Fernando, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 
21st day of June, 2022, by the following vote of the City Council: 
 
 

AYES:  
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAINED:  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 
City of San Fernando, California, this _____ day of June 2022.  
 
 
 

  
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

 
 
  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 181 of 339



ATTACHMENT “C” 

RESOLUTION NO. 8161 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, 
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2022-2023 

 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Council, pursuant to the provisions of Part 2 of Division 15 of the 
California Streets and Highways Code, did by previous Resolution order the Engineer, Willdan, to 
prepare and file a report in accordance with Article 4 of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 15 of the 
California Streets and Highways Code, commencing with Section 22565, in connection with the levy 
and collection of assessments for the San Fernando Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District 
(hereafter referred to as the District) for the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 
30, 2023; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, The Engineer has prepared and filed with the City Clerk of the City of San 
Fernando and the City Clerk has presented to the City Council such report entitled “Engineer’s 
Annual Levy Report, San Fernando Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District, Fiscal Year  
2022-2023” (hereafter referred to as the Report); and,  
 
 WHEREAS, The City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report (Exhibit “A”) as 
presented, and is satisfied with each and all of the items and documents as set forth therein, and 
finds that the levy has been spread in accordance with the special benefits received from the 
improvements, operation, maintenance and services to be performed, as set forth in said Report.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE, FIND, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1:  The above recitals are all true and correct. 
 
 SECTION 2:  The Report as presented, consists of the following: 

a) A Description of the District and Improvements. 

b) The Annual Budget (Costs and Expenses of Services, Operations and 
Maintenance) 

c) A Description of the Method of Apportionment resulting in an 
Assessment Rate per Levy Unit within said District for Fiscal Year  
2022-2023. 

 
SECTION 3: The Report as presented, is hereby approved (as amended), and is ordered 

to be filed in the Office of the City Clerk as a permanent record and to remain open to public 
inspection.

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 182 of 339



RES. NO. 8161 

2 

SECTION 4: The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this Resolution 
and the minutes of this meeting shall so reflect the presentation and final approval of the Report. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 21st day of June, 2022. 

 
              

Mary Mendoza, Mayor of the City of San 
Fernando, California 

ATTEST: 
 
       
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 183 of 339



RES. NO. 8161 

3 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 
 
I, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 
true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 8161 which was regularly introduced and adopted by 
the City Council of the City of San Fernando, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 
21st day of June, 2022, by the following vote of the City Council: 
 
 

AYES:  
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAINED:  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 
City of San Fernando, California, this _____ day of June 2022.  
 
 
 

  
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

 
 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 184 of 339



LLDFBEN  

CCityy off Sann Fernando 

Landscapingg andd Lightingg 
Assessmentt Districtt 

2022/2023 ENGINEER’SS ANNUALL LEVYY REPORTT 

Intentt Meeting:: Mayy 16,, 20222 
Publicc Hearing:: Junee 20,, 2022

27368 Via Industria
Suite 200
Temecula, CA 92590
T 951.587.3500  |  800.755.6864
F 951.587.3510

www.willdan.com

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

SAN f ERNANID 

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 185 of 339



23rd May

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

AFFIDAVIT FOR THE ENGINEER'S ANNUAL LEVY REPORT 

City of San Fernando 
Los Angeles County, State of California 

Landscaping and Lighting District 

This Report and the information contained herein reflect the proposed budget for each of 
the various services provided by the San Fernando Landscaping and Lighting District and 
the assessments applicable to those services as they existed at the time of the passage 
of the Resolution of Intention. Reference is hereby made to the Los Angeles County 
Assessor's maps for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions of parcels within 
the District. 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as directed by the City Council 
of the City of San Fernando. 

Dated this _____ day of ______ , 2022. 

Willdan Financial Services 
Assessment Engineer 

By: ---"'---~ - H---"~...,_____ __ _ 

Channey Gano 
Project Manager, District Administration Services 

Tyrone Peter 
PE# C 81888 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 186 of 339



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY FOR REPORT 1 

SECTION 2. DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 3 

SECTION 3. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 3 

SECTION 4. METHOD OF ASSESSMENT 4 

A. PROPOSITION 218 BENEFIT ANALYSIS 4 
B. STREET LIGHTING BENEFITS 5 
C. METHODOLOGY 5 
D. MAXIMUM ASSESSMENT RATES 8 

SECTION 5. CITY ENGINEER’S COST ESTIMATE 9 

SECTION 6. ASSESSMENT ROLL 10 

SECTION 7. ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 11 

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 187 of 339



2022/2023 City of San Fernando- Landscaping & Lighting Assessment District Page 1

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY FOR REPORT
This Engineer’s Report (the “Report”) for the San Fernando Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District (the “District”) is prepared pursuant to a resolution of the City Council of the 
City of San Fernando (the “City”) and in compliance with the requirements of Article 4, Chapter 1, 
(commencing with Section 22565) of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 
15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California.

Section 22573 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 requires assessments to be levied 
according to benefit rather than according to assessed value. The section states:

“The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district may be 
apportioned by any formula or method which fairly distributes the net amount among all 
assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each 
such lot or parcel from the improvements.

The determination of whether or not a lot or parcel will benefit from the improvements shall 
be made pursuant to the Improvement Act of 1911 (Division 7 (commencing with Section 
5000) of the Streets and Highways Code, State of California).”

Exemption from Article XIIID of the California Constitution

As a result of the passage of Proposition 218 by voters on November 5, 1996, Article XIIIC and 
Article XIIID (the “Article XIIID”) were added to the California Constitution. Article XIIID specifically 
addressed both the substantive and procedural requirements to be followed for assessments. The 
new procedural and approval process for assessments outlined in this article apply to all 
assessment districts, with the exception of those existing assessments that met one or more of 
the following criteria: 1) a district that received prior voter approval, 2) a district originated with a 
petition signed by 100 percent of the property owners in the district, or 3) a district complying with 
the requirements set forth in Section 5(a) of Article XIIID that states:

...assessments existing on the effective date of this Article shall be exempt from 
the procedures and approval process set forth in Section 4 [if they were] imposed 
exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and operation expenses for 
sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems or vector 
control.

Street Improvement as defined herein is based on the definitions provided by the Office of the 
Controller for the State of California in the Guidelines Relating to Gas Tax Expenditures published 
by the Division of Local Government Fiscal Affairs. The state's gas tax program is administered 
by local agencies but audited by the Office of the State Controller. The proceeds of the gas tax 
are statutorily limited to expenditures for streets and roads. Because the funds are restricted to 
street and road costs, the State Controller developed the “Street Purpose Definitions and 
Guidelines” based on the Manual of Uniform Highway Accounting and Financial Management 
Procedures developed by the American Association of State Highway Officials. Street 
improvement, as it relates to this District, is defined as the construction, operation, or maintenance 
of facilities within the right of way used for street or road purposes including but not limited to the 
following:

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 188 of 339



2022/2023 City of San Fernando- Landscaping & Lighting Assessment District Page 2

Installation or expansion of the street lighting system including replacement of old 
equipment with superior equipment, installation of traffic signals at intersections and 
railroad crossings, replacement of equipment as required for relocations for street 
purposes, and purchase and installation of traffic signal control equipment.

Servicing lighting systems and street or road traffic control devices including, repainting 
and repairing traffic signals and lighting standards; and furnishing of power for street and 
road lighting and traffic control devices.

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited to: 

The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, estimates, diagram, 
and assessment; 

The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of notices; 

Compensation payable to the Los Angeles County (the “County”) for collection of 
assessments; 

Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services;

Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or maintenance and 
servicing of the improvements; 

Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to Section 22662.5.

Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased 
assessment.

Therefore, the City determined that the District assessments (assessment rates) approved and 
levied prior to the passage of Proposition 218 for Street Improvements (Fiscal Year 1996/1997) 
as defined above were exempt from the Article XIIID procedural and approval process, however 
any proposed increase to the assessments would be subject to both the substantive and 
procedural requirements outlined in Article XIIID.

In Fiscal Year 2002/2003 the City conducted property owner protest ballot proceedings for an 
assessment increase. At the conclusion of the Public Hearing for the District and proposed 
assessment increase, returned ballots were tabulated and it was determined that majority protest 
existed and the proposed assessment increase was not imposed. Therefore the previously 
approved maximum assessment rate was applied and the District was levied in accordance with 
the Method of Apportionment. 

Based on the District’s estimated expenses and revenues for Fiscal Year 2003/2004, the City 
once again submitted a proposed assessment increase to the property owners within the District 
and initiated and conducted property owner protest ballot proceedings in compliance with the 
substantive and procedural requirements of Article XIIID. At the conclusion of the Public Hearing 
scheduled July 7, 2003, all property owner protest ballots returned were tabulated to determine if 
majority protest existed. As a majority protest did not exist, the proposed special benefit 
assessment increase was approved and adopted by the City Council for Fiscal Year 2003/2004. 
The proposed assessment presented to the property owners’ established new maximum 
assessment rates for the various land use classifications within the District. 

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 189 of 339



2022/2023 City of San Fernando- Landscaping & Lighting Assessment District Page 3

The actual assessment rates adopted in any Fiscal Year may be less than or equal to these 
maximum assessment rates without additional balloting. Any proposed assessment that exceeds 
the maximum assessment rates will require additional property owner ballot proceedings for the 
incremental assessment increase. The method of apportioning special benefits and the maximum 
assessment rates are discussed in more detail in the Method of Assessment section of this 
Report.

SECTION 2. DISTRICT BOUNDARIES
The boundary of the District is coterminous with the City limits of the City of San Fernando and is 
shown on the Assessment Diagram (in Section 7 of this Report) and incorporated herein by 
reference. The boundaries of the Zones within the District are the boundaries shown on the official
zoning map of the City of San Fernando, on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated 
herein by reference. All parcels of real property included within the District are described in more 
detail on maps on file in the Los Angeles County Assessor’s office.

SECTION 3. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
The improvements for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 may be generally described as the continued 
maintenance and operation of streets and sidewalks within the District, including the maintenance 
and servicing of public lighting facilities and appurtenant facilities that are located in and along 
such streets and sidewalks. The improvements do not include the maintenance or servicing of 
public lighting facilities that are not located in and along streets and sidewalks within the District.

The District improvement plans and specifications showing and describing the existing 
improvements have been prepared and filed with the City Clerk. The plans and specifications are 
identified as “Plans and Specifications No. L-2000” and are available for public inspection. These 
Street Lighting Plans consist of the Southern California Edison Company maps showing the 
general nature, location, and extent of existing and proposed street lights in the District which are 
owned and maintained by the Edison Company, as well as City as-built construction plans 
showing the general nature, location, and extent of existing street lights which are owned and 
maintained by the City. The plans and specifications and documents so described are by 
reference made part of this Report and incorporated herein.

In addition to the improvements referenced above, additional streetlight facilities and 
improvements were added in Fiscal Year 2004/2005 utilizing District funds designated for Capital 
Improvement Projects. The additional improvements included the expenses associated with the 
underground improvements for various streetlight facilities within the District. The specific location 
and extent of these new improvements are on file in the Office of the City Engineer and by 
reference are made part of this Report.

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 190 of 339



2022/2023 City of San Fernando- Landscaping & Lighting Assessment District Page 4

SECTION 4. METHOD OF ASSESSMENT

A. PROPOSITION 218 BENEFIT ANALYSIS

In conjunction with the provisions of the 1972 Act, the California Constitution Article XIIID 
addresses several key criteria for the levy of assessments, notably: 

Article XIIID Section 2(d) defines District as follows:

“District means an area determined by an agency to contain all parcels which will receive 
a special benefit from a proposed public improvement or property-related service”; 

Article XIIID Section 2(i) defines Special Benefit as follows:

“Special Benefit” means a particular and distinct benefit over and above general benefits 
conferred on real property located in the district or to the public at large.  General 
enhancement of property value does not constitute “Special Benefit.”

Article XIIID Section 4(a) defines proportional special benefit assessments as follows:

“An agency which proposes to levy an assessment shall identify all parcels which will have 
a special benefit conferred upon them and upon which an assessment will be imposed. 
The proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel shall be determined in 
relationship to the entirety of the capital cost of a public improvement, the maintenance 
and operation expenses of a public improvement, or the cost of the property related 
service being provided. No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds 
the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel.” 

This District was formed to establish and provide for the improvements that enhance the 
presentation of the surrounding properties and developments. These improvements will directly 
benefit the parcels to be assessed within the District. The assessments and method of 
apportionment is based on the premise that the assessments will be used to construct and install 
landscape and lighting improvements within the existing District as well as provide for the annual 
maintenance of those improvements, and the assessment revenues generated by District will be 
used solely for such purposes.

The costs of the proposed improvements have been identified and allocated to properties within 
the District based on special benefit. The improvements to be provided by this District and for 
which properties will be assessed have been identified as an essential component and local 
amenity that provides a direct reflection and extension of the properties within the District which 
the property owners and residents have expressed a high level of support.

The method of apportionment (method of assessment) set forth in the Report is based on the 
premise that each assessed property receives special benefits from the landscape and lighting 
improvements within the District, and the assessment obligation for each parcel reflects that 
parcel’s proportional special benefits as compared to other properties that receive special 
benefits.

To identify and determine the proportional special benefit to each parcel within the District, it is 
necessary to consider the entire scope of the improvements provided as well as the properties 

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 191 of 339



2022/2023 City of San Fernando- Landscaping & Lighting Assessment District Page 5

that benefit from those improvements. The improvements and the associated costs described in 
this Report, have been carefully reviewed and have been identified and allocated based on a 
benefit rationale and calculations that proportionally allocate the net cost of only those 
improvements determined to be of special benefit to properties within the District. The various 
public improvements and the associated costs have been identified as either “general benefit” 
(not assessed) or “special benefit”. 

B. STREET LIGHTING BENEFITS
The special benefits derived from the maintenance and servicing of street lighting are the 
convenience, safety, and security of property, improvements, and goods. Specifically:

1. Improves ingress and egress to property.

2. Enhances nighttime commercial, business, and residential living environment
through improved visibility and related safety.

3. Increased nighttime safety on roads and highways and improved ability of
pedestrians and motorists to see.

4. Enhanced deterrence of crime and the aid to police protection.

5. Deters nighttime vandalism and other criminal acts and damage to improvements
or property.

6. Improved traffic circulation and reduced nighttime accidents and personal property
loss.

7. Enhances desirability of properties through association with District improvements.

C. METHODOLOGY
The method of assessment separates costs into two categories:

1. District-wide Lighting - Street Intersection Safety Lights

2. Local Lighting - Street Lights and Alley Lights

District-wide Lighting (Street Intersection Safety Lights)

District-wide Lighting represents the special benefit received from each and every parcel within 
the District from street intersection safety lights. The cost of such improvements is apportioned at 
a uniform rate per assessable front foot established for each assessable lot or parcel within the 
District. Corner single-family residential lots are assessed for street address footage only; side 
yard frontage is not assessed.

Local Lighting (Street Lights and Alley Lights)

Local Lighting represents the special benefit received from the servicing and maintenance of 
street and alley lights in close proximity to the assessed parcels. The total cost for Local Lighting 
is determined by estimating the total amount to be assessed for all street lighting costs and 
deducting the cost specifically identified as street intersection safety lights.

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 192 of 339



2022/2023 City of San Fernando- Landscaping & Lighting Assessment District Page 6

Local Lighting is further separated into the following Zones for both street and alley lights 
categories:

Residential

Industrial

Commercial

Each Zone is defined by the zoning map established by the City Planning Commission the year 
the Engineer’s Report is prepared and approved by the City Council, as shown on the official City 
records. Separation into Zones recognizes differences in estimated special benefit from lighting 
received by properties within residential, industrial, and commercial areas.

Because non-residential properties are often vacant and unattended during late night hours they 
are generally more susceptible to vandalism and crime than residential properties. In addition, 
convenient ingress and egress is more critical to non-residential properties, especially commercial 
properties, since a larger number of vehicles generally use such properties, and since the 
convenience of ingress and egress is a significant factor in attracting clients, customers, and 
employees. For these reasons, non-residential properties derive a greater benefit from street 
lighting than residential properties.

In addition to the benefit rational described above, the benefit various properties receive from 
street lighting are directly related to the level of illumination. Nationally, industry standards 
recommend increasing the intensity of street light illumination from the minimum level specified 
for local residential streets, to higher levels specified for commercial and arterial streets 
(Reference: American National Standard Practice for Roadway Lighting, RP-8, page 11, Table J, 
Recommendation for Average Maintained Horizontal Illumination). Therefore, properties zoned 
for non-residential use are assessed at a higher rate than properties zoned for residential use 
because the intensity of street lighting associated with non-residential properties is greater.

Local Lighting cost for street lighting was apportioned per front foot against all “benefited” lots or 
parcels within each particular Zone. “Benefited” lots or parcels were determined to be those where 
there is existing lighting on the street fronting the lot or parcel. No assessment for Local Lighting 
has been apportioned to properties where there are no lights or where existing lights are too 
distant to provide special benefit to those properties.

Based on recommended illumination levels and recognizing variations in existing lighting, the 
Local Lighting costs have been apportioned according to the following ratios:

Benefit ratios for street lighting:

Parcels within the District receive benefit from local street lighting, namely the street lighting 
located on the streets or streets in close proximity to the parcels’ street address frontage. The 
benefit ratios established for these street lights are based on the following ratios: 

Residential Zone = 1.0

Industrial Zone     = 2.5

Commercial Zone = 3.0

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 193 of 339



2022/2023 City of San Fernando- Landscaping & Lighting Assessment District Page 7

Benefit ratios for alley lighting:

In addition to the benefit received from street lighting located in close proximity to the parcels’ 
street address frontage, certain parcels within the District receive a benefit from alley lighting 
located in close proximity to their side or rear footage. This alley lighting benefit for residential 
parcels has been estimated at one-half of the street lighting benefit. Non-residential parcels are 
assigned twice as much benefit from alley lighting as residential parcels because such parcels 
generally utilize the alleys for deliveries and other purposes. The benefit ratios established for 
alley lights are based on the following ratios: 

Residential Zone = 0.5

Industrial Zone = 1.0

Commercial Zone = 1.0

Single Family Residential Corner Lots

As a result of an assessment analysis, the City Council took action at their regular meeting on 
February 21, 1995 to modify the apportionment formula to eliminate charging corner lots with 
single-family residences for their side yard footage. Single-family residential corner lots are 
assessed for footage along street address frontage only at the rate set by its respective Zone and 
side yard footage is not included in the calculation for either District-wide Lighting or Local 
Lighting.

Frontage Rates
Based on the preceding discussion, the following are the resulting frontage rate formulas:

 Where: TAF = Total Assessable Footage
TLF = Total Local Footage (Adjusted Front Footage)
SLB = Street Light Local Benefit
ALB = Alley Light Local Benefit
RF = Residential Frontage
MF = Industrial Frontage
CF = Commercial Frontage
RAF = Residential Alley Frontage
MAF = Industrial Alley Frontage
CAF = Commercial Alley Frontage
DLR = District-wide Lighting Rate
LLR = Local Lighting Rate

The following outlines the proportional special benefit formulas used to calculate the assessment 
rate applied to District-wide Lighting benefits (street intersection lighting):

Total Assessable Footage (TAF) = (RF+MF+CF+RAF+MAF+CAF)
(Assessable Footage) (All assessed parcels)

District-wide Lighting (DLR) = Budgeted Intersection Safety Light Cost
(Assessment Rate)                           Total Assessable Footage (TAF)

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 194 of 339



2022/2023 City of San Fernando- Landscaping & Lighting Assessment District Page 8

The following outlines the proportional special benefit applied to various land use classifications 
to determine the adjusted front footage used for calculating Local Lighting assessments. Each 
parcel’s total adjusted front footage is the sum of the parcel’s calculated SLB and ALB applicable 
to that parcel’s land use. 

Residential SLB = 1.0 x RF (Residential Frontage)
Residential ALB = 0.5 x RAF (Residential Alley Frontage)

Industrial SLB = 2.5 x MF (Industrial Frontage)
Industrial ALB = 1.0 x MAF (Industrial Alley Frontage)

Commercial SLB = 3.0 x CF (Commercial Frontage)
Commercial ALB = 1.0 x CAF (Commercial Alley Frontage)

The following outlines the proportional special benefit formulas used to calculate the assessment 
rate applied to Local Lighting benefits:

Total Local Footage (TLF)= RF+2.5(MF)+3.0(CF)+0.5(RAF)+MAF+CAF)
(Adjusted Footage)                     (All assessed parcels)

Local Lighting Rate (LLR)= (Total Balance to Levy) – (Intersection Light Cost)
(Assessment Rate) Total Local Footage (TLF)

The annual assessment calculated for each parcel is the sum of their District-wide 
Lighting assessment and Local Lighting assessment.

Total Assessment =District-wide Assessment  + Local Lighting Assessment

Residential Assessment = (RF x DLR) + [(1(RF) + .5(RAF)) x LLR]

Industrial Assessment = (MF x DLR) + [(1(MF) + .5(MAF)) x LLR]

Commercial Assessment = (CF x DLR) + [(1(CF) + .5(CAF)) x LLR]

D. MAXIMUM ASSESSMENT RATES
Based on the preceding discussion of apportioning special benefits to all properties within the 
District and the City Engineer’s cost estimate for Fiscal Year 2022/2023, the maximum 
assessment rate approved by property owners for District-wide Lighting (Street Intersection 
Safety Lighting) is $0.2262 per assessable foot and the maximum assessment rate approved by 
property owners for Local Lighting (Street Lights and Alley Lights) is $0.4477 per adjusted foot.

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 195 of 339



2022/2023 City of San Fernando- Landscaping & Lighting Assessment District Page 9

SECTION 5. CITY ENGINEER’S COST ESTIMATE

STREET LIGHT ENERGY AND MAINTENANCE COSTS                FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Utilities $100,000

Contractual Services 5,000

Department Supplies/Equipment Maintenance/Tools 18,750

Cost Allocation 14,323

Total Operating Expenses $138,573
PERSONNEL EXPENSES:

Personnel Costs $74,473

Overtime 0

Total Personnel Expenses $74,473
CITY INCIDENTIAL COSTS:

Consultant Engineering & Legal Services 5,000

County Assessor 1,297

Total City Incidental Costs $6,297
Total Operating and Personnel Costs $219,343
Levy Adjustments

General Fund (Contribution) $0

Capital Expenditures 111,838

CIP Collection (Credit) 0

Revenues From Other Sources 0

Total Levy Adjustments $0

TOTAL BALANCE TO LEVY $331,181

District Statistics
Total Number of Parcels 5,178

Number of Assessed Parcels 4,988

Total Assessable Footage (District-wide Lighting) 375,847

Total Adjusted Footage (Local Lighting) 541,786

District-wide Assessment Rate
Maximum Rate $0.2262 

Applied Rate $0.2262 

Over/(Under) Maximum $0.0000 

Local Lighting Assessment Rate
Maximum Rate $0.4477 

Applied Rate $0.4477 

Over/(Under) Maximum $0.0000 

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 196 of 339



2022/2023 City of San Fernando- Landscaping & Lighting Assessment District Page 10

SECTION 6. ASSESSMENT ROLL
The net amount to be assessed upon assessable lands within the District for Fiscal Year
2022/2023 is $331,181.37. The Fiscal Year 2022/2023 assessment rates for the District-wide 
Benefit are $0.2262 per Front Foot and $0.4477 per Adjusted Front Foot for the Local Lighting 
Benefit. These rates equal the maximum assessment rates for the District-wide Benefit that were
approved and applied in Fiscal Year 2021/2022.

The amount to be assessed against each individual parcel within the District is set forth in the 
Assessment Roll, which is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by 
reference. Reference is made to the Los Angeles County Secured Roll for details concerning the 
description of the parcels within the District.

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

W w1LLDAN 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 197 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

2
5
0
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
1

2
7
7

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
$
4
3
.8

0

2
5
0
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
2

2
8
5

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
0
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
3

2
9
1

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
0
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
4

2
9
7

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
0
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
5

3
0
3

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
0
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
6

3
0
7

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
7
-0

2
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
8
4
.0

0
.0

8
4
.0

0
1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.0

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
6

1
4
4
5
2

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
7

1
4
4
4
8

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
8

1
4
4
4
4

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
9

1
4
4
4
0

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
0

1
4
4
3
6

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
1

1
4
4
3
2

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
2

1
4
4
2
8

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
3

1
4
4
2
4

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
4

1
4
4
2
0

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
5

1
4
4
1
6

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
0
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
6

1
4
4
1
2

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 M

O
O

N
 D

R
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

1
9

2
0
5
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

2
0

2
0
5
1

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
3
-0

0
1
-1

1
3

2
0
4
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

2
1

2
0
2
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

2
2

2
0
1
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

2
3

2
0
1
1

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

3
4

2
0
4
1

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

9
9
.0

0
.0

9
9
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
9
9
.0

0
4
4
.3

2
6
6
.7

1

2
5
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

7
1

1
9
8
1

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

7
2

2
0
0
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

7
3

1
9
6
9

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
9
.0

0
.0

7
9
.0

0
1
7
.8

7
7
9
.0

0
3
5
.3

7
5
3
.2

3

2
5
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

7
4

1
9
6
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

7
5

1
9
6
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

7
6

1
9
5
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
4
.0

0
.0

8
4
.0

0
1
9
.0

0
8
4
.0

0
3
7
.6

1
5
6
.6

0

2
5
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

7
7

1
9
4
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

4
0

1
7
3
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

5
1

1
7
1
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

6
5

1
8
2
5

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

6
6

1
8
1
5

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

2
0
.0

0
.0

2
0
.0

0
4
.5

2
2
0
.0

0
8
.9

5
1
3
.4

7

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

6
7

1
8
0
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

6
8

1
7
3
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

6
9

1
7
2
9

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

7
0

1
7
2
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

7
1

1
7
1
5

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

7
2

1
7
0
9

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
7
-0

7
3

1
7
0
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

2
4

1
6
1
9

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

2
6

1
6
1
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

2
8

1
5
3
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

3
0

1
5
3
5

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

3
2

1
5
3
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

4
5

1
2
0
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

4
6

1
2
0
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

5
0

1
6
2
5

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

5
1

1
5
3
1

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

5
2

1
5
1
9

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
8
-0

5
3

1
5
2
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

5
4

1
2
3
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

6
8

1
4
0
1

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

7
7

1
3
0
1

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

7
8

1
3
1
1

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

7
9

1
3
1
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

8
0

1
3
2
1

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 198 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

8
1

1
3
2
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

8
2

1
4
0
9

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

8
3

1
4
1
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

8
4

1
4
1
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

8
5

1
4
2
5

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

1
9
-0

8
6

1
3
0
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

4
0

1
2
0
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
5
0
.0

0
5
6
.5

5
7
5
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.7

8
3
9
2
.3

2

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

4
4

1
1
2
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

4
8

1
1
3
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

6
1

1
1
1
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

6
2

1
1
2
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

6
3

1
2
0
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

6
4

1
2
0
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

6
5

1
2
1
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

6
6

1
2
1
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

6
7

1
2
2
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

2
0
-0

6
8

1
2
2
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

3
1
-0

1
4

1
2
0
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
4
0
.0

0
5
4
.2

9
7
2
0
.0

0
3
2
2
.3

4
3
7
6
.6

3

2
5
1
3
-0

3
1
-0

1
5

1
0
0
9

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

3
1
-0

1
6

1
0
0
5

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

3
1
-0

1
7

1
0
0
1

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

3
1
-0

1
8

9
2
7

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
3
-0

3
1
-0

1
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
3
-0

3
1
-0

2
1

8
1
9

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
1
1
.0

0
.0

1
1
1
.0

0
2
5
.1

1
1
1
1
.0

0
4
9
.6

9
7
4
.8

0

2
5
1
3
-0

3
1
-0

3
5

8
1
3

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
1
2
.0

0
.0

1
1
2
.0

0
2
5
.3

3
1
1
2
.0

0
5
0
.1

4
7
5
.4

7

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
0

1
2
4
5

 A
V

IA
T

IO
N

 P
L

IN
D

7
6
.0

0
1
7
.1

9
1
9
0
.0

0
8
5
.0

6
1
0
2
.2

5

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
1

1
2
4
5

 A
V

IA
T

IO
N

 P
L

IN
D

5
1
0
.0

3
1
1
5
.3

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
5
.3

6

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
2

6
3
5

 8
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
2
9
9
.0

0
6
7
.6

3
7
4
7
.5

0
3
3
4
.6

6
4
0
2
.2

8

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
3

6
3
5

 8
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
3
2
0
.0

0
7
2
.3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
2
.3

8

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
4

1
1
5
0

 A
V

IA
T

IO
N

 P
L

IN
D

1
2
0
9
.0

0
2
7
3
.4

8
3
0
2
2
.5

0
1
3
5
3
.1

7
1
6
2
6
.6

4

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
5

1
1
4
5

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
1
8
2
.0

0
2
6
7
.3

7
2
9
5
5
.0

0
1
3
2
2
.9

5
1
5
9
0
.3

2

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
7

1
1
3
5

 A
V

IA
T

IO
N

 P
L

IN
D

4
5
4
.0

0
1
0
2
.6

9
1
1
3
5
.0

0
5
0
8
.1

4
6
1
0
.8

3

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
8

1
1
7
5

 A
V

IA
T

IO
N

 P
L

IN
D

4
1
7
.0

0
9
4
.3

3
1
0
4
2
.5

0
4
6
6
.7

3
5
6
1
.0

5

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
9

1
2
9
8
0

 F
O

O
T

H
IL

L
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

1
4
4
.0

0
3
2
.5

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
.5

7

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

6
0

1
2
9
6
0

 F
O

O
T

H
IL

L
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

1
8
8
.0

0
4
2
.5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
.5

2

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

6
1

1
2
9
5
0

 F
O

O
T

H
IL

L
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

2
0
9
.0

0
4
7
.2

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
7
.2

7

2
5
1
4
-0

0
1
-0

6
2

1
2
9
2
0

 F
O

O
T

H
IL

L
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

4
9
6
.0

0
1
1
2
.2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
2
.1

9

2
5
1
4
-0

0
2
-0

8
7

6
0
5

 8
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
5
0
0
.0

0
2
2
3
.8

5
2
6
9
.0

9

2
5
1
4
-0

0
2
-0

9
0

1
2
0
1

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

4
2
6
.0

0
9
6
.3

6
1
0
6
5
.0

0
4
7
6
.8

0
5
7
3
.1

6

2
5
1
4
-0

0
8
-0

1
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
1
8
9
.0

0
4
2
.7

5
5
6
7
.0

0
2
5
3
.8

5
2
9
6
.5

9

2
5
1
4
-0

1
9
-0

0
9

1
0
1
0

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

3
4
5
.0

0
7
8
.0

4
8
6
2
.5

0
3
8
6
.1

4
4
6
4
.1

8

2
5
1
4
-0

1
9
-0

1
1

1
0
2
6

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
6
8
.0

0
3
8
.0

0
4
2
0
.0

0
1
8
8
.0

3
2
2
6
.0

3

2
5
1
4
-0

1
9
-0

1
3

1
0
5
0

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

2
1
0
.0

0
4
7
.5

0
5
2
5
.0

0
2
3
5
.0

4
2
8
2
.5

4

2
5
1
4
-0

1
9
-0

2
2

1
1
1
2

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
6
8
.0

0
3
8
.0

0
4
2
0
.0

0
1
8
8
.0

3
2
2
6
.0

3

2
5
1
4
-0

1
9
-0

2
4

1
1
6
6

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 A
V

E
IN

D
5
5
6
.0

0
1
2
5
.7

7
1
3
9
0
.0

0
6
2
2
.3

0
7
4
8
.0

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
1

6
2
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
2
6
.0

0
.0

1
2
6
.0

0
2
8
.5

0
1
2
6
.0

0
5
6
.4

1
8
4
.9

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
2

9
0
6

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
3

9
1
0

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
4

9
1
6

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
5

9
2
2

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
6

9
2
6

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
7

1
0
0
0

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
8

1
0
0
6

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
9

1
0
1
0

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

1
0

6
2
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
5
1
.0

0
5
6
.7

8
7
5
3
.0

0
3
3
7
.1

2
3
9
3
.8

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

1
1

6
0
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

1
2

6
0
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

1
3

6
0
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
3
6
.0

0
3
0
.7

6
4
0
8
.0

0
1
8
2
.6

6
2
1
3
.4

2

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

1
4

1
0
1
7

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 199 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

1
5

1
0
1
1

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

1
6

1
0
0
7

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

1
7

1
0
0
1

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

1
8

9
2
7

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

1
9

9
1
9

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

2
0

9
1
7

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

2
1

9
1
1

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

2
2

9
0
7

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
5
-0

0
1
-0

2
3

9
0
3

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

0
1

6
6
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
2
6
.0

0
.0

1
2
6
.0

0
2
8
.5

0
1
2
6
.0

0
5
6
.4

1
8
4
.9

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

0
2

9
1
2

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

0
3

9
1
6

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

0
4

9
2
0

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

0
5

9
2
6

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

0
6

1
0
0
2

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

0
7

1
0
0
6

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

0
8

1
0
1
0

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

0
9

6
7
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
0
1
.0

0
4
5
.4

7
6
0
3
.0

0
2
6
9
.9

6
3
1
5
.4

2

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

1
0

6
6
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

1
1

6
6
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

1
2

6
5
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

1
3

6
5
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
2
3
.0

0
2
7
.8

2
3
6
9
.0

0
1
6
5
.2

0
1
9
3
.0

2

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

1
4

1
0
1
7

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
C

O
M

7
8
.0

0
1
7
.6

4
2
3
4
.0

0
1
0
4
.7

6
1
2
2
.4

0

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

1
5

1
0
1
1

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

1
6

1
0
0
7

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

1
7

1
0
0
1

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

1
8

9
2
7

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

1
9

9
2
3

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

2
0

9
1
5

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

2
1

9
1
1

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

2
2

9
0
7

 D
E

 F
O

E
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
5
-0

0
2
-0

2
3

6
5
5

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

0
1

6
7
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
2
.0

0
.0

8
2
.0

0
1
8
.5

5
8
2
.0

0
3
6
.7

1
5
5
.2

5

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

0
2

6
6
5

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

0
3

6
5
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

0
4

6
5
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

0
5

6
2
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

0
6

6
2
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

0
7

6
1
9

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

0
8

6
1
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

0
9

6
0
9

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

1
0

6
0
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

1
1

6
0
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

1
2

6
0
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

1
3

6
1
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

1
4

6
1
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

1
5

6
2
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

1
6

6
2
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

1
7

6
5
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

1
8

6
5
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

1
9

6
6
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

2
0

6
6
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
3
-0

2
1

8
2
0

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

7
3
.0

0
.0

7
3
.0

0
1
6
.5

1
7
3
.0

0
3
2
.6

8
4
9
.1

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

0
1

6
7
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

0
2

6
6
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

0
3

6
6
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

0
4

6
5
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

0
5

6
5
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

0
6

6
2
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 200 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

0
7

6
2
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

0
8

6
1
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

0
9

6
1
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

1
0

6
0
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

1
1

6
0
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

1
4

6
1
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

1
5

6
2
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

1
6

6
2
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

1
7

6
5
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

1
8

6
5
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

1
9

6
6
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

2
0

6
6
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

2
1

6
7
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
4
-0

2
2

6
0
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
2
.0

0
.0

8
2
.0

0
1
8
.5

5
8
2
.0

0
3
6
.7

1
5
5
.2

5

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

0
1

6
0
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

0
2

6
0
8

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

0
3

6
6
3

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

9
2
.0

0
.0

9
2
.0

0
2
0
.8

1
9
2
.0

0
4
1
.1

9
6
1
.9

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

0
4

6
5
3

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

1
1

6
2
8

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

1
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

1
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

1
4

6
5
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

1
7

6
6
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

1
8

6
6
6

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

1
9

6
7
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

7
1
.0

0
.0

7
1
.0

0
1
6
.0

6
7
1
.0

0
3
1
.7

9
4
7
.8

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

2
0

6
8
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

2
3

6
1
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

2
4

6
1
1

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
1
4
0
.0

0
6
2
.6

8
7
5
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

2
5

6
1
8

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

2
6

6
2
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

2
7

6
1
7

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

2
8

6
2
1

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

2
9

6
5
6

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

3
0

6
6
1

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
8
0
.7

2

2
5
1
5
-0

0
5
-0

3
1

7
0
1

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
2
9
2
.0

0
6
6
.0

5
7
3
0
.0

0
3
2
6
.8

2
3
9
2
.8

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
6
-0

0
6

6
0
1

 5
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
1
8
7
.5

0
8
3
.9

4
1
0
0
.9

0

2
5
1
5
-0

0
6
-0

0
7

6
1
1

 5
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
1
8
7
.5

0
8
3
.9

4
1
0
0
.9

0

2
5
1
5
-0

0
6
-0

0
8

6
3
3

 5
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
2
1
9
.0

0
4
9
.5

4
5
4
7
.5

0
2
4
5
.1

2
2
9
4
.6

5

2
5
1
5
-0

0
6
-0

1
2

6
1
5

 5
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
2
0
4
.0

0
4
6
.1

4
5
1
0
.0

0
2
2
8
.3

3
2
7
4
.4

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
6
-0

1
3

6
3
0

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
1
8
7
.0

0
4
2
.3

0
4
6
7
.5

0
2
0
9
.3

0
2
5
1
.5

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
6
-0

1
7

6
5
0

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
1
8
3
.0

0
4
1
.3

9
4
5
7
.5

0
2
0
4
.8

2
2
4
6
.2

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
6
-0

1
8

7
0
0

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
1
8
3
.0

0
4
1
.3

9
4
5
7
.5

0
2
0
4
.8

2
2
4
6
.2

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
6
-0

1
9

5
3
1

 5
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
3
7
0
.0

0
8
3
.6

9
9
2
5
.0

0
4
1
4
.1

2
4
9
7
.8

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
7
-0

0
2

6
5
1

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
7
-0

0
3

6
2
5

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

9
7
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
2
4
2
.5

0
1
0
8
.5

7
1
3
0
.5

0

2
5
1
5
-0

0
7
-0

0
4

6
1
5

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
7
-0

0
5

5
0
3

 5
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
2
3
4
.0

0
5
2
.9

3
5
8
5
.0

0
2
6
1
.9

0
3
1
4
.8

3

2
5
1
5
-0

0
7
-0

0
6

6
6
9

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
1
0
.0

0
2
4
.8

8
2
7
5
.0

0
1
2
3
.1

2
1
4
7
.9

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
7
-0

0
7

6
6
1

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

0
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

IN
D

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
1
6
2
.5

0
7
2
.7

5
8
7
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

0
2

5
6
2

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

0
3

5
6
2

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

0
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

0
5

5
5
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
9
5
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
2
3
7
.5

0
1
0
6
.3

3
1
2
7
.8

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

0
6

5
3
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

0
7

5
1
4

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

0
8

5
0
8

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
2
7
4
.0

0
6
1
.9

8
6
8
5
.0

0
3
0
6
.6

7
3
6
8
.6

5

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

0
9

7
5
9

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
1
3
7
.5

0
6
1
.5

6
7
3
.9

9

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

1
4

7
2
3

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 201 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

1
9

7
5
3

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
8
0
.7

2

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

2
2

7
1
5

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

2
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

2
4

7
0
1

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
3
7
5
.0

0
1
6
7
.8

9
2
0
1
.8

1

2
5
1
5
-0

0
8
-0

2
5

7
5
1

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
1
8
7
.5

0
8
3
.9

4
1
0
0
.9

0

2
5
1
5
-0

0
9
-0

1
5

7
2
0

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
2
2
6
.0

0
5
1
.1

2
5
6
5
.0

0
2
5
2
.9

5
3
0
4
.0

7

2
5
1
5
-0

0
9
-0

1
6

6
4
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
3
8
6
.0

0
8
7
.3

1
9
6
5
.0

0
4
3
2
.0

3
5
1
9
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

0
9
-0

1
7

6
2
2

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
7
2
.6

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
0
-0

0
1

7
0
6

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
0
-0

0
7

7
3
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
1
3
.0

0
.0

1
1
3
.0

0
2
5
.5

6
1
1
3
.0

0
5
0
.5

9
7
6
.1

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
0
-0

0
8

7
6
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

9
4
.0

0
.0

9
4
.0

0
2
1
.2

6
9
4
.0

0
4
2
.0

8
6
3
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
0
-0

1
1

6
5
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

7
4
6
.0

0
.0

7
4
6
.0

0
1
6
8
.7

5
7
4
6
.0

0
3
3
3
.9

8
5
0
2
.7

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
0
-0

1
3

7
1
1

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
0
-0

1
4

7
1
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
0
-0

1
5

7
1
6

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

7
9
.0

0
.0

7
9
.0

0
1
7
.8

7
7
9
.0

0
3
5
.3

7
5
3
.2

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
0
-0

1
6

7
1
9

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
7
9
.0

0
1
7
.8

7
1
9
7
.5

0
8
8
.4

2
1
0
6
.2

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
0
-0

1
7

7
2
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
0
-0

1
8

7
2
1

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
8
0
.7

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

0
1

7
0
4

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

0
2

7
7
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

0
3

7
6
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

0
4

7
1
6

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

0
5

7
2
2

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

0
6

7
2
6

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

0
7

7
3
2

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

0
8

7
3
6

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

0
9

8
1
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

1
0

7
7
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

1
1

7
7
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

1
2

7
6
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

1
3

7
6
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

1
4

7
5
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

1
5

7
5
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

1
6

8
0
9

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

1
7

8
0
3

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

1
8

8
0
1

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

1
9

7
2
7

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

2
0

7
2
3

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

2
1

7
1
7

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

2
2

7
6
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

2
3

7
5
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
1
-0

2
4

7
5
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

0
1

7
2
5

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

0
2

7
2
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

0
3

7
1
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

0
4

7
1
6

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

0
5

7
2
2

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

0
6

7
2
6

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

0
7

8
0
0

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

0
8

8
0
4

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

0
9

8
1
0

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

1
0

7
2
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

1
1

7
2
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

1
2

7
1
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

1
3

8
1
7

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

2
9
4
.0

0
.0

2
9
4
.0

0
6
6
.5

0
2
9
4
.0

0
1
3
1
.6

2
1
9
8
.1

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

1
4

7
2
5

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
3
.0

0
.0

1
0
3
.0

0
2
3
.3

0
1
0
3
.0

0
4
6
.1

1
6
9
.4

1

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

1
5

7
1
9

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

1
8

7
1
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

2
0

7
0
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 202 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
5
-0

1
2
-0

2
1

7
0
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

0
1

7
2
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

0
2

7
2
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

0
3

7
1
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

0
4

9
1
8

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

0
5

9
2
2

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

0
6

9
2
6

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

0
7

1
0
0
0

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

0
8

1
0
0
6

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

0
9

1
0
1
0

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

1
0

1
0
1
8

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
C

O
M

1
8
8
.0

0
4
2
.5

3
5
6
4
.0

0
2
5
2
.5

0
2
9
5
.0

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

1
1

7
2
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
4
.0

0
5
.4

3
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
3
7
.6

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

1
2

7
1
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
7
2
.0

0
1
6
.2

9
2
1
6
.0

0
9
6
.7

0
1
1
2
.9

8

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

1
3

7
1
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
1
4
4
.0

0
6
4
.4

7
7
5
.3

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

1
4

7
0
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 N
O

 4
C

O
M

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
1
4
4
.0

0
6
4
.4

7
7
5
.3

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

1
5

7
0
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
8
8
.0

0
4
2
.5

3
5
6
4
.0

0
2
5
2
.5

0
2
9
5
.0

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

1
6

1
0
1
1

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

1
7

1
0
0
7

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

1
8

1
0
0
3

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

1
9

9
2
7

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

2
0

9
2
1

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

2
1

9
1
7

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

2
2

7
1
3

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

2
3

7
0
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
3
-0

2
4

7
0
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

0
1

7
7
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

0
2

7
6
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

0
3

9
1
6

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

0
4

9
2
2

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

0
5

9
2
6

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

0
6

1
0
0
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

0
7

1
0
0
8

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

0
8

1
0
1
2

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

1
0

7
7
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 S

T
C

O
M

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
1
4
4
.0

0
6
4
.4

7
7
5
.3

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

1
1

7
6
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
1
4
4
.0

0
6
4
.4

7
7
5
.3

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

1
2

7
5
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
1
4
4
.0

0
6
4
.4

7
7
5
.3

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

1
3

7
5
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
2
6
.0

0
2
8
.5

0
3
7
8
.0

0
1
6
9
.2

3
1
9
7
.7

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

1
4

1
0
1
9

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
C

O
M

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
1
8
9
.0

0
8
4
.6

2
9
8
.8

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

1
5

1
0
1
1

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

1
6

1
0
0
5

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

1
7

1
0
0
1

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

1
8

9
2
7

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

1
9

9
2
1

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

2
0

9
1
7

 D
E

 H
A

V
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

2
1

7
6
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

2
2

7
5
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

2
3

7
5
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
4
-0

2
5

7
7
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
2
5
.0

0
5
0
.9

0
6
7
5
.0

0
3
0
2
.2

0
3
5
3
.0

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

0
1

9
2
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

0
2

9
2
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

0
3

9
1
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

0
7

8
1
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

0
8

8
2
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

0
9

8
3
3

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

1
0

8
3
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

1
1

8
4
5

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

1
2

9
2
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

1
3

9
2
6

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

1
4

8
5
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 203 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

1
5

8
5
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

1
7

9
1
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

1
8

8
0
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

1
9

8
0
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
5
-0

2
0

8
1
5

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

0
1

1
0
0
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

0
2

1
0
0
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

0
3

1
0
1
2

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
C

O
M

4
3
.0

0
9
.7

3
1
2
9
.0

0
5
7
.7

5
6
7
.4

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

0
4

1
0
1
6

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
C

O
M

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
1
2
6
.0

0
5
6
.4

1
6
5
.9

1

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

0
5

8
5
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
7
0
.0

0
3
8
.4

5
5
1
0
.0

0
2
2
8
.3

3
2
6
6
.7

8

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

0
6

8
4
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

0
7

8
4
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

0
8

8
3
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

0
9

8
3
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

1
0

8
2
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

1
1

8
2
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

1
2

8
1
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

1
3

8
1
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

1
4

8
0
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
0
1
.0

0
4
5
.4

7
6
0
3
.0

0
2
6
9
.9

6
3
1
5
.4

2

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

1
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
1
2
0
.0

0
5
3
.7

2
6
2
.7

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

1
6

1
0
0
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
1
6
5
.0

0
7
3
.8

7
8
6
.3

1

2
5
1
5
-0

1
6
-0

1
7

1
0
0
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
8
0
.0

0
8
0
.5

9
9
4
.1

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

0
1

1
0
0
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

0
2

9
6
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
0
6
.0

0
.0

1
0
6
.0

0
2
3
.9

8
1
0
6
.0

0
4
7
.4

6
7
1
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

0
3

9
6
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
4
0
.0

0
5
4
.2

9
7
2
0
.0

0
3
2
2
.3

4
3
7
6
.6

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

0
4

9
5
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

0
5

9
2
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
1
2
0
.0

0
5
3
.7

2
6
2
.7

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

0
6

9
2
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
1
2
0
.0

0
5
3
.7

2
6
2
.7

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

0
7

9
1
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
1
2
0
.0

0
5
3
.7

2
6
2
.7

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

0
8

9
1
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
1
2
0
.0

0
5
3
.7

2
6
2
.7

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

0
9

9
0
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
1
2
0
.0

0
5
3
.7

2
6
2
.7

7

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

1
0

9
0
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
1
0
.0

0
4
7
.5

0
6
3
0
.0

0
2
8
2
.0

5
3
2
9
.5

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

1
2

9
0
1

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

1
3

9
0
5

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

1
4

9
1
1

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

1
5

9
1
5

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

1
6

9
1
9

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

1
7

9
2
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

1
8

9
2
7

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

1
9

9
2
9

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

2
0

9
3
5

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

2
1

9
3
9

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

2
2

9
4
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
7
-0

2
3

9
4
5

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

0
1

9
5
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

0
2

9
5
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

0
3

9
1
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

0
4

9
2
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

0
5

9
2
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

0
6

9
4
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

0
7

9
4
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

0
8

9
3
8

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

0
9

9
3
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

1
0

9
3
0

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

1
1

9
2
8

 M
A

C
N

E
IL

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

1
2

9
2
0

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

1
3

9
1
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

1
4

9
1
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

1
5

9
0
8

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 204 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

1
6

9
0
4

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

1
7

9
0
0

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

1
8

9
0
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

1
9

9
0
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

2
0

9
1
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

2
1

9
1
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

2
2

9
1
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

2
3

9
2
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

2
4

9
2
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

2
5

9
2
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

2
6

9
3
3

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

2
7

9
3
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

2
8

9
4
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
8
-0

2
9

9
4
5

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

0
1

9
3
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

0
2

8
0
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

0
3

9
3
5

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

0
4

9
3
4

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

0
5

9
2
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

0
6

9
2
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

0
7

9
2
5

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
2
0
.0

0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
1
2
0
.0

0
5
3
.7

2
8
0
.8

6

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

0
8

9
0
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

0
9

9
0
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

1
0

9
1
4

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

1
1

9
1
5

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

1
2

9
0
9

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

1
9
-0

1
3

9
0
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

0
1

8
0
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

0
2

8
0
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

0
3

8
1
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

0
4

8
0
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

0
5

8
0
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

0
6

8
1
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

0
7

8
1
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

0
8

8
2
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

0
9

8
2
4

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

1
0

8
2
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

1
1

8
3
4

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

1
2

8
4
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

1
3

8
4
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

1
6

8
6
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

1
7

8
7
5

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

1
8

8
6
9

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

1
9

8
6
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

2
0

8
5
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

2
1

8
5
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

2
2

8
4
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

2
3

8
4
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

2
4

8
3
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

2
5

8
3
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

2
6

8
2
9

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

2
7

8
2
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

2
8

8
2
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

2
9

8
7
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

3
0
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
2
0
2
.1

7

2
5
1
5
-0

2
0
-0

3
0

8
5
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

0
1

7
0
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

0
2

7
0
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

0
3

7
1
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

0
4

7
1
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 205 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

0
5

7
2
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

0
6

8
1
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

0
7

8
2
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

0
8

8
2
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

0
9

8
3
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

1
0

8
3
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

1
1

8
4
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

1
2

8
4
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

1
3

8
5
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

1
4

8
5
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

1
5

8
6
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

1
6

8
6
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

1
7

8
7
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

1
8

8
7
5

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

1
9

8
6
9

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

2
0

8
6
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

2
1

8
5
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

2
2

8
5
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

2
3

8
4
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

2
4

8
4
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

2
5

8
3
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

2
6

8
3
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

2
7

8
2
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

2
9

8
2
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
1
-0

3
0

8
1
5

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

0
1

9
2
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

0
2

9
3
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

0
3

9
2
9

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

0
5

8
8
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

0
6

9
0
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

0
7

9
0
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

0
8

9
1
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

1
1

9
2
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

1
2

9
1
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

1
3

9
1
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

1
4

9
0
9

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

1
5

9
0
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

1
6

8
8
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

1
7

9
2
5

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

1
8

9
3
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

1
9

9
3
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
2
-0

2
0

9
1
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
3
-0

2
6

6
7
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
1
3
7
9
.8

6
3
1
2
.1

2
3
4
4
9
.6

5
1
5
4
4
.4

1
1
8
5
6
.5

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
3
-0

2
7

9
4
8

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
IN

D
1
9
8
.6

3
4
4
.9

3
4
9
6
.5

8
2
2
2
.3

2
2
6
7
.2

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
3
-0

2
8

9
5
6

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
IN

D
4
4
6
.2

9
1
0
0
.9

5
1
1
1
5
.7

3
4
9
9
.5

1
6
0
0
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
4
-0

0
8

1
0
2
6

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
IN

D
1
1
0
.0

0
2
4
.8

8
2
7
5
.0

0
1
2
3
.1

2
1
4
7
.9

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
4
-0

0
9

1
0
4
6

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
IN

D
1
9
0
.0

0
4
2
.9

8
4
7
5
.0

0
2
1
2
.6

6
2
5
5
.6

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
4
-0

1
0

1
0
6
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
IN

D
1
3
6
.0

0
3
0
.7

6
3
4
0
.0

0
1
5
2
.2

2
1
8
2
.9

8

2
5
1
5
-0

2
4
-0

1
2

6
0
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
0
.0

0
.0

1
3
7
4
.0

0
3
1
0
.8

0
3
4
3
5
.0

0
1
5
3
7
.8

5
1
8
4
8
.6

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
4
-0

1
3

5
5
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

4
1
7
.4

2
9
4
.4

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
4
.4

2

2
5
1
5
-0

2
4
-0

1
4

1
0
1
4

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
IN

D
3
6
8
.9

7
8
3
.4

6
5
9
3
.9

7
2
6
5
.9

2
3
4
9
.3

8

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

0
4

1
1
5
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

0
5

1
1
3
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

0
6

1
1
2
5

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

0
7

1
1
1
9

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

0
8

1
1
1
5

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

0
9

1
1
1
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
3
0
.0

0
1
3
.4

3
2
0
.2

1

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

1
0

1
1
0
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

1
1

1
1
0
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 206 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

1
2

1
1
0
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

1
3

1
1
0
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
3
0
.0

0
1
3
.4

3
2
0
.2

1

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

1
4

1
1
1
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
3
0
.0

0
1
3
.4

3
2
0
.2

1

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

1
5

1
1
1
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
3
0
.0

0
1
3
.4

3
2
0
.2

1

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

1
6

1
1
2
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
6
.0

0
.0

3
6
.0

0
8
.1

4
3
6
.0

0
1
6
.1

2
2
4
.2

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

1
7

1
1
2
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

1
8

1
1
3
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

1
9

1
1
5
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

2
3

1
1
0
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

2
4

1
1
0
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

2
5

1
1
1
4

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

2
6

1
1
2
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

2
7

1
1
2
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

2
8

1
1
5
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

2
9

1
1
5
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

3
0

1
1
6
4

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

3
1

8
1
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
1
5
.0

0
.0

1
1
5
.0

0
2
6
.0

1
1
1
5
.0

0
5
1
.4

9
7
7
.4

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

3
2

8
0
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

3
3

8
0
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

3
4

1
1
5
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
1
.0

0
.0

7
1
.0

0
1
6
.0

6
7
1
.0

0
3
1
.7

9
4
7
.8

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
5
-0

3
5

1
1
6
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
2
1
.0

0
.0

1
2
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

7
1
2
1
.0

0
5
4
.1

7
8
1
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

0
2

1
0
2
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

0
3

1
0
2
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

0
5

1
0
3
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

0
6

1
0
4
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

0
7

1
0
3
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

0
8

1
0
4
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

0
9

1
0
4
9

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
0
6
.0

0
.0

1
0
6
.0

0
2
3
.9

8
1
0
6
.0

0
4
7
.4

6
7
1
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

1
1

1
0
5
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
3
.0

0
.0

4
3
.0

0
9
.7

3
4
3
.0

0
1
9
.2

5
2
8
.9

7

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

1
2

1
0
6
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
3
.0

0
.0

4
3
.0

0
9
.7

3
4
3
.0

0
1
9
.2

5
2
8
.9

7

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

1
3

1
0
6
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

1
4

1
0
6
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

1
5

1
1
0
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

1
6

7
1
9

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

2
1

1
0
2
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

2
2

1
0
3
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

2
3

1
0
5
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

2
4

1
0
5
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

2
5

1
0
2
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

2
6

1
0
2
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

2
7

7
1
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

2
8

7
0
9

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

2
9

7
0
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

3
0

1
0
1
5

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
6
-0

3
1

1
0
1
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

0
1

1
0
0
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

9
3
.0

0
.0

9
3
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
9
3
.0

0
4
1
.6

4
6
2
.6

7

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

0
2

1
0
1
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

0
3

1
0
2
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

0
4

1
0
2
8

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

0
5

1
0
3
4

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

0
6

1
0
4
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

0
7

1
0
5
4

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

7
9
.0

0
.0

7
9
.0

0
1
7
.8

7
7
9
.0

0
3
5
.3

7
5
3
.2

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

0
8

1
0
6
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

9
8
.0

0
.0

9
8
.0

0
2
2
.1

7
9
8
.0

0
4
3
.8

7
6
6
.0

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

0
9

1
0
7
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

1
1

1
0
4
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

1
2

1
0
3
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

1
3

1
0
3
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

1
4

1
0
2
9

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

1
6

8
0
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 207 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

1
7

8
0
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

1
8

8
1
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

1
9

8
1
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

2
2

1
0
1
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

2
3

1
0
2
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

2
4

8
0
9

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

2
6

1
0
4
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

2
7

1
0
5
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

2
8

1
0
5
5

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

2
9

1
0
5
9

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
1
.0

0
.0

4
1
.0

0
9
.2

7
4
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

6
2
7
.6

2

2
5
1
5
-0

2
7
-0

3
0

1
0
6
5

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

0
1

1
0
5
7

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

8
7
.0

0
.0

8
7
.0

0
1
9
.6

8
8
7
.0

0
3
8
.9

5
5
8
.6

2

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

0
2

1
0
5
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

0
3

1
0
4
9

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

0
4

1
0
4
7

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

0
5

1
0
4
5

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

0
6

1
0
4
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

0
8

1
0
1
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

0
9

9
0
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

1
0

9
0
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

1
4

9
2
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
9
.0

0
.0

7
9
.0

0
1
7
.8

7
7
9
.0

0
3
5
.3

7
5
3
.2

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

1
6

1
0
1
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
C

O
M

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

1
7

1
0
0
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
1
7
.0

0
4
9
.0

9
6
5
1
.0

0
2
9
1
.4

5
3
4
0
.5

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

1
8

1
0
1
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

1
9

1
0
1
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
1
8
9
.0

0
8
4
.6

2
9
8
.8

6

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

2
2

1
0
3
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
2
4
0
.0

0
1
0
7
.4

5
1
2
5
.5

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

2
5

1
0
3
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
1
3
8
.0

0
6
1
.7

8
7
2
.1

8

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

2
6

1
0
3
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
2
1
0
.0

0
9
4
.0

2
1
0
9
.8

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

2
7

1
0
2
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

2
8

1
0
2
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

2
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
C

O
M

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

1
7
8
.0

0
4
0
.2

6
1
5
9
.0

0
7
1
.1

8
1
1
1
.4

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

3
1

1
0
0
4

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

3
2

1
0
1
8

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

3
3

1
0
2
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

8
3
.0

0
.0

8
3
.0

0
1
8
.7

7
8
3
.0

0
3
7
.1

6
5
5
.9

3

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

3
4

1
0
3
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
3
.0

0
.0

4
3
.0

0
9
.7

3
4
3
.0

0
1
9
.2

5
2
8
.9

7

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

3
5

1
0
4
0

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
3
.0

0
.0

4
3
.0

0
9
.7

3
4
3
.0

0
1
9
.2

5
2
8
.9

7

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

3
6

1
0
3
5

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
8
-0

3
7

1
0
2
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
8
7
.5

0
4
2
.4

1
3
1
2
.5

0
1
3
9
.9

1
1
8
2
.3

1

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

0
1

1
0
5
5

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

2
1
9
.0

0
.0

2
1
9
.0

0
4
9
.5

4
2
1
9
.0

0
9
8
.0

5
1
4
7
.5

8

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

0
2

1
0
6
4

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

9
8
.0

0
.0

9
8
.0

0
2
2
.1

7
9
8
.0

0
4
3
.8

7
6
6
.0

4

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

0
3

1
0
7
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

0
4

1
1
0
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

0
5

1
1
0
8

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

0
6

1
1
1
4

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

0
7

1
1
2
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

0
8

1
1
2
8

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

0
9

1
1
5
0

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

1
0

1
1
5
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

1
1

1
1
6
4

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

1
2

9
1
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
1
5
.0

0
.0

1
1
5
.0

0
2
6
.0

1
1
1
5
.0

0
5
1
.4

9
7
7
.4

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

1
3

9
0
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
1
5
.0

0
.0

1
1
5
.0

0
2
6
.0

1
1
1
5
.0

0
5
1
.4

9
7
7
.4

9

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

1
4

1
1
6
5

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

1
5

1
1
5
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

1
6

1
1
5
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

1
7

1
1
2
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

1
8

1
1
2
3

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

1
9

1
1
1
5

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

2
0

1
1
0
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

2
1

1
1
0
3

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 208 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

2
2

1
0
7
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
5
-0

2
9
-0

2
3

1
0
6
5

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

9
3
.0

0
.0

9
3
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
9
3
.0

0
4
1
.6

4
6
2
.6

7

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

0
1

1
1
7
1

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

0
2

1
1
6
5

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

0
3

1
1
5
7

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

0
4

1
1
5
1

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

0
5

1
1
2
9

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

0
6

1
1
2
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

0
7

1
1
1
5

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

0
8

1
1
0
9

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

0
9

1
1
0
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

1
0

1
0
7
1

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

1
1

1
0
6
5

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

1
2

1
0
5
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
9
2
.0

0
2
0
.8

1
2
7
6
.0

0
1
2
3
.5

7
1
4
4
.3

7

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

1
5

1
1
0
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

1
6

1
1
1
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
1
5
6
.0

0
6
9
.8

4
8
1
.6

0

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

1
7

1
1
1
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
6
0
.0

0
3
6
.1

9
4
8
0
.0

0
2
1
4
.9

0
2
5
1
.0

8

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

1
8

1
1
3
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

1
9

1
1
5
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

2
3

1
0
6
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
1
8
.0

0
2
6
.6

9
3
5
4
.0

0
1
5
8
.4

9
1
8
5
.1

7

2
5
1
5
-0

3
0
-0

2
4

1
1
7
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
5
3
.0

0
1
0
2
.4

7
1
3
5
9
.0

0
6
0
8
.4

2
7
1
0
.8

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
1

8
7
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
2

8
7
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
5

8
6
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
6

8
5
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
7

8
5
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
8

8
5
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
9

8
2
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

1
0

8
2
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

1
1

8
2
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

1
2

8
1
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

1
3

1
8
2
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

1
4

1
8
1
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

1
5

1
8
1
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

1
6

1
8
0
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

1
7

1
8
0
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

1
8

8
1
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

1
9

8
2
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

2
0

8
2
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

2
1

8
2
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

2
2

8
5
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

2
3

8
5
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

2
4

8
6
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

2
5

8
6
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

2
6

8
7
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

2
7

8
7
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
1
-0

2
8

8
6
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

0
1

8
7
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

0
2

8
7
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

0
5

8
5
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

0
6

8
5
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

0
7

8
5
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

0
8

8
2
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

0
9

8
2
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

1
0

8
2
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

1
1

8
1
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

1
2

1
7
2
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

1
3

1
7
1
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

1
4

1
7
1
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
3
.0

0
.0

4
3
.0

0
9
.7

3
4
3
.0

0
1
9
.2

5
2
8
.9

7

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 209 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

1
5

1
7
1
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
3
.0

0
.0

4
3
.0

0
9
.7

3
4
3
.0

0
1
9
.2

5
2
8
.9

7

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

1
6

1
7
0
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

1
7

1
7
0
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

1
8

8
1
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

1
9

8
2
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

2
0

8
2
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

2
1

8
2
9

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

2
2

8
5
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

2
3

8
5
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

2
4

8
6
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

2
5

8
6
7

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

2
6

8
7
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

2
7

8
7
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
2
-0

2
8

8
6
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

0
1

8
7
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

0
2

8
7
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

0
3

8
6
6

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

0
4

8
6
2

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

0
5

8
5
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

0
6

8
5
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

0
7

8
5
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

0
8

8
2
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

0
9

8
2
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

1
0

8
2
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

1
1

8
1
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

1
2

1
6
2
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

1
3

1
6
1
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

1
4

1
6
1
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
3
.0

0
.0

4
3
.0

0
9
.7

3
4
3
.0

0
1
9
.2

5
2
8
.9

7

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

1
5

1
6
1
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
3
.0

0
.0

4
3
.0

0
9
.7

3
4
3
.0

0
1
9
.2

5
2
8
.9

7

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

1
6

1
6
0
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

1
7

1
6
0
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

1
8

8
1
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

1
9

8
2
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

2
0

8
2
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

2
1

8
2
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

2
2

8
5
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

2
3

8
5
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

2
4

8
5
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

2
5

8
6
3

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

2
6

8
6
7

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

2
7

8
6
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
3
-0

2
8

8
7
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
4
-0

0
3

1
5
2
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

1
,6

4
7
.0

0
.0

1
6
4
7
.0

0
3
7
2
.5

5
1
6
4
7
.0

0
7
3
7
.3

6
1
1
0
9
.9

1

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

0
1

9
0
6

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

0
2

9
0
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

0
3

9
1
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

0
4

9
1
0

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

0
5

9
1
6

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

0
6

9
1
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

0
7

9
2
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

3
1
6
.0

0
.0

3
1
6
.0

0
7
1
.4

8
3
1
6
.0

0
1
4
1
.4

7
2
1
2
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

0
8

9
5
6

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

0
9

9
5
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

1
0

9
6
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

1
1

9
6
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

1
2

9
6
2

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

1
3

1
5
2
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

1
4

1
5
1
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

1
5

1
5
0
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
5
-0

1
6

1
5
0
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 210 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

0
1

9
2
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
5
2
.0

0
.0

1
5
2
.0

0
3
4
.3

8
1
5
2
.0

0
6
8
.0

5
1
0
2
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

0
2

1
7
2
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

0
3

1
7
1
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

0
4

1
7
0
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

0
5

9
1
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

0
7

1
7
0
1

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

0
8

1
6
3
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

0
9

1
6
2
7

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

1
0

1
6
2
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

1
1

1
6
1
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

1
2

1
6
0
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

1
3

1
6
0
1

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

1
6

1
7
0
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

1
7

1
6
3
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

1
8

1
6
2
6

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

1
9

1
6
2
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

2
0

1
6
1
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

2
1

1
6
0
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

2
2

1
6
0
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

2
3

9
0
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
6
-0

2
5

1
7
1
1

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

7
8
.0

0
.0

7
8
.0

0
1
7
.6

4
7
8
.0

0
3
4
.9

2
5
2
.5

6

2
5
1
6
-0

0
7
-0

0
1

9
0
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
7
-0

0
2

9
0
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
7
-0

0
3

9
1
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
6
-0

0
7
-0

0
4

9
1
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
6
-0

0
7
-0

0
5

9
2
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
6
-0

0
7
-0

0
6

9
2
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
6
-0

0
7
-0

0
7

9
2
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
6
-0

0
7
-0

0
8

9
2
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
7
-0

0
9

9
1
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
6
-0

0
7
-0

1
0

9
0
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

0
1

9
5
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

0
2

9
5
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

0
3

9
6
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

0
4

1
8
2
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

0
5

1
8
1
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

0
6

1
8
1
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

0
7

1
8
0
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

0
8

1
8
0
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

0
9

1
7
2
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

1
0

1
7
1
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

1
1

1
7
1
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

1
2

1
8
1
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

1
3

1
8
0
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

1
4

1
7
2
9

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

1
5

1
7
2
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

0
8
-0

1
6

1
7
1
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

0
1

1
7
0
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

0
2

1
6
3
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

0
3

1
6
2
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

0
4

1
6
2
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

0
5

1
6
1
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

0
6

1
6
0
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

0
7

1
6
0
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

0
8

9
5
3

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
5
.0

0
.0

1
3
5
.0

0
3
0
.5

4
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
9
0
.9

7

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

0
9

1
6
0
9

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

1
0

1
6
1
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

1
1

1
6
2
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

1
2

1
6
2
7

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 211 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

1
3

1
6
3
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

0
9
-0

1
4

1
7
0
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

0
1

1
8
2
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
9
.0

0
.0

7
9
.0

0
1
7
.8

7
7
9
.0

0
3
5
.3

7
5
3
.2

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

0
2

1
8
1
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

0
3

1
8
1
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

0
4

1
8
0
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

0
5

1
8
0
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

0
6

1
0
1
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
1
.0

0
.0

4
1
.0

0
9
.2

7
4
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

6
2
7
.6

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

0
7

1
0
1
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

0
8

1
0
2
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

0
9

1
0
2
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

1
0

1
0
3
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

1
1

1
0
5
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

1
2

1
0
5
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

1
3

1
0
6
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

1
4

1
0
6
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

1
5

1
0
6
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

1
6

1
0
7
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

1
7

1
0
7
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

1
8

1
0
8
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

1
9

1
0
1
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

2
0

1
0
1
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
1
.0

0
.0

4
1
.0

0
9
.2

7
4
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

6
2
7
.6

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

2
1

1
0
8
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

2
2

1
0
7
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

2
3

1
0
6
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

2
4

1
0
6
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

2
5

1
0
5
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

2
6

1
0
5
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

2
7

1
0
4
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

2
8

1
0
2
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

2
9

1
0
2
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
0
-0

3
0

1
0
2
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

0
1

1
0
9
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

0
2

1
0
7
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

0
3

1
0
7
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

0
4

1
0
6
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

0
5

1
0
6
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

0
6

1
0
5
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

0
9

1
0
2
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

1
0

1
0
1
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

1
2

1
0
1
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
1
.0

0
.0

3
1
.0

0
7
.0

1
3
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

8
2
0
.8

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

1
3

1
7
7
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

1
4

1
7
2
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

1
5

1
7
1
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

1
6

1
7
1
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

1
8

1
0
8
5

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

1
9

1
0
7
9

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

2
0

1
0
7
5

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

2
1

1
0
7
1

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

2
2

1
0
6
5

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

2
3

1
0
5
9

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

2
4

1
0
5
5

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

2
5

1
0
3
1

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

2
6

1
0
2
7

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

2
7

1
0
2
1

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

3
0

1
0
5
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

3
1

1
0
1
5

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
2
0
.0

0
.0

2
0
.0

0
4
.5

2
2
0
.0

0
8
.9

5
1
3
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

3
2

1
0
1
1

 S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

R
E

S
7
2
.0

0
.0

7
2
.0

0
1
6
.2

9
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
4
8
.5

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

3
3

1
7
0
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 212 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

1
1
-0

3
4

1
0
2
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
2
-0

0
1

1
0
5
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
6
.0

0
.0

1
3
6
.0

0
3
0
.7

6
1
3
6
.0

0
6
0
.8

9
9
1
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
2
-0

0
2

1
0
4
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
8
.0

0
.0

1
3
8
.0

0
3
1
.2

2
1
3
8
.0

0
6
1
.7

8
9
2
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
2
-0

0
3

1
0
3
7

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
8
.0

0
.0

1
3
8
.0

0
3
1
.2

2
1
3
8
.0

0
6
1
.7

8
9
2
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
2
-0

0
4

1
0
3
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
8
.0

0
.0

1
3
8
.0

0
3
1
.2

2
1
3
8
.0

0
6
1
.7

8
9
2
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
2
-0

0
5

1
0
2
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
8
.0

0
.0

1
3
8
.0

0
3
1
.2

2
1
3
8
.0

0
6
1
.7

8
9
2
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
2
-0

0
6

1
0
2
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
8
.0

0
.0

1
3
8
.0

0
3
1
.2

2
1
3
8
.0

0
6
1
.7

8
9
2
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
2
-0

0
7

1
0
0
9

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
8
.0

0
.0

1
3
8
.0

0
3
1
.2

2
1
3
8
.0

0
6
1
.7

8
9
2
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
2
-0

0
8

1
0
0
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

0
1

1
0
0
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

0
2

1
0
1
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

0
3

1
0
1
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

0
4

1
0
2
2

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

0
5

1
0
3
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

0
6

1
0
3
6

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

0
7

1
6
1
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 D
R

R
E

S
1
0
8
.0

0
.0

1
0
8
.0

0
2
4
.4

3
1
0
8
.0

0
4
8
.3

5
7
2
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

0
8

1
6
1
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 D
R

R
E

S
7
2
.0

0
.0

7
2
.0

0
1
6
.2

9
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
4
8
.5

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

0
9

1
6
0
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 D
R

R
E

S
1
0
8
.0

0
.0

1
0
8
.0

0
2
4
.4

3
1
0
8
.0

0
4
8
.3

5
7
2
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

1
0

1
0
3
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

1
1

1
0
2
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

1
2

1
0
1
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

1
3

1
0
1
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

1
4

1
0
0
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
3
-0

1
5

1
0
0
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

0
2

1
0
2
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

0
3

1
0
3
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

0
4

1
0
5
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

0
5

1
0
5
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

0
6

1
0
7
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
2
0
.0

0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
1
2
0
.0

0
5
3
.7

2
8
0
.8

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

0
8

1
0
0
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

0
9

1
0
1
2

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

1
0

1
0
1
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

1
1

1
0
2
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

1
2

1
0
3
6

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

1
3

1
0
4
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

1
4

1
0
5
2

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
2
.0

0
.0

7
2
.0

0
1
6
.2

9
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
4
8
.5

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

1
6

1
0
0
0

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
4
-0

1
7

1
5
0
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

0
1

1
6
2
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

0
2

1
6
1
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

0
3

1
6
1
0

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

0
4

1
6
0
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

0
5

1
6
0
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

0
6

1
5
3
0

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
9
8
.0

0
.0

9
8
.0

0
2
2
.1

7
9
8
.0

0
4
3
.8

7
6
6
.0

4

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

0
7

1
5
2
0

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

0
8

1
5
1
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

0
9

1
1
0
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

1
0

1
1
0
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

1
1

1
1
0
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

1
2

1
0
5
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

1
3

1
6
0
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 D
R

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

1
4

1
6
0
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 D
R

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

1
5

1
6
1
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 D
R

R
E

S
7
2
.0

0
.0

7
2
.0

0
1
6
.2

9
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
4
8
.5

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

1
6

1
6
1
7

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 D
R

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

1
7

1
6
2
3

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 D
R

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
5
-0

1
8

1
0
5
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

0
1

1
1
1
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

0
2

1
1
0
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

0
3

1
1
0
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 213 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

0
4

1
8
1
0

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

0
5

1
8
0
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

0
6

1
8
0
0

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

0
7

1
7
2
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

0
8

1
7
2
4

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

0
9

1
7
2
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

1
0

1
7
2
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

1
1

1
8
0
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

1
2

1
8
0
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

1
3

1
8
1
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

1
4

1
8
1
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

2
1

1
7
0
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

2
2

1
7
0
7

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

2
3

1
7
1
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

2
6

1
7
1
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

2
9

1
7
0
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

3
0

1
7
0
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

3
1

1
6
2
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

3
2

1
7
1
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

3
4

1
8
1
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

3
5

1
8
2
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

3
7

1
8
0
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

3
9

1
8
1
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

4
0

1
8
1
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

4
1

1
7
2
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

4
2

1
7
2
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

4
3

1
7
2
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
6
.0

0
.0

7
6
.0

0
1
7
.1

9
7
6
.0

0
3
4
.0

3
5
1
.2

1

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

4
4

1
7
1
7

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
7
6
.0

0
.0

7
6
.0

0
1
7
.1

9
7
6
.0

0
3
4
.0

3
5
1
.2

1

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

4
5

1
1
5
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

4
6

1
8
2
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
8
3
.0

0
.0

8
3
.0

0
1
8
.7

7
8
3
.0

0
3
7
.1

6
5
5
.9

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

4
7

1
7
0
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

4
8

1
7
0
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
6
-0

4
9

1
7
0
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

0
4

1
6
0
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

9
4
.0

0
.0

9
4
.0

0
2
1
.2

6
9
4
.0

0
4
2
.0

8
6
3
.3

4

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

0
5

1
6
0
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

0
6

1
5
3
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

0
7

1
5
2
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

1
0

1
1
7
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

1
1

1
1
6
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

1
2

1
1
6
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

1
3

1
1
5
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

1
4

1
1
5
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

1
5

1
1
2
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

1
6

1
1
2
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

1
7

1
5
1
7

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

1
9

1
5
2
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

2
0

1
5
3
3

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

2
1

1
6
0
3

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

2
2

1
6
0
7

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

2
3

1
6
1
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

2
5

1
6
2
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

2
7

1
6
2
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

2
8

1
6
1
7

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

2
9

1
5
1
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

3
0

1
5
2
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

3
1

1
5
2
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
7
-0

3
2

1
6
2
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

0
2

1
4
2
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

0
3

1
4
1
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 214 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

0
4

1
4
0
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

0
5

1
4
0
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

0
6

1
3
2
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

0
7

1
3
1
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

0
8

1
3
1
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

0
9

1
3
0
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

1
0

1
2
3
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
1
.0

0
.0

1
0
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

5
1
0
1
.0

0
4
5
.2

2
6
8
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

1
1

1
3
0
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

1
2

1
3
1
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

1
3

1
3
1
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

1
4

1
3
2
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

1
5

1
4
0
3

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

1
6

1
4
0
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

1
7

1
4
1
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

1
8

1
4
2
3

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

1
9

1
2
3
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
8
-0

2
0

1
2
2
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

0
1

1
2
2
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

0
2

1
2
1
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

0
3

1
2
1
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

0
4

1
2
0
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

0
5

1
1
3
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

0
6

1
1
2
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

0
7

1
1
2
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

0
8

1
1
1
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

0
9

1
2
2
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

1
0

1
2
1
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

1
1

1
2
1
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

1
2

1
2
0
7

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

1
3

1
1
3
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

1
4

1
1
2
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

1
5

1
1
2
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

1
6

1
1
1
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

1
9
-0

2
4

1
1
7
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
6
5
.0

0
1
0
5
.1

8
1
3
9
5
.0

0
6
2
4
.5

4
7
2
9
.7

2

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

0
1

1
4
2
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

0
2

1
4
1
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

0
3

1
4
0
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

0
4

1
4
0
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

0
5

1
3
2
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

0
6

1
3
2
0

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

0
7

1
3
1
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

0
8

1
3
0
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

0
9

1
3
0
0

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

1
0

1
2
2
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

1
1

1
2
2
9

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

1
2

1
3
0
1

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

1
3

1
3
0
7

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

1
4

1
3
1
5

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

1
5

1
3
2
1

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

1
6

1
3
2
7

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

1
7

1
4
0
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

1
8

1
4
0
9

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

1
9

1
4
1
7

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
0
-0

2
0

1
4
2
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

0
1

1
0
6
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

0
2

1
0
5
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

0
3

1
0
5
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

0
4

1
4
0
7

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

0
5

1
4
0
3

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

8
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 215 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

0
6

1
3
2
7

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

0
7

1
3
2
1

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

0
8

1
3
1
7

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

0
9

1
3
1
3

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

1
0

1
3
0
7

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

1
2

1
2
2
9

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

1
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
7
.0

0
.0

2
7
.0

0
6
.1

1
2
7
.0

0
1
2
.0

9
1
8
.1

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

1
4

1
4
2
2

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

1
5

1
4
1
6

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

1
6

1
4
0
8

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

1
7

1
4
0
2

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

1
8

1
3
2
6

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

1
9

1
3
2
0

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

2
0

1
3
1
2

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

2
1

1
3
0
6

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

2
2

1
3
0
0

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

2
3

1
2
3
0

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

2
4

1
3
0
5

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
1
-0

2
5

1
3
0
1

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

0
1

1
0
6
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
1
4
1
.0

0
6
3
.1

3
7
3
.7

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

0
2

1
0
5
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
1
4
1
.0

0
6
3
.1

3
7
3
.7

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

0
3

1
0
5
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
6
3
.0

0
3
6
.8

7
4
8
9
.0

0
2
1
8
.9

3
2
5
5
.7

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

0
4

1
1
1
5

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

0
5

1
1
1
7

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

0
6

1
1
2
5

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

0
7

1
1
2
9

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

0
8

1
1
3
3

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

0
9

1
2
0
5

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

1
0

1
2
1
1

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

1
1

1
2
1
3

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

1
2

1
2
1
9

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

1
3

1
2
2
3

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

2
0

1
2
2
4

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

2
1

1
2
1
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

2
2

1
2
1
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

2
3

1
2
0
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

2
4

1
1
3
4

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

2
5

1
1
2
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

2
6

1
1
2
0

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

2
7

1
1
1
4

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

2
8

1
1
0
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
1
9
.0

0
4
9
.5

4
6
5
7
.0

0
2
9
4
.1

4
3
4
3
.6

7

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

2
9

1
2
2
4

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

3
0

1
2
1
6

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

3
1

1
2
1
0

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

3
2

1
2
0
4

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

3
3

1
1
3
0

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

3
4

1
1
2
4

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

8
8
.0

0
.0

8
8
.0

0
1
9
.9

1
8
8
.0

0
3
9
.4

0
5
9
.3

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

3
8

1
2
2
1

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

4
0

1
2
1
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

4
1

1
2
0
9

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

4
3

1
1
9
1

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

1
3
0
.0

0
.0

1
3
0
.0

0
2
9
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

0
5
8
.2

0
8
7
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

4
7

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 1
R

E
S

7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

4
8

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 2
R

E
S

7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

4
9

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 3
R

E
S

7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

5
0

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 4
R

E
S

7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

5
1

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 5

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

5
2

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 6
R

E
S

7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

5
3

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 1

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

5
4

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 2

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

9
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 216 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

5
5

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 3

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

5
6

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 4

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

5
7

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 5

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

5
8

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 1
2

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

5
9

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 1
3

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

6
0

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 1
4

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

6
1

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 1
5

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

6
2

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 1
6

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

6
3

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 6

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

6
4

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 7

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

6
5

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 8

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

6
6

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 9

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

6
7

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 2
1

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

6
8

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 2
2

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

6
9

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 2
3

R
E

S
7
.1

8
1
8

0
.0

7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

7
0

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 2
4

R
E

S
7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

7
1

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 2
5

R
E

S
7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

7
2

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 2
6

R
E

S
7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

7
3

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 1

0
R

E
S

7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

7
4

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 1

1
R

E
S

7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

7
5

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 1

2
R

E
S

7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

7
6

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 1

3
R

E
S

7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

7
7

1
1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 U
N

IT
 1

4
R

E
S

7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

7
8

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 3
2

R
E

S
7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

7
9

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 3
3

R
E

S
7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

8
0

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 3
4

R
E

S
7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

8
1

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 3
5

R
E

S
7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

8
2

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 3
6

R
E

S
7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
2
-0

8
3

1
0
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

 3
7

R
E

S
7
.1

8
0
.0

0
7
.1

8
1
.6

2
7
.1

8
3
.2

2
4
.8

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

0
2

1
0
1
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

0
3

1
4
2
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

9
4
.0

0
.0

9
4
.0

0
2
1
.2

6
9
4
.0

0
4
2
.0

8
6
3
.3

4

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

0
5

1
4
1
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
4
.0

0
.0

8
4
.0

0
1
9
.0

0
8
4
.0

0
3
7
.6

1
5
6
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

0
6

1
4
0
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

0
8

1
3
1
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

1
2

1
2
3
2

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

1
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
7
6
.0

0
.0

7
6
.0

0
1
7
.1

9
7
6
.0

0
3
4
.0

3
5
1
.2

1

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

1
4

1
3
0
6

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

1
5

1
3
1
2

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

1
6

1
3
1
6

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

1
7

1
3
2
0

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

1
8

1
3
2
6

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

1
9

1
4
0
2

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

2
0

1
4
0
6

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

2
1

1
4
1
2

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
7
1
.0

0
.0

7
1
.0

0
1
6
.0

6
7
1
.0

0
3
1
.7

9
4
7
.8

4

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

2
2

1
0
3
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
4
0
.0

0
.0

1
4
0
.0

0
3
1
.6

7
1
4
0
.0

0
6
2
.6

8
9
4
.3

4

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

2
3

1
3
0
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
2
.0

0
.0

1
2
.0

0
2
.7

1
1
2
.0

0
5
.3

7
8
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

2
4

1
3
0
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
2
.0

0
.0

1
2
.0

0
2
.7

1
1
2
.0

0
5
.3

7
8
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

2
6

1
3
0
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

2
8

1
3
0
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

2
9

1
2
2
9

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

3
0

1
2
3
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
.0

0
.0

1
5
.0

0
3
.3

9
1
5
.0

0
6
.7

2
1
0
.1

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

3
1

1
4
0
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

3
2

1
3
2
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

2
3
-0

3
3

1
0
1
8

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

0
1

1
2
2
0

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

0
2

1
2
1
8

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

0
3

1
2
1
0

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

0
4

1
2
0
8

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

0
5

1
2
0
4

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

0
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 217 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

0
6

1
2
0
0

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

0
8

1
1
3
0

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

0
9

1
1
2
4

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

1
0

1
1
2
0

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

1
1

1
1
1
6

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IE
W

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

1
2

1
0
3
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
9
6
.0

0
4
4
.3

4
5
8
8
.0

0
2
6
3
.2

5
3
0
7
.5

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

1
3

1
0
2
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

1
4

1
0
2
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

1
5

1
0
2
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
4
-0

1
6

1
0
1
9

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

0
1

1
2
2
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

0
2

1
2
1
9

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

0
3

1
2
1
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
1
0
.0

5
1
.5

1
6
1
.5

0
3
6
.5

3
1
3
5
.7

5
6
0
.7

8
9
7
.3

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

0
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
1
.0

0
.0

2
1
.0

0
4
.7

5
2
1
.0

0
9
.4

0
1
4
.1

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

0
6

1
2
1
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

0
7

1
2
0
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

0
8

1
2
0
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

0
9

1
1
3
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

1
0

1
1
2
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

1
5

1
2
1
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

5
1
.5

1
5
1
.5

0
3
4
.2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
.2

6

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

1
6

1
2
1
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

3
6
.0

1
3
6
.0

0
3
0
.7

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
.7

6

2
5
1
6
-0

2
5
-0

1
7

1
0
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
C

O
M

1
1
6
.0

0
.0

3
9
4
.0

0
8
9
.1

2
9
5
0
.0

0
4
2
5
.3

2
5
1
4
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

0
1

1
2
3
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

0
2

1
3
0
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

0
3

1
3
0
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

0
4

1
3
0
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

0
5

1
3
1
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

0
6

1
3
1
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

0
7

1
3
2
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

0
8

1
3
2
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

0
9

1
3
2
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

1
0

1
4
0
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

1
1

1
4
0
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

1
2

1
4
1
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

1
3

1
4
2
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

1
4

1
4
1
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

1
5

9
6
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

1
6

9
6
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

2
0

9
5
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
1
6
.0

0
.0

1
1
6
.0

0
2
6
.2

4
1
1
6
.0

0
5
1
.9

3
7
8
.1

7

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

2
2

1
4
0
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

2
3

1
4
0
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

2
4

1
4
0
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

2
5

1
3
2
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

2
6

1
3
2
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

2
7

1
3
1
7

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

2
8

1
3
1
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

2
9

1
3
0
9

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

3
0

1
3
0
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

3
1

1
3
0
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

3
2

1
2
3
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
6
-0

3
3

1
4
0
9

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

0
1

9
5
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
7
0
.0

0
3
8
.4

5
4
4
0
.0

0
1
9
6
.9

9
2
3
5
.4

4

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

0
2

9
5
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

0
3

9
5
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

0
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

0
5

9
6
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

0
6

9
6
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

0
7

9
7
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
2
0
.0

0
4
9
.7

6
5
4
0
.0

0
2
4
1
.7

6
2
9
1
.5

2

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

0
8

1
1
1
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

1
3
5
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
1
0
7
.5

0
4
8
.1

3
8
7
.7

1

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

1
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 218 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

0
9

1
1
1
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

1
0

1
1
2
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

1
1

1
1
2
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

1
2

1
1
2
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

1
3

1
1
3
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

1
4

1
2
0
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

1
5

1
2
0
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

1
6

1
2
1
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

1
7

1
2
1
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

1
8

1
2
1
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

1
9

1
2
2
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

2
0

1
2
2
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

2
1

1
2
3
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

2
2

1
2
3
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

2
3

1
2
2
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

2
4

1
2
2
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

2
5

1
2
1
9

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

2
6

1
2
1
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

2
7

1
2
1
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

2
8

1
2
0
7

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

2
9

1
2
0
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

3
0

1
1
3
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

3
1

1
1
2
9

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

3
2

1
1
2
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

3
3

1
1
2
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

3
4

1
1
1
7

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
7
-0

3
5

1
1
1
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

1
3
5
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
1
0
7
.5

0
4
8
.1

3
8
7
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

0
1

1
2
3
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

0
2

1
3
0
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

0
3

1
3
0
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

0
4

1
3
0
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

0
5

1
3
1
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

0
6

1
3
1
6

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

0
7

1
3
2
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

0
8

1
3
2
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

0
9

1
3
2
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

1
0

1
4
0
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

1
1

1
4
0
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

1
2

1
4
0
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

1
3

1
4
1
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

1
4

1
4
1
6

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

1
5

9
1
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

1
6

9
1
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

1
7

9
0
8

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

1
8

9
0
4

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

1
9

9
0
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

2
5

1
3
2
1

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

2
6

1
3
1
7

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

2
7

1
3
1
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

2
8

1
3
0
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

2
9

1
3
0
5

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

3
0

1
3
0
1

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
8
-0

3
1

1
2
3
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

0
1

9
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
1
6
.0

0
4
8
.8

6
5
3
2
.0

0
2
3
8
.1

8
2
8
7
.0

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

0
2

9
0
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
1
2
.0

0
2
5
.3

3
2
2
4
.0

0
1
0
0
.2

8
1
2
5
.6

1

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

0
3

9
1
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
2
4
.0

0
2
8
.0

5
2
4
8
.0

0
1
1
1
.0

3
1
3
9
.0

7

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

0
4

9
1
9

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

0
5

9
2
9

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
8
8
.0

0
4
2
.5

3
4
7
6
.0

0
2
1
3
.1

1
2
5
5
.6

3

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

0
6

1
1
1
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

1
3
5
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
1
0
7
.5

0
4
8
.1

3
8
7
.7

1

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 219 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

0
7

1
1
1
6

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

0
8

1
1
2
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

0
9

1
1
2
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

1
0

1
1
2
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

1
1

1
1
3
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

1
2

1
2
0
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

1
3

1
2
0
6

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

1
4

1
2
1
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

1
5

1
2
1
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

1
6

1
2
1
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

1
7

1
2
2
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

1
8

1
2
2
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

1
9

1
2
2
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

2
0

1
2
2
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

2
1

1
2
2
5

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

2
2

1
2
2
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

2
3

1
2
1
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

2
4

1
2
1
5

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

2
5

1
2
0
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

2
6

1
2
0
7

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

2
7

1
2
0
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

2
8

1
1
3
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

2
9

1
1
2
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

3
0

1
1
2
5

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

3
1

1
1
2
1

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

3
2

1
1
1
7

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
6
-0

2
9
-0

3
3

1
1
1
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

1
3
5
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
1
0
7
.5

0
4
8
.1

3
8
7
.7

1

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

0
6

8
1
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

0
7

8
2
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
0
1
.0

0
.0

1
0
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

5
1
0
1
.0

0
4
5
.2

2
6
8
.0

6

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

2
0

1
3
3
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

1
3
3
.0

0
.0

1
3
3
.0

0
3
0
.0

8
1
3
3
.0

0
5
9
.5

4
8
9
.6

2

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

2
3

1
4
1
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

2
4

1
4
1
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

2
5

1
4
0
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

2
6
.0

0
.0

2
6
.0

0
5
.8

8
2
6
.0

0
1
1
.6

4
1
7
.5

2

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

2
6

1
4
0
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

2
8

1
3
2
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

1
2
.0

0
.0

1
2
.0

0
2
.7

1
1
2
.0

0
5
.3

7
8
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

2
9

1
3
2
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

1
2
.0

0
.0

1
2
.0

0
2
.7

1
1
2
.0

0
5
.3

7
8
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

3
0

1
3
2
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

1
2
.0

0
.0

1
2
.0

0
2
.7

1
1
2
.0

0
5
.3

7
8
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

3
1

1
3
2
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

1
2
.0

0
.0

1
2
.0

0
2
.7

1
1
2
.0

0
5
.3

7
8
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

3
0
-0

3
2

1
3
2
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

1
2
.0

0
.0

1
2
.0

0
2
.7

1
1
2
.0

0
5
.3

7
8
.0

8

2
5
1
6
-0

3
1
-0

0
7

8
2
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
1
-0

0
8

8
1
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
6
-0

3
1
-0

0
9

1
3
0
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

1
3
0
.0

0
.0

1
3
0
.0

0
2
9
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

0
5
8
.2

0
8
7
.6

0

2
5
1
6
-0

3
1
-0

1
0

1
3
0
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
1
-0

1
1

1
3
1
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
1
-0

1
2

1
3
1
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

0
1

8
5
7

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

0
2

8
5
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

0
3

8
4
9

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

0
4

8
4
5

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

0
5

8
3
9

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

0
6

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
6
.0

0
.0

2
6
.0

0
5
.8

8
2
6
.0

0
1
1
.6

4
1
7
.5

2

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

0
7

8
3
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

0
8

8
2
5

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

0
9

8
2
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

1
0

8
1
5

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

1
1

1
2
0
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

1
2

1
2
0
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

1
3

1
2
1
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

1
4

1
2
1
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 220 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

1
5

1
2
2
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

1
6

1
2
2
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

1
7

8
1
0

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

1
8

8
1
4

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

1
9

8
2
0

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

2
0

8
2
4

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

2
1

8
3
0

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

2
2

8
3
4

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

2
3

8
4
0

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

2
4

8
4
4

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

2
5

8
4
8

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

2
6

8
5
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
2
-0

2
7

8
5
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

0
5

8
2
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

0
6

8
2
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

0
7

8
3
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

0
8

8
3
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

0
9

8
4
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

1
0

8
4
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

1
3

8
5
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

1
4

8
5
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

1
5

8
4
8

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

1
6

8
4
4

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

1
7

8
3
8

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

1
8

8
3
4

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

1
9

8
3
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

2
0

8
2
4

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

2
1

8
2
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

2
2

8
1
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

2
3

1
1
1
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

2
4

1
1
2
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

2
5

1
1
2
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

2
7

8
5
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
4
5
.0

0
5
5
.4

2
7
3
5
.0

0
3
2
9
.0

6
3
8
4
.4

7

2
5
1
6
-0

3
3
-0

2
8

8
0
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
0
.0

0
.0

3
3
3
.0

0
7
5
.3

2
9
9
9
.0

0
4
4
7
.2

5
5
2
2
.5

7

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
6

2
0
5
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
3
.0

0
.0

7
3
.0

0
1
6
.5

1
7
3
.0

0
3
2
.6

8
4
9
.1

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
7

2
0
4
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
9
.0

0
.0

8
9
.0

0
2
0
.1

3
8
9
.0

0
3
9
.8

5
5
9
.9

7

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
8

2
0
4
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
9

2
0
3
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

1
0

2
0
2
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

1
1

2
0
2
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

1
2

2
0
2
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

1
3

2
0
0
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
2
.0

0
.0

8
2
.0

0
1
8
.5

5
8
2
.0

0
3
6
.7

1
5
5
.2

5

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

1
4

2
0
0
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
8
4
.0

0
.0

8
4
.0

0
1
9
.0

0
8
4
.0

0
3
7
.6

1
5
6
.6

0

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

1
5

2
0
0
7

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

1
6

2
0
1
3

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

1
7

2
0
1
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

1
8

2
0
2
3

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

1
9

2
0
2
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

2
0

2
0
3
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

2
1

2
0
3
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

2
2

2
0
4
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

2
3

2
0
4
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

2
4

2
0
5
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

2
6

2
0
1
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
1
-0

2
7

2
0
1
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

0
1

1
1
5
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

0
2

1
1
5
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

0
3

1
1
6
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

0
4

1
1
6
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
1
.0

0
.0

7
1
.0

0
1
6
.0

6
7
1
.0

0
3
1
.7

9
4
7
.8

4

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 221 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

0
5

1
1
7
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

0
6

1
9
1
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

0
7

1
9
2
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

0
8

1
9
2
4

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

0
9

1
9
2
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

1
0

1
9
3
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

1
1

1
9
3
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

1
2

1
9
4
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

1
3

1
9
4
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

1
4

1
9
5
0

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

1
5

1
9
5
8

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
2
.0

0
.0

7
2
.0

0
1
6
.2

9
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
4
8
.5

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

1
6

1
9
6
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

1
7

1
9
6
6

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

1
8

1
9
7
2

 8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
4
.0

0
.0

7
4
.0

0
1
6
.7

4
7
4
.0

0
3
3
.1

3
4
9
.8

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

1
9

1
9
7
3

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
8
1
.0

0
.0

8
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

2
8
1
.0

0
3
6
.2

6
5
4
.5

8

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

2
0

1
9
6
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

2
1

1
9
6
3

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

2
2

1
9
5
7

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

2
3

1
9
5
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

2
4

1
9
4
7

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

2
5

1
9
4
3

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

2
6

1
9
3
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

2
7

1
9
3
3

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

2
8

1
9
2
9

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

2
9

1
9
2
7

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

3
0

1
9
2
1

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
2
-0

3
1

1
9
1
5

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

0
6

2
0
5
4

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

0
7

2
0
4
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

0
8

2
0
4
4

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

0
9

2
0
3
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

1
0

2
0
3
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

1
1

2
0
2
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

1
2

2
0
2
4

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

1
3

2
0
1
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

1
4

2
0
1
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

1
5

2
0
0
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

1
6

2
0
0
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

1
7

2
0
0
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

8
1
.0

0
.0

8
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

2
8
1
.0

0
3
6
.2

6
5
4
.5

8

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

1
8

2
0
0
7

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

1
9

2
0
1
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

2
0

2
0
1
7

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

2
1

2
0
2
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

2
2

2
0
2
7

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

2
3

2
0
3
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

2
4

2
0
3
7

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

2
5

2
0
4
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

2
6

2
0
4
7

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

2
7

2
0
5
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
3
-0

2
8

1
9
7
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

0
1

1
1
0
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

0
2

1
1
0
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

0
3

1
1
1
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

0
4

1
1
1
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

0
5

1
1
2
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

0
6

1
1
2
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

0
7

1
9
1
4

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

0
8

1
9
1
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

0
9

1
9
2
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

5
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 222 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

1
0

1
9
2
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

1
1

1
9
3
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

1
2

1
9
3
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

1
3

1
9
4
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

1
4

1
9
4
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

1
5

1
9
5
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

1
6

1
9
5
8

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

1
7

1
9
6
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

1
8

1
9
6
6

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

1
9

1
9
7
2

 K
N

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

2
0

1
9
7
1

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

8
1
.0

0
.0

8
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

2
8
1
.0

0
3
6
.2

6
5
4
.5

8

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

2
1

1
9
6
5

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

2
2

1
9
6
1

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

2
3

1
9
5
5

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

2
4

1
9
5
1

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

2
5

1
9
4
7

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

2
6

1
9
4
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

2
7

1
9
3
9

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

2
8

1
9
3
3

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

2
9

1
9
2
9

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

3
0

1
9
2
5

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

3
1

1
9
1
9

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
4
-0

3
2

1
9
1
5

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

0
6

2
0
5
0

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

0
7

2
0
4
6

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

0
8

2
0
4
0

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

0
9

2
0
3
4

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

1
0

2
0
3
0

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

1
1

2
0
2
4

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

1
2

2
0
2
0

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

1
3

2
0
1
2

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

1
4

2
0
0
8

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

1
5

2
0
0
2

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

9
1
.0

0
.0

9
1
.0

0
2
0
.5

8
9
1
.0

0
4
0
.7

4
6
1
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

1
6

2
0
0
3

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
8
1
.0

0
.0

8
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

2
8
1
.0

0
3
6
.2

6
5
4
.5

8

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

1
7

2
0
0
7

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

1
8

2
0
1
3

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

1
9

2
0
1
9

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

2
0

2
0
2
3

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

2
1

2
0
2
7

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

2
2

2
0
3
3

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

2
3

2
0
3
9

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

2
4

2
0
4
3

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
5
-0

2
5

2
0
4
9

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

0
1

1
0
5
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

0
2

1
0
5
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

0
3

1
0
6
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

0
4

1
0
6
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

0
5

1
0
7
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

0
6

1
0
7
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

0
7

1
9
1
4

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

0
8

1
9
2
0

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

0
9

1
9
2
4

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

1
0

1
9
2
8

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

1
1

1
9
3
2

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

1
2

1
9
3
8

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

1
3

1
9
4
4

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

1
4

1
9
4
8

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

1
5

1
9
5
2

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

1
6

1
9
5
6

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

6
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 223 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

1
7

1
9
6
2

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

1
8

1
9
6
8

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

1
9

1
9
7
2

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

2
1

1
9
7
3

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

2
2

1
9
7
1

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

2
3

1
9
6
3

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

2
4

1
9
5
7

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

2
5

1
9
5
1

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

2
6

1
9
4
7

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

2
7

1
9
4
3

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

2
8

1
9
3
9

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

2
9

1
9
3
3

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

3
0

1
9
2
5

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

3
1

1
9
2
1

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

3
2

1
9
1
5

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
6
-0

3
3

1
9
7
2

 P
H

IL
L
IP

P
I 
S

T
R

E
S

3
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
3
0
.0

0
1
3
.4

3
2
0
.2

1

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

0
8

2
0
4
8

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

0
9

2
0
4
4

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

1
0

2
0
3
8

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

1
1

2
0
3
4

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

1
2

2
0
2
8

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

1
3

2
0
2
2

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

1
4

2
0
1
8

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

1
5

2
0
1
2

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

1
6

2
0
0
8

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

1
7

2
0
0
2

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
8
6
.0

0
.0

8
6
.0

0
1
9
.4

5
8
6
.0

0
3
8
.5

0
5
7
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

1
8

2
0
0
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
6
.0

0
.0

8
6
.0

0
1
9
.4

5
8
6
.0

0
3
8
.5

0
5
7
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

1
9

2
0
0
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

2
0

2
0
1
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

2
1

2
0
1
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

2
2

2
0
2
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

2
3

2
0
2
9

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

2
4

2
0
3
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

2
5

2
0
3
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
7
-0

2
6

2
0
4
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

0
2

1
0
1
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

0
3

1
0
2
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

0
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
0
.0

0
.0

2
0
.0

0
4
.5

2
2
0
.0

0
8
.9

5
1
3
.4

7

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

0
5

1
0
2
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

0
6

1
9
1
4

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

0
7

1
9
2
0

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

0
8

1
9
2
4

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

0
9

1
9
2
8

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

1
0

1
9
3
2

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

1
1

1
9
3
8

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

1
2

1
9
4
2

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

1
3

1
9
4
8

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

1
4

1
9
5
2

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

1
5

1
9
5
8

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

1
6

1
9
6
2

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

1
7

1
9
6
8

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

1
8

1
9
7
2

 C
H

IV
E

R
S

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

1
9

1
9
7
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

2
1

1
9
5
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

2
2

1
9
5
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

2
3

1
9
4
9

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

2
4

1
9
4
1

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

2
5

1
9
3
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

2
6

1
9
2
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

7
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 224 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

2
7

1
9
2
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

2
8

1
9
1
9

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

2
9

1
9
1
5

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

3
3

1
9
0
9

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

3
4

1
9
0
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

3
5

1
9
6
7

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
8
-0

3
6

1
9
6
3

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

0
5

2
0
3
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

0
8

2
0
2
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

0
9

2
0
1
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

1
0

2
0
1
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

1
2

2
0
4
7

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

1
3

2
0
4
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

1
6

2
0
3
7

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

1
7

2
0
3
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

1
8

2
0
2
7

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

1
9

2
0
2
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

2
0

2
0
1
7

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

2
1

2
0
1
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

2
2

9
6
9

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
2
.0

0
.0

7
2
.0

0
1
6
.2

9
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
4
8
.5

2

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

2
3

9
5
9

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

2
4

2
0
0
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

2
5

2
0
0
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

2
6

2
0
1
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

3
1

2
0
4
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

3
2

2
0
4
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

0
9
-0

3
3

2
0
5
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

0
1

1
9
0
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

0
2

1
9
0
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

0
3

1
9
1
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

0
4

1
9
1
4

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

0
5

1
9
1
8

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

0
6

1
9
2
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

0
7

1
9
2
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

0
8

1
9
3
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

0
9

1
9
3
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

1
0

1
9
4
2

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

1
1

1
9
4
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

1
2

1
9
5
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

1
3

1
9
5
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

1
4

1
9
6
0

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

1
5

1
9
6
6

 7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

1
6

1
9
6
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

1
7

1
9
5
7

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

1
8

1
9
5
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

1
9

1
9
4
9

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
0

1
9
4
3

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
1

1
9
4
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
2

1
9
3
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
3

1
9
3
1

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
4

1
9
2
7

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
6

1
9
1
9

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
7

1
9
1
5

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
8

9
6
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

2
9

9
5
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
0
-0

3
0

9
5
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

0
1

2
0
0
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

0
2

2
0
0
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

8
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 225 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

0
3

2
0
1
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

0
4

2
0
2
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

0
5

2
0
2
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

0
6

2
0
3
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

0
7

2
0
3
6

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

0
8

2
0
4
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

0
9

2
0
4
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

1
0

2
0
0
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

1
1

2
0
0
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

1
2

2
0
1
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

1
3

2
0
1
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

1
4

2
0
2
5

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

1
5

2
0
2
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

1
6

2
0
3
5

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

1
7

2
0
4
1

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
1
-0

1
8

2
0
4
7

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
1

9
2
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
2

9
1
9

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
3

9
1
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
4

1
9
1
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
5

1
9
1
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
6

1
9
2
2

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
7

1
9
2
6

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
8

1
9
3
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
9

1
9
3
6

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

1
0

1
9
4
0

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

1
1

1
9
4
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

1
2

1
9
4
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

1
3

1
9
5
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

1
4

1
9
5
8

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

1
5

1
9
6
4

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

1
6

1
9
6
5

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

1
7

1
9
5
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

1
8

1
9
5
5

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

1
9

1
9
4
9

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

2
0

1
9
4
3

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

2
1

1
9
4
1

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

2
2

1
9
3
7

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

2
3

1
9
3
1

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

2
4

1
9
2
7

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

2
5

1
9
2
1

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

2
6

1
9
1
5

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

2
7

9
1
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

2
8

9
0
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
2
-0

2
9

9
0
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

1
0

1
4
0
1
8

 H
U

B
B

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

1
1

8
5
9

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

1
3

2
0
2
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

1
6
9
.0

0
3
8
.2

3
5
0
7
.0

0
2
2
6
.9

8
2
6
5
.2

1

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

1
4

2
0
2
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

1
1
7
.0

0
2
6
.4

7
3
5
1
.0

0
1
5
7
.1

4
1
8
3
.6

0

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

1
5

2
0
0
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

1
7
8
.0

0
4
0
.2

6
5
3
4
.0

0
2
3
9
.0

7
2
7
9
.3

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

1
6

2
0
0
2

 D
O

N
N

A
G

L
E

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

1
7

2
0
0
8

 D
O

N
N

A
G

L
E

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

1
8

2
0
1
4

 D
O

N
N

A
G

L
E

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

1
9

2
0
2
0

 D
O

N
N

A
G

L
E

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

2
0

2
0
2
6

 D
O

N
N

A
G

L
E

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

2
2

8
5
1

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

2
5

1
4
0
0
8

 H
U

B
B

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

3
7

2
0
4
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

7
4
.0

0
.0

7
4
.0

0
1
6
.7

4
7
4
.0

0
3
3
.1

3
4
9
.8

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

3
8

2
0
3
6

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

7
4
.0

0
.0

7
4
.0

0
1
6
.7

4
7
4
.0

0
3
3
.1

3
4
9
.8

6

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

9
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 226 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

3
9

2
0
0
2

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

4
0

2
0
1
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

4
1

2
0
1
8

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

4
2

2
0
2
6

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

4
3

2
0
2
3

 D
O

N
N

A
G

L
E

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

4
4

2
0
1
7

 D
O

N
N

A
G

L
E

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

4
5

2
0
0
9

 D
O

N
N

A
G

L
E

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

4
6

2
0
0
3

 D
O

N
N

A
G

L
E

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

4
8

8
2
9

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
7
.0

0
.0

2
7
.0

0
6
.1

1
2
7
.0

0
1
2
.0

9
1
8
.1

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
3
-0

4
9

8
2
1

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

3
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
3
0
.0

0
1
3
.4

3
2
0
.2

1

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

1
2

8
7
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

1
3

8
7
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

1
4

8
6
9

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

1
5

8
6
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

1
6

8
6
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

 #
5

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

1
7

8
6
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

1
8

1
9
0
8

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 1

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

1
9

1
9
0
8

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 2

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

2
0

1
9
0
8

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 3

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

2
1

1
9
0
8

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 4

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

2
2

1
9
0
8

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 5

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

2
3

1
9
0
8

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 6

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

2
4

1
9
1
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 1

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

2
5

1
9
1
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 2

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

2
6

1
9
1
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 3

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

2
7

1
9
1
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 4

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

2
8

1
9
1
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 5

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

2
9

1
9
1
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 6

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

3
0

1
9
2
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 1

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

3
1

1
9
2
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 2

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

3
2

1
9
2
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 3

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

3
3

1
9
2
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 4

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

3
4

1
9
2
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 5

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

3
5

1
9
2
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 6

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

3
6

1
9
2
6

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 1

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

3
7

1
9
2
6

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 2

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

3
8

1
9
2
6

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 3

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

3
9

1
9
2
6

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 4

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

4
0

1
9
2
6

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 5

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

4
1

1
9
2
6

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 6

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

4
2

1
9
3
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 1

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

4
3

1
9
3
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 2

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

4
4

1
9
3
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 3

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

4
5

1
9
3
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 4

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

4
6

1
9
4
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 2

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

4
7

1
9
4
0

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 1

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

4
8

1
9
6
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 1

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

4
9

1
9
6
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 2

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

5
0

1
9
6
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 3

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

5
1

1
9
6
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 4

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

5
2

1
9
6
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 5

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

5
3

1
9
6
4

 L
U

C
A

S
 S

T
 N

O
 6

R
E

S
1
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
.0

0
4
.0

7
1
8
.0

0
8
.0

6
1
2
.1

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

5
4

1
9
5
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

1
7
6
.0

0
3
9
.8

1
5
2
8
.0

0
2
3
6
.3

9
2
7
6
.1

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

5
7

1
9
2
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
0
0

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

5
8

1
9
2
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
0
1

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

5
9

1
9
2
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
0
2

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

6
0

1
9
2
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
0
3

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

6
1

1
9
2
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
0
4

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

6
2

1
9
2
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
0
5

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

0
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 227 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

6
3

1
9
4
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
0
6

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

6
4

1
9
4
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
0
7

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

6
5

1
9
4
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
0
8

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

6
6

1
9
4
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
0
9

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

6
7

1
9
4
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
1
0

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

6
8

1
9
4
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
1
1

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

6
9

1
9
4
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
1
2

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

7
0

1
9
4
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
1
3

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

7
1

1
9
4
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
1
4

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

7
2

1
9
4
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
1
5

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

7
3

1
9
4
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
1
6

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

7
4

1
9
4
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
1
7

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

7
5

1
9
2
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
1
8

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

7
6

1
9
2
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
1
9

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

7
7

1
9
2
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
2
0

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

7
8

1
9
2
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
2
1

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

7
9

1
9
2
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
2
2

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

8
0

1
9
2
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
2
3

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

8
1

1
9
3
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
2
4

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

8
2

1
9
3
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
2
5

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

8
3

1
9
3
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
2
6

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

8
4

1
9
3
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
2
7

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

8
5

1
9
3
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
2
8

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

8
6

1
9
3
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
2
9

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

8
7

1
9
5
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
3
0

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

8
8

1
9
5
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
3
1

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

8
9

1
9
5
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
3
2

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

9
0

1
9
5
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
3
3

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

9
1

1
9
5
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
3
4

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

9
2

1
9
5
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
3
5

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

9
3

1
9
5
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
4
2

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

9
4

1
9
5
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
4
3

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

9
5

1
9
5
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
4
4

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

9
6

1
9
5
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
4
5

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

9
7

1
9
5
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
4
6

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

9
8

1
9
5
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
4
7

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-0

9
9

1
9
3
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
4
8

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

0
0

1
9
3
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
4
9

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

0
1

1
9
3
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
5
0

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

0
2

1
9
3
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
5
1

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

0
3

1
9
3
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
5
2

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

0
4

1
9
3
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
5
3

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

0
5

1
9
0
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
0
6

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

0
6

1
9
0
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
0
7

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

0
7

1
9
0
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
0
8

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

0
8

1
9
0
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
0
9

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

0
9

1
9
0
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
1
0

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

1
0

1
9
0
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
1
1

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

1
1

1
9
0
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
1
2

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

1
2

1
9
0
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
1
3

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

1
3

1
9
0
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
1
4

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

1
4

1
9
0
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
1
5

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

1
5

1
9
0
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
1
6

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

1
6

1
9
0
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
1
7

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

1
7

1
9
8
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
3
6

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

1
8

1
9
8
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
3
7

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

1
9

1
9
8
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
3
8

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

2
0

1
9
8
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
3
9

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

2
1

1
9
8
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
4
0

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

1
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 228 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

2
2

1
9
8
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
4
1

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

2
3

1
9
9
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
6
2

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

2
4

1
9
9
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
6
3

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

2
5

1
9
9
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
6
4

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

2
6

1
9
8
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
6
5

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

2
7

1
9
9
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
6
6

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

2
8

1
9
9
5

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
6
7

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

2
9

1
9
7
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
6
8

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

3
0

1
9
7
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
6
9

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

3
1

1
9
7
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
7
0

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

3
2

1
9
7
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
7
1

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

3
3

1
9
7
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
7
2

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

3
4

1
9
7
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
7
3

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

3
5

1
9
7
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
7
4

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

3
6

1
9
7
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
7
5

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

3
7

1
9
7
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
7
6

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

3
8

1
9
7
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
7
7

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

3
9

1
9
7
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
7
8

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

4
0

1
9
7
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
7
9

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

4
1

1
9
6
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
8
0

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

4
2

1
9
6
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
8
1

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

4
3

1
9
6
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
8
2

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

4
4

1
9
6
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
8
3

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

4
5

1
9
6
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
8
4

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

4
6

1
9
6
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
8
5

R
E

S
2
.0

0
.0

2
.0

0
0
.4

5
2
.0

0
0
.9

0
1
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

4
7

1
9
1
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
5
4

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

4
8

1
9
1
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
5
5

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

4
9

1
9
1
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
5
6

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

5
0

1
9
1
3

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
5
7

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

5
1

1
9
0
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
5
8

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

5
2

1
9
0
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
5
9

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

5
3

1
9
0
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
6
0

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

5
4

1
9
0
9

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
6
1

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

5
5

1
9
4
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
8
6

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

5
6

1
9
4
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
8
7

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

5
7

1
9
4
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
8
8

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

5
8

1
9
4
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
8
9

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

5
9

1
9
4
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
9
0

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

6
0

1
9
4
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
9
1

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

6
1

1
9
4
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
9
2

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

6
2

1
9
4
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 N

O
 1

9
3

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

6
3

1
9
2
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
9
4

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

6
4

1
9
2
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
9
5

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

6
5

1
9
2
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
9
6

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

6
6

1
9
2
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
9
7

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

6
7

1
9
2
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
9
8

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

6
8

1
9
2
1

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 1
9
9

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

6
9

1
9
1
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
0
0

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

7
0

1
9
1
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
0
1

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

7
1

1
9
1
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
0
2

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

7
2

1
9
1
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
0
3

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

7
3

1
9
1
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
0
4

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
4
-1

7
4

1
9
1
7

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
 U

N
IT

 2
0
5

R
E

S
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
.2

6
1
0
.0

0
4
.4

8
6
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
5
-0

3
2

1
9
6
8

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

8
8
.0

0
1
9
.9

1
2
6
4
.0

0
1
1
8
.1

9
1
3
8
.0

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
5
-0

3
3

2
0
1
4

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

7
6
.0

0
1
7
.1

9
2
2
8
.0

0
1
0
2
.0

8
1
1
9
.2

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
5
-0

3
4

2
0
0
2

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
5
-0

4
2

2
0
1
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

3
0
6
.2

2
6
9
.2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
9
.2

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
5
-0

4
3

2
0
4
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

3
5
.0

8
7
.9

4
1
0
5
.2

4
4
7
.1

2
5
5
.0

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
6
-0

0
8

2
0
3
9

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

2
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 229 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

1
6
-0

1
0

2
0
3
5

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
6
-0

1
1

1
4
1
6
6

 H
U

B
B

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
6
-0

1
3

1
4
1
5
8

 H
U

B
B

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
6
-0

2
3

2
0
4
7

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
6
-0

2
5

1
4
1
7
2

 H
U

B
B

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

0
4

6
3
7

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

0
5

6
3
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

0
6

6
2
7

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

0
7

6
2
1

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

0
8

6
1
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

1
0

2
0
2
5

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

1
1

6
0
5

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
2
1
.0

0
.0

1
2
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

7
1
2
1
.0

0
5
4
.1

7
8
1
.5

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

1
6

7
0
1

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
3
.0

0
.0

7
3
.0

0
1
6
.5

1
7
3
.0

0
3
2
.6

8
4
9
.1

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

1
7

6
5
5

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

1
8

6
4
7

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

1
9

6
4
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

2
2

7
1
9

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
9
.0

0
.0

2
9
.0

0
6
.5

6
2
9
.0

0
1
2
.9

8
1
9
.5

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
7
-0

2
3

7
2
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

0
2

6
2
2

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

0
3

6
2
6

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

0
4

6
3
2

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

0
5

6
3
8

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

0
6

6
4
2

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

0
7

6
4
8

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

0
8

6
5
4

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

0
9

7
0
0

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

1
1

7
1
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

1
2

7
1
5

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

1
3

7
0
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

1
4

7
0
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

1
5

6
5
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

1
6

6
5
5

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

1
7

6
4
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

1
8

6
4
5

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

1
9

6
3
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

2
0

6
3
5

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

2
1

6
2
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

2
2

6
2
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

2
3

6
1
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

2
4

6
1
5

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

2
5

6
0
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

2
6

6
0
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

2
7

7
2
0

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
3
0
.0

0
1
3
.4

3
2
0
.2

1

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

2
8

7
1
8

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
3
0
.0

0
1
3
.4

3
2
0
.2

1

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

2
9

7
1
4

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
1
.0

0
.0

4
1
.0

0
9
.2

7
4
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

6
2
7
.6

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

3
0

2
0
0
5

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

8
8
.0

0
.0

8
8
.0

0
1
9
.9

1
8
8
.0

0
3
9
.4

0
5
9
.3

0

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

3
1

2
0
0
1

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
8
-0

3
2

6
1
4

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
9
-0

0
1

7
2
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
9
-0

0
2

7
2
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
9
-0

0
3

7
3
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
9
-0

0
4

7
3
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
9
-0

0
5

7
4
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

1
9
-0

0
6

1
9
6
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

1
3
6
.0

0
3
0
.7

6
4
0
8
.0

0
1
8
2
.6

6
2
1
3
.4

2

2
5
1
7
-0

1
9
-0

0
7

1
9
4
6

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

0
1

7
6
0

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

0
2

7
5
4

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

0
3

7
5
0

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

0
4

7
4
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

3
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 230 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

0
5

7
3
6

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

0
6

7
3
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

0
7

7
2
6

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

0
8

7
2
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
8
.0

0
.0

7
8
.0

0
1
7
.6

4
7
8
.0

0
3
4
.9

2
5
2
.5

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

0
9

7
3
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
8
.0

0
.0

7
8
.0

0
1
7
.6

4
7
8
.0

0
3
4
.9

2
5
2
.5

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

1
0

7
4
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
8
.0

0
.0

7
8
.0

0
1
7
.6

4
7
8
.0

0
3
4
.9

2
5
2
.5

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

1
1

7
4
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

1
3

1
9
1
4

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

9
4
.0

0
.0

9
4
.0

0
2
1
.2

6
9
4
.0

0
4
2
.0

8
6
3
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
0
-0

1
4

1
9
0
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

1
1
9
.0

0
.0

1
1
9
.0

0
2
6
.9

2
1
1
9
.0

0
5
3
.2

8
8
0
.1

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

0
1

7
1
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

0
2

7
1
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

0
3

7
0
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

0
4

7
0
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

0
5

6
5
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

0
6

6
4
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

0
7

6
4
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

0
8

6
3
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

0
9

6
2
9

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

1
0

6
2
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

1
1

6
1
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

1
2

6
1
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

1
3

6
0
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

1
4

6
0
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

1
5

6
0
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

1
6

6
1
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

1
7

6
1
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

1
8

6
2
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

1
9

6
2
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

2
0

6
3
4

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

2
1

6
3
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

2
2

6
4
4

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

2
3

6
4
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

2
4

6
5
4

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

2
5

6
5
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

2
6

7
0
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

2
7

7
0
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

2
8

7
1
4

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
1
-0

2
9

7
2
0

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

0
7

2
0
5
0

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

0
8

2
0
2
6

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

2
0

2
0
2
0

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

2
1

2
0
1
0

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

2
2

5
4
5

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

2
3

4
6
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

2
4

5
0
1

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

2
5

5
0
7

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

2
6

5
1
5

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

2
7

5
2
1

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

2
8

5
2
7

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

2
9

5
3
5

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

4
1

2
0
5
0

 W
O

O
D

C
O

C
K

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

5
2

2
0
5
1

 W
O

O
D

C
O

C
K

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

5
3

5
4
0

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

8
3
.0

0
.0

8
3
.0

0
1
8
.7

7
8
3
.0

0
3
7
.1

6
5
5
.9

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

5
4

5
3
0

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

5
5

5
2
0

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

5
6

5
1
4

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

5
7

5
0
6

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

5
8

5
0
0

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

5
9

4
6
4

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

4
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 231 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

6
0

4
5
8

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

6
1

4
4
8

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

6
2

4
4
0

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

6
4

2
0
6
4

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
4
2
.0

0
.0

1
4
2
.0

0
3
2
.1

2
1
4
2
.0

0
6
3
.5

7
9
5
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

6
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

6
7

2
0
6
0

 W
O

O
D

C
O

C
K

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

6
8

5
0
5

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

6
9

4
6
7

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

7
0

4
6
1

 F
A

Y
E

C
R

O
F

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
2
-0

7
1

2
0
6
5

 W
O

O
D

C
O

C
K

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
3
-0

1
4

4
0
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
3
-0

1
5

4
0
9

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
3
-0

1
6

4
1
5

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
3
-0

1
7

4
2
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
3
-0

1
8

4
2
9

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
3
-0

1
9

4
3
5

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
3
-0

2
0

4
4
1

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
3
-0

2
1

4
4
7

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
3
-0

2
2

4
5
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

0
1

4
6
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
.7

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

0
2

5
0
1

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

0
3

5
0
7

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

0
4

5
1
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

0
5

5
1
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

0
6

5
2
5

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

0
7

5
3
1

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.0

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

0
8

5
3
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

7
6
.0

0
.0

7
6
.0

0
1
7
.1

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
.1

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

0
9

5
4
7

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

8
4
.0

0
.0

8
4
.0

0
1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.0

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

1
0

5
5
7

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

1
1

5
3
4

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

1
2

5
2
8

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.9

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

1
3

5
2
0

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.9

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

1
4

5
1
4

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.9

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

1
5

5
0
8

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.9

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

1
6

5
0
0

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.9

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

1
7

4
6
2

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
.1

5

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

1
8

5
4
2

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.4

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

1
9

1
9
5
0

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

2
1

1
9
4
6

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
5
-0

2
2

1
9
4
4

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

0
1

4
0
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.4

7

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

0
2

4
0
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

0
3

4
1
5

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

0
4

4
2
1

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

0
5

4
2
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

0
6

4
3
5

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

0
7

4
4
1

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

0
8

4
4
7

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

0
9

4
5
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

1
0

4
5
0

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

1
1

4
4
4

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

1
2

4
3
8

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

1
3

4
3
2

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

1
4

4
2
6

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

1
5

4
2
0

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

1
6

4
1
2

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

1
7

4
0
8

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.7

0

2
5
1
7
-0

2
6
-0

1
8

4
0
2

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.4

7

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

0
1

4
6
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

5
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 232 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

0
2

5
0
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

0
3

5
0
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

0
4

5
1
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

0
5

5
1
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

0
6

5
2
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

0
7

5
2
9

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

0
8

5
3
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

0
9

5
3
9

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

1
0

5
4
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

1
1

5
5
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

1
2

5
5
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

1
3

5
4
4

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.8

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

1
4

5
4
0

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.8

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

1
5

5
3
4

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.8

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

1
6

5
2
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.8

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

1
7

5
2
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.8

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

1
8

5
1
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.8

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

1
9

5
1
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.8

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

2
0

5
0
6

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.8

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

2
1

5
0
0

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.8

9

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

2
2

4
6
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
.3

4

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

2
3

1
9
2
2

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
7
-0

2
4

1
9
1
8

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
1

4
0
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
2

4
0
9

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
3

4
1
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
4

4
1
9

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
5

4
2
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
6

4
3
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
7

4
3
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
8

4
4
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

0
9

4
4
9

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
0

4
5
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
1

4
5
4

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
2

4
4
6

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.2

5

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
3

4
4
0

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.6

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
4

4
3
6

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.6

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
5

4
3
0

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.6

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
6

4
2
4

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.6

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
7

4
1
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.6

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
8

4
1
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.6

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

1
9

4
0
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.6

6

2
5
1
7
-0

2
8
-0

2
0

4
0
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.6

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
1

4
5
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
2

4
5
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
3

4
4
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
4

4
4
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
5

4
3
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
6

4
3
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
7

4
2
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
8

4
2
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
9

4
2
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

1
0

4
1
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

1
1

4
1
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

1
2

1
8
0
3

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

1
3

1
8
0
5

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

1
4

1
8
1
1

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

1
5

1
8
1
5

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

1
6

1
8
1
9

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

6
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 233 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

1
7

1
8
2
5

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

1
8

4
1
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

1
9

4
1
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

2
0

4
2
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

2
1

4
2
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

2
2

4
3
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

2
3

4
3
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

2
4

4
4
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

2
5

4
4
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

2
6

4
5
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
1
-0

2
7

4
5
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

0
1

4
5
7

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

0
2

4
5
3

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

0
3

4
4
7

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

0
4

4
4
3

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

0
5

4
3
7

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

0
6

4
3
3

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
1
.0

0
.0

4
1
.0

0
9
.2

7
4
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

6
2
7
.6

2

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

0
7

4
2
9

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

0
8

4
2
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

0
9

4
1
7

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

1
0

1
7
0
3

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

1
1

1
7
1
1

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

1
2

1
7
1
5

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

1
3

1
7
1
9

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

1
4

1
7
2
7

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

1
5

4
1
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

1
6

4
1
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

1
7

4
2
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

1
8

4
2
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

1
9

4
3
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

2
0

4
3
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

2
1

4
4
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

2
2

4
4
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

2
3

4
4
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

2
4

4
5
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

0
2
-0

2
5

1
7
2
4

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
5
.0

0
.0

1
3
5
.0

0
3
0
.5

4
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
9
0
.9

7

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

0
1

4
5
7

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

0
2

4
5
3

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

0
3

4
4
7

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

0
4

4
4
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

0
5

4
3
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

0
6

4
3
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

0
7

4
3
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

0
8

4
2
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

0
9

4
2
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

1
0

4
1
7

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

1
1

4
0
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

1
2

1
6
0
7

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

1
3

1
6
1
3

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

1
4

1
6
1
9

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

1
5

1
6
2
3

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

1
6

4
1
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

1
7

4
2
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

1
8

4
2
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

2
1

4
4
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

2
2

4
4
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

2
3

4
5
2

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

2
4

1
6
1
4

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

2
5

4
2
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

7
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 234 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

0
3
-0

2
6

4
3
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

0
1

4
5
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

0
4

4
4
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

0
5

4
3
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

0
6

4
3
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

0
7

4
2
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

0
8

4
2
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

0
9

4
2
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

1
0

4
1
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

1
1

4
1
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

1
2

1
5
0
3

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

1
3

1
5
1
1

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

1
4

1
5
1
7

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

1
5

1
5
2
1

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

1
6

1
5
2
5

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

1
7

4
1
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

1
8

4
2
0

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

1
9

4
2
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

2
0

4
2
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

2
1

4
3
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

2
2

4
3
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

2
3

4
4
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

2
4

4
4
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

2
5

4
5
2

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

2
6

1
5
2
4

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
1
4
5
.0

0
.0

1
4
5
.0

0
3
2
.8

0
1
4
5
.0

0
6
4
.9

2
9
7
.7

1

2
5
1
8
-0

0
4
-0

2
7

4
5
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

8
1
.0

0
.0

8
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

2
8
1
.0

0
3
6
.2

6
5
4
.5

8

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

0
1

1
4
0
3

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

0
2

4
1
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

0
3

4
1
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

0
4

1
4
0
9

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

0
5

1
4
1
7

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

0
6

1
4
2
3

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

0
7

4
2
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

0
8

4
2
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

0
9

4
2
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

1
0

4
2
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

1
1

4
3
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

1
2

4
3
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

1
3

4
3
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
 A

P
T

 B
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

1
4

4
3
8

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

1
5

4
4
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

1
6

4
4
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

1
7

4
4
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

1
8

4
4
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

1
9

4
5
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

2
0

4
5
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

2
1

4
5
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
1
8
-0

0
5
-0

2
2

1
4
1
8

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

0
1

4
0
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

0
2

4
0
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

0
3

4
1
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

0
4

4
1
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

0
6

4
2
8

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

0
7

4
3
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

0
8

4
3
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

0
9

4
4
0

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

1
0

4
4
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

1
1

4
5
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

1
2

4
5
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

8
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 235 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

1
3

1
3
0
5

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

1
4

4
0
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

1
6

4
1
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

1
7

4
2
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

1
8

4
2
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

1
9

4
2
9

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

2
0

4
3
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

2
1

4
3
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

2
2

4
3
9

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

2
3

4
4
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

2
4

4
4
9

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

2
5

4
5
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

2
6

4
5
9

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

2
9

4
2
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

3
0

4
1
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
6
-0

3
1

4
1
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

0
1

4
0
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

0
2

1
2
1
9

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

0
3

4
0
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

0
4

4
1
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

0
5

4
1
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

0
6

4
2
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

0
7

4
2
8

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

0
8

4
3
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

0
9

4
3
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

1
0

4
4
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

1
1

4
4
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

1
2

4
5
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

1
3

4
5
4

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

1
6

4
1
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

1
7

4
1
7

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

1
8

4
2
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

1
9

4
2
7

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

2
0

4
3
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

2
1

4
3
7

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

2
2

4
4
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

2
3

4
4
7

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

2
4

4
5
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

2
5

1
2
1
0

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
1
4
2
.0

0
.0

1
4
2
.0

0
3
2
.1

2
1
4
2
.0

0
6
3
.5

7
9
5
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
7
-0

2
6

4
0
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
3
8
.0

0
.0

2
3
8
.0

0
5
3
.8

4
2
3
8
.0

0
1
0
6
.5

5
1
6
0
.3

8

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

0
1

4
5
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

0
2

4
5
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

0
3

4
4
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

0
4

4
4
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

0
5

4
3
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

0
6

4
3
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

0
7

4
2
8

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

0
8

4
2
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

0
9

4
1
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

1
0

4
1
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

1
1

4
0
8

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

1
2

4
0
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

1
3

4
5
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
3
3
8
.0

0
7
6
.4

6
8
1
4
.0

0
3
6
4
.4

3
4
4
0
.8

8

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

1
4

4
4
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
2
0
.0

0
5
3
.7

2
6
7
.2

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

1
5

4
4
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
2
4
0
.0

0
1
0
7
.4

5
1
3
4
.5

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

1
6

4
3
9

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
2
4
0
.0

0
1
0
7
.4

5
1
3
4
.5

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

1
7

4
3
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

1
8

4
2
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

IN
D

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
7
5
.0

0
7
8
.3

5
1
0
0
.9

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

1
9

4
2
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 3

9
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 236 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

2
0

4
1
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

2
1

4
1
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
8
-0

2
2

4
0
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
3
3
8
.0

0
7
6
.4

6
8
1
4
.0

0
3
6
4
.4

3
4
4
0
.8

8

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

0
2

5
5
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
9
5
.0

0
4
4
.1

1
5
8
5
.0

0
2
6
1
.9

0
3
0
6
.0

1

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

0
3

1
1
0
8

 5
T

H
 S

T
C

O
M

1
4
3
.0

0
3
2
.3

5
2
2
9
.0

0
1
0
2
.5

2
1
3
4
.8

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

0
4

5
5
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

0
5

5
5
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

0
6

5
4
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

0
7

5
4
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

0
8

5
3
8

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

0
9

5
3
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

1
0

5
2
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

1
1

5
2
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

1
2

5
1
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

1
3

5
1
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

1
4

5
0
4

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

1
5

5
0
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

1
6

1
1
1
7

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

5
0
.0

1
1
5
.0

0
2
6
.0

1
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
6
.3

0

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

1
8

5
1
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

1
9

5
1
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

2
0

5
2
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

2
1

5
2
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

2
4

5
3
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

2
5

5
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
8
8
.0

0
4
2
.5

3
5
6
4
.0

0
2
5
2
.5

0
2
9
5
.0

2

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

2
6

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

2
7

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
4
.0

0
0
.9

0
4
.0

0
1
.7

9
2
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

0
9
-0

2
8

5
4
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
9
6
.0

0
4
4
.3

4
3
9
6
.0

0
1
7
7
.2

9
2
2
1
.6

2

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

0
1

1
2
0
2

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

0
2

1
2
0
6

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

0
3

1
2
1
2

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

0
4

5
5
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

0
5

5
5
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

0
6

5
4
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

0
7

5
0
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
0
0
.0

0
.0

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
3
4
.7

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

0
8

5
0
8

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

0
9

5
1
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

1
0

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
8
.0

0
.0

2
8
.0

0
6
.3

3
2
8
.0

0
1
2
.5

4
1
8
.8

6

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

1
1

5
1
8

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

1
2

5
2
4

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

1
3

5
3
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

1
4

5
3
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

1
5

5
4
0

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

1
6

5
4
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

1
7

5
3
7

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

1
8

5
3
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

1
9

5
2
5

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

2
0

5
1
9

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

2
1

5
1
5

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

2
2

5
0
9

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
0
-0

2
3

5
0
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
0
0
.0

0
.0

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
3
4
.7

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

0
1

5
0
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

0
2

5
0
9

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

0
3

5
1
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

0
4

5
2
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

0
5

5
2
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

0
6

5
3
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

0
7

5
3
9

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

0
8

5
4
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

0
9

5
5
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

0
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 237 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

1
0

5
5
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

1
1

5
5
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

1
2

5
5
0

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

1
3

5
4
4

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

1
4

5
3
8

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

1
5

5
3
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

1
7

5
1
4

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

1
8

5
0
8

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

1
9

5
0
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
5
.0

0
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
1
7
5
.0

0
7
8
.3

5
1
1
7
.9

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

2
0

5
2
8

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
1
-0

2
1

5
2
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

0
1

5
0
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

0
2

5
0
9

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

0
3

5
1
5

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

0
4

5
2
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

0
5

5
2
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

0
6

5
3
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

0
7

5
3
9

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

0
8

5
4
5

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

0
9

5
5
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

1
0

5
5
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

1
1

5
5
8

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

1
2

5
5
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

1
3

5
4
4

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

1
6

5
2
4

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

1
7

5
2
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

1
8

5
1
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

1
9

5
0
8

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

2
0

5
0
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

2
2

5
3
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
2
-0

2
3

5
3
8

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

0
3

5
1
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

0
4

5
1
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

0
5

5
2
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

0
6

5
2
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

0
7

5
2
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

0
8

5
3
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

0
9

5
4
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

1
0

5
4
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

1
1

1
5
0
0

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

1
2

1
5
0
8

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

1
3

1
5
1
2

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

1
4

1
5
1
6

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

1
5

1
5
2
0

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

1
6

1
5
2
6

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

1
7

5
4
2

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

1
8

5
3
6

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

1
9

5
3
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

2
0

5
2
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

2
1

5
2
2

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

2
2

5
1
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

2
3

5
1
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

2
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
4
.0

0
.0

2
4
.0

0
5
.4

3
2
4
.0

0
1
0
.7

4
1
6
.1

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

2
6

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
4
.0

0
.0

2
4
.0

0
5
.4

3
2
4
.0

0
1
0
.7

4
1
6
.1

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

2
7

5
0
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

2
9

5
0
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

3
1
.0

0
.0

3
1
.0

0
7
.0

1
3
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

8
2
0
.8

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

3
1

5
1
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

3
3

5
0
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

1
3
-0

3
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

1
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 238 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

0
1

5
5
6

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

0
2

5
5
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

0
3

5
4
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

0
4

5
3
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

0
5

5
3
2

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

0
6

5
2
6

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

0
7

5
2
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

0
8

5
1
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

0
9

5
0
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

1
2

5
0
3

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
9
.0

0
.0

7
9
.0

0
1
7
.8

7
7
9
.0

0
3
5
.3

7
5
3
.2

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

1
3

5
1
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

1
4

5
1
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

1
5

5
2
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

1
6

5
2
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

1
7

5
2
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

1
8

5
3
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

1
9

5
3
7

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

2
0

5
4
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

2
1

1
6
0
0

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

2
2

1
6
0
6

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

2
3

1
6
1
0

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
8
-0

1
4
-0

2
4

5
0
2

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

0
1

5
0
3

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

0
2

5
0
9

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

0
3

5
1
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

0
4

5
2
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

0
5

5
2
7

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

0
6

5
3
3

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

0
7

5
3
9

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

0
8

5
4
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

0
9

5
5
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

1
0

5
5
7

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

1
1

5
5
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

1
2

5
5
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

1
3

5
4
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

1
4

5
3
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

1
5

5
3
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

1
6

5
2
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

1
7

5
2
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

1
8

5
1
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

1
9

5
0
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
5
-0

2
0

5
0
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

0
1

5
0
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

0
2

5
0
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

0
3

5
1
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

0
4

5
2
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

0
5

5
2
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

0
6

5
3
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

0
7

5
3
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

0
8

5
4
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

0
9

5
5
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

1
0

5
5
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

1
1

5
5
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

1
2

5
5
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

1
3

5
4
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

1
4

5
3
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

1
5

5
3
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

1
6

5
2
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

1
7

5
2
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

2
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 239 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

1
8

5
1
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

1
9

5
0
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
6
-0

2
0

5
0
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

0
1

6
0
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

0
2

6
1
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

0
3

6
2
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

0
4

6
2
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

0
5

6
3
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

0
6

6
4
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

0
7

6
5
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

0
8

7
0
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

0
9

7
0
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

1
0

6
5
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
7
5
.0

0
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
.5

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

1
1

6
4
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

1
2

6
3
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

1
3

6
2
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

1
4

6
2
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

1
5

6
1
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

1
7
-0

1
6

6
0
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

5

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

0
1

7
0
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

0
2

7
1
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

0
3

7
2
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

0
4

7
3
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

0
5

7
4
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

0
6

7
5
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

0
7

7
5
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

0
8

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

5

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

0
9

7
4
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

1
0

7
4
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

1
1

7
3
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
6
.0

0
.0

8
6
.0

0
1
9
.4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.4

5

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

1
2

7
2
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
6
.0

0
.0

8
6
.0

0
1
9
.4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.4

5

2
5
1
8
-0

1
8
-0

1
3

7
1
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
6
0
.0

0
.0

1
6
0
.0

0
3
6
.1

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
9
-0

0
1

6
0
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
9
1
.0

0
.0

9
1
.0

0
2
0
.5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
.5

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
9
-0

0
2

6
1
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

1
9
-0

0
3

6
2
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
9
-0

0
4

6
2
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
.7

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
9
-0

0
5

6
4
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
8
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
8
.0

0
4
2
.5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
.5

2

2
5
1
8
-0

1
9
-0

0
6

6
3
9

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
1
8
8
.0

0
.0

1
8
8
.0

0
4
2
.5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
.5

2

2
5
1
8
-0

1
9
-0

0
7

6
2
9

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
.7

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
9
-0

0
8

6
2
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

1
9
-0

1
0

6
0
3

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
9
1
.0

0
.0

9
1
.0

0
2
0
.5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
.5

8

2
5
1
8
-0

1
9
-0

1
1

6
1
3

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

0
1

6
0
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
9
1
.0

0
.0

9
1
.0

0
2
0
.5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
.5

8

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

0
2

6
1
2

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

0
3

6
2
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

0
4

6
2
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

0
5

6
3
6

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

0
6

6
4
2

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

0
7

6
5
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
1
6
5
.0

0
.0

1
6
5
.0

0
3
7
.3

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
.3

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

0
8

7
0
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

0
9

7
0
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

1
0

6
5
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

1
1

6
4
3

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

1
2

6
3
7

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

1
3

6
2
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

1
4

6
2
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

1
5

6
1
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
0
-0

1
6

6
0
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
9
1
.0

0
.0

9
1
.0

0
2
0
.5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
.5

8

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

0
1

7
0
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

3
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 240 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

0
2

7
1
6

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

0
3

7
2
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
7
2
.0

0
.0

1
7
2
.0

0
3
8
.9

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
.9

0

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

0
4

7
4
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

0
5

7
5
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.2

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

0
6

7
6
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

0
7

7
7
7

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

0
8

7
6
7

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
6
.0

0
.0

8
6
.0

0
1
9
.4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.4

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

0
9

7
5
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
7
.0

0
.0

8
7
.0

0
1
9
.6

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

1
0

7
5
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
9
.0

0
.0

8
9
.0

0
2
0
.1

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
.1

3

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

1
1

7
2
3

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
7
.0

0
.0

8
7
.0

0
1
9
.6

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

1
2

7
1
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
1
.0

0
.0

8
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.3

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
1
-0

1
3

7
0
7

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.0

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

0
1

7
0
6

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
9
.0

0
.0

7
9
.0

0
1
7
.8

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
.8

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

0
2

7
1
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
1
.0

0
.0

8
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.3

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

0
3

7
2
0

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
2
.0

0
.0

8
2
.0

0
1
8
.5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

0
4

7
5
0

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
4
.0

0
.0

8
4
.0

0
1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.0

0

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

0
5

7
6
0

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
3
.0

0
.0

8
3
.0

0
1
8
.7

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
.7

7

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

0
6

7
6
6

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
6
.0

0
.0

8
6
.0

0
1
9
.4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
.4

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

0
7

7
7
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

1
0

7
5
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

1
1

7
5
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

1
2

7
2
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

1
3

7
1
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

1
4

7
0
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

8
2
.0

0
.0

8
2
.0

0
1
8
.5

5
8
2
.0

0
3
6
.7

1
5
5
.2

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
2
-0

1
5

1
5
0
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
2
.7

6
7
9
.7

9
1
0
5
8
.2

8
4
7
3
.7

9
5
5
3
.5

8

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

0
1

1
5
1
3

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

0
2

1
5
0
7

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

0
3

1
5
0
3

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

0
4

6
1
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

0
5

6
1
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

0
6

6
2
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

0
7

6
2
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

0
8

6
3
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

0
9

6
3
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

1
0

6
4
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

1
1

6
5
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

1
2

6
5
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

1
3

7
0
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

1
4

6
6
2

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.9

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

1
5

6
5
6

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.9

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

1
6

6
4
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
1
.0

0
.0

7
1
.0

0
1
6
.0

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.0

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

1
7

6
4
2

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
1
.0

0
.0

7
1
.0

0
1
6
.0

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.0

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

1
8

6
3
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.9

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

1
9

6
2
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.9

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

2
0

6
2
0

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.9

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

2
4

6
1
0

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.7

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

2
5

6
0
6

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
3
.0

0
.0

7
3
.0

0
1
6
.5

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.5

1

2
5
1
8
-0

2
3
-0

2
6

1
5
2
3

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
3
.0

0
.0

7
3
.0

0
1
6
.5

1
7
3
.0

0
3
2
.6

8
4
9
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

0
1

6
5
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

0
2

6
4
8

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

0
3

6
4
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

0
4

6
3
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

0
5

6
3
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

0
6

6
2
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

0
7

6
2
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

0
8

6
1
4

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

0
9

6
0
8

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

1
0

6
0
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

1
2

6
1
5

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

4
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 241 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

1
3

6
2
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

1
4

6
2
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

1
5

6
3
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

1
6

6
3
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

1
7

6
4
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

1
8

6
4
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

1
9

1
4
0
4

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

2
0

1
4
0
3

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
4
-0

2
1

6
1
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

0
1

7
0
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

0
2

7
0
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

0
3

7
1
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

0
4

7
1
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

0
5

7
2
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

0
6

7
2
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

0
7

7
3
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

0
8

7
5
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

0
9

7
5
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

1
0

7
6
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

1
2

1
4
0
0

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
C

O
M

2
4
0
.0

0
5
4
.2

9
7
2
0
.0

0
3
2
2
.3

4
3
7
6
.6

3

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

1
3

7
6
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

1
4

7
5
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

1
5

7
5
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

1
6

7
3
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

1
7

7
2
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

1
8

7
2
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

1
9

7
1
5

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

2
0

7
1
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

2
1

7
0
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

2
2

7
0
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
5
-0

2
5

7
6
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
1
.0

0
.0

4
1
.0

0
9
.2

7
4
1
.0

0
1
8
.3

6
2
7
.6

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

0
1

7
3
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

0
2

7
2
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

0
3

7
2
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

0
4

7
1
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

0
5

7
1
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

0
6

7
0
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

0
7

7
0
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

0
8

7
0
0

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

0
9

7
0
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

1
0

7
1
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

1
1

7
1
8

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

1
2

7
2
4

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

1
3

7
3
0

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

1
4

7
3
4

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

1
5

7
5
0

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

1
6

7
5
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

1
7

7
5
8

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

1
8

7
6
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

2
7
7
.0

0
.0

2
7
7
.0

0
6
2
.6

6
2
7
7
.0

0
1
2
4
.0

1
1
8
6
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

2
0

7
6
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

2
1

7
5
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

2
2

7
3
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
6
-0

2
5

1
3
0
2

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

2
7
6
.0

0
.0

2
7
6
.0

0
6
2
.4

3
2
7
6
.0

0
1
2
3
.5

7
1
8
5
.9

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

0
1

6
0
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

0
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
1
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
.0

0
3
.1

7
1
4
.0

0
6
.2

7
9
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

0
3

6
0
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

0
4

6
1
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

0
5

6
2
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

0
6

6
2
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

5
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 242 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

0
7

6
3
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

0
8

6
3
9

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

0
9

6
4
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

1
0

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
1
5
.0

0
.0

1
5
.0

0
3
.3

9
1
5
.0

0
6
.7

2
1
0
.1

0

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

1
3

6
5
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

1
4

6
4
8

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

1
5

6
4
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

1
6

6
3
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

1
7

6
3
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

1
8

6
2
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

1
9

6
2
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

2
0

6
1
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

2
1

6
0
8

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

2
2

6
0
0

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

2
4

1
3
2
4

 D
E

 G
A

R
M

O
 S

T
R

E
S

7
2
.0

0
.0

7
2
.0

0
1
6
.2

9
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
4
8
.5

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
7
-0

2
5

6
5
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
9
9
.0

0
.0

9
9
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
9
9
.0

0
4
4
.3

2
6
6
.7

1

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

0
4

6
2
7

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

0
5

6
3
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

0
6

6
3
5

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

0
7

6
4
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

1
0

6
5
0

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

1
1

6
4
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

1
2

6
4
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

1
3

6
3
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

1
4

6
3
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

1
5

6
2
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

1
6

6
0
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
0
.0

0
1
8
0
.9

6
8
0
0
.0

0
3
5
8
.1

6
5
3
9
.1

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
8
-0

1
7

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
8
9
.0

0
.0

8
9
.0

0
2
0
.1

3
8
9
.0

0
3
9
.8

5
5
9
.9

7

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

0
3

7
0
4

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

0
4

7
1
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

0
5

7
1
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

0
7

7
2
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

0
8

7
2
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

0
9

7
3
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

1
0

7
5
4

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

1
1

7
5
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

1
2

7
6
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

1
5

7
0
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

1
6

7
0
7

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

1
7

7
1
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

1
8

7
1
9

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

1
9

7
2
5

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

2
0

7
3
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

2
1

7
5
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

2
2

7
5
7

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

2
3

7
6
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

2
4

1
2
0
2

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
R

E
S

4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

2
7

7
0
0

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
8
-0

2
9
-0

2
8

7
6
8

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
7
4
.0

0
.0

3
7
4
.0

0
8
4
.6

0
3
7
4
.0

0
1
6
7
.4

4
2
5
2
.0

3

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

0
1

7
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
5
2
.0

0
5
7
.0

0
6
3
6
.0

0
2
8
4
.7

4
3
4
1
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

0
2

7
0
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
2
4
0
.0

0
1
0
7
.4

5
1
3
4
.5

9

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

0
3

7
1
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

0
4

7
1
9

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

0
5

7
2
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

0
6

7
3
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

0
7

7
5
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

0
8

7
5
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

1
3

7
7
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
3
8
1
.0

2
5
1
.0

6
3
2
.0

0
1
4
2
.9

6
5
0
6
.5

0
2
2
6
.7

6
3
6
9
.7

1

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

1
4

7
5
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

6
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 243 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

1
5

7
2
8

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

7
5
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
1
2
.5

0
5
0
.3

7
8
4
.2

9

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

1
6

7
1
8

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

1
7

7
1
4

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

1
8

7
0
8

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

1
9

7
0
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

7
0
.0

1
4
0
.0

0
3
1
.6

7
1
0
5
.0

0
4
7
.0

1
7
8
.6

7

2
5
1
8
-0

3
0
-0

2
0

7
7
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
5
2
.0

0
1
2
4
.8

6
1
2
4
4
.0

0
5
5
6
.9

4
6
8
1
.8

0

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

0
4

6
1
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

0
5

6
2
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

0
6

6
2
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

0
7

6
5
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

0
8

6
5
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

0
9

6
6
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

1
0

6
6
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

1
1

6
7
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
1
4
.0

0
4
8
.4

1
6
4
2
.0

0
2
8
7
.4

2
3
3
5
.8

3

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

1
2

6
5
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
4
.0

0
.0

7
4
.0

0
1
6
.7

4
7
4
.0

0
3
3
.1

3
4
9
.8

6

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

1
3

6
4
4

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

1
4

6
3
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

1
5

6
3
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

1
6

6
2
4

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

1
7

6
1
4

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

2
0

6
0
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
9
0
0
.0

0
4
0
2
.9

3
4
7
0
.7

9

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

2
1

6
0
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

2
2

6
0
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
8
-0

3
1
-0

2
3

1
1
1
7

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
2
-0

0
1

1
0
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
2
-0

0
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
6
.0

0
5
.8

8
7
8
.0

0
3
4
.9

2
4
0
.8

0

2
5
1
9
-0

0
2
-0

0
5

1
2
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
3
3
3
.0

0
7
5
.3

2
5
3
3
.0

0
2
3
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.9

4

2
5
1
9
-0

0
2
-0

0
6

1
2
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
1
9
-0

0
2
-0

0
7

1
3
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
1
9
-0

0
2
-0

0
8

1
3
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
9
2
.0

0
4
1
.1

9
5
1
.5

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
2
-0

0
9

1
3
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
8
7
.0

0
4
2
.3

0
5
0
7
.0

0
2
2
6
.9

8
2
6
9
.2

8

2
5
1
9
-0

0
2
-0

1
0

1
1
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
9
6
.0

0
4
4
.3

4
3
0
8
.0

0
1
3
7
.8

9
1
8
2
.2

2

2
5
1
9
-0

0
2
-0

1
1

1
0
1
3

 1
S

T
 S

T
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
5
-0

0
1

2
0
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
8
6
.0

0
1
9
.4

5
2
5
8
.0

0
1
1
5
.5

1
1
3
4
.9

5

2
5
1
9
-0

0
5
-0

0
2

2
0
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
4
.0

0
5
.4

3
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
3
7
.6

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
5
-0

0
3

1
0
1
9

 2
N

D
 S

T
C

O
M

7
3
.0

0
1
6
.5

1
2
1
9
.0

0
9
8
.0

5
1
1
4
.5

5

2
5
1
9
-0

0
5
-0

0
4

2
0
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
5
-0

0
5

2
1
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
5
1
9
-0

0
5
-0

1
0

2
3
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
8
3
.0

0
4
1
.3

9
5
4
9
.0

0
2
4
5
.7

9
2
8
7
.1

8

2
5
1
9
-0

0
5
-0

1
1

2
1
5

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
C

O
M

9
8
5
.0

0
2
2
2
.8

1
2
2
5
5
.0

0
1
0
0
9
.5

6
1
2
3
2
.3

7

2
5
1
9
-0

0
5
-0

1
2

2
2
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
5
-0

1
3

2
2
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
6
-0

0
5

3
2
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
6
-0

0
6

3
3
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
3
3
.0

0
5
2
.7

0
5
9
9
.0

0
2
6
8
.1

7
3
2
0
.8

7

2
5
1
9
-0

0
6
-0

1
4

3
2
7

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
6
-0

1
5

3
3
1

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
3
.0

5
0
.0

2
4
3
.0

0
5
4
.9

7
2
1
8
.0

0
9
7
.6

0
1
5
2
.5

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
6
-0

1
9

3
2
1

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

0
1

3
0
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

0
2

3
0
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

0
3

3
1
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

0
4

3
1
4

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

0
5

3
2
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

0
6

3
2
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
 A

P
T

 0
0
0
A

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

0
7

9
1
8

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
3
.0

5
0
.0

2
4
3
.0

0
5
4
.9

7
2
1
8
.0

0
9
7
.6

0
1
5
2
.5

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

0
8

9
0
1

 3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
3
.0

5
0
.0

2
4
3
.0

0
5
4
.9

7
2
1
8
.0

0
9
7
.6

0
1
5
2
.5

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

0
9

3
0
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

1
0

3
1
5

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
0
.0

6
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
7
.4

3

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

1
1

3
1
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

4
0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
4
.9

5

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

1
2

3
2
3

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
 A

P
T

 0
0
0
3

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

7
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 244 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

1
3

3
2
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
7
-0

1
4

3
3
3

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
9
3
.0

5
0
.0

2
4
3
.0

0
5
4
.9

7
2
1
8
.0

0
9
7
.6

0
1
5
2
.5

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

0
2

4
1
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

0
3

4
2
3

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

0
4

4
2
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

0
5

4
3
3

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

0
6

4
3
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

0
7

4
4
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

0
8

4
4
7

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

0
9

4
5
3

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

1
0

4
5
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

1
1

9
1
2

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

1
2

4
5
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

1
3

4
5
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

1
4

4
4
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

1
5

4
4
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

1
6

4
3
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

1
7

4
3
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

1
8

4
2
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

1
9

4
2
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

2
0

4
1
4

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

2
1

4
1
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

2
2

4
0
6

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

2
3

4
0
2

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

2
4

4
0
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

2
5

4
0
5

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
8
-0

2
6

4
0
9

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

0
1

4
0
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
3
3
.0

0
5
2
.7

0
5
9
9
.0

0
2
6
8
.1

7
3
2
0
.8

7

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

0
2

4
0
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

0
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

0
4

4
1
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

0
5

4
1
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

0
6

4
2
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

0
7

4
2
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

0
8

4
3
2

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

0
9

4
3
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

1
0

4
4
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

1
1

4
4
6

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

1
2

4
5
0

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

1
5

4
5
9

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

1
6

4
5
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

1
7

4
4
7

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

1
9

4
3
9

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

3
4
.0

3
4
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
8
.2

1

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

2
1

4
2
7

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

2
2

4
2
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

2
3

4
1
7

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

2
4

4
1
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

2
5

4
0
7

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

2
6

4
0
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

2
7

4
5
8

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
3
3
.0

0
5
2
.7

0
5
9
9
.0

0
2
6
8
.1

7
3
2
0
.8

7

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

3
0

4
4
3

N
 M

A
C

N
E

IL
 S

T
R

E
S

4
1
.0

4
1
.0

8
2
.0

0
1
8
.5

5
6
1
.5

0
2
7
.5

3
4
6
.0

8

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

3
1

4
3
3

 M
A

C
N

E
IL

 S
T

R
E

S
3
7
.5

0
3
7
.5

0
7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
5
6
.2

5
2
5
.1

8
4
2
.1

4

2
5
1
9
-0

0
9
-0

3
2

4
3
1

 M
A

C
N

E
IL

 S
T

R
E

S
3
7
.5

0
3
7
.5

0
7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
5
6
.2

5
2
5
.1

8
4
2
.1

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

0
2

5
0
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
1
5
.0

0
4
8
.6

3
6
4
5
.0

0
2
8
8
.7

7
3
3
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

0
3

1
0
1
5

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

0
4

1
0
0
9

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

0
5

1
0
0
3

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

0
6

9
2
5

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

0
7

9
1
7

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

8
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 245 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

0
8

9
1
3

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

0
9

9
0
7

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

1
0

9
0
1

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

S
1
4
0
.0

0
.0

1
4
0
.0

0
3
1
.6

7
1
4
0
.0

0
6
2
.6

8
9
4
.3

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

1
1

5
1
1

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

8
4
.0

0
.0

8
4
.0

0
1
9
.0

0
8
4
.0

0
3
7
.6

1
5
6
.6

0

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

1
2

9
0
6

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

1
3

9
1
2

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

1
4

9
1
6

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

1
5

9
2
2

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

7
2
.0

0
.0

7
2
.0

0
1
6
.2

9
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
4
8
.5

2

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

1
6

1
0
0
2

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

1
7

1
0
0
8

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

1
8

1
0
1
2

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

1
9

5
1
4

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
1
5
.0

0
4
8
.6

3
6
4
5
.0

0
2
8
8
.7

7
3
3
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

2
5

9
2
7

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

2
6

9
2
3

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

2
7

9
1
9

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

2
8

9
1
3

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

2
9

9
0
7

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

3
0

9
0
3

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
0
-0

3
1

1
0
0
1

 M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
ID

E
 C

T
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

0
1

5
5
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

0
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

0
3

5
4
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

0
4

5
3
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

0
5

5
3
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

0
6

5
2
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
9
5
.0

0
.0

9
5
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
9
5
.0

0
4
2
.5

3
6
4
.0

2

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

0
7

5
1
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

0
8

5
1
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

0
9

5
0
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

1
0

5
0
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

1
1

5
0
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

1
2

5
1
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

1
3

5
1
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

1
4

5
2
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

1
5

5
2
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

1
6

5
3
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

1
7

5
3
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

1
8

5
4
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

1
9

5
4
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
2
-0

2
0

5
5
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

0
1

5
5
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

0
2

5
5
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

0
3

5
4
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

0
4

5
3
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

0
5

5
3
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

0
6

5
2
9

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

0
7

5
2
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

0
8

5
1
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

0
9

5
1
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

1
0

5
0
9

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

1
1

5
0
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

1
2

5
0
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

1
3

5
0
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

1
4

5
1
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

1
5

5
1
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

1
6

5
2
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

1
7

5
2
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

1
8

5
3
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

1
9

5
4
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

2
0

5
4
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 4

9
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 246 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
9
-0

1
3
-0

2
1

5
5
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

0
1

7
2
5

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
1
2
.0

0
.0

1
1
2
.0

0
2
5
.3

3
1
1
2
.0

0
5
0
.1

4
7
5
.4

7

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

0
2

7
1
3

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

0
3

7
1
1

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

0
4

4
0
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

0
5

4
1
7

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

0
6

4
2
3

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

0
7

4
2
9

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

0
8

4
3
5

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

0
9

4
4
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

1
0

4
4
5

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

1
1

4
5
5

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

1
2

4
5
9

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

1
3

4
5
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

1
4

4
5
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

1
5

4
4
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

1
6

4
3
4

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
1
2
.0

0
.0

1
1
2
.0

0
2
5
.3

3
1
1
2
.0

0
5
0
.1

4
7
5
.4

7

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

1
7

4
2
8

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

1
8

4
2
2

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
4
-0

1
9

4
1
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

0
2

4
0
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

0
3

4
1
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

0
4

4
1
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

0
5

4
2
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

0
6

4
2
4

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

8
3
.0

0
.0

8
3
.0

0
1
8
.7

7
8
3
.0

0
3
7
.1

6
5
5
.9

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

0
7

4
2
9

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

0
8

4
3
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

0
9

4
3
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

1
0

4
3
6

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

1
1

4
3
9

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

1
2

4
4
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

1
3

4
5
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

1
4

4
5
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

1
5

4
5
4

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

1
6

4
5
0

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

1
7

4
4
2

N
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

1
8

4
0
7

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
5
-0

1
9

4
1
1

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

1
4

7
1
5

 3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

1
5

3
1
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

1
7

7
2
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

1
8

7
1
4

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

1
9

7
0
8

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

2
0

7
0
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

2
1

3
2
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

2
2

3
1
5

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

2
3

3
1
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

2
4

3
0
5

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

2
5

3
0
1

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

2
6

3
3
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

2
7

3
2
4

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

2
8

6
6
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

2
9

6
5
6

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

3
0

6
5
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

3
1

3
1
7

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

3
2

3
1
5

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

3
3

3
0
7

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

3
4

3
0
3

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
0
.0

0
.0

1
9
0
.0

0
4
2
.9

8
1
9
0
.0

0
8
5
.0

6
1
2
8
.0

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

3
5

3
0
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
9
5
.0

0
.0

1
9
5
.0

0
4
4
.1

1
1
9
5
.0

0
8
7
.3

0
1
3
1
.4

1

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

0
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 247 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

3
7

3
1
4

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

3
8

3
1
8

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

4
2

3
2
0

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

4
3

3
1
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
4
8
.0

0
.0

4
8
.0

0
1
0
.8

6
4
8
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
3
2
.3

4

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

4
7

3
0
3

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
3
.0

0
.0

3
3
.0

0
7
.4

6
3
3
.0

0
1
4
.7

7
2
2
.2

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

4
8

3
0
6

 N
E

W
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

5
0

3
1
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
 1

R
E

S
1
3
.0

0
.0

1
3
.0

0
2
.9

4
1
3
.0

0
5
.8

2
8
.7

6

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

5
1

3
1
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
 2

R
E

S
1
3
.0

0
.0

1
3
.0

0
2
.9

4
1
3
.0

0
5
.8

2
8
.7

6

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

5
2

3
1
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
 3

R
E

S
1
3
.0

0
.0

1
3
.0

0
2
.9

4
1
3
.0

0
5
.8

2
8
.7

6

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

5
3

3
1
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
 4

R
E

S
1
3
.0

0
.0

1
3
.0

0
2
.9

4
1
3
.0

0
5
.8

2
8
.7

6

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

5
4

3
1
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
 5

R
E

S
1
3
.0

0
.0

1
3
.0

0
2
.9

4
1
3
.0

0
5
.8

2
8
.7

6

2
5
1
9
-0

1
6
-0

5
5

3
1
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
 6

R
E

S
1
3
.0

0
.0

1
3
.0

0
2
.9

4
1
3
.0

0
5
.8

2
8
.7

6

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

0
1

3
3
2

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
1
.0

0
.0

1
7
1
.0

0
3
8
.6

8
1
7
1
.0

0
7
6
.5

6
1
1
5
.2

3

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

0
2

3
2
8

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

0
3

6
2
8

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

0
4

3
2
2

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

0
5

3
1
8

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

1
0

2
3
2

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

1
1

2
2
8

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

1
3

2
1
8

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

1
4

2
1
2

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

1
5

2
0
8

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

1
6

2
0
2

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

2
0

1
2
4

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

2
1

1
1
6

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

2
2

1
1
5

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

2
3

1
0
8

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

2
9

2
3
8

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

3
0
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
2
0
2
.1

7

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

3
2

3
1
2

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

3
3

3
1
3

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

3
6

2
2
2

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
0
-0

3
7

1
4
0

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
R

E
S

3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
2
0
2
.1

7

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

0
7

4
3
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

0
8

4
3
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

1
0

4
2
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

1
1

6
7
1

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
5
.0

0
.0

1
5
5
.0

0
3
5
.0

6
1
5
5
.0

0
6
9
.3

9
1
0
4
.4

5

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

1
2

6
6
3

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

1
3

6
5
9

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

2
1

4
4
4

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

IN
D

1
3
4
.0

0
.0

2
6
8
.0

0
6
0
.6

2
4
6
9
.0

0
2
0
9
.9

7
2
7
0
.5

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

2
8

6
3
7

 4
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
5
1
6
.0

0
1
1
6
.7

2
1
0
4
5
.5

0
4
6
8
.0

7
5
8
4
.7

8

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

2
9

4
1
5

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
IN

D
1
9
2
.0

0
4
3
.4

3
4
8
0
.0

0
2
1
4
.9

0
2
5
8
.3

2

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

3
0

4
2
5

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
IN

D
2
1
6
.0

0
4
8
.8

6
5
4
0
.0

0
2
4
1
.7

6
2
9
0
.6

1

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

3
1

4
4
9

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
IN

D
2
5
6
.0

0
5
7
.9

1
6
4
0
.0

0
2
8
6
.5

3
3
4
4
.4

3

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

3
2

4
2
9

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
1
5
5
.0

0
3
5
.0

6
3
8
7
.5

0
1
7
3
.4

8
2
0
8
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

3
3

4
2
4

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

3
4

4
5
3

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
1
6
5
.0

0
7
3
.8

7
8
8
.7

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

3
5

4
5
4

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
9
-0

2
1
-0

3
6

6
5
5

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
4
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
4
.0

0
3
2
.5

7
1
4
4
.0

0
6
4
.4

7
9
7
.0

4

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

0
4

5
4
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

0
5

5
5
1

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
2
1
2
.5

0
9
5
.1

4
1
1
4
.3

6

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

2
0

4
5
9

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
IN

D
7
8
0
.0

0
1
7
6
.4

4
1
9
5
0
.0

0
8
7
3
.0

2
1
0
4
9
.4

5

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

2
3

5
5
6

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

2
7

5
3
6

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

2
8

5
3
0

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

2
9

5
2
4

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

3
2

5
2
3

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
8
0
.7

2

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

3
3

6
6
2

 5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

9
5
.0

0
.0

9
5
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
9
5
.0

0
4
2
.5

3
6
4
.0

2

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

3
4

5
5
7

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
2
7
4
.0

0
6
1
.9

8
6
8
5
.0

0
3
0
6
.6

7
3
6
8
.6

5

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

3
5

5
4
6

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

1
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 248 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

3
6

4
5
8

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

3
7

4
6
4

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

3
8

4
6
1

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
1
1
6
.0

0
2
6
.2

4
2
9
0
.0

0
1
2
9
.8

3
1
5
6
.0

7

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

3
9

5
0
4

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

4
3

5
1
2

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

4
4

5
1
4

 G
R

IS
W

O
L
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

4
5

5
0
3

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
3
7
5
.0

0
1
6
7
.8

9
2
0
1
.8

1

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

4
6

5
2
7

 J
E

S
S

IE
 S

T
IN

D
1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
6
1
.4

5

2
5
1
9
-0

2
2
-0

4
7

5
2
5

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
IN

D
1
0
2
7
.0

0
2
3
2
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
2
.3

0

2
5
1
9
-0

2
3
-0

0
1

5
0
1

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

IN
D

1
8
9
.0

0
4
2
.7

5
4
7
2
.5

0
2
1
1
.5

4
2
5
4
.2

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
3
-0

0
2

5
3
9

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

IN
D

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

2
3
-0

0
3

5
4
9

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

IN
D

3
2
4
.0

0
7
3
.2

9
8
1
0
.0

0
3
6
2
.6

4
4
3
5
.9

2

2
5
1
9
-0

2
4
-0

0
3

6
0
7

 4
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
1
6
2
.5

0
7
2
.7

5
8
7
.4

5

2
5
1
9
-0

2
4
-0

0
9

4
5
5

N
 F

O
X

 S
T

IN
D

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

2
4
-0

1
0

4
2
5

N
 F

O
X

 S
T

IN
D

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

2
4
-0

1
3

5
7
1

 4
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
4
0
4
.0

0
9
1
.3

8
1
0
1
0
.0

0
4
5
2
.1

8
5
4
3
.5

6

2
5
1
9
-0

2
4
-0

1
4

4
4
5

N
 F

O
X

 S
T

IN
D

3
9
8
.0

0
9
0
.0

3
9
9
5
.0

0
4
4
5
.4

6
5
3
5
.4

8

2
5
1
9
-0

2
4
-0

1
5

4
2
2

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
IN

D
3
0
4
.0

0
6
8
.7

6
7
6
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.2

5
4
0
9
.0

1

2
5
1
9
-0

2
4
-0

2
0

5
9
9

 4
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
1
9
-0

2
4
-0

2
1

4
3
0

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
IN

D
1
4
5
.0

0
3
2
.8

0
3
6
2
.5

0
1
6
2
.2

9
1
9
5
.0

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
4
-0

2
2

4
4
5

N
 F

O
X

 S
T

IN
D

3
2
4
.0

0
7
3
.2

9
8
1
0
.0

0
3
6
2
.6

4
4
3
5
.9

2

2
5
1
9
-0

2
5
-0

0
1

5
6
0

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

IN
D

2
9
3
.0

0
6
6
.2

8
7
3
2
.5

0
3
2
7
.9

4
3
9
4
.2

1

2
5
1
9
-0

2
5
-0

0
4

5
0
0

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

IN
D

9
1
.0

0
2
0
.5

8
2
2
7
.5

0
1
0
1
.8

5
1
2
2
.4

3

2
5
1
9
-0

2
5
-0

0
7

5
3
5

 4
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
1
9
-0

2
5
-0

0
8

5
5
5

 4
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
2
9
2
.0

0
6
6
.0

5
7
3
0
.0

0
3
2
6
.8

2
3
9
2
.8

7

2
5
1
9
-0

2
5
-0

0
9

5
4
0

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

IN
D

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
5
0
0
.0

0
2
2
3
.8

5
2
6
9
.0

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
5
-0

1
0

5
0
1

 4
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
1
4
9
.0

0
3
3
.7

0
3
7
2
.5

0
1
6
6
.7

7
2
0
0
.4

7

2
5
1
9
-0

2
6
-0

0
3

2
2
5

 P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
 D

R
IN

D
2
0
7
.0

0
4
6
.8

2
5
1
7
.5

0
2
3
1
.6

8
2
7
8
.5

0

2
5
1
9
-0

2
6
-0

0
4

2
5
5

 P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
 D

R
IN

D
1
4
1
.0

0
3
1
.8

9
3
5
2
.5

0
1
5
7
.8

1
1
8
9
.7

0

2
5
1
9
-0

2
6
-0

0
5

3
1
1

 P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
 D

R
IN

D
1
8
9
.0

0
4
2
.7

5
4
7
2
.5

0
2
1
1
.5

4
2
5
4
.2

9

2
5
1
9
-0

2
6
-0

0
6

3
4
5

 P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
 D

R
IN

D
5
8
9
.0

0
1
3
3
.2

3
1
4
7
2
.5

0
6
5
9
.2

4
7
9
2
.4

7

2
5
1
9
-0

2
6
-0

1
1

3
0
0

 P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
 D

R
IN

D
1
6
0
.0

0
3
6
.1

9
4
0
0
.0

0
1
7
9
.0

8
2
1
5
.2

7

2
5
1
9
-0

2
6
-0

1
2

3
4
0

 P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
 D

R
IN

D
5
2
7
.0

0
1
1
9
.2

1
1
3
1
7
.5

0
5
8
9
.8

4
7
0
9
.0

5

2
5
1
9
-0

2
6
-0

1
3

5
5
5

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
3
6
5
.0

0
8
2
.5

6
9
1
2
.5

0
4
0
8
.5

3
4
9
1
.0

8

2
5
1
9
-0

2
6
-0

1
4

2
0
0

 P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
 D

R
IN

D
1
2
0
.0

0
2
7
.1

4
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
6
1
.4

5

2
5
1
9
-0

2
6
-0

1
5

2
5
0

 P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
 D

R
IN

D
3
4
3
.0

0
7
7
.5

9
8
5
7
.5

0
3
8
3
.9

0
4
6
1
.4

8

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

0
1

2
0
4
0

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
2
2
1
.0

0
4
9
.9

9
5
5
2
.5

0
2
4
7
.3

5
2
9
7
.3

4

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

0
5

2
0
0
8

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
7
6
.0

0
1
7
.1

9
1
9
0
.0

0
8
5
.0

6
1
0
2
.2

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

0
6

2
0
0
0

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
6
2
.5

0
2
7
.9

8
3
3
.6

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

0
7

1
9
4
6

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
2
7
.0

0
2
8
.7

3
3
1
7
.5

0
1
4
2
.1

4
1
7
0
.8

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

0
8

1
9
4
0

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
2
5
5
.0

0
1
1
4
.1

6
1
3
7
.2

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

0
9

1
9
3
2

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

1
0

1
9
2
4

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

1
1

1
9
1
2

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

1
2

1
9
1
0

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

1
3

1
9
0
0

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
2
5
0
.0

0
5
6
.5

5
6
2
5
.0

0
2
7
9
.8

1
3
3
6
.3

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
1
-0

1
4

2
0
1
8

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
2
5
5
.0

0
1
1
4
.1

6
1
3
7
.2

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

0
1

1
2
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
4
.0

1
2
6
.0

1
9
0
.0

0
4
2
.9

8
1
2
7
.0

0
5
6
.8

6
9
9
.8

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

0
2

1
2
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

0
3

1
3
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

0
4

1
4
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
8
3
.0

0
.0

1
8
3
.0

0
4
1
.3

9
1
8
3
.0

0
8
1
.9

3
1
2
3
.3

2

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

0
5

1
9
1
4

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

6
3
.0

1
2
6
.0

0
2
8
.5

0
9
4
.5

0
4
2
.3

1
7
0
.8

0

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

0
6

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
6
3
.0

6
3
.0

1
2
6
.0

0
2
8
.5

0
9
4
.5

0
4
2
.3

1
7
0
.8

0

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

0
7

1
9
2
8

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

6
3
.0

1
2
6
.0

0
2
8
.5

0
9
4
.5

0
4
2
.3

1
7
0
.8

0

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

1
1

1
9
4
6

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

1
5

1
0
0

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
IN

D
3
1
6
.0

0
7
1
.4

8
7
9
0
.0

0
3
5
3
.6

8
4
2
5
.1

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

1
6

2
0
2
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
4
0
0
.0

0
9
0
.4

8
7
0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
.3

9
4
0
3
.8

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

1
7

1
9
4
7

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
3
5
0
.0

0
1
5
6
.7

0
2
0
1
.9

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

1
8

1
9
4
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
3
5
0
.0

0
1
5
6
.7

0
2
0
1
.9

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

2
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 249 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

1
9

1
9
3
5

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
7
5
.0

0
7
8
.3

5
1
0
0
.9

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

2
0

1
9
3
3

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
1
4
0
.0

0
6
2
.6

8
8
0
.7

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

2
1

1
9
2
5

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
1
2
2
.5

0
5
4
.8

4
7
0
.6

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

2
2

1
9
2
3

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
2
6
2
.5

0
1
1
7
.5

2
1
5
1
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

2
3

1
9
0
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
4
6
0
.0

0
1
0
4
.0

5
9
2
5
.0

0
4
1
4
.1

2
5
1
8
.1

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

2
5

1
9
3
4

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

2
6

1
4
6

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
C

O
M

2
5
2
.0

0
5
7
.0

0
7
5
6
.0

0
3
3
8
.4

6
3
9
5
.4

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

2
7

2
0
2
0

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

3
3
4
.0

0
.0

3
3
4
.0

0
7
5
.5

5
3
3
4
.0

0
1
4
9
.5

3
2
2
5
.0

8

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

2
8

1
9
5
0

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
.0

9
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
4
7
.2

4

2
5
2
0
-0

0
2
-0

2
9

1
2
6

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
9
5
.0

4
5
9
.0

6
5
4
.0

0
1
4
7
.9

3
4
2
4
.5

0
1
9
0
.0

5
3
3
7
.9

8

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

0
1

2
2
9

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

0
2

2
2
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

0
3

2
1
7

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

0
4

2
1
1

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

0
5

2
0
5

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

0
6

2
0
4

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

0
7

2
1
0

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

0
8

2
1
6

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

0
9

2
2
2

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

1
0

3
0
0

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

1
3

3
2
0

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

1
4

3
1
4

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

1
5

3
0
8

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

1
6

3
0
4

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

1
9

2
0
3
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

2
0

2
0
3
0

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

2
1

2
0
2
4

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

2
2

2
0
1
8

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

2
3

2
0
1
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
8
.0

0
.0

7
8
.0

0
1
7
.6

4
7
8
.0

0
3
4
.9

2
5
2
.5

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

2
5

2
4
4

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
4
.0

0
.0

2
4
.0

0
5
.4

3
2
4
.0

0
1
0
.7

4
1
6
.1

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

2
6

2
4
8

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
3
0
.0

0
1
3
.4

3
2
0
.2

1

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

2
7

2
4
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
2
.0

0
.0

2
2
.0

0
4
.9

8
2
2
.0

0
9
.8

5
1
4
.8

2

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

2
8

2
3
9

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

2
9

2
3
3

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
8
8
.0

0
.0

8
8
.0

0
1
9
.9

1
8
8
.0

0
3
9
.4

0
5
9
.3

0

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

3
1

2
4
0

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
9
8
.0

0
.0

9
8
.0

0
2
2
.1

7
9
8
.0

0
4
3
.8

7
6
6
.0

4

2
5
2
0
-0

0
3
-0

3
2

3
3
2

N
 H

U
B

B
A

R
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
0
6
.0

0
.0

1
0
6
.0

0
2
3
.9

8
1
0
6
.0

0
4
7
.4

6
7
1
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

0
1

2
0
4

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

0
2

2
1
0

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

0
3

2
1
6

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

0
4

2
2
2

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

0
5

2
2
6

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

0
7

1
9
4
5

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

1
0

1
9
2
8

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
6
.0

0
.0

7
6
.0

0
1
7
.1

9
7
6
.0

0
3
4
.0

3
5
1
.2

1

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

1
1

1
9
3
4

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

1
6

1
9
4
0

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
4
5
.0

0
.0

1
4
5
.0

0
3
2
.8

0
1
4
5
.0

0
6
4
.9

2
9
7
.7

1

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

1
7

1
9
4
7

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

1
8

2
1
1

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

1
9

2
1
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

7
1
.0

0
.0

7
1
.0

0
1
6
.0

6
7
1
.0

0
3
1
.7

9
4
7
.8

4

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

2
0

2
2
7

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

7
1
.0

0
.0

7
1
.0

0
1
6
.0

6
7
1
.0

0
3
1
.7

9
4
7
.8

4

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

2
1

2
3
3

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

2
2

2
3
9

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

2
3

2
4
5

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

2
8

2
1
6

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

9
3
.0

0
.0

9
3
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
9
3
.0

0
4
1
.6

4
6
2
.6

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

2
9

2
0
6

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

9
7
.0

0
.0

9
7
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
9
7
.0

0
4
3
.4

3
6
5
.3

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

3
0

2
4
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

3
1

2
3
8

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

7
9
.0

0
.0

7
9
.0

0
1
7
.8

7
7
9
.0

0
3
5
.3

7
5
3
.2

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

3
2

2
3
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

8
2
.0

0
.0

8
2
.0

0
1
8
.5

5
8
2
.0

0
3
6
.7

1
5
5
.2

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

3
3

2
2
2

N
 L

A
Z

A
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

3
5

2
0
0
6

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

3
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 250 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

3
6

2
0
0
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

0
4
-0

3
7

2
3
0

N
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
9
6
.0

0
.0

9
6
.0

0
2
1
.7

2
9
6
.0

0
4
2
.9

8
6
4
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

0
1

3
3
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
3
1
.0

0
.0

1
3
1
.0

0
2
9
.6

3
1
3
1
.0

0
5
8
.6

5
8
8
.2

8

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

0
2

1
9
1
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

0
3

1
9
2
0

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

0
4

1
9
2
4

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

0
5

3
1
7

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

0
6

3
1
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

0
7

3
0
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

0
8

2
2
5

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

0
9

2
1
9

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

1
0

2
1
1

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

1
1

2
0
3

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

1
2

1
9
2
1

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
5
-0

1
3

1
9
2
7

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

0
1

1
8
0
4

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

0
2

1
8
0
8

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

0
3

1
8
1
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

0
4

1
8
1
8

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

0
5

3
3
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

0
6

3
1
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

0
7

3
1
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

0
8

3
0
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

0
9

3
0
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

1
0

2
2
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

1
1

2
2
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

1
2

2
1
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

1
3

2
0
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

1
4

2
0
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

1
5

2
0
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

1
6

2
0
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

1
7

2
1
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

1
8

2
2
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

1
9

2
2
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

2
0

3
0
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

2
1

3
0
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

2
2

3
1
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
6
-0

2
3

3
1
9

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

0
1

1
4
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
7
0
.0

0
.0

1
7
0
.0

0
3
8
.4

5
1
7
0
.0

0
7
6
.1

1
1
1
4
.5

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

0
5

1
2
8

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

0
6

1
2
0

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

0
7

1
1
4

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

1
1

1
8
0
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
3
2
.0

0
7
.2

4
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
4
3
.0

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

1
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

1
4

1
2
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

1
5

1
2
5

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

1
6

1
3
1

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

1
7

1
3
7

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

1
8

1
4
3

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
7
0
.0

0
.0

1
7
0
.0

0
3
8
.4

5
1
7
0
.0

0
7
6
.1

1
1
1
4
.5

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

1
9

1
8
1
7

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
2
6
2
.0

0
5
9
.2

6
6
5
5
.0

0
2
9
3
.2

4
3
5
2
.5

0

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

2
0

1
8
1
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
1
1
5
.0

0
5
1
.4

9
6
1
.8

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

2
1

1
8
0
3

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
7
8
.0

0
4
0
.2

6
4
4
5
.0

0
1
9
9
.2

3
2
3
9
.4

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

2
2

1
3
2

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
7
-0

2
3

1
3
6

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
8
-0

0
1

1
8
2
4

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
2
5
2
.0

0
5
7
.0

0
6
3
0
.0

0
2
8
2
.0

5
3
3
9
.0

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
8
-0

0
2

1
8
1
4

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
4
0
.3

6

2
5
2
0
-0

0
8
-0

0
3

1
8
1
0

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
8
0
.7

2

2
5
2
0
-0

0
8
-0

0
4

1
8
0
6

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
8
7
.5

0
3
9
.1

7
4
7
.0

9

2
5
2
0
-0

0
8
-0

0
7

1
7
1
8

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
7
2
.6

5

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

4
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 251 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
0
-0

0
8
-0

0
8

1
7
1
2

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
7
2
.6

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
8
-0

0
9

1
7
0
6

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
7
2
.6

5

2
5
2
0
-0

0
8
-0

1
0

1
7
2
4

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
3
7
5
.0

0
1
6
7
.8

9
2
0
1
.8

1

2
5
2
0
-0

0
9
-0

0
2

1
6
4
0

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
9
-0

0
3

1
6
0
6

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
0
-0

0
9
-0

0
5

1
7
0
0

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
8
5
.0

0
4
1
.8

5
4
6
2
.5

0
2
0
7
.0

6
2
4
8
.9

0

2
5
2
0
-0

0
9
-0

0
7

1
5
1
6

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
4
3
0
.0

0
9
7
.2

7
1
0
7
5
.0

0
4
8
1
.2

8
5
7
8
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
0
-0

0
1

1
7
0
2

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

2
0
5
.0

5
4
.0

2
5
9
.0

0
5
8
.5

9
2
3
2
.0

0
1
0
3
.8

7
1
6
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
0
-0

0
2

1
7
0
8

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

5
4
.0

1
0
8
.0

0
2
4
.4

3
8
1
.0

0
3
6
.2

6
6
0
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
0
-0

0
3

1
7
1
4

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

5
4
.0

1
0
8
.0

0
2
4
.4

3
8
1
.0

0
3
6
.2

6
6
0
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
0
-0

0
4

1
7
2
0

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

5
4
.0

1
0
8
.0

0
2
4
.4

3
8
1
.0

0
3
6
.2

6
6
0
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
0
-0

0
5

1
4
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
2
0
6
.0

5
4
.0

2
6
0
.0

0
5
8
.8

1
2
3
3
.0

0
1
0
4
.3

1
1
6
3
.1

2

2
5
2
0
-0

1
0
-0

0
7

1
7
2
5

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
8
2
.0

0
4
1
.1

7
4
5
5
.0

0
2
0
3
.7

0
2
4
4
.8

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
0
-0

0
8

1
7
1
9

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
7
2
.6

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
0
-0

0
9

1
7
1
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
7
2
.6

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
0
-0

1
0

1
7
0
9

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
7
2
.6

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
0
-0

1
1

1
7
0
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
IN

D
2
0
5
.0

0
4
6
.3

7
3
1
0
.0

0
1
3
8
.7

9
1
8
5
.1

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

0
6

1
6
0
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

1
1

1
2
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

1
2

1
2
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

1
3

1
3
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

1
4

1
3
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

1
5

1
4
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
7
8
.0

0
.0

1
7
8
.0

0
4
0
.2

6
1
7
8
.0

0
7
9
.6

9
1
1
9
.9

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

3
0

1
5
2
0

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
2
6
.0

0
.0

1
2
6
.0

0
2
8
.5

0
1
2
6
.0

0
5
6
.4

1
8
4
.9

1

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

3
4

1
6
1
6

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

9
3
.0

0
.0

9
3
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
9
3
.0

0
4
1
.6

4
6
2
.6

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

3
9

1
5
1
4

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

4
1

1
5
2
9

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
0
6
.0

0
2
3
.9

8
2
6
5
.0

0
1
1
8
.6

4
1
4
2
.6

1

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

4
2

1
5
0
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
0
8
.0

0
2
4
.4

3
2
7
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.8

8
1
4
5
.3

0

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

4
3

1
5
0
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
4
2
2
.0

0
9
5
.4

6
1
0
5
5
.0

0
4
7
2
.3

2
5
6
7
.7

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

4
4

1
5
3
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

4
5

1
6
2
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
3
3
6
.0

0
7
6
.0

0
6
3
6
.0

0
2
8
4
.7

4
3
6
0
.7

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

4
6

1
6
0
2

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
1
-0

4
7

1
6
1
0

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

0
1

1
7
0
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

0
2

1
7
0
6

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

0
3

1
7
1
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

0
4

1
7
1
8

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

0
5

1
7
2
4

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

0
6

3
1
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

0
7

3
1
2

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

0
8

3
0
8

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

0
9

3
0
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

1
0

3
0
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

1
1

2
2
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

1
2

2
2
0

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

1
3

2
1
4

N
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

1
4

1
7
2
3

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

1
5

1
7
1
9

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

1
6

1
7
1
5

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

1
7

1
7
0
7

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

1
8

1
7
0
1

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

1
9

2
1
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

2
0

2
2
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

2
1

2
2
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

2
2

2
3
1

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

2
3

3
0
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

2
4

3
0
9

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

2
5

3
1
5

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
2
-0

2
6

3
1
9

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

5
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 252 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

0
1

1
6
0
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

0
2

1
6
0
6

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

0
3

1
6
1
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

0
4

1
6
1
6

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

0
5

1
6
2
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

0
6

3
1
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

0
7

3
1
2

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

0
8

3
0
8

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

0
9

3
0
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

1
0

2
3
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

1
1

2
2
4

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

1
2

2
2
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

1
3

2
1
6

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

1
4

2
0
0

 F
E

R
M

O
O

R
E

 S
T

R
E

S
1
8
1
.0

0
.0

1
8
1
.0

0
4
0
.9

4
1
8
1
.0

0
8
1
.0

3
1
2
1
.9

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

1
5

1
6
1
7

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

1
6

1
6
1
1

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

1
7

2
0
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
2
3
1
.0

0
.0

2
3
1
.0

0
5
2
.2

5
2
3
1
.0

0
1
0
3
.4

2
1
5
5
.6

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

1
8

2
1
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

1
9

2
2
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

2
0

2
2
5

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

2
1

2
3
1

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

2
2

3
0
3

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

2
3

3
0
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

2
4

3
1
7

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
3
-0

2
5

3
1
9

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

0
1

1
5
0
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

0
2

1
5
0
6

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

0
3

1
5
1
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

0
4

1
5
1
8

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

0
5

1
5
2
4

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

0
6

3
1
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

0
7

3
1
2

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

0
8

3
0
8

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

0
9

3
0
2

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

1
0

2
3
0

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

1
1

2
2
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

1
2

2
2
0

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

1
3

2
0
4

N
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
3
2
1
.0

0
.0

3
2
1
.0

0
7
2
.6

1
3
2
1
.0

0
1
4
3
.7

1
2
1
6
.3

2

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

1
4

1
5
1
3

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

1
5

1
5
0
9

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

1
6

2
0
3

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

1
7

2
1
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

1
8

2
1
7

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

1
9

2
2
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

2
0

2
2
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

2
1

2
3
1

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

2
2

3
0
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

2
3

3
0
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

2
4

3
1
5

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
4
-0

2
5

3
1
9

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
5
-0

0
7

1
4
2
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

2
4
3
.0

0
.0

2
4
3
.0

0
5
4
.9

7
2
4
3
.0

0
1
0
8
.7

9
1
6
3
.7

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
5
-0

1
2

3
1
5

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
5
-0

1
3

3
1
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
5
-0

1
4

3
0
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

2
1
8
.0

0
.0

2
1
8
.0

0
4
9
.3

1
2
1
8
.0

0
9
7
.6

0
1
4
6
.9

1

2
5
2
0
-0

1
5
-0

1
8

3
2
9

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
0
.0

0
.0

1
9
0
.0

0
4
2
.9

8
1
9
0
.0

0
8
5
.0

6
1
2
8
.0

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
5
-0

1
9

3
2
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
5
-0

2
0

3
1
4

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
 A

P
T

 0
0
0
4

R
E

S
3
4
3
.0

0
.0

3
4
3
.0

0
7
7
.5

9
3
4
3
.0

0
1
5
3
.5

6
2
3
1
.1

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

0
3

2
0
8

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

0
4

2
1
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

6
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 253 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

0
5

2
1
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

0
6

2
2
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

0
7

2
2
6

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

0
8

2
3
0

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

0
9

2
0
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

1
0

2
0
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

1
1

2
1
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

1
2

2
1
7

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

1
3

2
2
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

1
6

2
0
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
6
-0

1
7

2
3
1

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

2
2
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
3
.0

0
5
0
.4

4
2
2
3
.0

0
9
9
.8

4
1
5
0
.2

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
7
-0

0
1

1
4
2
5

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
2
3
0
.0

0
5
2
.0

3
5
7
5
.0

0
2
5
7
.4

3
3
0
9
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

1
7
-0

0
5

1
4
1
4

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
8
.0

0
.0

1
9
8
.0

0
4
4
.7

9
1
9
8
.0

0
8
8
.6

4
1
3
3
.4

3

2
5
2
0
-0

1
7
-0

0
6

1
4
0
9

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
8
0
.0

0
4
0
.7

2
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
4
2
.1

8

2
5
2
0
-0

1
7
-0

0
7

1
4
2
5

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
1
8
7
.5

0
8
3
.9

4
1
0
0
.9

0

2
5
2
0
-0

1
7
-0

0
8

1
1
5

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
7
-0

0
9

1
2
3

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
7
-0

1
0

1
2
5

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
7
-0

1
3

1
4
0
4

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
2
0
-0

1
7
-0

1
5

1
1
2

 H
A

R
D

IN
G

 A
V

E
R

E
S

1
7
6
.0

2
0
.0

0
1
7
6
.0

2
3
9
.8

2
1
7
6
.0

2
7
8
.8

0
1
1
8
.6

1

2
5
2
0
-0

1
8
-0

0
2

1
4
0
4

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
3
0
.0

0
2
9
.4

1
3
2
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.5

0
1
7
4
.9

0

2
5
2
0
-0

1
8
-0

0
4

1
4
1
4

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
3
4
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

1
8
-0

0
5

1
3
1
8

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
4
8
2
.0

0
1
0
9
.0

3
1
2
0
5
.0

0
5
3
9
.4

8
6
4
8
.5

0

2
5
2
0
-0

1
8
-0

0
6

1
4
1
6

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
5
0
0
.0

0
2
2
3
.8

5
2
6
9
.0

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
8
-0

0
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
0
.0

0
5
6
.5

5
7
5
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.7

8
3
9
2
.3

2

2
5
2
0
-0

1
8
-0

1
2

5
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
3
5
.0

0
5
3
.1

6
7
0
5
.0

0
3
1
5
.6

3
3
6
8
.7

8

2
5
2
0
-0

1
9
-0

0
6

1
1
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
0
-0

1
9
-0

0
7

1
1
9

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
9
-0

0
8

1
2
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
9
-0

0
9

1
2
9

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

1
9
-0

1
0

1
3
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
0
-0

1
9
-0

1
1

1
1
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
0
-0

1
9
-0

1
4

1
3
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
2
0
-0

1
9
-0

1
6

1
3
2
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
IN

D
5
0
9
.0

0
1
1
5
.1

4
1
2
7
2
.5

0
5
6
9
.7

0
6
8
4
.8

3

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

0
1

1
3
1
1

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

0
2

2
0
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

0
3

2
1
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

0
6

2
2
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

0
7

2
2
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

0
8

2
3
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

1
0

2
1
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

1
1

2
1
5

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
1
.0

0
.0

3
1
.0

0
7
.0

1
3
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

8
2
0
.8

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

1
2

2
1
9

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
4
5
.0

0
.0

4
5
.0

0
1
0
.1

8
4
5
.0

0
2
0
.1

5
3
0
.3

2

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

1
3

2
2
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
3
4
.0

0
.0

3
4
.0

0
7
.6

9
3
4
.0

0
1
5
.2

2
2
2
.9

1

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

1
4

2
2
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

1
5

2
3
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

1
6

1
3
0
8

 3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

4
6
.0

0
.0

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
4
6
.0

0
2
0
.5

9
3
0
.9

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

1
7

2
0
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

1
8

2
0
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
0
-0

1
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

0
1

3
0
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

0
2

3
0
8

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

0
3

3
1
0

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

0
4

3
1
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

0
5

3
2
2

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

0
6

3
2
6

 H
A

R
P

S
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

0
7

3
3
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
7
3
.0

0
.0

1
7
3
.0

0
3
9
.1

3
1
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.4

5
1
1
6
.5

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

0
8

3
2
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

0
9

3
2
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

7
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 254 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

1
0

3
1
7

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

1
1

3
1
3

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

1
3

3
0
1

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
6
0
.0

0
.0

1
6
0
.0

0
3
6
.1

9
1
6
0
.0

0
7
1
.6

3
1
0
7
.8

2

2
5
2
0
-0

2
1
-0

1
5

1
3
1
1

 3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

2
2
-0

0
1

1
2
1
9

 3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
3
.0

0
.0

1
9
3
.0

0
4
3
.6

6
1
9
3
.0

0
8
6
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
2
-0

0
2

3
0
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
2
-0

0
3

3
1
0

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
2
-0

0
4

3
1
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
2
-0

0
5

3
2
0

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
2
-0

0
6

1
2
1
8

 4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

2
4
2
.0

0
.0

2
4
2
.0

0
5
4
.7

4
2
4
2
.0

0
1
0
8
.3

4
1
6
3
.0

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
2
-0

1
1

3
1
9

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
0
-0

2
2
-0

1
4

3
3
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
2
-0

1
5

3
0
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
6
8
.0

0
.0

2
6
8
.0

0
6
0
.6

2
2
6
8
.0

0
1
1
9
.9

8
1
8
0
.6

0

2
5
2
0
-0

2
2
-0

1
6

3
2
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

0
1

1
2
2
5

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
3
.0

0
.0

1
9
3
.0

0
4
3
.6

6
1
9
3
.0

0
8
6
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

0
5

2
1
8

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

0
6

2
2
4

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

0
7

2
2
8

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

0
8

2
3
2

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
9
3
.0

0
.0

1
9
3
.0

0
4
3
.6

6
1
9
3
.0

0
8
6
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

0
9

2
0
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
9
3
.0

0
.0

1
9
3
.0

0
4
3
.6

6
1
9
3
.0

0
8
6
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

1
0

2
0
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

1
1

2
1
5

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

1
2

2
1
9

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

1
3

2
2
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

1
4

2
2
7

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

1
5

1
2
0
2

 3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
3
.0

0
.0

1
9
3
.0

0
4
3
.6

6
1
9
3
.0

0
8
6
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
3
-0

1
6

2
1
6

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
2
5
.0

0
.0

1
2
5
.0

0
2
8
.2

8
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
8
4
.2

3

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

0
1

1
2
3
1

 1
S

T
 S

T
C

O
M

2
6
7
.0

0
6
0
.4

0
8
0
1
.0

0
3
5
8
.6

1
4
1
9
.0

0

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

0
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

0
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

0
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

0
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

0
6

1
2
8

N
 A

L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

0
7

1
2
2
4

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
3
.0

0
.0

1
9
3
.0

0
4
3
.6

6
1
9
3
.0

0
8
6
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

0
8

1
2
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

0
9

1
2
9

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

1
0

1
3
3

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
9
3
.0

0
.0

1
9
3
.0

0
4
3
.6

6
1
9
3
.0

0
8
6
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

1
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

1
2

1
1
1

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

C
O

M
1
9
2
.0

0
4
3
.4

3
5
7
6
.0

0
2
5
7
.8

8
3
0
1
.3

0

2
5
2
0
-0

2
4
-0

1
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

0
1

1
1
1
9

 1
S

T
 S

T
C

O
M

3
4
2
.0

0
7
7
.3

6
8
2
6
.0

0
3
6
9
.8

0
4
4
7
.1

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

0
2

1
1
1
9

 1
S

T
 S

T
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

0
3

1
1
1
5

 1
S

T
 S

T
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

0
4

1
1
1
3

 1
S

T
 S

T
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

0
5

1
1
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

1
9
2
.0

2
4
2
.0

0
5
4
.7

4
1
4
6
.0

0
6
5
.3

6
1
2
0
.1

0

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

0
6

1
2
4

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

0
7

1
3
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
9
3
.0

0
.0

1
9
3
.0

0
4
3
.6

6
1
9
3
.0

0
8
6
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

0
8

1
1
1
6

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
7
8
.7

0

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

1
0

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

1
2

1
2
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
3
8
3
.0

0
8
6
.6

3
8
9
9
.0

0
4
0
2
.4

8
4
8
9
.1

1

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

1
3

1
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
5
8
.0

0
3
5
.7

4
4
7
4
.0

0
2
1
2
.2

1
2
4
7
.9

4

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

1
4

1
0
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
8
.0

0
6
.3

3
8
4
.0

0
3
7
.6

1
4
3
.9

4

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

1
5

1
1
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
1
2
.0

0
4
7
.9

5
3
2
4
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

5
1
9
3
.0

0

2
5
2
0
-0

2
5
-0

1
6

1
2
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
0
8
.0

0
4
7
.0

5
3
5
8
.0

0
1
6
0
.2

8
2
0
7
.3

2

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

0
1

1
1
1
7

 2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

1
9
3
.0

0
.0

1
9
3
.0

0
4
3
.6

6
1
9
3
.0

0
8
6
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

0
2

2
0
8

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

0
3

2
1
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

0
4

2
1
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

0
5

2
2
0

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

8
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 255 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

0
7

2
3
4

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

1
2

2
1
7

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

1
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

1
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

1
5

2
3
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
3
3
3
.0

0
7
5
.3

2
7
9
9
.0

0
3
5
7
.7

1
4
3
3
.0

3

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

1
6

2
0
9

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
4
4
.8

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

1
7

2
1
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
2
0
.0

0
5
3
.7

2
6
7
.2

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

1
8

2
0
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
8
3
.0

0
6
4
.0

1
6
9
9
.0

0
3
1
2
.9

4
3
7
6
.9

5

2
5
2
0
-0

2
6
-0

1
9

2
2
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
7
-0

0
1

1
1
1
9

 3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
S

2
4
2
.0

0
.0

2
4
2
.0

0
5
4
.7

4
2
4
2
.0

0
1
0
8
.3

4
1
6
3
.0

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
7
-0

0
5

3
2
6

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
0
-0

2
7
-0

0
6

3
3
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
9
3
.0

0
.0

1
9
3
.0

0
4
3
.6

6
1
9
3
.0

0
8
6
.4

1
1
3
0
.0

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
7
-0

0
7

3
0
3

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
8
7
.0

0
4
2
.3

0
5
6
1
.0

0
2
5
1
.1

6
2
9
3
.4

5

2
5
2
0
-0

2
7
-0

0
8

3
0
5

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
1
3
8
.0

0
6
1
.7

8
7
2
.1

8

2
5
2
0
-0

2
7
-0

0
9

3
0
9

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
0
-0

2
7
-0

1
2

3
2
1

N
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
5
2
0
-0

2
7
-0

1
3

1
1
0
2

 4
T

H
 S

T
C

O
M

2
3
3
.0

0
5
2
.7

0
6
9
9
.0

0
3
1
2
.9

4
3
6
5
.6

4

2
5
2
0
-0

2
7
-0

1
4

3
1
2

N
 H

A
G

A
R

 S
T

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
1
-0

0
4

1
4
2
3

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
1
-0

0
1
-0

0
5

1
4
3
1

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

2
5
0
.0

0
5
6
.5

5
6
2
5
.0

0
2
7
9
.8

1
3
3
6
.3

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
1
-0

0
6

1
4
0
7

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

3
5
6
.0

0
8
0
.5

3
8
9
0
.0

0
3
9
8
.4

5
4
7
8
.9

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
2
-0

0
9

1
4
3
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
5
2
1
-0

0
2
-0

1
0

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
2
-0

1
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
2
-0

1
6

1
4
1
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
5
0
.0

0
5
6
.5

5
7
5
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.7

8
3
9
2
.3

2

2
5
2
1
-0

0
2
-0

1
7

1
4
3
7

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
2
-0

1
8

1
4
4
4

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
2
7
0
.0

0
6
1
.0

7
8
1
0
.0

0
3
6
2
.6

4
4
2
3
.7

1

2
5
2
1
-0

0
2
-0

1
9

1
0
1

S
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
3
6
4
.0

0
8
2
.3

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
2
.3

3

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
1

1
4
0
4

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
6

1
4
2
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
7

1
4
3
2

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
9

1
4
4
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

1
4

1
4
3
1

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

1
5

1
4
2
7

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

2
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

2
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

2
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

2
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
1
2
5
.0

0
2
8
.2

8
3
7
5
.0

0
1
6
7
.8

9
1
9
6
.1

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

2
6

1
4
1
2

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
2
2
5
.0

0
1
0
0
.7

3
1
1
7
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

2
7

1
4
1
7

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
2
2
5
.0

0
1
0
0
.7

3
1
1
7
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

2
8

1
4
3
8

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
5
2
1
-0

0
3
-0

2
9

1
4
4
5

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

0
1

1
4
0
2

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

0
2

1
4
0
8

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

0
9

1
4
2
8

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

1
0

1
4
3
0

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

1
1

1
4
3
2

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

1
2

1
4
3
8

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

1
4

1
4
4
6

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

1
5

1
4
4
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

1
6

1
4
4
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

2
1

1
4
3
3

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

2
5

1
4
2
1

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

2
6

1
4
1
7

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

2
9

3
1
5

S
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
7
5
.0

0
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
1
7
5
.0

0
7
8
.3

5
1
1
7
.9

3

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

3
0

1
4
2
4

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

3
1

1
4
4
1

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

3
2

1
4
3
7

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

3
3

1
4
2
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 5

9
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 256 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

3
4

1
4
1
6

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

3
5

1
4
1
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

3
6

1
4
4
4

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

3
7

1
4
4
2

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
4
-0

3
8

1
4
1
0

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
1

4
0
1

S
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
2

1
4
0
6

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
3

1
4
1
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
4

1
4
1
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
5

1
4
2
2

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
6

1
4
2
6

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
9

1
4
3
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

1
2

1
4
4
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

1
3

1
4
4
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

1
4

1
4
4
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

1
5

1
4
3
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

1
6

1
4
3
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

1
7

1
4
2
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

1
8

1
4
2
5

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

1
9

1
4
2
1

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

2
0

1
4
1
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

2
1

1
4
0
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

2
2

4
1
9

S
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

2
3

1
4
3
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
5
-0

2
4

1
4
4
6

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

0
2

1
4
1
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

0
3

1
4
1
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

0
4

1
4
1
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

0
5

1
4
2
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

0
7

1
4
3
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

0
9

1
4
4
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

1
1

1
4
3
5

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

1
3

1
4
1
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

1
4

1
4
0
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

1
5

1
4
0
3

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

1
6

1
4
0
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

1
7

1
4
0
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

1
8

1
4
3
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

2
0

1
4
2
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

2
1

1
4
2
5

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

2
3

1
4
3
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

2
4

1
4
3
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

2
5

1
4
4
5

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

2
6

1
4
3
9

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

2
7

1
4
2
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

2
8

1
4
1
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

2
9

1
4
1
3

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

3
0

1
4
4
9

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

3
2

1
4
4
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

3
3

1
4
2
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

3
4

1
4
2
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

3
5

1
4
4
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
6
-0

3
6

1
4
4
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

0
1

1
4
0
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

0
2

1
4
0
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

0
3

1
4
1
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

0
4

1
4
1
5

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

0
5

1
4
1
9

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

0
6

1
4
2
5

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

0
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 257 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

0
7

1
4
2
9

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

0
9

1
4
3
0

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

1
0

1
4
2
8

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

1
1

1
4
2
4

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

1
2

1
4
2
0

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

1
3

1
4
1
8

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

1
4

1
4
1
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

1
5

1
4
0
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

1
6

1
4
0
4

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
2
.0

0
.0

1
5
2
.0

0
3
4
.3

8
1
5
2
.0

0
6
8
.0

5
1
0
2
.4

3

2
5
2
1
-0

0
7
-0

1
9

1
4
3
5

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
3
.0

0
.0

4
3
.0

0
9
.7

3
4
3
.0

0
1
9
.2

5
2
8
.9

7

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

0
1

1
4
0
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

0
2

1
4
0
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

0
3

1
4
1
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

0
4

1
4
1
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

0
5

1
4
2
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

0
6

1
4
2
5

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

0
7

1
4
2
9

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

0
8

1
4
3
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

0
9

5
5
2

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

1
0

1
4
2
8

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

1
1

1
4
2
4

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

1
2

1
4
2
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

1
3

1
4
1
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

1
4

1
4
1
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

1
5

1
4
0
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
8
-0

1
6

1
4
0
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

0
1

1
4
0
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
1
5
2
.0

0
.0

1
5
2
.0

0
3
4
.3

8
1
5
2
.0

0
6
8
.0

5
1
0
2
.4

3

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

0
2

1
4
0
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

0
3

1
4
1
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

0
4

1
4
1
5

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

0
5

1
4
1
9

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

0
6

1
4
2
5

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

0
7

1
4
3
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

0
8

1
4
3
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
1
4
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
4
.0

0
3
2
.5

7
1
4
4
.0

0
6
4
.4

7
9
7
.0

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

0
9

6
0
2

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
4
4
.0

0
.0

1
4
4
.0

0
3
2
.5

7
1
4
4
.0

0
6
4
.4

7
9
7
.0

4

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

1
0

1
4
2
8

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

1
1

1
4
2
4

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

1
2

1
4
2
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

1
3

1
4
1
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

1
4

1
4
1
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

1
5

1
4
0
8

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

0
9
-0

1
6

1
4
0
4

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

0
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

0
2

1
3
0
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

0
3

1
3
1
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

0
4

1
3
1
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

0
5

1
3
2
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

0
6

1
3
2
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

0
7

1
3
3
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

0
8

1
3
3
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

0
9

1
3
3
8

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

1
0

1
3
4
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

1
3

1
3
4
9

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

1
4

1
3
4
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

1
7

1
3
3
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

1
8

1
3
2
9

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

2
1

1
3
1
5

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

2
2

1
3
0
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
1
7
5
.0

0
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
1
7
5
.0

0
7
8
.3

5
1
1
7
.9

3

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

2
3

1
3
3
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

1
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 258 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

2
4

1
3
2
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
0
-0

2
5

1
3
4
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

0
2

1
3
0
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

0
3

1
3
1
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

0
4

1
3
1
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

0
5

1
3
2
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

0
6

1
3
2
4

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

0
7

1
3
2
8

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

0
8

1
3
3
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

0
9

1
3
3
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

1
0

1
3
4
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

1
1

1
3
4
8

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

1
2

1
3
4
5

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

1
4

1
3
3
9

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

1
5

1
3
3
5

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

1
6

1
3
3
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

1
7

1
3
2
9

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

1
9

1
3
1
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

2
0

1
3
0
9

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

2
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

2
3

1
3
4
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

2
4

1
3
4
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

2
5

1
3
2
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

2
6

1
3
2
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
1
-0

2
7

5
6
1

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

0
3

1
3
1
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

0
4

1
3
1
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

0
5

1
3
2
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

0
6

1
3
2
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

0
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

1
0

1
3
4
0

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

1
1

1
3
4
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

1
2

1
3
4
9

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

1
5

1
3
3
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

1
6

1
3
3
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

1
7

1
3
2
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

1
8

1
3
2
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

1
9

1
3
1
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

2
5

1
3
0
4

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
5
0
.0

0
.0

4
5
0
.0

0
1
0
1
.7

9
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
3
0
3
.2

5

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

2
6

1
3
4
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

2
7

1
3
4
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
2
1
-0

1
2
-0

2
8

1
3
3
4

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

0
3

1
3
1
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

0
4

1
3
1
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

0
5

1
3
2
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

0
6

1
3
3
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

0
7

1
3
3
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

0
8

1
3
4
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

1
3

1
3
3
9

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

1
4

1
3
3
3

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

1
5

1
3
2
9

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

1
6

1
3
2
5

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

1
7

1
3
1
9

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

1
8

1
3
1
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

2
0

1
3
4
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

1
3
-0

2
1

1
3
4
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

0
1

1
3
0
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

0
2

1
3
0
6

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

0
3

1
3
1
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

2
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 259 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

0
4

1
3
1
4

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

0
5

1
3
1
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

1
0

1
3
3
6

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

1
3

1
3
4
6

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

1
4

1
3
4
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

1
5

1
3
4
1

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

1
6

1
3
3
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

1
7

1
3
3
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

1
8

1
3
2
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

1
9

1
3
2
5

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

2
2

1
3
1
5

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

2
3

1
3
0
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

2
4

1
3
0
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
C

O
M

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
5
2
5
.0

0
2
3
5
.0

4
2
7
4
.6

2

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

2
5

1
3
1
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

2
6

1
3
4
2

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

2
7

1
3
2
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
4
-0

2
8

1
3
3
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

0
5

1
3
1
4

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

0
6

1
3
2
0

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

0
9

1
3
2
6

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

1
0

1
3
3
2

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

1
3

1
3
4
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

1
4

1
3
4
3

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

1
5

1
3
3
7

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

1
6

1
3
3
1

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

2
0

1
3
1
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

2
1

1
3
1
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

2
6

1
3
4
0

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

2
7

1
3
2
7

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

1
5
-0

2
8

1
3
2
4

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
6
-0

0
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

1
6
-0

1
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

1
6
-0

1
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

1
6
-0

1
8

1
3
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

4
0
0
.0

0
9
0
.4

8
1
2
0
0
.0

0
5
3
7
.2

4
6
2
7
.7

2

2
5
2
1
-0

1
6
-0

2
0

1
3
3
4

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
0
.0

0
1
1
3
.1

0
1
5
0
0
.0

0
6
7
1
.5

5
7
8
4
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

1
7
-0

0
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

1
7
-0

0
8

1
3
1
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
1
-0

1
7
-0

2
1

1
2
4
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
IN

D
5
8
7
.0

0
1
3
2
.7

8
1
4
6
7
.5

0
6
5
7
.0

0
7
8
9
.7

7

2
5
2
1
-0

1
7
-0

2
2

1
3
4
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
IN

D
4
0
3
.0

0
9
1
.1

6
1
0
0
7
.5

0
4
5
1
.0

6
5
4
2
.2

1

2
5
2
1
-0

1
7
-0

2
3

1
3
2
7

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
IN

D
3
5
0
.0

0
7
9
.1

7
8
7
5
.0

0
3
9
1
.7

4
4
7
0
.9

0

2
5
2
1
-0

1
8
-0

1
2

1
2
3
5

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

4
0
0
.0

0
9
0
.4

8
1
0
0
0
.0

0
4
4
7
.7

0
5
3
8
.1

8

2
5
2
1
-0

1
8
-0

1
3

1
3
4
5

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

3
0
7
.0

0
6
9
.4

4
7
6
7
.5

0
3
4
3
.6

1
4
1
3
.0

5

2
5
2
1
-0

1
8
-0

1
4

1
3
3
5

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

1
3
5
.0

0
3
0
.5

4
3
3
7
.5

0
1
5
1
.1

0
1
8
1
.6

3

2
5
2
1
-0

1
9
-0

0
6

1
2
4
2

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

1
9
-0

0
7

1
2
4
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

1
9
-0

3
1

3
1
7

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

3
5
0
.0

0
7
9
.1

7
1
0
5
0
.0

0
4
7
0
.0

9
5
4
9
.2

5

2
5
2
1
-0

1
9
-0

3
2

1
2
0
4

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
3
7
0
.0

3
3
0
9
.9

0
4
1
1
0
.0

9
1
8
4
0
.0

9
2
1
4
9
.9

8

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

0
7

1
2
2
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

0
8

1
2
2
6

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

0
9

1
2
2
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

1
2

1
2
4
2

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
5
2
5
.0

0
2
3
5
.0

4
2
7
4
.6

2

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

1
9

1
2
3
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

2
4

1
2
1
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

2
5

1
2
1
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

2
6

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

2
7

4
1
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
5
2
5
.0

0
2
3
5
.0

4
2
7
4
.6

2

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

3
1

1
2
3
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

3
2

1
2
4
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

3
3

1
2
4
1

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

3
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 260 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

3
4

1
2
3
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

3
5

1
2
2
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
1
-0

3
6

1
2
2
1

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

0
3

1
2
1
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

0
4

1
2
2
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

0
5

1
2
2
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

0
6

1
2
3
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

0
7

1
2
3
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

1
1

1
2
4
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

1
2

1
2
4
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

1
3

1
2
3
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

1
4

1
2
2
9

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

1
5

1
2
2
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

1
6

1
2
2
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

1
7

1
2
1
5

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

1
8

1
2
1
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

2
1

4
5
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

4
2
5
.0

0
9
6
.1

4
1
2
7
5
.0

0
5
7
0
.8

2
6
6
6
.9

5

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

2
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
.6

5

2
5
2
1
-0

2
2
-0

2
4

4
5
4

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
C

O
M

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

0
1

5
0
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

0
2

1
2
0
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

0
3

1
2
1
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

0
4

1
2
1
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

0
5

1
2
2
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

0
6

1
2
2
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

0
9

1
2
3
8

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

1
0

1
2
4
0

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

1
1

5
0
8

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

1
2

5
1
2

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

1
3

5
1
8

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

1
4

1
2
4
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

1
5

1
2
3
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

1
6

1
2
3
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

1
7

1
2
2
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

1
8

1
2
2
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

1
9

1
2
1
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

2
0

1
2
1
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

2
1

1
2
0
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

2
2

1
2
0
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
3
-0

2
3

1
2
3
0

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

0
5

1
2
1
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

0
7

1
2
1
8

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

0
8

1
2
2
4

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

1
0

1
2
3
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

1
2

1
2
3
8

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

1
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

1
6

1
2
4
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

1
7

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

2
0

1
2
2
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

2
1

1
2
2
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

2
2

1
2
1
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

2
3

1
2
1
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

2
4

1
2
0
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

2
5

5
6
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

2
8

1
2
0
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
C

O
M

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

2
9

1
2
1
4

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

3
0

1
2
1
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

3
1

1
2
4
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

3
2

5
5
4

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

4
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 261 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

3
3

1
2
2
8

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

3
4

1
2
3
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

3
5

1
2
3
4

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

3
6

1
2
3
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

4
0

1
2
3
5

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
 A

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

4
1

1
2
3
5

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
 B

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

4
2

1
2
3
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
 U

N
IT

 A
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
4
-0

4
3

1
2
3
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
 B

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

0
1

6
0
3

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

0
4

1
2
2
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

0
5

1
2
2
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

0
6

1
2
2
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

0
9

1
2
3
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

1
1

1
2
4
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

1
4

1
2
3
9

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

1
5

1
2
3
5

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

1
6

1
2
3
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

1
7

1
2
2
9

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

1
8

1
2
2
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

1
9

1
2
1
9

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

2
0

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

2
2

6
1
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

2
3

1
2
0
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

C
O

M
1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

2
4

1
2
2
8

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
 U

N
IT

 A
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

2
7

1
2
1
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

2
9

1
2
4
5

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

3
3

1
2
1
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

3
3
.0

0
.0

3
3
.0

0
7
.4

6
3
3
.0

0
1
4
.7

7
2
2
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

3
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

3
5

1
2
4
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
5
-0

3
6

1
2
4
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

0
2

1
1
1
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

0
3

1
1
1
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

0
4

1
1
2
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

0
5

1
1
2
4

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

0
6

1
1
3
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

0
7

1
1
3
4

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

0
8

1
1
3
8

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

0
9

6
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
5
2
5
.0

0
2
3
5
.0

4
2
7
4
.6

2

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

1
0

6
1
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

1
4

1
1
3
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

1
5

1
1
2
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

1
6

1
1
2
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

1
7

1
1
1
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

1
8

1
1
1
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

1
9

6
1
3

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

2
0

6
1
7

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

2
2

6
0
3

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

2
3

1
1
0
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

2
4

1
1
4
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
6
-0

2
5

1
1
3
5

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

0
1

5
5
1

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
2
1
0
.0

0
.0

2
1
0
.0

0
4
7
.5

0
2
1
0
.0

0
9
4
.0

2
1
4
1
.5

1

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

0
2

1
1
1
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

0
3

1
1
1
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

0
4

1
1
2
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

0
5

1
1
2
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

0
6

1
1
3
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

0
7

1
1
3
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

0
8

1
1
4
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

0
9

5
5
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

5
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 262 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

1
0

5
6
8

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

1
1

1
1
4
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

1
2

1
1
3
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

1
3

1
1
3
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

1
4

1
1
2
9

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

1
5

1
1
2
5

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

1
6

1
1
1
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

1
7

1
1
1
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

1
8

1
1
1
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

1
9

1
1
0
9

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

2
0

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
7
-0

2
1

5
6
1

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

0
1

5
0
9

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

0
4

1
1
1
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

0
5

1
1
2
0

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

0
6

1
1
2
4

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

0
7

1
1
2
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

0
8

1
1
3
0

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

0
9

1
1
3
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

1
6

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

1
7

1
1
3
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

1
8

1
1
2
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

1
9

1
1
2
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

2
0

1
1
1
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

2
6

1
1
0
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
2
5
.0

0
5
0
.9

0
2
2
5
.0

0
1
0
0
.7

3
1
5
1
.6

2

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

2
7

1
1
4
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
C

O
M

2
2
5
.0

0
5
0
.9

0
6
7
5
.0

0
3
0
2
.2

0
3
5
3
.0

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

2
8

1
1
0
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
8
-0

2
9

5
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
2
5
.0

0
5
0
.9

0
6
7
5
.0

0
3
0
2
.2

0
3
5
3
.0

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

0
1

1
1
0
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

0
2

1
1
0
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

0
3

1
1
1
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

0
4

1
1
1
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

0
5

1
1
2
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

0
6

1
1
2
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

2
1

1
1
3
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

2
2

1
1
2
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

2
3

1
1
2
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

2
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

2
5

1
1
1
5

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

2
6

1
1
0
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

2
7

1
1
0
3

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

3
2

1
1
3
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

3
5

4
5
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
5
0
.0

0
5
6
.5

5
7
5
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.7

8
3
9
2
.3

2

2
5
2
1
-0

2
9
-0

3
7

4
6
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
7
5
.0

0
6
2
.2

1
8
2
5
.0

0
3
6
9
.3

5
4
3
1
.5

5

2
5
2
1
-0

3
0
-0

0
9

1
1
1
4

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
0
-0

2
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
1
-0

3
0
-0

2
6

1
1
2
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
0
-0

2
7

1
1
1
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
0
-0

3
0

4
1
8

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
0
-0

3
1

1
1
2
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
0
-0

3
2

1
1
0
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
0
.0

0
.0

2
5
0
.0

0
5
6
.5

5
2
5
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.9

3
1
6
8
.4

7

2
5
2
1
-0

3
0
-0

3
7

4
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
3
0
.0

0
5
2
.0

3
6
9
0
.0

0
3
0
8
.9

1
3
6
0
.9

3

2
5
2
1
-0

3
0
-0

3
8

1
1
2
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
5
2
5
.0

0
2
3
5
.0

4
2
7
4
.6

2

2
5
2
1
-0

3
0
-0

3
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

3
1
-0

0
5

3
1
7

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
7
0
.0

0
3
8
.4

5
5
1
0
.0

0
2
2
8
.3

3
2
6
6
.7

8

2
5
2
1
-0

3
1
-0

0
6

3
1
3

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
1
-0

1
1

3
1
4

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
9
0
.0

0
4
2
.9

8
5
7
0
.0

0
2
5
5
.1

9
2
9
8
.1

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
1
-0

1
2

3
0
7

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
1
-0

1
3

3
0
1

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
7
0
.0

0
3
8
.4

5
5
1
0
.0

0
2
2
8
.3

3
2
6
6
.7

8

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

6
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 263 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

0
1

1
1
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
5
2
5
.0

0
2
3
5
.0

4
2
7
4
.6

2

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

0
2

1
1
0
8

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

4
6
.0

0
1
0
.4

1
1
3
8
.0

0
6
1
.7

8
7
2
.1

8

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

0
3

1
1
1
1

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
1
0
7
.0

0
2
4
.2

0
3
2
1
.0

0
1
4
3
.7

1
1
6
7
.9

1

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

0
4

1
1
2
2

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

0
5

1
1
2
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

0
7

2
1
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

3
5
0
.0

0
7
9
.1

7
1
0
5
0
.0

0
4
7
0
.0

9
5
4
9
.2

5

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

0
8

1
1
4
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

0
9

1
1
3
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

1
2

1
1
2
3

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

1
3

1
1
1
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

1
8

2
1
1

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
2
1
.0

0
4
9
.9

9
6
6
3
.0

0
2
9
6
.8

3
3
4
6
.8

1

2
5
2
1
-0

3
2
-0

1
9

1
1
2
9

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
3
-0

0
1

1
1
0
3

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
9
0
.0

0
4
2
.9

8
4
7
0
.0

0
2
1
0
.4

2
2
5
3
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
3
-0

0
2

1
1
0
7

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
6
8
.2

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
3
-0

0
3

1
1
1
3

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
5
6
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

3
3
-0

0
4

1
1
1
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
1
2
.1

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
3
-0

0
5

1
1
2
3

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
6
8
.2

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
3
-0

0
6

1
1
2
9

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
3
6
.4

8

2
5
2
1
-0

3
3
-0

1
3

1
2
0
3

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
0
.0

0
4
.5

2
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
3
1
.3

8

2
5
2
1
-0

3
3
-0

1
4

1
2
0
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
4
0
.0

0
3
1
.6

7
4
2
0
.0

0
1
8
8
.0

3
2
1
9
.7

0

2
5
2
1
-0

3
3
-0

1
5

1
1
4
3

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
2
0
.0

0
4
9
.7

6
5
3
0
.0

0
2
3
7
.2

8
2
8
7
.0

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
4
-0

0
7

1
1
2
0

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
9
5
.0

0
2
1
.4

9
2
8
5
.0

0
1
2
7
.5

9
1
4
9
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

3
4
-0

0
9

1
1
0
0

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
2
4
4
.0

0
5
5
.1

9
7
3
2
.0

0
3
2
7
.7

2
3
8
2
.9

0

2
5
2
1
-0

3
4
-0

1
1

1
2
3
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

6
6
0
.0

0
1
4
9
.2

9
1
9
8
0
.0

0
8
8
6
.4

5
1
0
3
5
.7

3

2
5
2
1
-0

3
4
-0

1
2

1
2
0
1

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
6
9
8
.0

0
1
5
7
.8

9
2
0
9
4
.0

0
9
3
7
.4

8
1
0
9
5
.3

7

2
5
2
1
-0

3
4
-0

1
3

1
2
0
1

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
3
9
0
.0

0
8
8
.2

2
1
1
7
0
.0

0
5
2
3
.8

1
6
1
2
.0

2

2
5
2
1
-0

3
4
-0

1
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

0
1

1
1
0
4

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
1
7
5
.0

0
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
1
7
5
.0

0
7
8
.3

5
1
1
7
.9

3

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

0
2

1
1
0
8

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

0
3

1
1
1
4

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

0
4

1
1
2
0

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

0
5

1
1
2
4

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

0
6

1
1
3
0

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

0
7

1
1
3
4

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

0
8

6
5
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

0
9

6
7
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

1
0

1
1
3
5

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

1
1

1
1
2
9

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

1
2

1
1
2
5

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

1
3

1
1
1
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

1
4

1
1
1
5

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

1
5

1
1
0
9

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
5
-0

1
6

1
1
0
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

0
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
0
0
.0

0
.0

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
3
4
.7

8

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

0
2

1
2
1
0

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

0
3

1
2
1
4

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

0
4

1
2
1
8

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

0
5

1
2
2
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

0
6

1
2
3
0

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

0
7

1
2
3
8

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

0
8

1
2
4
0

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

0
9

1
2
4
8

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

1
0

6
6
0

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

1
1

1
2
4
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

1
2

1
2
3
5

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

1
3

1
2
3
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

1
4

1
2
2
9

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

1
5

1
2
2
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

1
6

1
2
2
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

7
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 264 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

1
7

1
2
1
5

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

1
9

6
6
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

2
0

1
2
1
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

2
1

1
2
1
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
6
-0

2
2

1
2
0
9

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

C
O

M
1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
7
-0

0
1

6
6
6

S
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
7
5
.0

0
.0

8
7
5
.0

0
1
9
7
.9

3
8
7
5
.0

0
3
9
1
.7

4
5
8
9
.6

6

2
5
2
1
-0

3
7
-0

0
2

1
3
4
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
5
.0

0
.0

5
2
5
.0

0
1
1
8
.7

6
5
2
5
.0

0
2
3
5
.0

4
3
5
3
.7

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

0
1

6
6
1

S
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
5
.0

0
.0

1
3
5
.0

0
3
0
.5

4
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
9
0
.9

7

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

0
2

1
4
0
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

0
3

1
4
1
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

0
4

1
4
1
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

0
5

1
4
2
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

0
6

1
4
2
5

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

0
7

1
4
2
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

0
8

1
4
3
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

0
9

6
6
4

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

1
0

6
5
4

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

1
1

1
4
2
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

1
2

1
4
2
4

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

1
3

1
4
1
8

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

1
4

1
4
1
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

1
5

1
4
0
8

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
1
-0

3
8
-0

1
6

1
4
0
4

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
1
6
0
.0

0
.0

1
6
0
.0

0
3
6
.1

9
1
6
0
.0

0
7
1
.6

3
1
0
7
.8

2

2
5
2
2
-0

0
1
-0

0
1

1
0
4

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
2
4
3
.0

0
5
4
.9

7
7
2
9
.0

0
3
2
6
.3

7
3
8
1
.3

3

2
5
2
2
-0

0
1
-0

0
3

9
0
1

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
8
9
7
.0

0
2
0
2
.9

0
2
6
9
1
.0

0
1
2
0
4
.7

6
1
4
0
7
.6

6

2
5
2
2
-0

0
1
-0

0
4

9
0
1

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
2
4
0
.0

0
1
0
7
.4

5
1
2
5
.5

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
1

9
0
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
4
0
.0

0
3
1
.6

7
4
2
0
.0

0
1
8
8
.0

3
2
1
9
.7

0

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
2

9
0
7

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
3

9
1
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
4

1
0
0
3

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
2
2
5
.0

0
1
0
0
.7

3
1
1
7
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
5

1
0
0
7

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
2
2
5
.0

0
1
0
0
.7

3
1
1
7
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
6

1
0
1
3

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
7

1
0
1
9

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
1
6
2
.0

0
7
2
.5

3
8
4
.7

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
8

1
0
2
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
2
.0

0
4
.9

8
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
3
4
.5

2

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
9

1
0
2
7

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
4
.0

0
5
.4

3
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
3
7
.6

6

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

1
0

1
0
2
9

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

1
4

1
0
4
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
4
0
.0

0
3
1
.6

7
4
2
0
.0

0
1
8
8
.0

3
2
1
9
.7

0

2
5
2
2
-0

0
2
-0

1
6

1
0
3
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
2
5
.0

0
2
8
.2

8
3
7
5
.0

0
1
6
7
.8

9
1
9
6
.1

6

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

0
2

1
0
0
8

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

0
3

1
0
1
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

0
4

1
0
1
4

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

0
5

1
0
1
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

0
8

1
0
2
8

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

0
9

1
0
3
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

1
0

1
0
3
4

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

1
1

1
0
3
8

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

1
2

1
0
4
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

1
3

1
0
4
2

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

1
4

2
0
4

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

C
O

M
1
4
2
.0

0
3
2
.1

2
4
2
6
.0

0
1
9
0
.7

2
2
2
2
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

2
1

1
0
2
3

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
8
0
.0

0
8
0
.5

9
9
4
.1

5

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

2
6

1
0
0
4

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
2
7
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.8

8
1
4
1
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

2
9

1
0
4
5

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
1
9
2
.0

0
4
3
.4

3
5
7
6
.0

0
2
5
7
.8

8
3
0
1
.3

0

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

3
0

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

3
1

1
0
2
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

3
2

1
0
2
2

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
1
8
0
.0

0
8
0
.5

9
9
4
.1

5

2
5
2
2
-0

0
3
-0

3
3

9
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
5
7
.0

0
1
2
5
.9

9
1
6
7
1
.0

0
7
4
8
.1

1
8
7
4
.1

0

2
5
2
2
-0

0
4
-0

0
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

0
4
-0

0
5

1
0
3
0

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
2
7
5
.0

0
6
2
.2

1
8
2
5
.0

0
3
6
9
.3

5
4
3
1
.5

5

2
5
2
2
-0

0
4
-0

0
6

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

8
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 265 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
2
-0

0
4
-0

0
7

1
0
2
3

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

0
5
-0

0
1

1
0
0
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

8
5
0
.0

0
1
9
2
.2

7
2
5
5
0
.0

0
1
1
4
1
.6

4
1
3
3
3
.9

0

2
5
2
2
-0

0
5
-0

0
2

1
0
4
4

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

4
0
0
.0

0
9
0
.4

8
1
2
0
0
.0

0
5
3
7
.2

4
6
2
7
.7

2

2
5
2
2
-0

0
5
-0

0
3

1
0
3
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
C

O
M

4
1
.0

0
9
.2

7
1
2
3
.0

0
5
5
.0

7
6
4
.3

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
5
-0

0
6

1
0
2
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
C

O
M

1
0
9
.0

0
2
4
.6

6
3
2
7
.0

0
1
4
6
.4

0
1
7
1
.0

5

2
5
2
2
-0

0
6
-0

0
2

1
0
1
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
C

O
M

1
0
0
0
.0

0
2
2
6
.2

0
3
0
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
3
.1

0
1
5
6
9
.3

0

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
1

1
0
0
0

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
5
.0

0
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
1
7
5
.0

0
7
8
.3

5
1
1
7
.9

3

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
7

1
0
2
4

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

1
0

1
0
3
8

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

1
1

1
0
4
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

1
3

1
0
3
5

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

1
4

1
0
3
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

2
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

2
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

2
6

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
1
2
5
.0

0
.0

1
2
5
.0

0
2
8
.2

8
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
8
4
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

2
7

1
0
2
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

3
0

1
0
4
4

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

3
1

1
0
4
8

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

3
3

1
0
4
9

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

3
5

1
0
4
5

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

3
6

1
0
4
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

3
7

1
0
4
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
7
-0

3
8

1
0
2
8

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
5

1
0
1
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
6

1
0
1
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
7

1
0
2
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
9

1
0
3
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

1
0

1
0
3
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

1
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

1
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

1
3

5
5
0

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

1
4

5
6
6

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

1
5

1
0
4
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

1
6

1
0
3
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

1
7

1
0
3
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

2
0

1
0
2
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

2
1

1
0
1
9

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

2
2

1
0
1
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

2
3

1
0
0
9

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

2
4

1
0
0
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

2
5

1
0
2
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

2
6

1
0
0
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

2
7

1
0
0
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

2
8

1
0
2
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
8
-0

2
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
1

1
0
0
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
2

1
0
0
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
3

1
0
1
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
4

1
0
1
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
5

1
0
2
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
6

1
0
2
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
7

1
0
3
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
8

1
0
3
4

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
9

1
0
4
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
0

1
0
3
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
1

1
0
3
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
2

1
0
2
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
3

1
0
2
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
4

1
0
1
5

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 6

9
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 266 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
5

1
0
1
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
6

1
0
0
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
7

1
0
0
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
1

1
0
0
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
2

1
0
0
8

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
3

1
0
1
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
4

1
0
1
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
5

1
0
2
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
6

1
0
2
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
7

1
0
3
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
8

1
0
3
8

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
9

1
0
4
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
0

1
0
4
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
1

6
6
8

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
2

1
0
4
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
3

1
0
3
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
4

1
0
3
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
5

1
0
2
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
6

1
0
2
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
7

1
0
1
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
8

1
0
1
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
9

1
0
0
9

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
0
-0

2
0

1
0
0
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
1

6
0
1

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
 3

R
D

 F
L
R

R
E

S
3
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
3
8
.0

0
7
6
.4

6
3
3
8
.0

0
1
5
1
.3

2
2
2
7
.7

7

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
2

6
1
1

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
3

6
1
7

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
4

6
2
3

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
5

6
2
7

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
6

6
5
7

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
7

6
6
3

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
8

6
6
9

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
3
.0

0
.0

1
0
3
.0

0
2
3
.3

0
1
0
3
.0

0
4
6
.1

1
6
9
.4

1

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
9

6
6
4

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
0

6
5
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
1

6
5
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
2

6
2
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
3

6
1
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
4

6
1
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
5

6
0
8

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
6

6
0
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
7

8
0
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
3
.0

0
.0

1
3
3
.0

0
3
0
.0

8
1
3
3
.0

0
5
9
.5

4
8
9
.6

2

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
8

6
6
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
9

6
5
7

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

2
0

6
5
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

2
1

6
2
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
4
9
.0

0
.0

4
9
.0

0
1
1
.0

8
4
9
.0

0
2
1
.9

4
3
3
.0

2

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

2
2

6
1
9

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

2
3

6
1
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

2
4

6
0
9

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
1
-0

2
5

6
0
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
3

5
1
1

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
3
0
6
.0

0
1
3
7
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
4

5
2
3

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
3
0
6
.0

0
1
3
7
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
5

5
5
3

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
3
0
6
.0

0
1
3
7
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
6

5
5
7

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
3
0
6
.0

0
1
3
7
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
7

5
6
3

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
3
0
6
.0

0
1
3
7
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
8

5
6
7

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
3
6
.0

0
5
3
.3

8
7
0
8
.0

0
3
1
6
.9

7
3
7
0
.3

5

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
9

5
6
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
3
6
.0

0
5
3
.3

8
7
0
8
.0

0
3
1
6
.9

7
3
7
0
.3

5

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

1
0

5
5
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

1
1

5
5
0

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

1
2

5
2
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

1
3

5
1
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

0
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 267 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

1
4

5
1
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

1
5

5
0
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

1
6

5
0
0

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
8
5
.0

0
4
1
.8

5
5
5
5
.0

0
2
4
8
.4

7
2
9
0
.3

2

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

1
7

5
6
7

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

1
8

5
6
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

1
9

5
5
7

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

2
0

5
5
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

2
1

5
2
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

2
2

5
1
9

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

2
3

5
1
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

2
4

5
0
9

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

2
5

5
0
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

2
6

5
0
1

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

3
3
8
.0

0
7
6
.4

6
1
0
1
4
.0

0
4
5
3
.9

7
5
3
0
.4

2

2
5
2
2
-0

1
2
-0

2
7

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
1
0
1
.5

0
1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

0
3

4
6
5

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
6
3
.0

0
3
6
.8

7
4
8
9
.0

0
2
1
8
.9

3
2
5
5
.7

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

1
1

4
0
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
8
7
.0

0
6
4
.9

2
8
6
1
.0

0
3
8
5
.4

7
4
5
0
.3

8

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

1
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
3
6
.0

0
5
3
.3

8
7
0
8
.0

0
3
1
6
.9

7
3
7
0
.3

5

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

1
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

1
4

4
5
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

C
O

M
5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

1
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

1
6

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

1
7

8
0
2

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

2
8
7
.0

0
6
4
.9

2
8
6
1
.0

0
3
8
5
.4

7
4
5
0
.3

8

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

1
8

4
6
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

2
3
6
.0

0
5
3
.3

8
7
0
8
.0

0
3
1
6
.9

7
3
7
0
.3

5

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

1
9

4
5
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
1
5
3
.0

0
6
8
.5

0
8
0
.0

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

2
1

4
4
4

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
5
3
.0

0
3
4
.6

1
4
5
9
.0

0
2
0
5
.4

9
2
4
0
.1

0

2
5
2
2
-0

1
3
-0

2
4

4
6
1

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

0
.0

0
.0

3
8
3
.0

0
8
6
.6

3
1
1
4
9
.0

0
5
1
4
.4

1
6
0
1
.0

4

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
1

2
1
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
2

2
1
4

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
4

8
1
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
9
9
.0

0
4
5
.0

1
5
9
7
.0

0
2
6
7
.2

8
3
1
2
.2

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
5

8
1
4

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
4
.0

0
7
.6

9
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
5
3
.3

5

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
7

2
0
5

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

C
O

M
2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
8

8
0
8

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
9

8
0
4

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

2
0

8
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
3
3
.0

0
3
0
.0

8
3
9
9
.0

0
1
7
8
.6

3
2
0
8
.7

1

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

2
4

2
1
8

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
1
9
8
.0

0
8
8
.6

4
1
0
3
.5

7

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

2
5

3
1
3

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

2
6

3
1
7

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

1
8
4
.0

0
4
1
.6

2
5
5
2
.0

0
2
4
7
.1

3
2
8
8
.7

5

2
5
2
2
-0

1
4
-0

2
7

3
0
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
C

O
M

0
.0

0
.0

9
4
2
.0

0
2
1
3
.0

8
2
8
2
6
.0

0
1
2
6
5
.2

0
1
4
7
8
.2

8

2
5
2
2
-0

1
5
-0

0
5

8
0
9

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
7
8
.0

0
8
5
.5

0
1
1
3
4
.0

0
5
0
7
.6

9
5
9
3
.1

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
5
-0

0
7

8
0
1

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
3
3
6
.0

0
7
6
.0

0
1
0
0
8
.0

0
4
5
1
.2

8
5
2
7
.2

8

2
5
2
2
-0

1
5
-0

0
8

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
1

7
7
7

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

2
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

9
5
0
5
.0

0
2
2
6
.0

9
2
7
1
.7

8

2
5
2
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
6

7
2
1

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

2
2
1
.0

0
4
9
.9

9
5
5
2
.5

0
2
4
7
.3

5
2
9
7
.3

4

2
5
2
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
7

7
1
1

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

1
2
5
.0

0
2
8
.2

8
3
1
2
.5

0
1
3
9
.9

1
1
6
8
.1

8

2
5
2
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
8

7
0
7

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

2
1
9
.0

0
4
9
.5

4
5
4
7
.5

0
2
4
5
.1

2
2
9
4
.6

5

2
5
2
2
-0

1
7
-0

1
3

7
5
3

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

0
.0

0
.0

1
5
6
5
.0

0
3
5
4
.0

0
4
6
9
5
.0

0
2
1
0
1
.9

5
2
4
5
5
.9

5

2
5
2
2
-0

1
8
-0

2
0

7
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
0
9
7
.0

0
2
4
8
.1

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
8
.1

4

2
5
2
2
-0

1
8
-0

2
1

7
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
9
0
0
.0

0
4
0
2
.9

3
4
7
0
.7

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

0
1

7
0
2

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

0
2

7
0
8

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

0
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

0
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

0
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

0
6

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

0
7

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

0
8

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

1
2

7
4
2

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

1
3

3
0
0

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

1
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
1
2
5
.0

0
2
8
.2

8
3
7
5
.0

0
1
6
7
.8

9
1
9
6
.1

6

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

1
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 268 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

2
3

7
1
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

2
4

7
0
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

2
5

7
0
1

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

2
6

7
2
6

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

2
7

3
1
4

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

C
O

M
2
2
5
.0

0
5
0
.9

0
6
7
5
.0

0
3
0
2
.2

0
3
5
3
.0

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

2
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

3
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
2
2
5
.0

0
1
0
0
.7

3
1
1
7
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

1
9
-0

3
3

7
2
1

 P
IC

O
 S

T
C

O
M

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
2
2
5
.0

0
1
0
0
.7

3
1
1
7
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
1

7
0
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
2

7
1
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
3

4
1
3

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
4

4
0
7

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
5

7
0
2

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

1
4
0
.0

0
.0

1
4
0
.0

0
3
1
.6

7
1
4
0
.0

0
6
2
.6

8
9
4
.3

4

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
7

7
2
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
8

7
2
1

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
7

7
0
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
8

7
1
4

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
5
2
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
6
0
0
.0

0
1
3
5
.7

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
5
.7

2

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
5

7
3
9

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
7

7
2
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
8

7
2
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
9

7
1
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
0

7
0
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
8
5
.0

0
.0

1
8
5
.0

0
4
1
.8

5
1
8
5
.0

0
8
2
.8

2
1
2
4
.6

7

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
3

4
5
7

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
4

7
0
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
5
.0

0
.0

1
7
5
.0

0
3
9
.5

9
1
7
5
.0

0
7
8
.3

5
1
1
7
.9

3

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
6

7
2
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
7

7
2
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

2
0

4
6
1

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

2
3

7
3
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

2
4

7
3
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

2
5

7
4
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

2
7

7
3
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

2
8

7
3
5

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

3
3
.0

0
.0

3
3
.0

0
7
.4

6
3
3
.0

0
1
4
.7

7
2
2
.2

3

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

2
9

7
3
3

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

3
0

4
5
2

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
1
8
5
.0

0
.0

1
8
5
.0

0
4
1
.8

5
1
8
5
.0

0
8
2
.8

2
1
2
4
.6

7

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

3
1

4
7
0

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

3
2

4
8
0

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

3
3

4
9
0

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
1
3
5
.0

0
.0

1
3
5
.0

0
3
0
.5

4
1
3
5
.0

0
6
0
.4

4
9
0
.9

7

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

3
4

7
1
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

2
1
-0

3
5

7
1
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
1

7
4
0

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
7
8
.0

0
.0

1
7
8
.0

0
4
0
.2

6
1
7
8
.0

0
7
9
.6

9
1
1
9
.9

5

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
2

5
0
8

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
3

5
1
2

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
4

5
1
6

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
1
7
8
.0

0
.0

1
7
8
.0

0
4
0
.2

6
1
7
8
.0

0
7
9
.6

9
1
1
9
.9

5

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
5

7
3
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

8
2
.0

0
.0

8
2
.0

0
1
8
.5

5
8
2
.0

0
3
6
.7

1
5
5
.2

5

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
6

7
2
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
9

7
1
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
0

5
1
9

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
6
.1

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
1

5
1
5

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
2

5
0
7

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
3

7
1
0

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
6

7
2
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
7

7
2
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
8

7
3
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

8
2
.0

0
.0

8
2
.0

0
1
8
.5

5
8
2
.0

0
3
6
.7

1
5
5
.2

5

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
9

7
1
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
2
-0

2
0

7
2
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
1

6
0
7

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

2
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 269 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
2

7
0
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
3

7
1
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
4

7
1
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
5

7
2
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
6

7
2
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

1
0

7
1
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

1
1

7
1
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

1
2

7
0
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

1
3

7
0
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

1
7

5
6
6

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
2
1
3
.0

0
.0

2
1
3
.0

0
4
8
.1

8
2
1
3
.0

0
9
5
.3

6
1
4
3
.5

4

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

2
2

5
5
2

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
1
8
3
.0

0
.0

1
8
3
.0

0
4
1
.3

9
1
8
3
.0

0
8
1
.9

3
1
2
3
.3

2

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

2
4

7
3
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

2
1
8
.0

0
.0

2
1
8
.0

0
4
9
.3

1
2
1
8
.0

0
9
7
.6

0
1
4
6
.9

1

2
5
2
2
-0

2
3
-0

2
5

5
6
0

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
8
6
.0

0
.0

8
6
.0

0
1
9
.4

5
8
6
.0

0
3
8
.5

0
5
7
.9

5

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
1

7
0
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
2

7
0
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
3

7
1
0

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
4

7
1
4

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
5

7
2
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
7

7
3
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
8

7
2
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
9

7
2
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
0

7
1
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
1

7
1
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
2

7
0
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
3

7
0
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
7

6
1
6

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
9

6
0
2

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
3
0
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
2
0
2
.1

7

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
1

7
0
1

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
2

6
6
3

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
3

6
5
7

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
4

6
5
1

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
5

7
1
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
6

7
1
8

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
7

7
2
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
8

7
2
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
9

7
3
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
0

7
3
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
2

6
6
2

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
3

6
6
6

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
4

7
3
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
5

7
2
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
6

7
2
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
7

7
1
9

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
8

7
1
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
9

6
5
2

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
5
-0

2
0

6
5
8

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

0
1

6
0
5

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

0
2

6
0
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

0
3

6
1
0

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

0
4

6
1
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

0
5

6
2
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

0
6

6
2
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

0
7

6
3
2

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

0
8

6
3
6

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

0
9

6
5
2

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

1
0

6
5
6

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

1
1

6
6
2

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

1
2

6
6
6

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

1
3

6
3
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

3
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 270 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

1
4

6
3
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

1
5

6
2
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

1
6

6
2
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

1
7

6
1
7

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
6
-0

1
8

6
1
3

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

0
1

6
0
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

0
2

6
0
7

S
 F

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

0
3

6
0
5

S
 F

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

0
4

6
0
3

S
 F

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

0
5

6
1
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

0
6

6
1
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

0
7

6
2
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

0
8

6
2
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

0
9

6
3
2

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

1
0

6
3
6

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

1
1

6
0
2

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

1
2

6
0
6

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

1
3

6
1
2

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

1
4

6
1
6

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

1
5

6
3
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

1
6

6
3
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

1
7

6
2
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

1
8

6
2
3

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

1
9

6
1
7

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
7
-0

2
0

6
1
1

 G
R

IF
F

IT
H

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
1

6
0
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
2

6
0
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
3

6
1
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
4

6
1
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
5

6
2
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
6

6
2
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
7

6
3
2

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
8

6
3
6

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
9

6
4
0

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
0

6
4
8

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
1

5
6
8

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
2

6
4
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
3

6
3
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
4

6
3
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
5

6
2
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
6

6
2
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
7

6
1
9

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
8

6
1
3

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
9

6
0
7

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
8
-0

2
0

6
0
1

 K
E

W
E

N
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

0
1

6
0
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

0
2

6
0
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

0
3

6
1
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

0
4

6
1
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

0
5

6
2
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

0
6

6
2
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

0
7

6
3
4

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

0
8

6
3
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

0
9

6
4
2

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

1
0

6
4
6

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

1
1

5
1
2

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

1
2

5
1
6

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

1
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
1
0
.0

0
2
4
.8

8
1
1
0
.0

0
4
9
.2

5
7
4
.1

2

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

1
3

6
4
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

1
4

6
3
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

4
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 271 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

1
5

6
3
3

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

1
6

6
2
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

1
7

6
2
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

1
8

6
1
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

1
9

6
1
1

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

2
0

6
0
7

 H
E

W
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

2
9
-0

2
1

5
1
7

S
 F

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

0
1

6
4
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

0
2

6
4
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

0
3

6
3
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

0
4

6
3
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

0
5

6
2
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

0
6

6
2
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

0
7

6
1
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

0
8

6
1
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

0
9

6
0
6

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

1
0

6
0
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

1
1

6
0
5

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

1
2

6
0
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

1
3

6
1
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

1
4

6
1
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

1
5

6
2
3

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

1
6

6
2
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

1
7

6
3
3

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

1
8

6
3
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

1
9

6
4
1

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
0
-0

2
0

6
4
7

 H
O

L
L
IS

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
5

6
1
6

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
6

6
2
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
7

6
2
6

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
8

6
3
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
9

6
3
6

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

1
0

6
4
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

1
1

4
0
6

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

1
2

6
4
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

1
5

6
3
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

1
6

6
3
1

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

1
7

6
2
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

1
8

6
2
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

1
9

6
1
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

2
0

6
1
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

2
1

6
0
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

2
2

6
0
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

2
3

6
4
1

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
1
-0

2
4

6
0
2

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

2
0

6
4
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

2
1

6
3
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

2
2

6
3
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

2
5

6
1
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

2
6

6
0
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

2
7

6
0
7

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

2
8

6
0
1

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

3
2

6
4
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

3
3

6
1
4

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
2
2
5
.0

0
1
0
0
.7

3
1
1
7
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

3
5

6
2
7

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

3
6

6
2
3

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

3
7

6
0
4

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
2
2
5
.0

0
5
0
.9

0
6
7
5
.0

0
3
0
2
.2

0
3
5
3
.0

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

4
0

6
2
0

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

IN
D

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

4
1

6
2
8

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

IN
D

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.9

6

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

5
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 272 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
5
2
2
-0

3
2
-0

4
2

6
5
0

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

IN
D

2
2
5
.0

0
5
0
.9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.8

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
3
-0

0
1

6
0
0

 I
L
E

X
 S

T
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

3
3
-0

0
2

6
1
4

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

3
3
-0

0
3

6
1
8

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

3
3
-0

1
3

6
0
6

 I
L
E

X
 S

T
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
3
-0

1
4

6
1
0

 I
L
E

X
 S

T
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
3
-0

1
9

6
3
8

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

8
5
0
.0

0
1
9
2
.2

7
2
5
5
0
.0

0
1
1
4
1
.6

4
1
3
3
3
.9

0

2
5
2
2
-0

3
4
-0

0
7

6
4
0

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
3
0
.0

0
6
.7

9
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
4
7
.0

7

2
5
2
2
-0

3
4
-0

1
1

6
0
2

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
9
0
0
.0

0
4
0
2
.9

3
4
7
0
.7

9

2
5
2
2
-0

3
4
-0

1
3

6
3
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

3
4
-0

1
4

6
3
9

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
5
2
2
-0

3
4
-0

1
5

6
4
7

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
5
0
.0

0
5
6
.5

5
7
5
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.7

8
3
9
2
.3

2

2
5
2
2
-0

3
4
-0

1
6

6
0
3

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

6
4
0
.0

0
1
4
4
.7

7
1
9
2
0
.0

0
8
5
9
.5

8
1
0
0
4
.3

5

2
5
2
3
-0

0
6
-0

1
7

4
6
2

 5
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
1
3
0
.0

0
2
9
.4

1
3
2
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.5

0
1
7
4
.9

0

2
5
2
3
-0

0
6
-0

1
9

5
0
0

 5
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
1
4
9
.0

0
3
3
.7

0
3
7
2
.5

0
1
6
6
.7

7
2
0
0
.4

7

2
5
2
4
-0

0
1
-0

0
2

8
2
2

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
3
7
5
.0

0
1
6
7
.8

9
2
0
1
.8

1

2
5
2
4
-0

0
1
-0

3
6

8
7
0

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 A
V

E
IN

D
1
7
0
.0

0
3
8
.4

5
4
2
5
.0

0
1
9
0
.2

7
2
2
8
.7

2

2
5
2
4
-0

0
1
-0

4
3

8
3
6

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 A
V

E
IN

D
2
4
3
.0

0
5
4
.9

7
6
0
7
.5

0
2
7
1
.9

8
3
2
6
.9

4

2
5
2
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
1

8
0
0

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

 N
O

 2
0

IN
D

2
7
1
.0

0
6
1
.3

0
6
7
7
.5

0
3
0
3
.3

2
3
6
4
.6

1

2
5
2
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
3

8
5
0

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
3
7
5
.0

0
1
6
7
.8

9
2
0
1
.8

1

2
5
2
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
4

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

IN
D

2
0
.0

0
4
.5

2
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
2
6
.9

0

2
5
2
4
-0

0
1
-0

5
8

1
1
9
6
9

 B
O

R
D

E
N

 A
V

E
IN

D
5
6
0
.0

0
1
2
6
.6

7
1
4
0
0
.0

0
6
2
6
.7

8
7
5
3
.4

5

2
5
2
4
-0

1
4
-0

0
9

7
6
8

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 A
V

E
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
4
-0

3
7

4
5
6

 G
L
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

L
V

D
IN

D
2
3
0
.0

0
5
2
.0

3
5
7
5
.0

0
2
5
7
.4

3
3
0
9
.4

5

2
5
2
4
-0

1
4
-0

3
8

7
6
0

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 A
V

E
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
4
-0

3
9

7
5
8

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
4
-0

4
0

7
5
4

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
4
-0

4
1

7
2
6

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
4
-0

4
2

7
1
8

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 A
V

E
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
4
-0

4
3

7
1
2

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
4
-0

4
4

7
0
8

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
4
-0

4
5

7
0
0

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
6
0
.0

0
3
6
.1

9
4
0
0
.0

0
1
7
9
.0

8
2
1
5
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

1
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

1
3

6
2
4

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

1
5

6
2
0

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

2
8

6
0
0

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

1
9
1
.0

0
4
3
.2

0
4
7
7
.5

0
2
1
3
.7

8
2
5
6
.9

8

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

3
4

6
6
6

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 A
V

E
IN

D
1
6
0
.0

0
3
6
.1

9
4
0
0
.0

0
1
7
9
.0

8
2
1
5
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

3
5

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

3
6

6
6
0

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 A
V

E
IN

D
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

3
7

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

3
8

6
5
6

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

3
9

6
1
4

 A
R

R
O

Y
O

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
5
2
4
-0

1
5
-0

4
0

4
8
3

 5
T

H
 S

T
IN

D
3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
9
7
.5

0
4
3
.6

5
5
2
.4

7

2
6
1
1
-0

0
9
-0

2
9

1
7
0
5

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

4
3
5
.0

0
9
8
.4

0
1
3
0
5
.0

0
5
8
4
.2

5
6
8
2
.6

4

2
6
1
1
-0

0
9
-0

3
2

1
7
5
3

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
1
2
8
.0

0
2
8
.9

5
3
8
4
.0

0
1
7
1
.9

2
2
0
0
.8

7

2
6
1
1
-0

0
9
-0

3
6

1
7
0
5

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
3
3
8
.0

0
7
6
.4

6
1
0
1
4
.0

0
4
5
3
.9

7
5
3
0
.4

2

2
6
1
1
-0

1
0
-0

0
3

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
6
1
1
-0

1
0
-0

2
8

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

C
O

M
8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
2
4
0
.0

0
1
0
7
.4

5
1
2
5
.5

4

2
6
1
1
-0

1
0
-0

5
4

1
7
0
2

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
9
0
0
.0

0
4
0
2
.9

3
4
7
0
.7

9

2
6
1
2
-0

0
1
-0

0
7

1
6
0
1

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

3
2
4
.0

0
7
3
.2

9
8
1
0
.0

0
3
6
2
.6

4
4
3
5
.9

2

2
6
1
2
-0

0
1
-0

1
1

1
6
4
7

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

3
5
0
.0

0
7
9
.1

7
8
7
5
.0

0
3
9
1
.7

4
4
7
0
.9

0

2
6
1
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
1

1
5
0
1

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

1
3
0
.0

0
2
9
.4

1
3
2
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.5

0
1
7
4
.9

0

2
6
1
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
4

1
5
1
7

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
1
8
7
.5

0
8
3
.9

4
1
0
0
.9

0

2
6
1
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
5

1
5
2
3

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
6
2
.5

0
2
7
.9

8
3
3
.6

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
6

1
5
2
7

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
6
1
2
-0

0
2
-0

0
9

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

IN
D

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
6
2
.5

0
2
7
.9

8
3
3
.6

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
2
-0

1
3

1
5
1
3

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
6
7
.2

7

2
6
1
2
-0

0
2
-0

1
4

1
5
2
9

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
1
8
7
.5

0
8
3
.9

4
1
0
0
.9

0

2
6
1
2
-0

0
2
-0

1
5

1
5
4
7

 T
R

U
M

A
N

 S
T

IN
D

2
7
4
.0

0
6
1
.9

8
6
8
5
.0

0
3
0
6
.6

7
3
6
8
.6

5

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

6
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 273 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
6
1
2
-0

0
3
-0

0
1

1
0
7

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

C
O

M
3
2
0
.0

0
7
2
.3

8
9
6
0
.0

0
4
2
9
.7

9
5
0
2
.1

7

2
6
1
2
-0

0
3
-0

1
3

1
5
4
7

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
6
4
.0

0
8
2
.3

4
1
0
9
2
.0

0
4
8
8
.8

9
5
7
1
.2

2

2
6
1
2
-0

0
3
-0

1
4

1
5
1
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

5
5
0
.0

0
1
2
4
.4

1
1
6
5
0
.0

0
7
3
8
.7

1
8
6
3
.1

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
4
-0

0
8

1
6
6
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
4
-0

1
5

1
6
6
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
4
-0

1
6

1
6
7
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

4
2
0
.0

0
9
5
.0

0
1
2
6
0
.0

0
5
6
4
.1

0
6
5
9
.1

0

2
6
1
2
-0

0
4
-0

1
7

1
6
0
1

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

6
0
8
.0

0
1
3
7
.5

3
1
8
2
4
.0

0
8
1
6
.6

0
9
5
4
.1

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
5
-0

1
8

1
6
4
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
4
5
0
.0

0
2
0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
.3

9

2
6
1
2
-0

0
5
-0

3
1

2
6
0

S
 M

E
Y

E
R

 S
T

C
O

M
2
5
0
.0

0
5
6
.5

5
7
5
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.7

8
3
9
2
.3

2

2
6
1
2
-0

0
5
-0

3
5

1
6
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
0
0
0
.0

0
2
2
6
.2

0
3
0
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
3
.1

0
1
5
6
9
.3

0

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

0
1

1
5
0
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.6

2
3
1
3
.8

6

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

0
9

1
5
5
0

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
9
0
0
.0

0
4
0
2
.9

3
4
7
0
.7

9

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

1
0

1
5
4
1

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

1
1

1
5
3
9

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

1
2

1
5
3
1

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

1
3

1
5
2
7

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
7
8
.4

6

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

1
9

1
5
1
1

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
3
9
.2

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

2
4

1
5
2
2

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

2
5
0
.0

0
5
6
.5

5
7
5
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.7

8
3
9
2
.3

2

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

2
6

1
5
0
1

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

C
O

M
2
2
5
.0

0
5
0
.9

0
6
7
5
.0

0
3
0
2
.2

0
3
5
3
.0

9

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

2
8

1
5
2
6

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
6
-0

2
9

1
5
4
2

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 R

D
C

O
M

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
1
5
6
.9

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
1

1
5
0
0

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
0
.0

0
1
1
3
.1

0
5
0
0
.0

0
2
2
3
.8

5
3
3
6
.9

5

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
2

1
5
5
1

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
3

1
5
4
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
4

1
5
3
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
5

1
5
3
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
6

1
5
2
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
7

1
5
2
3

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
8

1
5
1
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

0
9

1
5
1
3

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

1
0

1
5
0
7

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
7
-0

1
1

1
5
0
3

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
1

1
6
0
0

 C
E

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
0
.0

0
1
1
3
.1

0
5
0
0
.0

0
2
2
3
.8

5
3
3
6
.9

5

2
6
1
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
2

1
6
4
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
3

1
6
3
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
4

1
6
3
5

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
5

1
6
2
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
6

1
6
2
3

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
7

1
6
1
9

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
8

1
6
1
3

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
8
-0

0
9

1
6
0
7

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
8
-0

1
0

1
6
0
3

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
1

1
6
0
2

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
2

1
6
0
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
3

1
6
1
2

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
4

1
6
1
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
5

1
6
2
4

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
6

1
6
2
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
7

1
6
3
4

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
8

1
6
4
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

0
9

1
6
4
4

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
0

1
6
4
5

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
1

1
6
3
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
2

1
6
3
5

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
3

1
6
2
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
4

1
6
2
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
5

1
6
1
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
6

1
6
1
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
7

1
6
0
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

7
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 274 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
6
1
2
-0

0
9
-0

1
8

1
6
0
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
1

1
5
0
2

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
2

1
5
0
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
3

1
5
1
2

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
4

1
5
1
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
5

1
5
2
4

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
6

1
5
2
8

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
7

1
5
3
4

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
8

1
5
4
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

0
9

1
5
4
4

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
0

1
5
5
0

 P
IC

O
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
1

1
5
5
1

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
2

1
5
4
5

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
3

1
5
3
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
4

1
5
3
5

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
5

1
5
2
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
6

1
5
2
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
7

1
5
1
9

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
8

1
5
1
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

1
9

1
5
0
7

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
0
-0

2
0

1
5
0
3

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
1

1
5
0
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
2

1
5
0
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
3

1
5
1
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
4

1
5
1
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
5

1
5
2
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
6

1
5
2
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
7

1
5
3
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
8

1
5
4
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
1
-0

0
9

1
5
4
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
1
-0

1
0

1
5
5
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
1

1
6
0
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
2

1
6
0
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
3

1
6
1
2

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
4

1
6
1
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
5

1
6
2
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
6

1
6
2
8

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
7

1
6
3
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
8

1
6
4
0

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
3
.0

0
.0

5
3
.0

0
1
1
.9

9
5
3
.0

0
2
3
.7

3
3
5
.7

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
2
-0

0
9

1
6
4
4

 C
O

R
O

N
E

L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

0
1

7
0
8

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

0
2

7
0
4

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

0
3

7
0
0

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

0
4

6
7
8

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

0
5

6
7
2

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

0
6

6
5
6

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

0
7

6
5
0

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

0
8

6
3
6

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

0
9

6
3
0

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
0

6
2
4

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
1

6
2
0

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
2

6
1
4

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
3

6
1
0

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
4

6
0
6

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
5

6
0
0

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
6

5
7
8

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
7

5
7
2

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
8

5
5
6

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
4
-0

1
9

5
5
0

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

8
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 275 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
6
1
2
-0

1
5
-0

0
7

7
5
7

S
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

C
O

M
1
0
0
1
.0

0
2
2
6
.4

3
3
0
0
3
.0

0
1
3
4
4
.4

4
1
5
7
0
.8

6

2
6
1
2
-0

1
5
-0

1
2

1
5
1
9

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
3

5
1
7

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
4

5
2
3

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
5

5
5
1

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
6

5
5
7

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
7

5
6
3

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
8

5
6
7

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

0
9

5
7
3

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

1
0

6
0
3

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

1
1

6
0
7

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

1
2

6
1
5

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

1
3

6
1
9

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

1
4

6
2
3

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

1
5

6
5
7

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

1
6

6
6
3

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

1
7

6
6
9

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

1
8

6
7
3

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

1
9

7
0
3

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

2
0

7
0
9

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

2
1

7
1
5

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

2
2

7
1
9

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

3
0

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

3
1

1
5
1
9

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
1
0
.0

0
.0

4
1
0
.0

0
9
2
.7

4
4
1
0
.0

0
1
8
3
.5

6
2
7
6
.2

9

2
6
1
2
-0

1
6
-0

3
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
3
1
0
.0

0
.0

3
1
0
.0

0
7
0
.1

2
3
1
0
.0

0
1
3
8
.7

9
2
0
8
.9

0

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

0
3

8
0
8

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

0
4

8
0
2

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

0
5

7
7
6

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

0
6

7
7
0

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

0
7

7
6
4

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

0
8

7
5
8

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

0
9

7
5
2

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

1
0

7
2
6

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

1
1

7
2
0

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

1
2

7
1
4

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

1
7
-0

2
1

1
1
6
8
2

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
2
0
.0

0
.0

2
0
.0

0
4
.5

2
2
0
.0

0
8
.9

5
1
3
.4

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
6

7
1
3

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
7

7
1
9

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
8

7
2
5

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

0
9

7
5
3

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
0

7
5
9

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
1

7
6
5

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
2

7
6
9

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
3

7
7
5

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
4

8
0
3

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
6
.0

0
.0

5
6
.0

0
1
2
.6

7
5
6
.0

0
2
5
.0

7
3
7
.7

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
5

8
0
9

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
3
.0

0
.0

7
3
.0

0
1
6
.5

1
7
3
.0

0
3
2
.6

8
4
9
.1

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

1
9

8
0
0

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

2
0

7
7
0

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

2
1

7
6
4

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

2
2

7
5
8

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

2
3

7
5
2

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

2
4

7
2
2

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

2
6

1
1
7
0
4

 P
E

A
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.3

4
0
.0

6
0
.3

4
1
3
.6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
.6

4

2
6
1
2
-0

2
0
-0

2
7

8
0
6

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
9
8
.0

0
.0

9
8
.0

0
2
2
.1

7
9
8
.0

0
4
3
.8

7
6
6
.0

4

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
1

6
0
5

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
2

6
1
1

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
3

6
1
5

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
1
.0

0
.0

6
1
.0

0
1
3
.8

0
6
1
.0

0
2
7
.3

1
4
1
.1

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
4

6
2
1

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
5

6
2
5

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 7

9
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 276 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
6

6
5
5

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
7

6
5
9

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
8

6
6
5

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

0
9

6
7
3

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
0

7
0
3

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
1

7
0
7

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
2

7
1
8

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
3

7
1
2

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
4

7
0
6

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
5

7
0
0

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
6

6
7
2

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
2
.0

0
.0

6
2
.0

0
1
4
.0

2
6
2
.0

0
2
7
.7

6
4
1
.7

8

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
7

6
6
6

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
5
9
.0

0
.0

5
9
.0

0
1
3
.3

5
5
9
.0

0
2
6
.4

1
3
9
.7

6

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
8

6
6
4

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

1
9

6
5
8

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

2
0

6
5
2

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

2
1

6
2
2

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
6
1
2
-0

2
1
-0

2
2

6
1
4

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
9
2
.0

0
.0

9
2
.0

0
2
0
.8

1
9
2
.0

0
4
1
.1

9
6
1
.9

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
1

6
0
1

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
2

5
6
5

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
3

5
5
9

 J
A

C
K

M
A

N
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
1
0
.0

0
.0

1
1
0
.0

0
2
4
.8

8
1
1
0
.0

0
4
9
.2

5
7
4
.1

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
4

6
0
5

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
5

6
1
1

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
6

6
1
5

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
7

6
2
3

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
8

6
5
3

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

0
9

6
5
9

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
0

6
6
5

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
1

6
7
3

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
2
-0

1
2

7
0
3

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
2

7
0
9

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
3

7
1
7

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
2
.0

0
.0

7
2
.0

0
1
6
.2

9
7
2
.0

0
3
2
.2

3
4
8
.5

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
4

7
2
3

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
5

7
5
3

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
6
1
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
6

7
6
1

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
6
1
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
7

7
6
7

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
8

7
7
3

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
3
-0

0
9

8
0
3

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
5
5
.0

0
.0

5
5
.0

0
1
2
.4

4
5
5
.0

0
2
4
.6

2
3
7
.0

6

2
6
1
2
-0

2
3
-0

1
0

1
1
7
6
6

 P
E

A
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

0
.0

6
5
.5

6
6
5
.5

6
1
4
.8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.8

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
3
-0

1
1

8
0
9

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
0
.0

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
8
.1

0
8
0
.0

0
3
5
.8

2
5
3
.9

1

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
1

7
6
4

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
2

7
5
8

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
3

7
5
2

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
7
.0

0
.0

6
7
.0

0
1
5
.1

6
6
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
4
5
.1

5

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
4

7
2
0

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
8
4
.0

0
.0

8
4
.0

0
1
9
.0

0
8
4
.0

0
3
7
.6

1
5
6
.6

0

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
5

7
1
2

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
4
.0

0
.0

6
4
.0

0
1
4
.4

8
6
4
.0

0
2
8
.6

5
4
3
.1

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
6

7
0
4

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
.0

6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
7

6
6
1

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
3
.0

0
.0

6
3
.0

0
1
4
.2

5
6
3
.0

0
2
8
.2

1
4
2
.4

5

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
8

6
6
7

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
1
1
3
.0

0
.0

1
1
3
.0

0
2
5
.5

6
1
1
3
.0

0
5
0
.5

9
7
6
.1

5

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

0
9

7
0
3

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
7
1
.0

0
.0

7
1
.0

0
1
6
.0

6
7
1
.0

0
3
1
.7

9
4
7
.8

4

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
0

7
0
7

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
1

7
1
3

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
2

7
1
7

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
5
8
.0

0
.0

5
8
.0

0
1
3
.1

2
5
8
.0

0
2
5
.9

7
3
9
.0

8

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
3

7
2
3

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
5
7
.0

0
.0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
.8

9
5
7
.0

0
2
5
.5

2
3
8
.4

1

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
4

1
6
3
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 P

L
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
4
-0

1
5

1
6
2
6

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 P

L
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
1

8
0
6

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
2

8
0
0

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
7
0
.0

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
5
.8

3
7
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

4
4
7
.1

7

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
3

7
7
0

 L
A

S
H

B
U

R
N

 S
T

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
4

1
6
2
0

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 P

L
R

E
S

3
9
.0

0
.0

3
9
.0

0
8
.8

2
3
9
.0

0
1
7
.4

6
2
6
.2

8

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
5

1
6
1
4

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 P

L
R

E
S

5
4
.0

0
.0

5
4
.0

0
1
2
.2

1
5
4
.0

0
2
4
.1

8
3
6
.3

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 8

0
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 277 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
6

7
5
9

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
8
5
.0

0
.0

8
5
.0

0
1
9
.2

3
8
5
.0

0
3
8
.0

5
5
7
.2

8

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
7

7
6
7

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
8

7
7
3

 C
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

S
6
8
.0

0
.0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
.3

8
6
8
.0

0
3
0
.4

4
4
5
.8

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

0
9

1
6
0
1

 P
E

A
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
0

1
6
0
7

 P
E

A
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
1

1
6
1
3

 P
E

A
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
2

1
6
1
9

 P
E

A
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
5
-0

1
3

1
6
2
5

 P
E

A
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
1

1
4
0
1

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
2

1
4
0
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
3

1
4
1
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
4

1
4
1
9

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
5

1
4
2
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
6

1
4
2
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
7

7
1
2

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
6
0
.0

0
.0

1
6
0
.0

0
3
6
.1

9
1
6
0
.0

0
7
1
.6

3
1
0
7
.8

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
8

7
0
2

S
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

S
1
6
0
.0

0
.0

1
6
0
.0

0
3
6
.1

9
1
6
0
.0

0
7
1
.6

3
1
0
7
.8

2

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
9

1
4
2
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
1

1
4
1
8

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
2

1
4
1
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
3

1
4
0
8

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
4

1
4
0
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
5

1
4
2
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
2
-0

2
8
-0

1
6

1
4
2
0

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

2
1

7
1
7

S
 F

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

2
2

7
1
3

S
 F

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

2
3

7
0
7

S
 F

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

2
4

7
0
1

S
 F

O
X

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

2
5

6
1
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

2
6

6
1
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

2
7

6
2
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

2
8

6
2
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

2
9

6
3
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
0

6
3
8

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
1

6
4
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
2

7
0
6

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
3

7
1
0

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
4

7
1
6

 W
O

L
F

S
K

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
5

6
3
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
6

6
3
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
7

6
2
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
8

6
2
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
9

6
1
9

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

4
0

6
1
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

4
1

7
0
0

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

4
2

7
0
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

4
3

7
1
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

4
4

7
1
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

4
5

7
2
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

4
6

7
2
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

5
2

7
0
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
1
-0

5
3

7
0
1

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

3
1

6
0
1

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

3
2

6
0
0

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

3
3

6
0
7

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

3
4

6
0
4

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

3
5

6
1
3

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

3
6

6
1
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

3
7

6
1
7

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

3
8

6
1
4

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 8

1
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 278 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

3
9

6
2
3

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

4
0

6
2
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

4
1

6
2
5

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

4
2

6
2
6

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

4
3

6
3
1

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

4
4

6
3
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

4
5

6
3
7

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

4
6

6
3
6

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

4
7

6
4
3

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

4
8

6
4
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

4
9

6
4
7

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

5
0

6
4
6

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

5
3

6
0
0

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

5
6

6
0
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

6
1

6
1
8

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

6
4

6
2
2

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

6
7

6
2
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

6
8

6
3
4

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

7
0

6
3
4

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

7
1

6
4
2

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

7
4

6
4
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
2
-0

7
6

6
1
4

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

2
1

7
7
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

2
2

7
6
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

2
3

7
5
6

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

2
4

7
5
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

2
5

7
2
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

2
6

7
1
8

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

2
7

7
1
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

2
8

7
0
8

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

2
9

7
0
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

3
0

7
6
9

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

3
1

7
6
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

3
2

7
5
5

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

3
3

7
5
1

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

3
4

7
2
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

3
7

7
0
7

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

3
8

8
0
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
1
3
3
.0

0
.0

1
3
3
.0

0
3
0
.0

8
1
3
3
.0

0
5
9
.5

4
8
9
.6

2

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

4
6

8
1
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

4
7

8
0
8

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

4
8

8
0
2

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

4
9

8
0
5

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
2
.0

0
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
1
.7

6
5
2
.0

0
2
3
.2

8
3
5
.0

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

5
0

8
0
7

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
5
1
.0

0
.0

5
1
.0

0
1
1
.5

4
5
1
.0

0
2
2
.8

3
3
4
.3

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
4
-0

5
1

8
1
3

 C
H

A
T

S
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

1
8

8
0
3

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

6
5
.0

0
.0

6
5
.0

0
1
4
.7

0
6
5
.0

0
2
9
.1

0
4
3
.8

0

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

2
9

1
0
0
8

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

3
0

1
0
1
2

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

3
3

1
0
1
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

3
4

1
0
2
2

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

3
5

1
0
2
4

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

4
0

1
0
3
0

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

4
1

1
0
3
2

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

6
8

1
0
4
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

6
9

1
0
4
2

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

7
0

8
0
1

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

7
7
.0

0
.0

7
7
.0

0
1
7
.4

2
7
7
.0

0
3
4
.4

7
5
1
.8

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

7
1

9
1
0

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
9
.0

0
.0

6
9
.0

0
1
5
.6

1
6
9
.0

0
3
0
.8

9
4
6
.4

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

7
2

1
0
0
0

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
4
.0

0
.0

7
4
.0

0
1
6
.7

4
7
4
.0

0
3
3
.1

3
4
9
.8

6

2
6
1
3
-0

0
5
-0

8
0

1
1
4
3
4

 A
M

B
O

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

2
4

7
0
5

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
3
.0

0
.0

1
0
3
.0

0
2
3
.3

0
1
0
3
.0

0
4
6
.1

1
6
9
.4

1

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 8

2
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 279 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

2
5

7
0
7

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

2
6

7
1
3

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

2
7

7
1
9

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

2
9

7
5
7

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
2
7
.0

0
.0

1
2
7
.0

0
2
8
.7

3
1
2
7
.0

0
5
6
.8

6
8
5
.5

8

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

3
0

7
6
7

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
8
0
.0

0
.0

1
8
0
.0

0
4
0
.7

2
1
8
0
.0

0
8
0
.5

9
1
2
1
.3

0

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

3
1

1
0
0
1

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

3
2

1
0
0
7

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

3
3

1
0
1
1

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

3
4

1
0
0
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

3
5

1
0
0
8

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

3
6

1
0
1
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

3
7

1
0
1
5

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

3
8

1
0
1
8

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

3
9

1
0
2
1

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

4
0

1
0
2
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

4
1

1
0
2
5

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

4
2

1
0
2
6

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

4
3

1
0
2
9

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

4
4

1
0
3
0

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

4
5

1
0
4
4

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

9
0
.0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

6
9
0
.0

0
4
0
.2

9
6
0
.6

5

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

4
6

1
0
3
4

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

4
7

1
0
3
8

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

4
0
.0

0
.0

4
0
.0

0
9
.0

5
4
0
.0

0
1
7
.9

1
2
6
.9

5

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

4
8

7
5
2

S
 M

A
C

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

5
0

1
0
1
0

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

5
1

1
0
1
4

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

5
2

1
0
1
8

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
3
8
.0

0
.0

3
8
.0

0
8
.6

0
3
8
.0

0
1
7
.0

1
2
5
.6

0

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

5
3

1
0
2
4

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

5
4

1
0
2
8

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

5
5

1
0
3
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

5
6

1
0
3
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

5
7

1
0
4
4

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

5
8

1
0
4
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

5
9

1
0
4
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

6
0

1
0
4
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

6
1

1
0
3
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

6
2

1
0
3
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

6
3

1
0
2
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

6
4

1
0
2
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

6
5

1
0
1
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

6
6

1
0
1
5

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

6
7

1
0
0
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

6
8

1
0
0
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
3
0
0
.0

0
.0

3
0
0
.0

0
6
7
.8

6
3
0
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.3

1
2
0
2
.1

7

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

6
9

1
0
4
5

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

7
0

1
0
3
7

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

7
1

1
0
3
5

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

7
2

7
2
3

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
6
1
3
-0

0
6
-0

7
3

7
5
1

S
 B

R
A

N
D

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
2
.0

0
.0

1
0
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

7
1
0
2
.0

0
4
5
.6

7
6
8
.7

3

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

0
1

7
0
9

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
.0

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
3
4
.7

8

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

0
6

1
2
2
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

0
7

1
2
3
0

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

0
8

1
2
3
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

0
9

1
2
3
8

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

1
0

1
2
4
0

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

1
1

1
2
4
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

1
2

7
0
0

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

2
1

1
2
2
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

2
2

1
2
1
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

2
3

1
2
1
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

2
4

1
2
0
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 8

3
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 280 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

2
5

7
1
7

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

2
8

1
2
4
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
2
5
.0

0
.0

1
2
5
.0

0
2
8
.2

8
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
8
4
.2

3

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

2
9

1
2
2
0

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
8
4
.0

0
.0

8
4
.0

0
1
9
.0

0
8
4
.0

0
3
7
.6

1
5
6
.6

0

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

3
0

1
2
2
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
2
5
.0

0
.0

1
2
5
.0

0
2
8
.2

8
1
2
5
.0

0
5
5
.9

6
8
4
.2

3

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

3
1

7
1
2

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

3
2

1
2
4
1

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
7
-0

3
3

1
2
1
4

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

R
E

S
6
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
.0

0
1
4
.9

3
6
6
.0

0
2
9
.5

5
4
4
.4

7

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

0
8

1
2
2
6

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

0
9

1
2
3
0

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

1
0

1
2
3
8

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

1
1

1
2
4
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

1
2

7
5
0

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

1
7

1
2
3
7

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

1
8

1
2
3
3

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

1
9

1
2
2
5

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

2
0

1
2
2
1

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

2
2

7
6
0

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

2
3

1
2
4
5

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

0
9
-0

2
5

1
2
2
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

0
3

1
3
1
3

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

0
5

1
3
1
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

0
6

1
3
1
8

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

0
7

1
3
1
8

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

0
9

1
3
2
1

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
6
0
.0

0
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
2
6
.8

6
4
0
.4

3

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

1
0

1
3
2
7

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
7
.0

0
.0

4
7
.0

0
1
0
.6

3
4
7
.0

0
2
1
.0

4
3
1
.6

7

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

1
4

1
3
3
1

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

1
5

1
3
3
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

1
6

1
3
3
8

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

1
7

1
3
4
2

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

1
8

1
3
4
4

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

1
9

1
3
4
9

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
4
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

0
9
.9

5
4
4
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
2
9
.6

5

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

2
0

1
3
4
5

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

2
1

1
3
4
1

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

2
2

1
3
3
5

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

2
3

1
3
3
3

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
3
5
.0

0
.0

3
5
.0

0
7
.9

2
3
5
.0

0
1
5
.6

7
2
3
.5

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

2
5

1
3
2
4

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

2
6

1
3
0
3

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

2
7

7
6
3

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

2
9

1
3
0
0

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

3
0

7
5
7

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

3
1

7
1
7

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

3
2

7
1
1

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

3
3

7
0
7

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

3
4

1
3
0
8

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

3
5

1
3
1
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

3
6

1
3
1
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

3
7

1
3
2
0

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

3
8

1
3
2
8

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

3
9

1
3
3
0

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

4
0

1
3
3
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

4
1

1
3
4
2

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

4
2

1
3
4
6

 M
O

T
T

 S
T

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

4
3

1
3
4
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

4
6

1
3
1
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

4
7

1
3
1
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

4
8

1
3
3
5

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

4
9

1
3
3
1

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

5
0

1
3
2
7

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

5
1

1
3
2
3

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 8

4
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 281 of 339



AP
N

Si
tu

s 
Ad

dr
es

s
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Fr
on

ta
ge

Al
le

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
Ap

pl
ie

d 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fo
ot

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Ad

ju
st

ed
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

ta
ge

 L
oc

al
 

Li
gh

tin
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 C
ha

rg
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
As

se
ss

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

2/
20

23
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ol

l

2
6
1
3
-0

1
0
-0

5
2

1
3
2
1

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
S

5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

0
4

1
1
5
7
2

 A
M

B
O

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.9

6

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

0
6

1
1
5
6
0

 A
M

B
O

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

0
7

8
0
5

S
 K

A
L
IS

H
E

R
 S

T
R

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
.0

2
0
0
.0

0
4
5
.2

4
2
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.5

4
1
3
4
.7

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

0
8

1
3
1
0

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
2
5
.0

0
.0

2
5
.0

0
5
.6

6
2
5
.0

0
1
1
.1

9
1
6
.8

4

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

0
9

1
3
1
4

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

1
0

1
3
1
8

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

1
5

1
3
2
4

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

1
6

1
3
2
8

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

1
9

1
3
3
4

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

2
0

1
3
3
8

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

2
1

8
0
6

S
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

S
2
0
5
.0

0
.0

2
0
5
.0

0
4
6
.3

7
2
0
5
.0

0
9
1
.7

8
1
3
8
.1

4

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

2
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

R
E

S
4
2
.0

0
.0

4
2
.0

0
9
.5

0
4
2
.0

0
1
8
.8

0
2
8
.3

0

2
6
1
3
-0

1
1
-0

3
1

1
1
5
8
4

 A
M

B
O

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1

2
6
1
3
-0

1
2
-0

0
7

1
2
1
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
2
-0

0
8

1
2
2
0

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
2
-0

0
9

1
2
2
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
2
-0

1
0

1
2
3
0

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
2
-0

1
1

1
2
3
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
2
-0

1
2

1
2
4
0

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
2
-0

1
3

1
2
4
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
1
5
0
.0

0
.0

1
5
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
7
.1

6
1
0
1
.0

8

2
6
1
3
-0

1
2
-0

4
6

1
2
0
8

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
7
5
.0

0
.0

7
5
.0

0
1
6
.9

7
7
5
.0

0
3
3
.5

8
5
0
.5

4

2
6
1
3
-0

1
2
-0

5
1

8
0
9

 S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
L
V

D
R

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

1
0
0
.0

0
2
2
.6

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
.7

7
6
7
.3

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
3
-0

0
1

1
1
0
2

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
3
-0

0
2

1
1
0
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
3
-0

0
4

1
1
1
6

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
3
-0

0
5

1
1
2
2

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
5
0
.0

0
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
1
.3

1
5
0
.0

0
2
2
.3

9
3
3
.6

9

2
6
1
3
-0

1
3
-0

4
5

1
1
1
2

 O
M

E
L
V

E
N

Y
 A

V
E

R
E

S
4
8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
8
4
.0

0
1
0
9
.4

8
4
8
4
.0

0
2
1
6
.6

9
3
2
6
.1

6

9
0
8
4
-3

0
5
-9

1
2

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

S
B

E
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
8
.3

1

9
0
1
4
-8

0
0
-0

0
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

S
B

E
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
1
.8

0

9
0
2
0
-1

0
0
-0

0
1

N
O

S
IT

U
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

S
B

E
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
3
1
.6

1

To
ta

ls
:

37
5,

84
7.

44
54

1,
78

6.
03

$3
31

,1
81

.3
7

Pa
rc

el
 C

ou
nt

:
4,

98
8

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 F

e
rn

a
n
d
o
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 8

5
 o

f 
8
5

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 282 of 339



2
0

2
2

/2
0

2
3

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 F
e

rn
a
n

d
o

 –
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e
 &

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t
P

a
g

e
 1

1

SE
C

TI
O

N
 7

.
A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
D

IA
G

R
A

M

A
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
D

ia
g

ra
m

 f
o

llo
w

s
.

EXHIBIT "1"
RES. NO. 8161

z 
2§ 
.....J 
.....J 

uurn 

~iii~= "3 M 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 283 of 339



 

This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 284 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 285 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 286 of 339



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-7307                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Director        ☒ Deputy City Manager       ☐ City Manager 
 

To: Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 
 By: Sonia Gomez-Garcia, Interim Director of Finance/City Treasurer 
   
Date:  June 21, 2022 
 
Subject: A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 

2022-2023 City Budget 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
 
a. Conduct a Public Hearing; and 
 
b. Review and discuss the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Proposed Budget; and 
 
c. Adopt Resolution No. 8157 (Attachment “A”) approving the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-2023 

Budget, subject to such modifications or amendments as may be stated by the City Council in 
its motion to approve the Resolution. 

 
  
BACKGROUND: 

1. On February 18, 2022, the City Council held a Special Study Session to review the 2022-2027 
Strategic Goals and discuss FY 2022-2023 City Council Priorities. 

2. On February 28, 2022, staff held a Measure A/SF Town Hall meeting for the community to 
receive information on the City three quarter cent local transaction use tax and provided a 
forum for the community to ask questions to staff and provide feedback to City Council. 
 

3. On March 7, 2022, the City Council received a presentation of the Annual Comprehensive 
Financial Report for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021, FY 2021-2022 Mid-year Budget 
update, and FY 2022-2023 Budget Outlook.  This marked the kick-off of the FY 2022-2023 
Budget season. 
 

4. During April 2022, the City Manager and Interim Director of Finance met with each 
Department to develop the FY 2022-2023 Proposed Budget, which includes revenues and 
expenditures for the General Fund, Enterprise Funds, and all Special Revenue Funds. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 287 of 339



A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 City Budget 
Page 2 of 8 
 
 

5. On April 18, 2022, the City Council received a presentation from Management Partners 
summarizing the City Council Priority-setting Workshop held on February 18, 2022. 

 
6. On May 2, 2022, the City Council received a copy of the FY 2022-2023 Proposed City Budget 

and it was made available on the City’s website at SFCITY.ORG/Finance/#Financial-
Documents. 

 
7. On May 23, 2022, the City Council held Budget Study Session No. 1 and discussed the Budget 

Overview, Administration Department and Public Works Department Operating and Capital 
Improvement Projects.  

 
8. On May 31, 2022, the City Council held Budget Study Session No. 2 and discussed the 

Community Development Department, Recreation and Community Services Department, 
Police, Finance (including Information Technology), and City Clerk Department. 

 
9. On June 6, 2022, the City Council held Budget Study Session No. 3, discussed the Retirement 

and Self Insurance Fund, Capital Grant Projects, and recommended enhancements.    
 

10. On June 13, 2022, the City Council held Budget Study Session No. 4 and discussed additional  
enhancements that were proposed by the City Council in the prior Budget Study Sessions and 
the detail breakdown of proposed expenditures for Measure A and Measure SF. 
 
 

ANALYSIS: 

Through the Budget Study Sessions, staff has tracked City Council comments and feedback, which 
are summarized below and divided into two categories: 1) Budgetary Items (i.e. items that have 
a financial impact and require an appropriation), and 2) Work Plan/Objectives (i.e. items that 
impact the Department’s work plan but do not require an appropriation).  All of the Budgetary 
Items/Proposed changes are summarized in Attachment “A” Exhibit “1”. 
 
Budgetary Items by Department. 
The City Council requested that staff identify other funding sources such as Grants or other 
Special Revenue funds to offset staff time or other costs charged to the General Fund.   Staff 
prepares a Cost Allocation Plan annually to ensure that citywide administrative and support costs 
(i.e., accounting, payroll, personnel, legal, city administration) are equitably allocated and 
charged to internal and external funding sources.  The Cost Allocation Plan funding is recorded 
as a revenue. For FY 2022-2023 the General Fund will recover $1.5M in revenue from other 
funding sources.  This amount is already included in the proposed budget. 
 
After reviewing the Proposed Budget enhancements with City Council during the June 13, 2022 
Budget Study Session, City Council supported the following budgetary impact changes to the 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 288 of 339

https://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/finance/#financial-documents
https://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/finance/#financial-documents


A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 City Budget 
Page 3 of 8 
 
 

Proposed Budget and have been included in Attachment “A” Exhibit “1”.  The total Proposed City 
Budget for all funds is approximately $53.8 million, including the proposed General Fund budget 
of $25.2 million. 
 
Community Development Department: 

• Add a full time Community Preservation Officer to address code enforcement issues. 
(Ongoing:$112,391 to be split 50% with Water Fund) 

 
Recreation and Community Services Department: 

• Add a Community Service Coordinator to implement Social Service programs for the 
community and establish a Financial Literacy program. (Ongoing: $100,018) 

• Appropriate funds to collaborate with an outside agency to implement Social Service 
programs and deliver services to the community. (Ongoing: $2,500 for supplies and 
$5,500 for contractual services, total $8,000) 
 

Public Works Department: 
• Appropriate funds to implement the Residential Parking Permit Program to identify the 

parking concerns and needs. (One-time: $100,000)  
• Add a Senior Park Maintenance Specialist to address the City’s backlog of street, sidewalk, 

bike path, and facility improvements. (Ongoing: $110,000) 
• Reduce funding for staff augmentation for Public Works Engineering from $150k to $75k.    

(One-time: $75,000) 
 

Finance Department: 
• Reduce the Liability Charge to the Self-Insurance Fund.  (One-time: $40,000) 

 
There were no additional budgetary items identified for the Administration Department, Police 
Department or City Clerk Department. 
 
Work Plan and Objectives by Department. 
Based on City Council direction, staff will include performance goals and related performance 
indicators to align with the City strategic goals, provide clarity, and focus during the budget 
process. The key intention is to provide information to the community and better understanding 
of the City’s decision-making process. 

The following items have an impact on the Department’s work plan, but do not require City 
Council consideration to appropriate funds.  Unless otherwise noted, these items will be included 
in each Department’s final work plan identified in the adopted budget. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 289 of 339



A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 City Budget 
Page 4 of 8 
 
 

Administration Department: 
• Include additional information in the City Manager’s Budget Message on the state of the 

City’s water system with some historical information on prior capital investment and 
necessary improvements to make the system more resilient. 

• Include additional information in the City Manager’s Budget Message on the long-term 
plan for addressing the condition of City streets. 

• Change name of proposed Deputy City Manager to Deputy City Manager/Economic 
Development and modify department organizational chart. 

• Update the City Managers Accomplishments and Work Plan narrative to include the 
Deputy City Manager/Economic Development functions and proposed budget allocation. 

• Analyze organizational structure of Information Technology Services to ensure it reports 
to the Department that has knowledge in network services. 
 

Community Development Department: 
• The correct name to be used for the economic development study approved during the 

FY 2021-2022 Budget process is the Downtown Master Plan. 
• Re-word the Community Development Accomplishments and Work Plan narrative to 

generalize City Council actions rather than assume a certain course of action will be 
adopted. 

• Update the department organizational chart to reflect Community Development 
Technician supporting Planning and Building divisions. 

• More detail related to the $75,000 professional services request to provide productivity 
outcomes.   

a. Contract Building Official and supplemental Building Inspector services ($25,000):  
The service outcome would be approximately 30 inspection days per year to 
continue to provide service to the community when the staff Building Inspector is 
not available due to paid time off.  They will also be available to provide additional 
service when there are extremely busy periods and more inspections are 
requested then can be performed by City staff.  

b. Contract Planning, Environmental, and Architectural Services ($50,000):  The 
service outcome would be the ability to review and process approximately three 
to four additional planning projects per month that require a higher level of 
review.  

 
Police Department: 

• Explore options to enhance parking enforcement or alternative methods to increase the 
City’s parking enforcement activities. 

• Pursue grant funding for one additional School Resource Officer (SRO – for a total of two 
officers) through a State Tobacco Enforcement Grant.  The SRO will be deployed onto 
local school campuses and will be responsible for safety and crime prevention. 
Furthermore, serve as an informal counselor to students and an educator, especially in 
areas of law enforcement and positive student behavior.  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 290 of 339



A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 City Budget 
Page 5 of 8 
 
 

Public Works Department: 
• Explore additional funding in the Water Enterprise Fund to increase reserves and ensure 

sufficient funding to add treatment facilities to all City Wells (Well 4). 
• Explore changing the position title from Senior Tree Trimmer to Senior Tree Care 

Specialist. 
• Explore funding opportunities for reconstruction of the poorest condition City streets 

when the slurry seal program is complete. 
 
Recreation and Community Services Department: 

• Explore setting aside CDBG funds to provide Recreation Program Scholarships to families 
of children with special needs. 

• Set aside City Manager Appropriated Reserves funds to support Senior Programs (e.g., 
Mothers/Father’s day dances).  
 

Finance Department: 
• Update the User Fee for Services to ensure that cost for services are recovered.  

 
Budget Overview. 
The theme of the FY 2022-2023 Proposed City Budget is to lay a solid foundation on which the 
next version of San Fernando will be built.  The blueprint was drawn by the City Council through 
the 2022-2027 Strategic Goals that were adopted in March 2021.  All FY 2021-2022 
Accomplishments, FY 2022-2023 Objectives (i.e., Work Plan) and Enhancements have been 
carefully reviewed to align with the City Council Strategic Goals.   
 
The Proposed Budget includes salary and benefit changes contained in the City’s six labor 
agreements as well as a five percent increase to the operating budget to offset significant 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) increases in the current economic environment. 
 
More than $3.5 million in General Fund enhancement requests were submitted by City 
Departments.  After initial review of the proposed budget, the City Manager is recommending 
$740,818 in ongoing enhancements and $415,620 in one-time enhancements in the General 
Fund.  Furthermore, during the Budget Study Sessions, the City Council recommended additional 
enhancements of $259,214.  After incorporating the additional enhancements and adjustments, 
the FY 2022-2023 budget surplus is reduced from $261,082 to $1,868.  More detailed information 
is included in (Attachment “B”) “Recommended Enhancements.”   
 
More information regarding the FY 2022-2023 Proposed General Fund Budget has been provided 
through the scheduled Budget Study Sessions. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 291 of 339



A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 City Budget 
Page 6 of 8 
 
 

Measure A and Measure SF.  
In June 2013, San Fernando voters approved a 0.50% local transaction use tax (Measure A) for a 
period of seven years.  In November 2018, voters approved to extend the tax indefinitely, which 
will provide financial stability to the City in the near future. In November 2020, San Fernando 
voters approved an additional 0.25% local transaction use tax (Measure SF), for a total local 
transaction use tax of .75%.  This effort was critical to keep sales tax local and avoid other taxing 
entities from passing a transaction tax that would otherwise be imposed on San Fernando 
customers, but spent regionally rather than locally.  
 
The Local Transaction Use Tax is projected to raise approximately $4.67 million in FY 2022-2023 
and will continue to be used to pay off existing debt, strengthen rainy day fund reserves, enhance 
services to the community, and provide the financial resources necessary to implement the City’s 
2022-2027 Strategic Goals.  More detail on City’s Local Transaction Use Tax expenditures, may 
be found in Attachment “C” and in the City Manager’s Budget Message in the Proposed City 
Budget document. 
 
Capital Improvements. 
The FY 2022-2023 Proposed Capital Improvement Program includes funding for a number of 
critical capital improvements to address the backlog of deferred maintenance, particularly street 
and parking lot resurfacing, water improvements and transportation and traffic safety 
improvements.   
 
Funding for these capital improvements is provided primarily through Special Revenue Funds, 
Capital Funds and Enterprise Funds.  
 

 
 
More detailed information regarding the FY 2022-2023 Proposed Capital Improvement Program 
may be found in the “Capital Projects” section of Proposed City Budget document. 
 

Category Carry Over from 
Previous Years

FY 2022-2023 
Proposed

Total 
Appropriation

Funding Sources

Street & Sidewalk Improvements 2,584,175           2,015,053        4,599,228        
 SB-1, Measure R & 
M and Prop C 

Parking Lot Improvements -                      100,000           100,000           

 Parking & 
Maintenance 
Operations 

Water System & Street Improvements 22,030,637         -                   22,030,637      

 Measure W, 
Enterprise Funds, 
Prop C, and Grants 

Transportation/Traffic Safety Improvements 9,012,666           -                   9,012,666        

 Prop C, Measure R 
& M, SB-1 and 
Grants 

Total 33,627,478         2,115,053        35,742,531      

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 292 of 339



A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 City Budget 
Page 7 of 8 
 
 

Budget Adoption Resolution. 
The Budget Resolution (Attachment “A”) authorizes staff to execute routine budget-related items 
without requiring additional City Council action, including the authority to: 
 
• Update the Department work programs based on direction received from City Council at the 

Budget Study Session. 
 

• Carry over and re-budget unspent Community Investments Funds from prior years. 
 

• Carry over and re-budget encumbered operational accounts and unexpended account 
balances for Capital Improvement Projects from FY 2021-2022 to FY 2022-2023 with the 
approval of the City Manager. 

 
• Transfer appropriations within departmental budgets (e.g., from one division to another 

within the same department) with the approval of the City Manager, provided it does not 
result in a net increase to the department’s total appropriation. 

 
• Increase revenue and expenditure appropriations provided the adjustment to revenues 

equals or exceeds the adjustment to expenditures.  These types of adjustments typically 
occur during the year for items such as grants, services that are fully reimbursed by 
applicants, and tax audits that are conducted on a contingency basis. 

 
• Open Blanket Purchase Orders for the purchase of routine goods and services provided the 

cost does not exceed the budget adopted by City Council. 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
The total Proposed City Budget for all funds is approximately $53.8 million.  The Proposed 
General Fund budget is $25,292,128.  In accordance with the City’s Budget Policy, the FY 2022-
2023 Proposed General Fund Budget represents a balance budget, with General Fund revenues 
of $25,293,996 and expenditures of $25,292,128 estimating a surplus of $1,868.   
 
 
CONCLUSION: 

It is recommended that the City Council review the FY 2022-2023 Proposed Budget and allocate 
the resources required to move the 2022-2027 Strategic Goals and City Council Priorities forward 
in the upcoming fiscal year. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 293 of 339



A Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 City Budget 
Page 8 of 8 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Resolution No. 8157 with Exhibits: 
Exhibit 1. Adjustments to the Proposed Budget   
Exhibit 2. Summary of Revenues by Fund 
Exhibit 3. Summary of Appropriations by Fund – By Type 
Exhibit 4. Summary of General Fund Revenues by Type  
Exhibit 5. Summary of General Fund Appropriations by Division – By Type 
Exhibit 6. Capital Improvement Program 
Exhibit 7. Summary of Blanket Purchase Orders 

B. Enhancement Request Summary 
C. Proposed Measure A/SF Appropriations 

 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 294 of 339



ATTACHMENT “A” 

RESOLUTION NO. 8157 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, 
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 AND 
ESTABLISHING ESTIMATED REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS AS 
DESCRIBED HEREIN 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has received and considered a proposed budget for Fiscal Year 
2022-2023, commencing July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed and modified the proposed budget and 
conducted a Public Hearing on the budget on June 21, 2022; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is necessary for the efficient 
management of the City that certain sums raised from revenues, transfers, and reserves of the 
City be appropriated to the various departments, offices, agencies and activities of the City; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE, FIND, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1:  An annual budget for the City of San Fernando for the fiscal year beginning 
July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, a copy of which is on file in the City Clerk’s Office (the 
“Annual Budget”), is hereby adopted; that Annual Budget being the proposed budget, as 
amended, modified and corrected in open study sessions before the City Council. 
 

SECTION 2:  The sums of money set forth in the Annual Budget are hereby appropriated 
from the revenues and the reserves of the City of San Fernando to the respective funds and 
accounts therein set forth for expenditure during Fiscal Year 2022-2023 for each of the several 
objects of Salaries and Wages, Operations and Maintenance, Capital Outlay and Public 
Improvements. 
 

SECTION 3:  The sums of money set forth in Exhibits “1”, “2”, “3”, “4”, “5”, “6” and “7” 
are hereby appropriated to the following named departments, offices, agencies and activities of 
the City for expenditures during Fiscal Year 2022-2023 as shown in Exhibits “1”, “2”, “3”, “4”, “5”, 
“6” and “7”. 

 
SECTION 4:  Work programs in the published adopted budget shall be revised to reflect 

necessary updates and direction from the City Council on May 23, 2022, May 31, 2022 and June 
6, 2022. 

 
SECTION 5:  Account balances that are encumbered as of June 30, 2022 may be carried 

over and re-budgeted in the fiscal year 2022-2023 budget with the approval of the City Manager 
or his/her designee. 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 295 of 339



RES. NO. 8157 

2 

SECTION 6:  The unexpended account balances, as of June 30, 2022, for Capital 
expenditures, capital grants, and Capital Improvement Projects may be carried over and re-
budgeted in the fiscal year 2022-2023 budget with the approval of the City Manager or his/her 
designee, provided it does not exceed the prior year adjusted budget. 

 
SECTION 7:  Appropriation transfers may be made within departmental budgets from one 

functional category to another or from one division or section to another with the approval of 
the City Manager or his/her designee, provided there is no net increase in the department’s total 
appropriation. 

 
SECTION 8:  Appropriation transfers to cover retirement/termination related leave 

payoffs may be made from the non-departmental contingency account to accounts within the 
budget categories of the various departments, divisions and offices with the approval of the City 
Manager or his/her designee. 

 
SECTION 9:  The City Manager or his/her designee is authorized to increase revenues and 

appropriations to cover contract costs incurred in connection with tax audits that are incurred 
on a contingency fee basis, provided the adjustment to revenues equals or exceeds the 
adjustment to appropriations. 

 
SECTION 10:  The City Manager or his/her designee is authorized to increase revenues 

and appropriations to cover contract costs such as reimbursable planning services, recreation 
enrichment classes, youth sports programs or other services that will be reimbursed by an 
applicant, provided the adjustment to revenues equals or exceeds the adjustment to 
appropriations. 

 
SECTION 11:  The City Manager or his/her designee is authorized to increase revenues 

and appropriations for all grant funded programs and projects, provided the adjustment to 
revenues equals or exceeds the adjustment to appropriations. 

 
SECTION 12:  The Purchasing Officer is authorized hereunder to proceed with purchases 

of goods and services under Blanket Purchase Orders for vendors identified in Exhibit “7” 
provided the total cost for goods and services does not exceed the “not-to-exceed” amount for 
each vendor.  The Purchasing Officer is authorized to increase each Blanket Purchase Order 
identified in Exhibit “7” in an amount not-to-exceed the Purchasing Officer’s purchasing authority 
of $25,000 per Blanket Purchase Order. 

 
SECTION 13:  No such carry overs or transfers authorized pursuant to the foregoing 

paragraphs shall be construed as establishing additional regular positions without prior approval 
of the City Council.   

 
  

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 296 of 339



RES. NO. 8157 

3 

SECTION 14:  The City Manager or his/her designee is authorized to carry over any 
unspent funds from the Community Investment funds from all prior fiscal years.  

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 21st day of June, 2022. 

  
       
           

Mary Mendoza, Mayor of the City of  
San Fernando, California  

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 297 of 339



RES. NO. 8157 

4 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 
 

I, City Clerk of the City of San Fernando, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is 
a full, true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 8157 which was regularly introduced and adopted 
by the City Council of the City of San Fernando, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on 
the 21st day of June, 2022, by the following vote of the City Council: 
 
 

AYES:  
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAINED:  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 
City of San Fernando, California, this _____ day of June, 2022.  

 
 
 
 

  
Julia Fritz, City Clerk 

 
 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 298 of 339



City of San Fernando EXHIBIT "1"
Adjustments to Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023

Beginning Fund Balance: 7,212,179 

Proposed Revenue Total 25,293,996 
Proposed  Revised 

Account ‐ Description Estimate Estimate Change

      N/A ‐  ‐  ‐ 

Total Revenue Adjustments ‐  ‐  ‐ 

Revised Revenue Total 25,293,996 

Proposed Expenditure Total 25,032,914 
Proposed  Revised 

Account ‐ Description Appropriation Appropriation Difference

001‐105‐0000‐4270 Professional Services 3,003  53,003  50,000  Add Economic Development funds to the City 
Manager Adminstration division.

001‐151‐0000‐4270 Professional Services 50,000  ‐  (50,000)  Remove Economic Development funds from 
Community Development.

001‐152‐0000‐4101 Salaries‐Permanent Employee 223,223  279,419  56,196  Add FT Community Preservation Officer to 
address compliance issues (to be split with 
Water Fund 50%).

001‐225‐0000‐4706 Liability Charge 411,741  371,741  (40,000)  Decrease Self Insurance Liability Charge.

001‐310‐0000‐4270 Professional Services 327,500  352,500  25,000  Increase $100k to implement the Residential 
Parking Permit Program & decrease $75k staff 
augmentation for PW engineering.

001‐346‐0000‐4101 Salaries‐Permanent Employee 142,709  252,709  110,000  Add FT Senior Park Maintenance Specialist.

001‐422‐0000‐4101 Salaries‐Permanent Employee 145,689  245,707  100,018  Add a FT Community Service Coordinator

001‐422‐0000‐4260 Contractual Services 1,800  7,300  5,500  Implement Social Programs by collaborating 
with Outside agencies.

001‐422‐0000‐4300 Department Supplies 4,950  7,450  2,500  Implement Social Programs by collaborating 
with Outside agencies.

Total Expenditure Adjustments 1,257,612  1,516,826  259,214 

Revised Expenditure Total 25,292,128 
Operating Surplus(Deficit) 1,868

Ending Fund Balance: 7,214,047 

Beginning Fund Balance: (2,211,537) 

Proposed Revenue Total 2,459,641 
Proposed  Revised 

Account ‐ Description Estimate Estimate Change

006‐3951‐0000 Liability Charge 1,150,000  1,110,000  (40,000) 

Total Revenue Adjustments 1,150,000  1,110,000  (40,000) 

Revised Revenue Total 2,419,641 

Proposed Expenditure Total 2,350,000 
Proposed  Revised 

Account ‐ Description Appropriation Appropriation Difference

      N/A ‐  ‐  ‐  
Total Expenditure Adjustments ‐  ‐  ‐ 

Revised Expenditure Total 2,350,000 
Operating Surplus(Deficit) 69,641 

Ending Fund Balance: (2,141,896) 

001 ‐ GENERAL FUND

006 ‐ SELF INSURANCE FUND

RES. NO. 8157
June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 299 of 339



City of San Fernando EXHIBIT "1"
Adjustments to Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023

Beginning Fund Balance: 1,468,733           

Proposed Revenue Total 5,750,948           
Proposed  Revised 

Account ‐ Description Estimate Estimate Change

      N/A ‐                     ‐                     ‐                      

Total Revenue Adjustments ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     

Revised Revenue Total 5,750,948           

Proposed Expenditure Total 6,536,852           
Proposed  Revised 

Account ‐ Description Appropriation Appropriation Difference

070‐381‐0000‐4101 Salaries‐Permanent Employee 895,687             951,882             56,195                

Add FT Community Preservation Officer to
address compliance issues (to be split with
General Fund 50%).                      

Total Expenditure Adjustments 895,687             951,882             56,195               

Revised Expenditure Total 6,593,047           
Operating Surplus(Deficit) (842,099)             

Ending Fund Balance: 626,634              

070 ‐ WATER FUND

RES. NO. 8157
June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 300 of 339



2023
Governmental Funds Projected

001 General Fund 25,293,996     
Total Governmental Funds 25,293,996$   

2023
Special Funds Projected

002 SLESF 150,000           
007 Proposition A 619,232           
008 Proposition C 500,934           
009 Proposition C ‐ Discretionary 753,381           
010 Capital Grants 2,244,662        
011 State Gas Tax 721,383           
012 Measure R 375,701           
013 Traffic Safety ‐
014 Cash In‐Lieu of Parking ‐
015 Local Transportation  23,311             
016 AQMD 30,000             
017 Recreation Self Sustaining  272,744           
018 Retirement 4,888,379        
019 Quimby Act ‐
020 State Asset Seizure ‐
021 Federal Asset Seizure ‐
022 STPL ‐
023 Measure W 280,000           
024 Measure M 425,794           
025 Road Maintenance and Rehab 564,259           
026 CDBG 225,000           
027 Street Lighting 327,550           
029 Parking & Maintenance Operations 208,289           
030 Mall Maintenance 85,000             
032 Capital Outlay ‐
050 Pavement Fund ‐
053 Community Investment Fund 10,000             
055 Comm. Development Surcharge Fund 50,000             
094 Low Income Housing 700
101 AB109 Task Force Fund ‐
108 California Arts Council ‐
109 National Endowment for the Arts ‐
110 Operating Grants ‐
111 DUI Avoid Campaign ‐
119 COPS Grant ‐
120 Alcohol Beverage Control Grant ‐
121 American Rescue Plan Act Funds ‐

Total Special Funds 12,756,318     

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO
GOVERNMENTAL, SPECIAL AND PROPRIETARY FUNDS

SUMMARY OF REVENUES BY FUND 
FISCAL YEAR 2022‐2023

RES. NO. 8157June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 301 of 339

SGarcia
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "2"



CITY OF SAN FERNANDO
GOVERNMENTAL, SPECIAL AND PROPRIETARY FUNDS

SUMMARY OF REVENUES BY FUND 
FISCAL YEAR 2022‐2023

2023
Proprietary Funds Projected

006 Self Insurance 2,459,641        
041 Equipment Maint/Replacement 689,592           
043 Facility Maintenance 1,620,000        
070 Water 5,750,948        
072 Sewer 4,187,061        
073 Refuse ‐
074 Compressed Natural Gas 120,000           

Total Proprietary Funds 14,827,242     

52,877,557$    Total Citywide Revenues

RES. NO. 8157June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 302 of 339

SGarcia
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "2"



Personnel Operating
Capital 
Expenses

Internal 
Svs. Chrg. Total Budget

001 General Fund         15,676,020           6,322,571                ‐             3,034,323          25,032,914 

15,676,020$      6,322,571$        ‐$ 3,034,323$        25,032,914$     

Personnel Operating
Capital 

Expenses 
Transfers 

Out  Total Budget
002 SLESF ‐ ‐ ‐ 150,000             150,000            
007 Proposition A 63,994               541,730            ‐ ‐  605,724            
008 Proposition C ‐ 231,886            400,000            ‐  631,886            
009 Proposition C ‐ Discretionary ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
010 Capital Grants ‐ ‐ 2,244,662         ‐  2,244,662         
011 State Gas Tax ‐ 299,072            ‐ 250,000             549,072            
012 Measure R ‐ 178,822            425,000            ‐  603,822            
013 Traffic Safety ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
014 Cash In‐Lieu of Parking ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
015 Local Transportation  ‐ ‐ 23,311              ‐  23,311              
016 AQMD ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
017 Recreation Self Sustaining  100,907             178,603            ‐ ‐  279,510            
018 Retirement 2,570,351           2,202,414         ‐ ‐  4,772,765         
019 Quimby Act ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
020 State Asset Seizure ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
021 Federal Asset Seizure ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
022 STPL ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
023 Measure W ‐ 6,480                 273,520            280,000            
024 Measure M ‐ ‐ 625,794            ‐  625,794            
025 Road Maintenance and Rehab Act ‐ ‐ 764,259            ‐  764,259            
026 CDBG ‐ 225,000            ‐ ‐  225,000            
027 Street Lighting 74,473               138,573            114,504            327,550            
029 Parking and Maintenance Operations 81,218               145,645            150,000            ‐  376,863            
030 Mall Maintenance Operations 64,159               8,750                 ‐ 17,350                90,259              
032 Capital Outlay Fund ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
050 Pavement Fund ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
053 Community Investment Fund ‐ 10,000              ‐ ‐  10,000              
055 Comm. Dev. Surcharge Fund ‐ 32,402              ‐ ‐  32,402              
094 Low/Mod Income Housing Fund 34,021               50,000              ‐ ‐  84,021              
101 AB109 Task Force Fund ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
108 California Arts Council ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
109 National Endowment for the Arts ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
110 Operating Grants ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
111 DUI Avoid Campaign ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
119 Office of Comm. Oriented Policing ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
120 Alcohol Beverage Control Grant  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
121 American Rescue Plan Act Fund ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐

Total Special Funds 2,989,123          4,249,377        5,021,050        417,350             12,676,900       

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO
GOVERNMENTAL, SPECIAL AND PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR 2022‐2023
The total budget for Governmental, Special and Proprietary Funds. This summary provides an overview of each fund's budget in 
each of the four main categories: Personnel, Maintenance and Operating Expenses (M & O), Capital/Transfers, and Internal 
Service Charges.

Special Funds

Governmental Funds

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATIONS BY FUND ‐ BY TYPE

 Total General Fund 

RES. NO. 8157

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 303 of 339

SGarcia
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "3"



CITY OF SAN FERNANDO
GOVERNMENTAL, SPECIAL AND PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR 2022‐2023
SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATIONS BY FUND ‐ BY TYPE

Personnel Operating
Capital 

Expenses 
Internal 
Svs. Chrg. Total Budget

006 Self Insurance Fund ‐                               2,350,000  ‐                                             ‐              2,350,000 
041 Equipment Maint/Replacement 207,350             262,200            160,000            47,533               677,083            
043 Facility Maintenance 648,219             746,460            125,000            119,086             1,638,765         
070 Water 1,819,364           3,461,204         776,681            479,603             6,536,852         
072 Sewer 1,133,245           1,966,374         1,160,000         165,866             4,425,485         
073 Refuse ‐                      48,370              2,630                 ‐                      51,000              
074 Compressed Natural Gas 12,846               105,806            ‐                     2,164                  120,816            

Total Proprietary Funds 3,821,024          8,940,414        2,224,311        814,252             15,800,001       

22,486,167$      19,512,362$      7,245,361$        4,265,925$        53,509,814$     

Proprietary Funds

Total Citywide Expenditures

Personnel
42%

Operating
36%

Capital 
Expenses

14%

Internal 
Svs. Chrg.

8%

Citywide Expenses by Type

RES. NO. 8157

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 304 of 339

SGarcia
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "3"



General Fund 2023
Revenue Projected
Property Taxes 3,021,225        
Sales and Other Taxes 14,911,095     
Licenses and Permits 394,700           
Fines and Forfeitures 465,600           
Interest & Rental Income 633,589           
From Other Agencies 3,062,057        
Charges for Service 2,192,730        
Miscellaneous Revenue 50,000             
Other Revenue 563,000           
Total Revenue 25,293,996$   

GENERAL FUND
SUMMARY OF REVENUE BY TYPE 

FISCAL YEAR 2022‐2023

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO

Property Taxes
12%

Sales and Other Taxes
59%

Licenses and Permits
2%

Fines and Forfeitures
2%

Interest & Rental 
Income
2%

From Other Agencies
12%

Charges for Service
9%

Miscellaneous Rev.
>1%

Other Revenue
2%

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 305 of 339

SGarcia
Typewritten Text
RES. NO. 8157EXHIBIT "4"



Personnel Operating
Capital 
Expenses

Internal Svc. 
Chrg. Total Budget

01‐101 City Council 100,088             59,275             ‐ 19,637              179,000           
01‐105 Administration 826,502             30,293             ‐ 108,610            965,405           
01‐106 Personnel 436,314             55,235             ‐ 70,078              561,627           
01‐110 City Attorney ‐ 275,625           ‐ ‐  275,625           
01‐112  Labor Attorney ‐ 78,750             ‐ ‐  78,750             
01‐500 Fire Services ‐ Contract ‐ 3,150,000        ‐ ‐ 3,150,000        

Total Administration Department 1,362,904          3,649,178        ‐ 198,325            5,210,407        

Personnel Operating
Capital 
Expenses

Internal Svc. 
Chrg. Total Budget

01‐115  City Clerk 299,960             34,344             ‐ 46,318              380,622           
01‐116 Elections 2,000                 59,500             ‐ 141  61,641             

Total City Clerk Department 301,960             93,844             ‐ 46,459              442,263           

Personnel Operating
Capital 
Expenses

Internal Svc. 
Chrg. Total Budget

01‐130 Finance Administration 675,168             214,514           ‐ 110,018            999,700           
01‐131 Treasury ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
01‐135 Information Technology 176,000             496,899           ‐ ‐  672,899           
01‐180 Retirement Health Premiums 1,500,000          ‐ ‐ ‐  1,500,000        
01‐190 Non‐Departmental 101,800             388,707           ‐ 226,333            716,840           

Total Finance Department 2,452,968          1,100,120        ‐ 336,351            3,889,439        

Personnel Operating
Capital 
Expenses

Internal Svc. 
Chrg. Total Budget

01‐140 Building and Safety 72,188               73,761             ‐ 11,382              157,331           
01‐150 Planning/Administration 367,383             100,300           ‐ 57,533              525,216           
01‐151 Economic Development ‐ 50,000             ‐ ‐  50,000             
01‐152 Community Preservation 376,656             43,100             ‐ 97,908              517,664           
01‐155 Low/Moderate Income Housi 97,014               ‐ ‐ 16,277              113,291           

Total Community Development 913,241             267,161           ‐ 183,100            1,363,502        

Personnel Operating
Capital 
Expenses

Internal Svc. 
Chrg. Total Budget

01‐222 Police Admin 1,274,603          224,149           ‐ 242,687            1,741,439        
01‐224 Detectives 885,988             34,716             ‐ 196,584            1,117,288        
01‐225 Patrol 5,832,846          147,310           ‐ 1,079,772        7,059,928        
01‐226 Reserves/Explorers 45,000               13,350             ‐ 10,825              69,175             
01‐230 Community Service  259,311             315 ‐ 55,393              315,019           
01‐250 Emergency Services ‐ 5,250                ‐ ‐  5,250                

Total Police Department 8,297,748          425,090           ‐ 1,585,261        10,308,099      

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

FINANCE

POLICE

CITY CLERK

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO
GENERAL FUND

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATIONS BY DIVISION ‐ BY TYPE
FISCAL YEAR 2022‐2023

The total budget for each General Fund division, by department. This summary provides an overview of each division's 
budget in each of the four main categories: Personnel, Maintenance and Operating Expenses (M & O), Capital/Transfers, 
and Internal Service Charges.

ADMINISTRATION

RES. NO. 8157
June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 306 of 339

SGarcia
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "5"



CITY OF SAN FERNANDO
GENERAL FUND

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATIONS BY DIVISION ‐ BY TYPE
FISCAL YEAR 2022‐2023

The total budget for each General Fund division, by department. This summary provides an overview of each division's 
budget in each of the four main categories: Personnel, Maintenance and Operating Expenses (M & O), Capital/Transfers, 
and Internal Service Charges.

Personnel Operating
Capital 
Expenses

Internal Svc. 
Chrg. Total Budget

01‐310 PW Administration 484,280             353,627           ‐ 132,685            970,592           
01‐311 Street Maintenance 389,557             151,568           ‐ 158,592            699,717           
01‐312 Graffiti Removal 34,498               2,520                ‐ 11,864              48,882             
01‐343 Street Sweeping ‐ 36,435             ‐ ‐  36,435             
01‐346 Streets, Trees, & Parkways 165,031             10,500             ‐ 25,466              200,997           
01‐370 Traffic Safety 119,819             49,708             ‐ 91,145              260,672           
01‐371 Traffic Signals ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐

Total Public Works 1,193,185          604,358           ‐ 419,752            2,217,295        

Personnel Operating
Capital 
Expenses

Internal Svc. 
Chrg. Total Budget

01‐420 Administration 355,877             60,017             ‐ 74,361              490,255           
01‐422 Community Services 207,697             9,450                ‐ 38,476              255,623           
01‐423 Recreation 499,760             8,673                ‐ 133,265            641,698           
01‐424 Cultural Arts and Special Even 90,680               104,680           ‐ 18,973              214,333           

Total Recreation & Comm Services 1,154,014          182,820           ‐ 265,075            1,601,909        

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 15,676,020$     6,322,571$       ‐$   3,034,323$       25,032,914$    

*Excludes Special Revenue and Enterprise Funded expenditures.

PUBLIC WORKS*

RECREATION & COMM SERVICES

Personnel
63%

Operating
25%

Capital 
Expenses

0% Internal Svc. Chrg.
12%

General Fund Expenses by Type

RES. NO. 8157
June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 307 of 339

SGarcia
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "5"



RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 308 of 339



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

Capital Improvement Program  
Project Status (FY2022-23 and FY2023-24) 

Road Infrastructure Projects 

Project Number Project Name Program Year Strategic Goals 

FY2022-23 FY2023-24 

0560 
Annual Street 
Resurfacing Project 

$4,599,228 
$2,000,000 
(estimate) 

VI.2.a – Street Resurfacing

0552 
0553 

Safe Routes to School 
Project-  Cycles 1 and 2 

$2,033,370 
V.3 – Pedestrian-focused

Improvements 

0565 
Glenoaks Boulevard 
Bridge Improvements 

$126,740 
V.3 – Pedestrian-focused

Improvements 

0175 
Phase 2 Bus Shelter 
Project 

$313,520 V.5 – Beautify and Update Bus Stops

0550/0551 Pacoima Wash Bikeway 
Project 

$4,392,000 V.7 – Improve City’s Trail Network

0510 Citywide Traffic Signal 
Synchronization Project 

$969,220 V – Reducing Traffic Congestion 

0562 
HSIP Cycle 8 Traffic 
Signal Improvements 

$1,177,816 V – Reducing Traffic Congestion 

0000 
Parking Lots Re-
Surfacing Project 

$100,000 
II.7 – Investment in Public

Infrastructure 

Water System Projects 

Project Number Project Name Program Year Strategic Goals 

FY2022-23 FY2023-24 

0620/0645/0764 

San Fernando 
Recreation Park 
Infiltration System 
Project 

$12,475,626 IV.3 – Safeguard Local Water Supply

0716 
Reservoir 4 
Replacement Project 

$7,702,901 IV.3 – Water Storage Improvements

0857 
Nitrate Treatment 
System 

$1,652,110 
IV.3.e – Continue to use 100% local

groundwater supply 

0000 

Well 2A, Well 3, and 
Lower Reservoir 
Upgrades 

$200,000 

IV.3 – Water Resiliency; VI.1 –
Reliable Infrastructure

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 309 of 339



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

Title:  Annual Street Resurfacing Project 

Program Years: FY2022-23 
Strategic Goals: VI.2.a – Street Resurfacing 

Project: 0560 

SOURCES 

Fund Account Number Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

SB1 025-3623-0560   $1,188,930   $664,259 

Measure R 012-3210-0560 $395,130 $425,000 

Measure M 024-3210-0560 $559,754 $525,794 

Prop C 008-3210-0000 $132,465 $400,000 

State Gas Tax 011-XXXX-0560 $52,896 $0 

Capital Outlay (General Fund) 032-XXXX-0000 $255,000 $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$2,584,175 $2,015,053 

Total Sources: $4,599,228 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

Pavement Design/Construction 
Management 

025/012/024/008/032-311-0560-4600 $ 689,884 

Street Construction 025/012/024/008/032-311-0560-4600 $ 3,909,344 

Total Uses $ 4,599,228 

Project Description: 
The project will consist of: pavement design, field inspection, and construction management services for 
street repaving and sidewalk improvements; paving of approximately 30 miles of roads; repairs to 
sidewalks; drive approaches and curb and gutter; installation of access ramps; striping and pavement 
markings. Pavement treatments include Slurry Seal (16.0 miles), Cape Seal (10 miles), 3-Step Slurry Seal 
(4 miles). 

Schedule: Slurry Seal (July – November 2022); Cape Seal (September – June 2023); 3-Step Slurry Seal 
(September – June 2023) 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 310 of 339



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

Title:  Safe Routes to School Project – Cycles 1 and 2 
Program Years: FY2022-23 & FY2023-24 
Strategic Goals: V.3 – Pedestrian-focused Improvements 
Project: 0552 (Cycle 1); 0553 (Cycle 2) 

SOURCES 

Fund Account Number Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

Safe Routes to School (Cycle 1) 010-3686-0552   $994,124   $0 

Safe Routes to School (Cycle 2) 010-3686-0553 $999,850  $0 

Measure R 012-3946-0000 $39,396 $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$2,033,370 $0 

Total Sources: $2,033,370 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

Engineering/Design/Construction 
Management 

012-311-0552/0553-4600 $ 372,505 

Construction 010-311-0552/0553-4600 $ 1,660,865 

Total Uses $ 2,033,370 

Project Description: 
Safe Routes to School Project - Cycles 1 and 2 - consist of safety improvements around the vicinities of 
three elementary schools (O’Melveny, Morningside, and Gridley) and San Fernando Middle School. The 
improvements include perpendicular curb ramps, raised crosswalks, pedestrian refuge islands, medians, 
bulb outs, lane reductions for drop-off/pick-up loading zones, high visibility crosswalks, bicycle lanes, 
advanced stop bars and legends, solar flashers, countdown signals and signage. The City was awarded a 
grant for $994,124 for the Federal Cycle 1 Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Program in 2007 and $999,850 
for Federal Cycle 2 SRTS in 2009.  The City has until 2025 to complete the project. 

Schedule - FY2022-23: Additional Community Outreach on the Project, Completion of Design, Preparation 
of Bid Documents, Bidding the Project, Awarding Contract, Beginning Construction (May 2023) 

Schedule - FY2023-24: Construction Period: May 2023 – December 2023 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 311 of 339



Title:  Glenoaks Boulevard Bridge over the Pacoima Creek Safety Improvements 

Program Years: FY2022-23 
Strategic Goals: VI.1 – Reliable Infrastructure 

Project: 0565 

SOURCES 

Fund Account 
Number 

Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

Measure R 012-3210-0000   $54,240  $0 

SB1 025-3623-0000 $72,500  $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$126,740 $0 

Total Sources: $126,740 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

Design/Construction 
Management/Inspection 

012/025-311-0565-4600 $ 20,000 

Construction 012/025-311-0565-4600 $ 106,740 

Total Uses $ 126,740 

Project Description: 
The project consists of bolting a Caltrans Type 7 Chain link railing to the side of the existing deck 
without modifying the existing steel barrier.  Holes will be drilled at regular intervals into the side 
of the deck.  Threaded stainless steel reinforcing rods will be inserted into the holes and bonded 
with a chemical adhesive.  The threaded rods will be used to secure plates upon which posts for 
the Caltrans Type 7 Chain link railing would be welded. 

Schedule: Project Design will be complete by July 2022. Construction expected to start in 
September and be completed by November 2022. 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 312 of 339



Title:  Phase 2 Bus Shelter Project 
Program Years: FY2022-23 
Strategic Goals: V.5 – Beautify and Update Bus Stops 
Project: 0175 

SOURCES 

Fund Account 
Number 

Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

FTA 5309 Grant 010-3686-0175   $250,816  $0 

Prop C 008-3686-0551 $62,704  $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$313,520  $0 

Total Sources: $313,520 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

Construction 010-311-0175-4600 $  250,816 

Match requirement 008-311-0175-4600 $  62,704 

Total Uses $ 313,520 

Project Description: 
The City is using the remainder of FTA funds left over from the Phase 1 Bus Shelter project to 
upgrade approximately 15 bus stops by adding shade structures and other bus stop modifications 
to improve the quality and comfort of passengers waiting for the bus. 

Schedule: Staff is completing an analysis of bus stops that lack shade structures and benches 
throughout the City. The project will enter design phase in Summer 2022. Construction of new 
shade structures and bus stop improvements will be completed by the Spring 2023. 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 313 of 339



Title:  Pacoima Wash Bikeway Project 
Program Years: FY2022-23 & FY2023-24 
Strategic Goals: V.7 – Improve City’s Trail Network 
Project: 0550/0551 

SOURCES 

Fund Account 
Number 

Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

ATP Cycle 3 010-3686-0550   $973,000  $0 

AQMD/MSRC AB2766 010-3686-0551 $354,000  $0 

Measure R 012-3210-0551 $398,000 $0 

Measure M 024-3210-0551 $217,000 $0 

CMAQ Funds 010-3686-0549 $1,513,000 $0 

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy 
Funds 

010-3686-XXXX $937,000 $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$4,392,000 $0 

Total Sources: $4,392,000 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

Construction Engineering 010/012/024-311-0551-4600 $  439,200 

Construction 010/012/024-311-0551-4600 $  3,513,600 

Contingency (10%) 010/012/024-311-0551-4600 $  439,200 

Total Uses $ 4,392,000 

Project Description: 

Construction of new bike path that extends a 1.34-mile length of the Pacoima Wash within 
the City of San Fernando, from 4th Street to 8th Street. It will also include a pedestrian/bike 
bridge over the Pacoima Wash at 8th Street, new fencing, lighting, wayfinding signage, and a 
bioretention swale. 

Schedule: Construction anticipated to begin in Fall 2022 and continue through June 2024. 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 314 of 339



Title: Citywide Traffic Signal Synchronization Project  
Program Years: FY2022-23 
Strategic Goals: V – Reducing Traffic Congestion  
Project: 0510 

SOURCES 

Fund Account 
Number 

Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

Prop C 25% Grant 009-3686-0510   $775,376  $0 

Measure M 024-3210-0510 $193,844  $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$969,220 $0 

Total Sources: $969,220 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

Design 009/024-371-0510-4600 $  414,000 

Construction Engineering 009/024-371-0510-4600 $ 97,684 

Construction 009/024-371-0510-4600 $ 360,614 

Project Administration 009/024-371-0510-4600 $  96,922 

Total Uses $ 969,220 

Project Description: 
The proposed project will improve the flow of traffic along two major north-south arterials and 
four major east-west arterials within the City as well as improve the efficiency of LACMTA bus 
line operations by providing bus improvements that will reduce traffic queuing. 

The project consists of the synchronization of 35 signalized intersections along the following 
arterials within the City of San Fernando: Truman Street, Hubbard Street, Maclay Avenue, 
Glenoaks Boulevard, Brand Boulevard and San Fernando Mission Boulevard. 

Schedule: Design and analysis phase will begin in Summer 2022. Construction contract will be 
awarded by April 2023. Construction will be completed by Spring 2024. 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 315 of 339



Title:  HSIP Cycle 8 Traffic Signal Improvements 

Program Years: FY2022-23 & FY2023-24 
Strategic Goals: V – Reducing Traffic Congestion 
Project: 0562 

SOURCES 

Fund Account 
Number 

Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

HSIP Grant 010-311-0562   $1,096,000  $0 

Measure M 024-311-0562 $81,816  $0 

Measure R 012-311-0562 $0 $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$1,177,816 $0 

Total Sources: $1,177,816 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

Design 012-311-0562-4600 $ 40,000 

Construction Engineering 010/024-311-0562-4600 $ 125,000 

Construction 010/024-311-0562-4600 $ 1,012,816 

Total Uses $ 1,177,816 

Project Description: 
The project includes the installation of larger signal heads, additional street lighting and 
protected left turn signal phases where left turns currently exist and all appurtenant work 
necessary to have a fully functional system. A total of nine intersection form part of this project. 
The intersections include: First Street at Hubbard Avenue; First Street at N Maclay Avenue; San 
Fernando Road at N Brand Boulevard; San Fernando Road at N Maclay Avenue; San Fernando 
Road at Hubbard Avenue; Truman Street at Wolfkskill Street; Truman Street at N Brand 
Boulevard; Truman Street at N Maclay Avenue and Truman Street at Hubbard Avenue. 

Schedule: Design is complete for this project, but going through review and modifications by 
Caltrans. Construction contract will be awarded by December 2022. Construction will be 
completed by Fall 2023. 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 316 of 339



Title:  Parking Lot Improvements 
Program Years: FY2022-23 
Strategic Goals: II.7 – Investment in Public Infrastructure 
Project: 0000 

SOURCES 

Fund Account 
Number 

Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

Parking Meter Revenue- Streets 029-3850-0000   $0  $100,000 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$0 $100,000 

Total Sources: $100,000 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

Re-paving of City Owned Parking Lots 029-335-0000-4600 $ 100,000 

Total Uses $ 100,000 

Project Description: 
Re-surfacing of City-owned parking lots. 

Schedule: Staff will begin analysis and project plans for resurfacing of various City-owned lots in 
Summer 2022. Resurfacing of lots to take place in Spring 2023. 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 317 of 339



RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 318 of 339



Title: San Fernando Regional Park Infiltration Project 

Program Years: FY2022-23 & FY2022-24 
Strategic Goals: IV.3 – Safeguard Local Water Supply 
Project: 0620/0645/0764 

SOURCES 

Fund Account 
Number 

Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2023-23 Funds 

Safe Clean Water(Regional) Program 010-3686-0620   $9,201,200  $0 

Prop 1 IRWM Program 010-3686-0645 $1,029,764  $0 

LA DWP Gap Funding 010-3686-0764 $2,244,662  $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$12,475,626 $0 

Total Sources: $12,475,626 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

Construction/Implementation 010-310-0620/0645/0764-4600 $ 11,189,930 

Construction Management 010-310-0620/0645/0764-4600 $ 984,496 

O&M (three years) 010-310-0620-4600 $ 301,200 

Total Uses $ 12,475,626 

Project Description: 
The project consists of constructing a below-ground retention/infiltration basin (system) that will 
allow for the recharging of groundwater sources with approximately 400 acre-feet (130 million 
gallons) of storm water annually.  The system will be situated beneath open space and baseball 
field areas within Recreation Park.  The project will also see the installation of diversion structures 
and new pipeline to bring the storm water to the park.  

Schedule: The project began construction phase in April 2022. It is anticipated that all aspects 
of work will be complete by Summer 2023. 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 319 of 339



Title:  Reservoir 4 Replacement Project 

Program Years: FY2022-23 & FY2022-24 
Strategic Goals: IV.3 – Water Storage Improvements 
Project: 0716 

SOURCES 

Fund Account 
Number 

Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

State of California Funding - DWR 010-3686-0716   $5,000,000  $0 

Water Fund 070-3686-0716 $2,702,901  $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$7,702,901 $0 

Total Sources: $7,702,901 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

DWR Grant Administration Fee 010-385-0716-4600 $ 200,000 

Grant Match Requirement 070-385-0716-4600 $ 50,000 

Design and Specifications 010-385-0716-4600 $ 545,345 

Construction Management 010-385-0716-4600 $  427,746 

Construction 010/070-385-0716-4600 $ 5,890,000 

Contingency (10%) 010/070-385-0716-4600 $ 589,000 

Total Uses: $ 7,702,091 

Project Description: 
This project will replace an existing 1MG concrete reservoir with a new 1.1MG rectangular 
reservoir. The existing Upper Reservoir is a partially buried, circular reinforced concrete 
reservoir that was damaged due to seismic activity and has been operating at reduced capacity 
to avoid leakage.  Due to this damage, the reservoir needs to be replaced to protect the public 
from catastrophic failure during major earthquake or natural disaster, provide increased 
operational flexibility, and effectively meet water demands. 

Schedule: Construction contract was awarded in April 2022. Construction will begin in the field 

in June 2022 and will be completed by December 2023. 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 320 of 339



Title:  Nitrate Treatment System – Well 2A/3A 

Program Years: FY2022-23 
Strategic Goals: IV.3.e – Continue to use 100% local groundwater supply 
Project: 0857 

SOURCES 

Fund Account 
Number 

Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

Sale of Water 070-3810-0000   $1,652,110  $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$1,652,110 $0 

Total Sources: $1,652,110 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

IX Treatment System construction and 
installation for Well 3A 

070-385-0000-4260 $ 1,552,110 

IX Treatment System – Engineering and 
Permitting 

070-385-0857-4600 100,000 

Total Uses $ 1,652,110 

Project Description: 
The second phase of the nitrate treatment system at Well 3 will allow for all four wells in the 
City’s water system to operate and ensure resiliency and a consistent water supply. The ion 
exchange treatment technology is the same that was developed and installed successfully for 
Well 7A in 2018. The new system will be installed next to the existing Well 7A system. The two 
systems combined can treat all the water extracted from Well 3 and Well 7A. It can also be used 
to treat water extracted from Well 2A. 

Schedule: The system was purchased and has been under construction since November 2021. It 
is expected to be completed and in operation by December 2022. 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 321 of 339



Title:  Well 2A, Well 3, and Lower Reservoir Upgrades 

Program Years: FY2022-23 
Strategic Goals: IV.3 – Water Resiliency; VI.1 – Reliable Infrastructure 
Project: 0000 

SOURCES 

Fund Account 
Number 

Allocation 

Carryover from 
Previous Years 

FY2022-23 Funds 

Sale of Water 070-3810-0000   $200,000  $0 

Subtotals from previous and new Fiscal 
Years: 

$200,000 $0 

Total Sources: $200,000 

USES 

Activity Account Number Cost 

Construction/modification to existing 
infrastructure 

070-385-0000-4600 $ 200,000 

Total Uses $ 200,000 

Project Description: 
This project includes the upgrades to the electrical panels at the Well 2A, which outdated and 
undersized.  Well 3 requires a new pump before initiating the new treatment system. The lower 
reservoir requires an expansion of the concrete pads that support the treatment systems and salt 
tanks. Piping, valve, electrical, and access road modifications are also needed to get prepared for 
the expanding nitrate treatment systems.  

Schedule: Upgrades will begin in May 2022 and will be completed by December 2022. 

RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT "6"

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 322 of 339



RES. NO. 8157
EXHIBIT  "7"

BLANKET ORDER
NOT TO  SUMMARY OF GOODS TO BE PROVIDED

VENDOR NAME EXCEED UNDER BLANKET ORDER
ADVANCED AUTO REPAIR 100,000 VEHICLE REPAIR AND BODY WORK
ALL STAR ELITE SPORTS 25,000 UNIFORMS‐RCS SPORTS PROGRAMS

AQUA‐METRIC SALES COMPANY 50,000
WATER METERS, FIRE SERVICE MATL'S, FIRE 
HYDRANT SERVICE LINES

ARROYO BUILDING MATERIAL 25,000 MISC LOCAL HARDWARE SUPPLIES

AUTOZONE STORE 5681 25,000
VEHICLE SERVICE. MAINTENANCE AND 
REPAIR MATL'S & SUPPLIES

BADGER METER, INC 100,000
WATER METERS, FIRE SERVICE MATL'S, FIRE 
HYDRANT SERVICE LINES

COOPER HARDWARE 25,000 MISC SUPPLIES

CORE & MAIN LP 125,000
WATER METERS, FIRE SERVICE MATL'S, FIRE 
HYDRANT SERVICE LINES

DE NORA WATER TECHNOLOGIES 25,000
ON‐SITE SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE FOR 
GENERATION SYSTEM

DOOLEY ENTERPRISES INC 25,000 AMMUNITION

DUTHIE POWER SERVICES INC 30,000 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

FERGUSON WATER WORKS 25,000
WATER METERS, FIRE SERVICE MATL'S, FIRE 
HYDRANT SERVICE LINES

GRAINGER INC 50,000
SUPPLIES FOR BLDG AND LANDSCAPE 
PROJECTS

H & H WHOLESALE PARTS 25,000
VARIOUS TYPES OF BATTERIES FOR CITY 
FLEET

IRRIGATION EXPRESS 25,000 MISC IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 
J.Z. LAWNMOWER 30,000 SMALL EQUIPMENT REPAIR
KEYSTONE UNIFORM DEPOT 25,000 POLICE UNIFORMS

MACKAY METERS INC 25,000 PARKING METER PARTS & EQUIP
MCCALLA COMPANY 25,000 LIVESCAN SUPPLIES 
MR "B" PRINTING INC 25,000 PRINTED FORMS
NATIONAL READY MIXED CONCRETE 
COMPANY 25,000 CONCRETE FOR STREETS AND SIDEWALKS

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC 30,000
VEHICLE SERVICE. MAINTENANCE AND 
REPAIR MATL'S & SUPPLIES

PRO FORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT 25,000 TASERS, HOLSTERS & ACCESSORIES
PROFESSIONAL PRINTING CENTER 25,000 PRINTED FORMS
ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS 30,000 ELECTRICAL PARTS AND MATL'S
ROYAL PAPER CORPORATION 25,000 JANITORINAL SUPPLIES

STEP SAVER 100,000
NSF CERTIFIED BULK SALT FOR THE ION 
EXCHANGE REMOVAL UNIT

THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO 
DBA JUST TIRES 25,000 TIRES FOR CITY FLEET

ULTRA GREENS, INC 25,000
GENERAL LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES & 
MATERIALS

UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES 25,000 POLICE UNIFORMS
USA BLUE BOOK 25,000 MISC WATER SUPPLIES

VALLEY LOCKSMITH 30,000
LOCKSMITH SUPPLIES & SERVICES FOR ALL 
FACILITIES

VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 30,000 UTILITY TRENCH AND POTHOLE REPAIR
ZUMAR INDUSTRIES INC 25,000 SIGNS AND MATERIALS

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO
SUMMARY OF BLANKET PURCHASE ORDERS

FISCAL YEAR 2022‐2023

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 323 of 339



ATTACHMENT "B"

Enhancement Request Summary
FY 2022‐2023

Ongoing One‐Time
Request Dept. Request Recommend Recommend
Reclassify Economic Development Manager to Deputy City Manager/Econ. Dev. Admin. 41,265            41,265          ‐                
Add a Personnel Office Clerk (PT)  Admin. 18,834            18,834          ‐                
Advertising for added recruitments Admin. 7,500              ‐                 7,500           
Additional Contractual Services for pre‐employment physicals/DOJ Bkgrd checks Admin. 5,000              ‐                 5,000           
Agenda & Meeting Management Software Program City Clerk 5,500              ‐                 5,500           
Add a Information Technology System Administrator Finance 176,000         176,000       ‐                
Lexipol Jail Manual Daily Training for Jail & Law Enforcement  PD 27,100            ‐                 27,100         
Building Inspection Services CD 100,000         ‐                 25,000         
Add Administrative Assistant CD 86,651            86,651          ‐                
On‐Call Environmental / Architectural Design Review & Planning CD 75,000            ‐                 50,000         
Tuition Reimbursement CD 1,500              ‐                 1,500           
Add a Management Analyst PD 155,555         155,555       ‐                
Additional Detective Training  PD 14,600            ‐                 14,600         
Ballistic Vests (replacement required every 5 years) PD 32,500            ‐                 32,500         
New Officers Equipment and Uniforms  PD 10,000            ‐                 10,000         
Four (4) New Bicycles & Equipment for six (6) PD 45,844            ‐                 18,420         
Additional Police Officers Training  PD 13,500            ‐                 13,500         
Staff Augmentation for Public Work Engineering  PW 150,000         ‐                 150,000      
Personnel Trailer Improvements and Furniture PW 55,000            ‐                 55,000         
Add a Senior Tree Care Specialist PW 110,000         110,000       ‐                
Add a RCS Office Clerk (PT) ‐ Recreation Park RCS 39,360            18,834          ‐                
Add a Program Specialist  RCS 93,679            93,679          ‐                
City Birthday Celebration RCS 8,530              5,000            ‐                
Fourth of July Celebration RCS 35,000            35,000          ‐                

Total Included in the Proposed Budget 1,307,918      740,818       415,620      

Ongoing One‐Time
FY 2022‐2023 Measure A/SF funds: Establish Reserves Dept. Request Recommend Recommend
Other Pension Employee Benefits (OPEB)  FIN 500,000         ‐                 500,000      
Self Insurance Fund (SIF) FIN 750,000         ‐                 750,000      

Total Measure A/SF Uses 1,250,000      ‐                 1,250,000   

Total Enhancements Request 2,557,918      740,818       1,665,620   

Total Proposed General Fund Expenditures 25,032,914  
Ongoing One‐Time

City Council Enhancement Request: Not Included in Proposed Budget  Dept. Request Recommend Recommend
Add FT Community Preservation Officer ($112,391) (a) CD 56,196            56,196          ‐                
Implementation of the Residential Parking Permit Program PW 100,000         ‐                 100,000      
Add FT Community Service Coordinator  RCS 100,018         100,018       ‐                
Implement Social Programs by collaborating with outside Agencies RCS 8,000              8,000            ‐                
Add FT Senior Park Maintenance Specialist PW 110,000         110,000      

Total  374,214         274,214       100,000      
GENERAL FUND  2,932,132      1,015,032    1,765,620   

Recommended Enhancement Adjustments:
Less: Staff Augmentation for Public Work Engineering  75,000           

Less: Self Insurance Fund (SIF) 40,000           
Total 115,000        

Council Recommended Enhancements 259,214        

Revised Proposed General Fund Expenditures  25,292,128  

Total Projected General Fund Revenues 25,293,996  

General Fund Annual Surplus/Deficit 1,868             
NOTES:
a) To be split with Water fund 50%.

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 324 of 339



ATTACHMENT "B"

Enhancement Request Summary
FY 2022‐2023

Ongoing One‐Time
Dept. Request Recommend Recommend

Replace three Detective vehicles  PW 120,000         ‐                 120,000      
Replace one CSO vehicle 40,000            ‐                 40,000         

EQUIPMENT/VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND PD 160,000         ‐                 160,000      

Modular work stations for Recreation office & City Hall PW 30,000            ‐                 30,000         
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE FUND 30,000            ‐                 30,000         

Add FT Community Preservation Officer ($112,391) (a) CD 56,196            56,196          ‐                
Personnel Trailer Improvements and Furniture PW 20,000            ‐                 20,000         

WATER FUND 76,196            56,196          20,000         

Add a Senior Sewer Worker  PW 110,000         110,000       ‐                
Add a Sewer Worker PW 70,000            70,000          ‐                
Personnel Trailer Improvements and Furniture PW 20,000            ‐                 20,000         

SEWER FUND 200,000         180,000       20,000         

ALL FUNDS 3,398,328      1,251,228    1,995,620   

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 325 of 339



ATTACHMENT "C"

For FY 2022‐2023, Measure A/SF funds are proposed to be used for the following:

Repayment of Debt Measure A  Measure SF 
Repay Retirement Fund 226,333         ‐                    

226,333         ‐                    
Establish Reserves

General Fund Reserve ‐                   1,868               
Self Insurance Fund Reserve ‐                   710,000          
Equipment Replace Fund Reserve 130,875         ‐                    
Pre‐fund OPEB 500,000         ‐                    
Appropriated Reserve (for unexpected costs) ‐                   75,000            

630,875         786,868          
Ongoing Enhancements/Investments

Reclassify Econ Dev Manager to Deputy City Manager/Econ Dev 41,265            ‐                    
Personnel Office Clerk (PT)  18,834            ‐                    
Information Technology System Administrator 176,000         ‐                    
Administrative Assistant ‐ Community Development 86,651            ‐                    
Management Analyst ‐ Police Department 155,555         ‐                    
Senior Tree Trimmer 110,000         ‐                    
RCS Office Clerk (PT) ‐ Recreation Park 18,834            ‐                    
RCS Program Specialist  93,679            ‐                    
City Birthday Celebration Event 5,000              ‐                    
Fourth of July Celebration Event 35,000            ‐                    
Senior Park Maintenance Specialist ‐                   110,000          
Community Service Coordinator ‐                   100,018          
Community Preservation Officer ‐                   56,196            
Implementation of Social Programs ‐                   8,000               

740,818         274,214          
One‐Time Enhancements/Investments

Advertising for added recruitments ‐                   7,500               
Additional Contractual Services ‐                   5,000               
Agenda & Meeting Management Software Program ‐                   5,500               
Lexipol Training for Jail & Law Enforcement  ‐                   27,100            
Building Inspection Services ‐                   25,000            
On‐Call Environmental/Architectural Review & Planning ‐                   50,000            
Tuition Reimbursement ‐                   1,500               
Additional Detective Training  ‐                   14,600            
Ballistic Vests  ‐                   32,500            
Officers Equipment and Uniforms  ‐                   10,000            
Four (4) New Bicycles & Equipment for six (6) ‐                   18,420            
Additional Police Officers Training  ‐                   13,500            
Staff Augmentation for Public Work Engineering  ‐                   75,000            
Personnel Trailer Improvements and Furniture ‐                   55,000            
Residential Parking Permit Program ‐                   100,000          

‐                   440,620          
Prior‐Year Approved Ongoing Enhancements 1,579,641   

Total Measure A/SF Uses 3,177,667     1,501,702       4,679,369       

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 326 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 327 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 328 of 339



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1222                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Director      ☒ Deputy City Manager      ☐ City Manager 
 

To: Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 
 By: Matt Baumgardner, Director of Public Works 
   
Date:  June 21, 2022 
 
Subject: Discussion and Consideration Regarding Implementation of Senate Bill 1383, its 

Impact on the City's Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement and Related 
Options 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
 
a. Receive and file this informational report on the Implementation of Senate Bill 1383 and its 

impact on the City’s Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement;  
 

b. Discuss the options of extending the contract versus completing the contract through its 
expiration in February 2024; and 
 

c. Provide direction to staff, as appropriate. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 

1. On December 9, 2013, the City Council approved Contract No. 1731 with Republic Services 
for residential and commercial solid waste collection services for a ten-year period from 
February 15, 2014 through February 14, 2024. 
 

2. In September 2016, Governor Brown signed into law Senate Bill 1383 (SB 1383), establishing 
methane emissions reduction targets in a statewide effort to reduce emissions of short-lived 
climate pollutants (SLCP) in various sectors of California's economy. The law grants the 
California Department of Resources, Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) the authority to 
develop regulations required to achieve the organic waste disposal reduction targets set forth 
in the Bill.  

 
3. From 2016 to 2020, CalRecycle developed regulations to achieve the goals of SB 1383. These 

new regulations were finalized by CalRecycle in November 2020 and took effect in January 
2022. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 329 of 339



Discussion and Consideration Regarding Implementation of Senate Bill 1383, its Impact on the City's 
Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement and Related Options  
Page 2 of 5 
 
 
4. On November 1, 2021, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1703 regarding the 

implementation of organic waste reduction regulations required under SB 1383. 
 

 
ANALYSIS: 
 
The chief purpose of SB 1383 is to reduce methane production in the State, which is a powerful 
greenhouse gas that is up to 84 times stronger than carbon dioxide. SB 1383 establishes targets 
to achieve a 50 percent reduction in the level of the statewide disposal of organic waste from the 
2014 level by 2020 and a 75 percent reduction by 2025, which equates to approximately 20 
million tons of organic waste annually.   SB 1383 also establishes an additional target that not 
less than 20 percent of currently disposed edible food is recovered for human consumption by 
2025.  

The City, through its adoption of Ordinance No. 1703, is required to meet regulations set forth 
by CalRecycle that focus on six areas: 

1. Providing organics and recycling collection services for all residents and businesses.  

2. Preventing contamination by monitoring waste disposal for proper sorting and separation 
through regular audits of waste bins. 

3. Education and outreach to all residents and businesses through a variety of outlets –  
including, but not limited to, mailers, newsletters, informational booths at City events, in-
person training, and social media and website postings. 

4. Capacity planning that focuses on ensuring there are sufficient composting facilities to 
manage all of the organic waste that is being diverted from landfills. Planning efforts are also 
required to ensure there are adequate food recovery resources in the region to take in edible 
food from certain sized food generators and distribute to people experiencing food 
insecurity. 

5. City policy on the procurement of recycled organic waste products, such as mulch, compost, 
paper, as well as renewable energy. 

6. Edible food recovery efforts that requires the identification of all of the food generators in 
the City, linking them with food recovery resources, and monitoring their delivery of edible 
food to ensure compliance with annual recovery targets of 20 percent. 

Republic Services Proposed Rate Adjustment. 
In response to Ordinance No. 1703, Republic Services staff developed a rate adjustment proposal 
that incorporates the new requirements under SB 1383. The need for the increase is related to 
the following one-time and on-going costs to be incurred by Republic Services: 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 330 of 339



Discussion and Consideration Regarding Implementation of Senate Bill 1383, its Impact on the City's 
Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement and Related Options  
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

• Additional driver to cover new organics collection routes throughout the City (on-going) 

• Additional vehicle (one time) and associated operating costs (on-going) 

• New carts and bins (one time) 

• Change out of lids on all existing carts with required diversion instructions (one time) 

• Compliance Monitoring Staff for auditing and reporting of organics diversion (on-going) 

• Organics and Recycling material processing costs (on-going) 

• Educational outreach, Edible food recovery management, data collection (on-going) 

The proposed adjustment to residential rates would increase from $18.46 to $22.93, on a 
monthly basis.  
 
The proposed adjustment to commercial service depends on the level of service needed for the 
business. For the purpose of demonstrating the commercial rate adjustment, a basic level of 
service for an average business customer includes a three-yard waste bin serviced once a week 
(1x3x1), a 96-gallon recycling cart, and a 64-gallon organics cart. Using this service level, the 
proposed adjustment would increase from $173.93 to $227.64, on a monthly basis. 
 
The following table reflects the comparison between the proposed rate adjustments and existing 
rates found in other nearby municipalities: 
 

Municipality Residential Commercial* 1383 Compliant? 
Santa Clarita $26.31 $258.97 No 
Santa Clarita Valley $28.20 N/A No 
La Canada Flintridge $36.32 $256.98 No 
La Canada Flintridge $39.50 $217.00 No 
La Canada Flintridge $26.00 $145.00 No 
Burbank $52.92 $331.09 No 
La Crescenta/Montrose $29.76 N/A No 
Chatsworth/West Hills $39.35 N/A No 
Los Angeles $36.00 $382.35 No 
Average (of above): $34.93 $265.23  
San Fernando (current) $18.46 $173.93 No 
San Fernando (proposed) $22.93 $227.64 Yes 

* Note: The commercial rate reflects the cost for servicing 1x3x1/96-gal recycling/64-gal organics 
 
When comparing the proposed rate adjustments to the average of nine other municipalities, 
residential and commercial rates would be $12.00 and $37.59 less expensive per month, 
respectively. It should also be noted that none of the nine municipalities have adjusted rates to 
reflect services that are compliant with SB 1383, while the San Fernando proposed rates are SB 
1383 compliant. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 331 of 339



Discussion and Consideration Regarding Implementation of Senate Bill 1383, its Impact on the City's 
Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement and Related Options  
Page 4 of 5 
 
 
Per Section 10.03.3 of Republic Services’ contract, rate adjustments can be made when there are 
any new local, State, or Federal regulations that cause the contractor to incur extraordinary costs 
that are required for compliance. The rate adjustment proposal provided by Republic Services is 
in exchange for the City extending the contract period for the total option year periods. The 
contract allows the City at its sole discretion to extend the contract for three additional one-year 
periods. Therefore, Republic Services is requesting that the City extend their contract all at once 
from February 14, 2024 until February 14, 2027. Republic Services would honor the proposed 
rate adjustments through February 2027, except for annual CPI adjustments allowed under the 
contract. 
 
If the City intends to  extend the contract with Republic Services, there is a contractual obligation 
to notify them no later than 18 months prior to the contract expiration date, or August 14, 2022. 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
Republic Services directly invoices residential and commercial customers. Under the proposed 
rate adjustments, residential customers will see an increase of $4.47 a month (24.2 percent 
increase). The impact to commercial customers will depend on the type of business and service. 
Looking at the basic level service for an average business, commercial customers will see an 
increase of $53.71 a month (30.9 percent increase).  
 
Republic Services pays a 10 percent franchise fee to the City for providing solid waste collections 
services to our residents and businesses. Any change to Republic Services’ revenues would result 
in a corresponding change to the franchise fee paid to the City. As an example, the City received 
approximately $316,962 in franchise fees from Republic Services in 2021. This would increase to 
$408,354 for an approximate increase of 28.8 percent. 
 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
It is recommended that the City Council receive and file a report from staff on the proposed rate 
adjustments and potential contract extension to Republic Services and provide direction to staff 
on the following options:  
 

1. Return to City Council with a 3-year extension to Contract No. 1731 that reflects the 
proposed rate adjustments, as well as other contract language modifications to ensure 
compliance with SB 1383. 

 
2. Continue with the current contract until the expiration date of February 14, 2024. 

i. Request a new and separate rate adjustment proposal for the remainder of the 
contract period in order for the City to be in compliance with SB 1383. 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 332 of 339



Discussion and Consideration Regarding Implementation of Senate Bill 1383, its Impact on the City's 
Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement and Related Options  
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

ii. Return to City Council with an amendment to Contract No. 1731 that reflects this 
separate rate adjustment until the expiration date of February 14, 2024. 

iii. Begin a new bid solicitation process for Solid Waste Collections Services by June 
15, 2023. 

 
3. Any other direction the City Council deems appropriate regarding the potential contract 

extension or rate adjustments. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. Contract No. 1731 (provided digitally through web link) 
B. Contract No. 1731(a) (provided digitally through web link) 

 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 333 of 339

https://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2022/06/Contract-No-1731-Consolidated-Disposal-Service-LLC-Franchise-Agreement-Refuse-12-6-13.pdf
https://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2022/06/Contract-No-1731a-1st-Amendment-to-the-Consolidated-Disposal-Services-Franchise-Agmt-Refuse-7-13-15.pdf


 

This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 334 of 339



June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 335 of 339



This Page  

Intentionally  

Left Blank 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 336 of 339



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1201                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 
 

REVIEW:      ☒ Finance Director      ☒ Deputy City Manager      ☐ City Manager 
 

To: Mayor Mary Mendoza and Councilmembers 
  
From:  Councilmember Celeste Rodriguez  
   
Date:  June 21, 2022 
 
Subject: Discussion and Consideration Regarding Illegal Fireworks Enforcement and 

Prevention Efforts 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
I have placed this on the agenda (Attachment “A”) for City Council discussion regarding fireworks 
enforcement and prevention efforts.  
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no impact to the budget by discussing this item.  Additional future costs to be determined 
based on City Council direction. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
A. Request to Agendize an Item for City Council Discussion/Consideration 

ANill 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 337 of 339



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Celeste Rodriguez 

Julia Fritz: Matthew Baumgardner 

Agenda Item Request- Fireworks 

Wednesday, June 15, 2022 3:45:16 PM 
Request for Agenda Item- Fireworks.pelf 

ATTACHMENT "A" 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Julia and Matt, 

Please find the fireworks agenda item request attached. 

Thank you, 
Celeste 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 338 of 339



THE CITY O F -, 

SAN~ERNANID 
REQUEST TO AGENDIZE AN ITEM FOR CITY COUNCIL 

DISCUSSION/CONSIDERATION 
CITY COUNCILMEMBER INFORMATION 
NAME TITLE 

Celeste Rodriguez Council member 

ITEM INFORMATION 
SUBJECT Title of the item you are requesting to be agendized. 

Discuss Firework Safety Enforcement and Prevention 

PRIORITIES BUDGET FISCAL IMPACT 

ls this included in the current FY priorities? ls this a budgeted item? Is there a fiscal impact? If yes, indicate amount 

D Yes ~ No D Yes ~ No D Yes ~ No $ 
BACKGROUND/ ANALYSIS Provide the reason you are requesting this item be agendized. 

CLEAR FORM 

There has been increased firework activity in the city leading up to the Fourth of July. It is 
recommended that the City Council and staff discuss public outreach efforts, reporting options for 
residents including the existing mapping tool, and a status report on patrol and enforcement from 
the Police Department. The City Council should also review existing penalties for violating existing 
policy and consider incentives for reporting illegal activity. 

ATTACHMENTS Do you have any attachments to include? 

D Yes ~ No 
RECOMMENDATION Indicate the direction you are recommending. 

Council I 117 Macneil Street I San Fernando, CA 91340 I (818) 898-1201 I Form# CC-003.1 (07/2017) I Page 1 of 1 

June 21, 2022 Regular CC Meeting

Page 339 of 339


	06-21-22 CC&SA Agenda
	1 - Minutes
	1 - Cover Sheet & 1
	1a
	05-23-22 CC&SA S-Min
	1b
	06-06-22 CC-S Minutes

	2
	2 - FIN_City Warrant (06-21-22)
	FIN_City Warrant (06-21-22) AR & ATT A
	FIN_City Warrant (06-21-22) ATT A_EXH A

	3
	3 - FIN_FY 2022-23 Article XIIIB Appropriation (Gann) Limit (6-21-22)
	FIN_FY 2022-23 Article XIIIB Appropriation (Gann) Limit (6-21-22) AR
	FIN_FY 2022-23 Article XIIIB Appropriation (Gann) Limit (6-21-22) ATT A
	FIN_FY 2022-23 Article XIIIB Appropriation (Gann) Limit (6-21-22) ATT A EXH 1
	GANN 22-23


	4
	4 - PER_Salary Plan and Table of Organization FY 22-23 (06-21-22)
	PER_Salary Plan and Table of Organization FY 22-23 (06-21-22) AR
	PER_Salary Plan and Table of Organization FY 22-23 (06-21-22) ATT A
	73P
	84DH
	88GPD
	107GPD
	74GPD
	95P
	69G
	83GPD
	82G
	89G
	67G
	76M
	109G
	91G
	80G
	75G
	88G
	SECTION 3:  ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
	(3) BILINGUAL BONUS
	(4) OVERTIME
	(5) COMPENSATORY TIME OFF (CTO)
	(6) COURT APPEARANCE PAY
	(7) SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL PAY
	(8) STAND-BY PAY
	(9) SPECIAL PROJECTS BONUS PAY
	(10)  WEEKEND BONUS PAY
	(11) INSPECTOR DUTY PAY
	(12) CALL BACK
	(13) WORKING OUT OF CLASS
	(14) ACTING OUT OF CLASS
	(15) HOLIDAY LEAVE
	(16) OTHER BENEFITS
	(6) CALL BACK
	(8) SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER
	(9) POST CERTIFICATE AND EDUCATIONAL INCENTIVE PAYS
	(5) POST CERTIFICATE AND EDUCATIONAL INCENTIVE PAYS
	B. An additional 1% above the employee’s base salary step, for a total of 4% over and above the base salary upon completion of 20 years of continuous service with the City from date of hire.
	C. An additional 1% above the employee’s base salary step, for a total of 5% over and above the base salary upon completion of 30 years of continuous service with the City from date of hire.
	B. An additional 1% above the employee’s base salary step, for a total of 4% over and above the base salary upon completion of 20 years of continuous service with the City from date of hire.
	C. An additional 1% above the employee’s base salary step, for a total of 5% over and above the base salary upon completion of 30 years of continuous service with the City from date of hire.
	(I) CITY COUNCIL
	SECTION 4:  EMPLOYEES PLACED IN SAME STEP
	SECTION 5:  INTERPRETATION INEQUITY
	SECTION 6:  INTENT OF COUNCIL
	SECTION 7:  REPEAL
	SECTION 8:  EFFECTIVE DATE



	PER_Salary Plan and Table of Organization FY 22-23 (06-21-22) ATT B
	PER_Salary Plan and Table of Organization FY 22-23 (06-21-22) ATT B EXH A
	Sheet1


	5
	5 - CLK_Calling Nov 2022 Election (6-21-22)
	CLK_Calling Nov 2022 Election (6-21-22) AR
	CLK_Calling Nov 2022 Election (6-21-22) ATT A
	RESOLUTION NO. 8156
	PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of June, 2022.
	ATTEST:

	CLK_Calling Nov 2022 Election (6-21-22) ATT B

	6
	6 - CLK_Conflict of Interest Code - Biennial Update (6-21-22)
	CLK_Conflict of Interest Code - Biennial Update (6-21-22) AR
	CLK_Conflict of Interest Code - Biennial Update (6-21-22) ATT A1
	CLK_Conflict of Interest Code - Biennial Update (6-21-22) ATT B

	7
	7 - RCS_Authorize NIB for the Pioneer Park Playground Project_(06-21-22)
	RCS_Authorize NIB for the Pioneer Park Playground Project_(06-21-22) AR
	RCS_Authorize NIB for the Pioneer Park Playground Project_(06-21-22) ATT A
	NOTICE INVITING BIDS
	Notice is hereby given that sealed proposals will be received by the City of San Fernando, California, for furnishing the following:
	GENERAL INFORMATION

	On February 5, 2018, the City Council adopted the Park and Recreation Master Plan (PMP) as an instrument for developing a comprehensive vision for park facility improvements and recreational programs offered to the residents of San Fernando.  The PMP ...
	The Recreation and Community Services Department manages seven park facilities providing recreational opportunities to the community.  All park facilities are conveniently located within a 2-mile radius and easily accessible to residents.  Typical ame...
	The City of San Fernando is interested in contracting with an experienced professional firm to provide a Design and Installation of a new playground and outdoor exercise equipment for Pioneer Park.  The design of the renovation project shall incorpora...
	BACKGROUND
	INSTRUCTIONS TO SUBMITTING FIRMS
	SCOPE OF WORK
	PROPOSED TERM OF CONTRACT
	SCHEDULE FOR SELECTION
	METHOD OF SELECTION AND NOTICES
	INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED
	1. Include a Proposal Summary Section
	In this section, present a well-conceived service plan. This section of the proposal shall establish the Firm’s understanding of the City’s objectives and work requirements and the Firm’s ability to satisfy those objectives and requirements. Describe ...



	8
	8 - PW_Approve SB 1 Projects (6-21-2022)
	PW_Approve SB 1 Projects (6-21-2022) AR
	PW_Approve SB 1 Projects (6-21-2022) ATT A
	PW_Approve SB 1 Projects (6-21-2022) ATT B
	NAYS:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAINED:



	PW_Approve SB 1 Projects (6-21-2022) ATT C

	9
	9 - PW_LLAD Hearing  Confirmation of Assesment (6-21-22)
	PW_LLAD Hearing  Confirmation of Assesment (6-21-22) AR
	PW_LLAD Hearing  Confirmation of Assesment (6-21-22) ATT A
	PW_LLAD Hearing  Confirmation of Assesment (6-21-22) ATT B
	PW_LLAD Hearing  Confirmation of Assesment (6-21-22) ATT C
	PW_LLAD Hearing  Confirmation of Assesment (6-21-22) ATT C EXH 1

	10
	10 - FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22)
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) AR
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) ATT A
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) ATT A_EXH 1
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) ATT A_EXH 2
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) ATT A_EXH 3
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) ATT A_EXH 4
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) ATT A_EXH 5
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) ATT A_EXH 6
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) ATT A_EXH 7
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) ATT B
	FIN_Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Adoption (6-21-22) ATT C

	11
	11 - PW_Implementation of SB 1383 and Collection Agreement Options (6-21-2022)
	12
	12 - RODRIGUEZ_Discussion Fireworks Enforcement (6-21-22)
	RODRIGUEZ_Discussion Fireworks Enforcement (6-21-22) AR
	RODRIGUEZ_Discussion Fireworks Enforcement (6-21-22) ATT A




